
EDGERTON CITY COUNCIL 
MEETING AGENDA 

CITY HALL, 404 EAST NELSON STREET 
December 8, 2022 

DECEMBER 15, 2022
7:00 P.M. 

Call to Order 
1. Roll Call  ____ Roberts ____ Longanecker ____ Lewis ____ Beem

____ Lebakken ____ Malloy 
2. Welcome
3. Pledge of Allegiance

Consent Agenda (Consent Agenda items will be acted upon by one motion unless a Council 
member requests an item be removed for discussion and separate action)  
4. Approve Minutes from November 10, 2022 Regular City Council Meeting
5. Approve Minutes from December 1, 2022 Special City Council Meeting
6. Approve Large Animal Permit for Darren Suete, 1313 W 8th Street
7. Approve the Renewal of the Cereal Malt Beverage License Applications for 2023
8. Approve Resolution No. 12-08-22A Declaring the Boundaries of the City of Edgerton,

Johnson County, Kansas
9. Approve Letter of Understanding with Johnson County Human Services for 2023 Utility

Assistance
10. Approve Final Acceptance of 191st Turn Lane Public Improvements Project

Motion: ________ Second: ________ Vote: ____

Regular Agenda 
11. Declaration. At this time Council members may declare any conflict or communication they

have had that might influence their ability to impartially consider today’s issues.

12. Public Comments. The City of Edgerton encourages public participation in local
governance issues. To facilitate an efficient and effective meeting, persons wishing to
address the City Council must sign-up before the meeting begins. Speakers must provide
their name and address for the record and are limited to three (3) minutes. The maximum
time limit for all speakers will be thirty (30) minutes. Comments on personnel matters or
matters pending before court/other outside tribunals are not permitted. Any comments are
for informational purposes only. No action will be taken.

The Mayor may modify these provisions, as necessary. The Mayor may limit any
unnecessary, off-topic, or redundant comments or presentations. Speakers should address
their comments to City Council members only and should not speak to fellow audience
members. City Council members will not engage in a dialogue or debate with speakers.
Speakers and audience members should conduct themselves in a civil and respectful
manner. Disruptive conduct may result in removal from the meeting.



Business Requiring Action 
13. CONSIDER AN AGREEMENT WITH THE JOHNSON COUNTY SHERIFF’S 

DEPARTMENT FOR THE PROVISION OF LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICES FOR 
FISCAL YEAR 2023 
 
Motion: ________ Second: ________ Vote: ____ 
 

14. CONSIDER A CONTRACT WITH ELEVATEEDGERTON! FOR ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT SERVICES FOR 2023 
 
Motion: ________ Second: ________ Vote: ____ 
 

15. CONSIDER AGREEMENT WITH INCITE DESIGN STUDIO FOR PHASE II DESIGN 
SERVICES FOR THE GREENSPACE PROJECT 
 
Motion: ________ Second: ________ Vote: ____ 

 
16. CONSIDER AGREEMENT WITH HENDERSON BUILDING SOLUTIONS FOR 

GREENSPACE PROJECT TO PROVIDE OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE SERVICES 
DURING THE CONSTRUCTION PHASE 
 
Motion: ________ Second: ________ Vote: ____ 
 

17. CONSIDER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN CITY OF 
EDGERTON AND OLSSON INC. FOR STREETLIGHT STUDY AND INVENTORY 
 
Motion: ________ Second: ________ Vote: ____ 

 
18. CONSIDER FACILITY USE AND MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT WITH 

EDGERTON HISTORIC SOCIETY FOR EDGERTON COMMUNITY MUSEUM 
 
Motion: ________ Second: ________ Vote: ____ 

 
19. CONSIDER AN AGREEMENT RENEWING AN EXISTING FACILITY USE AND 

MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT FOR THE BANK OF KNOWLEDGE AND AUTHORIZING 
ITS USE BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE JOHNSON COUNTY LIBRARY AS 
A LIBRARY FACILITY 
 
Motion: ________ Second: ________ Vote: ____ 
 

20. CONSIDER AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN JOHNSON COUNTY LIBRARY 
AND THE CITY OF EDGERTON, KANSAS, FOR THE IMPROVEMENT OF THE 
EDGERTON BANK OF KNOWLEDGE BUILDING 
 
Motion: ________ Second: ________ Vote: ____ 

 
 
21. Report by the City Administrator 



22. Report by the Mayor 
 
 
23. Future Meeting Reminders:  

• January 10th – Planning Commission Meeting – 7:00PM 
• January 12th – City Council Meeting – 7:00PM 
• January 26th – City Council Meeting – 7:00PM 
• February 9th – City Council Meeting – 7:00PM  
• February 14th – Planning Commission Meeting – 7:00PM  
• February 23rd – City Council Meeting – 7:00PM 

 
 
24. CONSIDER RECESSING INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION PURSUANT TO K.S.A. 75-

4319(B(2)) UNDER THE ATTORNEY/CLIENT EXCEPTION TO INCLUDE THE CITY 
ATTORNEY, ECONMIC DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL, CITY ADMINISTRATOR, AND 
PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR TO DISCUSS CONTRACT NEGOTIATIONS. 
 
Motion: ________ Second: ________ Vote: ____ 
 
 

25. Adjourn Motion: ________ Second: ________ Vote: ____ 
 
 

EV
EN

TS
 December 13: Tales for Tots  

December 16: Kids Night Out  
December 21: Senior Lunch & BINGO 
December 23 - 26: City Offices Closed for Christmas Holiday 
January 2: City Offices Closed for New Year’s Holiday 
January 10: Tales for Tots 
January 18: Senior Lunch & BINGO  



City of Edgerton, Kansas 
Minutes of City Council Regular Session 

November 10, 2022 
 

A Regular Session of the City Council (the Council) was held in the Edgerton City Hall, 404 
E. Nelson, Edgerton, Kansas on November 10, 2022. The meeting convened at 7:03 PM 
with Mayor Roberts presiding. 

 
1. ROLL CALL 

Clay Longanecker  present  
Josh Lewis  present 
Josh Beem  absent 
Deb Lebakken  present 
 
With a quorum present, the meeting commenced. 

 
Staff in attendance: City Administrator, Beth Linn 
    City Attorney, Lee Hendricks 
    City Clerk, Alex Clower 

Public Works Director, Dan Merkh 
Finance Director, Karen Kindle 
Capital Improvement Project Manager, Brian Stanley  
Accountant, Justin Vermillion 
Marketing & Communications Manager, Kara Banks 
Recreation Coordinator, Brittany Paddock 

 
2. WELCOME  

 
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Consent Agenda (Consent Agenda items will be acted upon by one motion unless a Council 
member requests an item be removed for discussion and separate action)  
4. Approve Minutes from October 27, 2022 Regular City Council Meeting 
5. Approve Ordinance No. 2124 Amending and Restating Ordinance No. 2123 in Connection 

with the Community Improvement District (Edgerton Crossing Woodstone Project) 
6. Approve Year-End Longevity Bonus for Employees   
7. Approve Ordinance No. 2125 Providing for the Range of Salaries and Compensation of 

Various City Officers and Employees  
8. Approve Large Animal Permit for Darius Crist, 510 W Braun Street 
9. Approve Large Animal Permit for Galaz Trust (Sergio Galaz Trustee), 1300 W Braun Street 
10. Approve Large Animal Permit for Michael Mabrey, 1200 W Braun Street 
11. Approve Large Animal Permit for Glyn Powers, 1606 W 8th Street 
12. Approve Large Animal Permit for Marvin Vail, 1405 W 8th Street 
13. Approve Final Acceptance of 200th Street Road Public Improvements Project 

 
Councilmember Longanecker asked that item 7 be removed for further conversation.   
 

DRA
FT



Edgerton City Council 
Regular Session 
November 10, 2022 
Page 2 
 

Page 2 of 6 
 

With item 7 removed, Mayor Roberts requested motion to approve the remaining items on the 
consent agenda.  
 
Councilmember Longanecker moved to approve the consent agenda with item 7 removed, 
seconded by Councilmember Lewis. The consent agenda was approved, 3-0. 
 
Councilmember Longanecker asked if the ranges are now including the 7% COLA that was 
approved a few months ago.  
 
Ms. Kindle stated yes, when the COLA was approved through council, staff applied that increase 
to not only the individual employees’ wages, but also the listing of specific job titles and the 
salary ranges with them.  
 
Councilmember Longanecker thanked Ms. Kindle for the clarification.  
 
With no further questions or comments, Mayor Roberts then requested motion to approve item 
7, Ordinance No. 2125 Range of Salaries and Compensation for Various City Officers and 
Employees.  
 
Councilmember Longanecker moved to approve Ordinance No. 2125 seconded by 
Councilmember Lewis. The ordinance was approved, 3-0. 

 
Regular Agenda 
14. Declaration. There were no declarations made.  

 
15. Public Comments. There were no public comments made.  
 
Business Requiring Action 
16. CONSIDER 2023 FUNDING RECOMMENDATION FOR THE HUMAN SERVICE FUND  

 
Ms. Julie Brewer addressed the Council. She provided the Council with feedback from the 
previous year funding. She stated Edgerton has now been participating in the Human Service 
Fund (HSF) for a decade. She stated UCS has been supporting the county for nearly 60 years 
and supporting residents within the county that are at or below the Federal poverty level. She 
stated UCS provides job training, assists in finding housing and healthcare, as well as many 
other supportive programs throughout the county. She stated the dollars provided by 
jurisdictions provide services for individuals and families, which include services such as dental 
appointments, meals, safe shelter, etc. The funding provided by the city are proportionate to 
the population for each city. She stated in 2021, UCS came before the governing body and 
requested an increase in funding allocation and will likely come back in 2024/2025 to request 
an increase. She stated this year there was more than $46,000 requested over what was 
available in the fund.  
 
Councilmember Longanecker asked if UCS was affiliated with Meals on Wheels.  
 

DRA
FT



Edgerton City Council 
Regular Session 
November 10, 2022 
Page 3 
 

Page 3 of 6 
 

She stated Meals on Wheels is overseen by another jurisdiction within Johnson County - 
Johnson County Aging and Human Services - and they are not a recipient of UCS funding. She 
stated when the Human Service Fund was established, it was an opportunity for jurisdictions to 
set aside operating funds to support community programs where there might be gaps or 
insufficient services provided to fill those gaps.  
 
Mayor Roberts asked if Ms. Brewer could touch a little more on the grant recipients.  
 
Ms. Brewer stated HSF sets funding priorities around safety, basic needs, and work support. 
She sated for many, transportation has become more of a barrier in recent years and that has 
become a greater focus for support provided. She referenced the listed grant pools. She stated 
roughly $15,000 of small grants was recommended to programs such as Community Center of 
Shawnee, Gateway of Hope, and Pathway to Hope. She stated roughly $400,000 of regular 
grants were recommended for returning and established programs such as Catholic Charities, 
Foster Adopt Connect, KidsTLC, SafeHome, Salvation Army Family Lodge, Sunflower House, etc. 
She stated new programs have been added, including Habitat for Humanity and Kansas Parents 
as Teachers Association. She stated Habitat for Humanity has HUD certified counselors that 
assist with funding for down payment assistance.  
 
She stated in 2021, around 850 units of service were provided to residents in Edgerton.  
 
Mayor Roberts stated it is diverse how the community is touched with this program.  
 
Ms. Brewer stated county-wide poverty has risen to roughly 6% now. She stated single female 
head of household with children 5 and under is at 32% and access to childcare is a big barrier.  
 
Mayor Roberts stated one of the most influential things UCS does is track the homeless 
population where they go out in rough conditions and complete a count every year. He stated 
he appreciates all UCS does and all the support they provide to Edgerton and the surrounding 
communities. He stated Edgerton funds $2,500 and there were 300 citizens helped in one year. 
He stated he believes this is such a great stretch of Edgerton dollars to help the community.  
 
With no further questions or comments, Mayor Roberts requested motion to approve the 2023 
funding recommendation for the Human Service Fund. 
 
Councilmember Longanecker moved to approve the motion, seconded by Councilmember 
Lebakken. The motion was approved, 3-0. 
 
 
17. CONSIDER AN AGREEMENT WITH STRATEGY, LLC, FOR INFORMATION 

TECHNOLOGY SERVICES 
 
Ms. Karen Kindle addressed the Council. She stated the city does not have an internal IT 
department so services for this are contracted out. She stated a year ago, staff conducted an RFP 
for services and Strategy was recommended to fulfill that contract. She stated Strategy has been 
the city’s IT provider for a couple years and staff would recommend renewing the contract for 

DRA
FT



Edgerton City Council 
Regular Session 
November 10, 2022 
Page 4 
 

Page 4 of 6 
 

another year for 2023. She stated nothing has changed in this agreement except for the costs, 
she stated the cost per managed computer has increased from $35 to $50 due to increased costs 
of antivirus and monitoring software. She stated in addition, staff will be replacing Net2Phone 
with Microsoft Teams as the City’s phone system, resulting in increased Microsoft licensing costs. 
She stated the increase in Teams license costs will be offset by the elimination of payments to 
Net2Phone. The 2023 IT Budget is adequate to cover the cost of this contract. 
 
Councilmember Longanecker asked if staff was happy with them as a provider of this service.  
 
Ms. Kindle stated yes, they hired new staff recently and they have been excellent to work with.  
 
With no further questions or comments, Mayor Roberts requested motion to approve the 
agreement with Strategy for IT Services.  
 
Councilmember Lewis moved to approve the motion, seconded by Councilmember Longanecker. 
The agreement with Strategy LLC for IT Services was approved, 3-0. 

 
 
18. CONSIDER RESOLUTION NO. 11-10-22A AUTHORIZING THE CLOSURE OF 

NELSON STREET DURING THE MAYOR’S CHRISTMAS TREE LIGHTING 
 

Ms. Brittany Paddock addressed the Council. She requested a road closure of Nelson St. 
between East 4th to East 3rd for the timeframe of the Mayor’s Christmas Tree Lighting 
Ceremony. She stated she would just like to make this a safe and fun event for the community 
and in doing so, would like to have the road closed to provide a safe environment for everyone. 
She stated the intersections at both East 4th and East 3rd and Nelson will remain open to traffic.  
 
With no questions or comments, Mayor Roberts requested motion to approve Resolution No. 
11-10-22A, authorizing the closure of Nelson Street during the Mayor’s Christmas Tree Lighting 
Ceremony.  
 
Councilmember Lewis moved to approve the motion, seconded by Councilmember Longanecker. 
The resolution was approved, 3-0. 
 
19. Report by the City Administrator 

• 3rd Quarter Financial Report 
Ms. Kindle addressed the Council and referred to the Quarterly Financial Report. She stated 
the General Fund is generally adequate and where it’s expected to be. She stated the only 
line item that is a little low is the licensing and permits, and this is due to not having much 
activity on the permitting side. She stated on the flip side, the city is not spending as much 
on contract services for inspections. She stated for the General Fund, we are within budget 
authority and the reserve requirement.  
 
She referenced the Water Fund. She stated generally funds are in line and all loan payments 
have been made on the expenditure side. She stated transfers have been made to 

DRA
FT



Edgerton City Council 
Regular Session 
November 10, 2022 
Page 5 
 

Page 5 of 6 
 

equipment reserve and at the end of the quarter, we are within budget authority and 
reserve requirement.  
 
She referenced the Sewer Fund. She stated Gardner stopped sending their flow to the Big 
Bull Creek Wastewater Treatment Plant in September, so the City no longer sees that 
revenue. She stated on the expenditure side, the Treatment Plant line item is a little close 
but that is due to the sludge payments. She stated we are within budget authority and 
reserve requirement.  
 
• Update on Adopt a Highway Litter Removal Services  
Ms. Clower addressed the council. She stated in June 2022, the Governing Body approved 
agreements with Adopt a Highway for litter removal services. Since services beginning in 
July, a total of 625 lbs. of trash has been removed from 56 Highway.   
 
Mayor Roberts stated he feels like it is working but still sees this as a trial phase, he stated 
if it continues to work, there may be possibility at budget time to bring back options for 
additional roadways.  
 
All Councilmembers agreed they have noticed a difference.  

 
• CIP Update 
Mr. Merkh addressed the Council. He stated he would like to bring an update to the 
Governing Body regarding ongoing Capital Improvement Projects. 
 
For the 8th & Braun intersection improvements, there will be no change in schedule.  The 
current plan is to do the south as well as east and west at the same time.  
 
He then addressed the County’s Community Development Block Grant program.  He stated 
CDBG has changed their funding structure. He stated typically applications for funding are 
submitted every other year and the City asks for 2 years’ worth of funding.  Now only one 
year is granted at a time with a maximum of $100,000. He stated if funding is granted for 2 
years, the city is ineligible for the next year to apply. He stated staff is looking to make a 
recommendation for 2024 and plans to reduce match funding for application.  
 
Mayor Roberts stated years ago, Edgerton could not apply for these grants because the 
funding match requirement.  
 

20. Report by the Mayor 
Mayor Roberts stated Planning Commission training at the last meeting was great. He stated 
the purpose was to give insight on how process should move throughout staff, planning 
commission and council. He stated he believes that goal was accomplished rather well.  
 
Councilmember Lewis stated he thought it was fantastic and highlights a lot of conversations 
that take place with owners and developers and how the city manages those relationships while 
also deciding if things are worth having here, etc.  
 

DRA
FT



Edgerton City Council 
Regular Session 
November 10, 2022 
Page 6 

Page 6 of 6 

Councilmember Lebakken stated it was eye-opening to see the amount of vetting done by staff 
before things even make it to council. She stated it is a lot of work.  

21. Future Meeting Reminders:
• November 10th: City Council Meeting – 7:00PM
• December 1st: Special City Council Meeting – 7:00PM
• December 8th: City Council Meeting – 7:00PM
• December 13th: Planning Commission Meeting – 7:00PM

22. CONSIDER RECESSING INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION PURSUANT TO K.S.A. 75-
4319(B(2)) UNDER THE ATTORNEY/CLIENT EXCEPTION TO INCLUDE THE CITY
ATTORNEY, CITY ADMINISTRATOR, AND PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR TO DISCUSS
CONTRACT NEGOTIATIONS.

Mayor Roberts stated he would like to recess into executive session pursuant to KSA 75-
4319(B)(2) to include City Attorney, City Administrator, and Public Works Director to discuss 
contract negotiations. He stated there will be no motion afterwards and it is expected to last 
only 5 minutes.  Mayor Roberts then requested motion to recess into executive session.   

Councilmember Longanecker moved to recess into executive session for 5 minutes, seconded 
by Councilmember Lebakken.   

The meeting recessed into executive session at 7:49PM, 3-0. 

Councilmember Longanecker made motion to return to open session with no action taken, 
seconded by Councilmember Lewis.    

Open session resumed at 7:54PM, 3-0. 

23. Adjourn

With no further business, Mayor Roberts requested motion to adjourn the meeting. 

Councilmember Lewis moved to adjourn, seconded by Councilmember Lebakken. The meeting 
was adjourned at 7:54PM, 3-0. 

Submitted by Alexandria Clower, City Clerk DRA
FT



City of Edgerton, Kansas 
Minutes of City Council Special Session 

December 1, 2022 

A Special Session of the Edgerton City Council was held in the Edgerton City Hall, 404 E. 
Nelson, Edgerton, Kansas on December 1, 2022. The meeting convened at 7:00 PM with 
Mayor Roberts presiding. 

1. ROLL CALL

Clay Longanecker present 
Josh Lewis absent, arrived late 
Josh Beem present 
Deb Lebakken  present 

With a quorum present, the meeting commenced. 

Staff in attendance: City Administrator, Beth Linn 
Economic Development Counsel, Scott Anderson 
City Clerk, Alex Clower 
Public Works Director, Dan Merkh 
Public Works Superintendent, Trey Whitaker 
Finance Director, Karen Kindle 
Capital Improvement Project Manager, Brian Stanley 
Accountant, Justin Vermillion 
Marketing & Communications Manager, Kara Banks 

2. WELCOME

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Consent Agenda (Consent Agenda items will be acted upon by one motion unless a Council 
member requests an item be removed for discussion and separate action)  
4. Confirm Request for a Special Meeting of the Edgerton City Council

Councilmember Longanecker moved to approve the request for a Special City Council Meeting, 
seconded by Councilmember Beem. The request for a special meeting was approved, 3-0. 

Business Requiring Action 
5. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF THE MAYOR’S RECOMMENDATION OF THE

APPOINTMENT OF BILL MALLOY TO THE EDGERTON CITY COUNCIL

Mayor Roberts invited Mr. Bill Malloy to introduce himself. 

Mr. Malloy stated he’s been in Edgerton for about 3 years and works for Dot’s Pretzels at the 
Logistics Park. He stated he is married with 6 children and they want to be more involved in the 

DRA
FT



Edgerton City Council 
Special Session 
December 1, 2022 
Page 2 
 

Page 2 of 4 
 

community. He stated he was a member of the Planning Commission and looks forward to 
being a part of the Governing Body.  
 
Councilmember Lewis arrived at 7:02PM 
 
With no questions or further comments, Mayor Roberts requested motion to approve his 
appointment recommendation of Mr. Bill Malloy to the Edgerton City Council.  
 
Councilmember Longanecker moved to approve the motion, seconded by Councilmember 
Lebakken. The motion was approved, 4-0. 
 
City Clerk Alexandria Clower gave the Oath of Office for the Edgerton City Council to Mr. Malloy.  
 
Mayor Roberts and the council welcomed Mr. Malloy to the Governing Body.  
 
 
Regular Agenda 
6. Public Comments. There were no public comments.  

 
7. Declaration. There were no declarations.  
 
Business Requiring Action 
8. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF THE MAYOR’S RECOMMENDATION OF JORDYN 

MUELLER TO THE EDGERTON PLANNING COMMISSION FOR A TERM ENDING IN 
SEPTEMBER 2024 
 

Mayor Roberts invited Ms. Jordyn Mueller to introduce herself.  
 
Ms. Mueller stated she has lived in Edgerton for 10 years, she’s a single mom of a 13-year-old 
boy who attends Pioneer Ridge. She stated she works at a cold storage warehouse at the 
Logistics Park. She stated she’s excited for this opportunity and looks forward to being more 
involved in the community.  
 
Mayor Roberts stated she’s actively been involved in the community here recently as she 
volunteered her time at the Meat Inferno event in October. He stated he’s excited for more 
involvement and looks forward to her placement in the Planning Commission.  
 
With no questions or further comments Mayor Roberts requested motion to approve his 
recommendation of Jordyn Mueller to the Edgerton Planning Commission for a term ending in 
September 2024. 
 
Councilmember Beem moved to approve the motion, seconded by Councilmember Longanecker. 
The motion was approved, 5-0. 

 
 

DRA
FT



Edgerton City Council 
Special Session 
December 1, 2022 
Page 3 
 

Page 3 of 4 
 

Mayor Roberts stated it is not always the most fun to make decisions and receive comments 
while serving on Council and Commission but it is the right thing to do for the community. He 
stated he appreciates their willingness to serve their community.  
 
 
9. PUBLIC HEARING REGARDNG RESOLUTION NO. 10-27-22A - 

CANCELLED 
THIS RESOLUTION PROVIDED THAT THE CITY IS CONSIDERING 
ESTABLISHING A RURAL HOUSING INCENTIVE DISTRICT AND 
ADOPTING A PLAN FOR DEVELOPMENT OF HOUSING AND PUBLIC 
FACILITIES; ESTABLISHING THE DATE AND TIME OF A PUBLIC HEARING 
(DWYER FARMS RURAL HOUSING INCENTIVE DISTRICT) 

 
Mayor Roberts stated all the details have not been worked out and the city will need to cancel 
the public hearing. He stated at minimum, the city will restart the process of notification for a 
new public hearing date.  
 
Mr. Scott Anderson, Economic Development Counsel, stated the city will have to start over with 
a second resolution similar to what was passed at the October 27th council meeting.   
 

 
10. CONSIDER ORDINANCE NO. 2126 AUTHORIZING BOND DOCUMENTS AND THE 

ISSUANCE OF THE CITY’S TAXABLE INDUSTRIAL REVENUE BONDS (ELHC CY, LLC 
PROJECT) SERIES 2022, FOR THE PURPOSE OF FINANCING THE COST OF A 
COMMERCIAL PROJECT. 
 

Mr. Anderson addressed the Council. He stated there are two reasons to issue Industrial 
Revenue Bonds, Property Tax Abatement and Sales Tax Exemptions. He stated Edgerton 
through the course of the years has never been willing to grant property tax abatements for 
container storage facilities but have allowed sales tax exemption certificates. He stated in 
March, a resolution was issued for ELHC CY, LLC to contract a commercial building and a 
storage container lot. He stated that lot is currently under construction and the developer has 
asked the city to begin the process to issue the bonds to allow them to obtain the sales tax 
exemption certificate.  
 
He stated these bonds are not the obligation of the city and payable solely to the extent the 
developer makes payments. He stated because they are sales tax only bonds, they only extend 
for a two-year term. He stated this ordinance authorizes the execution of all documents 
associated to this bond, similar to bonds issued in the past.  
 
With no questions or comments, Mayor Roberts requested motion to approve Ordinance No. 
2126.  
 
Councilmember Lewis moved to approve motion, seconded by Councilmember Longanecker. 
Ordinance No. 2126 was approved, 5-0. 

 

DRA
FT



Edgerton City Council 
Special Session 
December 1, 2022 
Page 4 
 

Page 4 of 4 
 

11. CONSIDER RECESSING INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION PURSUANT TO K.S.A. 75-
4319(B(2)) UNDER THE ATTORNEY/CLIENT EXCEPTION TO INCLUDE ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT COUNSEL, CITY ADMINISTRATOR AND PUBLIC WORKS 
DIRECTOR TO DISCUSS CONTRACT NEGOTIATIONS. 

 
Mayor Roberts stated he would like to recess into executive session pursuant to KSA 75-
4319(B)(2) to include Economic Development Counsel, City Administrator, and Public Works 
Director to discuss contract negotiations. He stated there will be no motion afterwards and it is 
expected to last only 20 minutes.  
 
Mayor Roberts then requested motion to recess into executive session.   
 
Councilmember Longanecker moved to recess into executive session for 20 minutes, seconded 
by Councilmember Beem.   
 
The meeting recessed into executive session at 7:15PM, 5-0. 
 
Councilmember Longanecker made motion to return to open session with no action taken to 
request an additional 10 minutes, seconded by Councilmember Beem.    
 
The meeting recessed into executive session at 7:35PM for an additional 10 minutes. 
 
Councilmember Lewis made motion to return to open session with no action taken, seconded by 
Councilmember Lebakken.  
 
Open session resumed at 7:45PM, 5-0.  
 
 
12. Adjourn  
 
With no further business, Mayor Roberts requested motion to adjourn the meeting.  
 
Councilmember Beem moved to adjourn, seconded by Councilmember Malloy. The meeting was 
adjourned at 7:46PM, 5-0. 
 
Submitted by Alexandria Clower, City Clerk DRA

FT





 

Agenda Item: Consider Renewal of Cereal Malt Beverage License 
Applications for 2023 

Recommendation: Approve Renewal of Cereal Malt Beverage Licenses for 
Jay Kay Inc. at 101 East Morgan and My Store III at 35201 W 200th 
Street for 2023 

 
 

City Council Action Item 
 
 

Council Meeting Date: December 8, 2022 
 
Department: Administration 

 
 
 
 
 
Background/Description of Item: 
Application for the following businesses have met the necessary requirements for issuance of 
cereal malt beverage license and recommended for approval by staff. License fees are 
established in 3-109 of the Edgerton Municipal Code in the amount of $35.00 for retail. A 
separate stamp fee of $25.00 for the State of Kansas has been collected.  
 
The applications and recommendations are available for review in the City Clerk’s Office.  
 
License                   Name                       Address 
#1                         Jay Kay Inc.              101 East Morgan 
#2          My Store III, Inc.  35201 W 200th St.  
 
 
Related Ordinance(s) or Statue(s): Ordinance 574 

 
 
 
Funding Source: N/A 
 
Budget Allocated: N/A 
 
Finance Director Approval: N/A 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Prepared by:  Alexandria Clower, City Clerk 



 

Agenda Item: Consider Approval of a Resolution No. 12-08-22A Declaring 
the Boundaries of the City of Edgerton, Johnson County, Kansas 
 

Recommendation: Consider Approval of a Resolution No. 12-08-22A 
Declaring the Boundaries of the City of Edgerton, Johnson County, 
Kansas. 
 

 
 

City Council Action Item 
 
 

Council Meeting Date:  December 8, 2022 
 
Department:  Administration 

 
 
 
 
 
Background/Description of Item: 
Pursuant to K.S.A. 12-517 each year in which territory has been added to or excluded from a 
city’s corporate limits, the city is required to adopt a resolution declaring those boundaries.  
 
Exhibit A, prepared by the City Engineer, entitled “Boundary Description of the Corporate Limits 
of the City of Edgerton, Johnson County, Kansas,” describes and depicts the legal boundaries of 
the City. Pursuant to K.S.A. 12-518 and as described in the resolution, the City Clerk will file 
certified copies of this Resolution with the Johnson County Clerk, the Johnson County Election 
Commissioner, the Johnson County Register of Deeds, and the Kansas State Transportation 
Engineer. 
 
Related Ordinance(s) or Statue(s): N/A 

 
 
 
Funding Source: N/A 
 
Budget Allocated: N/A 
 
Finance Director Approval: N/A 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Enclosed: Resolution No. 12-08-22A 

Exhibit A - Boundary Description of the Corporate Limits of the City of Edgerton, 
Johnson County, Kansas 

 
Prepared by: Alexandria Clower, City Clerk  



RESOLUTION NO. 12-08-22A 

A RESOLUTION DECLARING THE BOUNDARIES OF THE CITY OF EDGERTON, 
JOHNSON COUNTY, KANSAS 

 WHEREAS, the Governing Body is required under K.S.A. 12-517 to declare by 
Resolution the entire boundary of the City in any year in which territory has been added 
to or excluded from the City. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE 
CITY OF EDGERTON, KANSAS, AS FOLLOWS: 

 Section 1.  Declaration of Boundary.  The Governing Body of the City hereby 
finds and determines that the boundaries of the City of Edgerton, Johnson County, 
Kansas as of December 31, 2022 are as described and depicted in the attached “Exhibit 
A” entitled “Boundary Description of the Corporate Limits of the City of Edgerton, 
Johnson County, Kansas.” 

 Section 2.  Filing of Certified Copies.  The Governing Body hereby directs and 
instructs the City Clerk to file, pursuant to K.S.A. 12-518, certified copies of this 
Resolution with the Johnson County Clerk, the Johnson County Election Commissioner, 
the Johnson County Register of Deeds, and the Kansas State Transportation Engineer. 

 Section 3.  Effective Date.  This Resolution shall take effect and be in full force 
immediately after its adoption by the Governing Body.  

ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL AND APPROVED BY THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF 
EDGERTON, KANSAS ON THE 8th DAY OF DECEMBER 2022.  

      
ATTEST:     CITY OF EDGERTON, KANSAS 
 
 
 
______________________________ By: _______________________________ 
Alexandria Clower, City Clerk       Donald Roberts, Mayor 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

_______________________________ 
Lee Hendricks, City Attorney  



1 
 

EXHIBIT A 
BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION OF THE CORPORATE LIMITS 

OF THE CITY OF EDGERTON, JOHNSON COUNTY, KANSAS 
 
TRACT 1 
 
Commencing at the Northeast corner of Section 12, Township 15 South, Range 21 East, 
Johnson County, Kansas: thence West along the North line of said Section 12, a distance of 
261.4 feet, to the point of beginning; thence South 0°44’53” East a distance of 507.4 feet; 
thence North 89°57’07” West a distance of 65.74 feet; thence North 0°44’53” West a distance of 
318.04 feet; thence North 89°57’07” East a distance of 56.94 feet; thence North 0°44’53” West a 
distance of 44 feet more or less to the southeast corner of the KCPL substation tract; thence 
West along the south line of the KCPL substation tract a distance of 100 feet to the southwest 
corner of said KCPL tract; thence North along the West line of said KCPL tract a distance of 100 
feet to the South right-of-way line of U.S. Highway 56; thence west along the South right-of-way 
of U.S. Highway 56 a distance of 264 feet more or less; thence South 16°02’00” East a distance 
of 767.51 feet; thence South 01°16’00” East a distance of 193.84 feet; thence S.69°03'E. 220.49 
feet; thence S.88°38'E. to a point on the West right-of-way line of West 6th Street; thence along 
the West right-of-way line of West 6th Street North 200.50 feet; thence S.88°38'E. to the East 
line of said Section 12; thence South along said East line to a point which is 208.71 feet North of 
the Southeast corner of the Northeast ¼ of said Section 12; thence West parallel with the South 
line of said Northeast ¼, 228.71 feet; thence South 208.71 feet to the South line of said 
Northeast ¼; thence East along said South line, 228.71 feet to the Southeast corner of said 
Northeast ¼; thence South, along the East line of said Section 12 to a point 1,007.56 feet North 
of the Southeast corner of the Southeast ¼ of said Section 12; thence West 1,324.79 feet along 
the South line of the North 100 acres of the Southeast ¼ of said Section 12; thence South 20 
feet along the West line of the East ½ of the Southeast ¼ of said Section 12; thence West 642 
feet along the North line of the South 30 acres of the West ½ of the Southeast ¼ of said Section 
12; thence South 471.43 feet; thence West 292.8 feet; thence South 515 feet to a point on the 
South line of said Section 12; thence East along the South line of said Section 12 to the 
Southwest corner of Section 7, Township 15 South, Range 22 East; thence continuing East 
along the South line of said Section 7 to the Southeast corner of the Southwest ¼ of the 
Southwest ¼ of said Section 7; thence North along the East line of the Southwest ¼ of the 
Southwest ¼ of said Section 7 to a point on the South line of the North ½ of the Southwest ¼ of 
said Section 7, which line is also the South line of Glendell Acres, Second Plat; thence East 
along said South line a distance of 463 feet to the Southeast corner of said Plat; thence North 
along the East line of said Plat to a point on the South line of Lot 41, Glendell Acres, First Plat; 
thence East along the South line of Glendell Acres, First Plat to a point 10.0 feet West of the 
Southeast corner of Lot 51, Glendell Acres, First Plat Amended; thence South 11°30’42” West, 
464.48 feet; thence North 89°31’32” East, 90.24 feet to a point on the Northwest line of the 
Atchison, Topeka and Santa Fe Railroad Company right-of-way; thence Northeasterly along 
said Northwesterly railroad right-of-way line to a point on the South line of the Northeast ¼ of 
said Section 7; thence East along the South line of said Northeast ¼ a distance of 384 feet, 
more or less, to the Southwest corner of Lot 1, County Clerk’s Subdivision of the Northeast ¼ of 
said Section 7; thence North and Northeasterly along the West and North lines of said Lot 1 to 
the Northeast corner thereof; thence South 84 feet to the Northwest corner of Lot 2 of said 
County Clerk’s Subdivision; thence South along the West line of said Lot 2, approximately 566 
feet to a point that is 150 feet North of the South Line of said Lot 1; thence Westerly parallel to 
and 150 feet North of the South line of said Lot 1 to a point 225 feet from the East line of said 
Lot 1; thence Southerly parallel to and 225 West of the East line of said Lot 1 approximately 150 
feet to the South line of said Lot 1; thence Easterly along the South line of said Lot 1 
approximately 225 feet to the Southeast corner of said Lot 1, said point also being the 



2 
 
Southwest corner of said Lot 2; thence East along the South line of said Lot 2 to the Southeast 
corner of said Lot 2; said point also being the Southeast corner of the Northeast ¼ of said 
Section 7 and the Northwest corner of the Southwest ¼ of Section 8, Township 15 South, 
Range 22 East; thence South along the West line of the Southwest ¼ of said Section 8 to the 
Southwest corner of said Section 8; thence South along the West line of the Northwest ¼ of 
Section 17, Township 15 South, Range 22 East, Johnson County, Kansas, 378 feet; thence 
West parallel to the North line of the Northeast ¼ of Section 18, Township 15 South, Range 22 
East, Johnson County, Kansas, 576.20 feet; thence North parallel to the East line of said 
Northeast ¼, 378 feet to a point on the North line of said Northeast ¼; thence West along said 
North line of said Northeast ¼ to the Northwest corner of said Northeast ¼; thence South along 
the West line of said Northeast ¼, 920.40 feet; thence West parallel to the North line of the 
Northwest ¼ of said Section 18, approximately 1,140 feet to a point on the Easterly line of a 
tract of land conveyed to the Southern Kansas Railway Company in that certain warranty deed 
dated April 26, 1899 and recorded June 15, 1899 in book 79 at page 626 of register of deeds 
records of Johnson County, Kansas; thence South 17° 25’ East, along said Easterly line of said 
tract, 200 feet; thence South 72° 35’ West, along the Southerly line of said tract, 237.4 feet to a 
point on the West line of the East ½ of said Northwest ¼ of Section 18; thence South along said 
West line, 345 feet, to the point of beginning of a certain tract of land conveyed to the Southern 
Kansas Railway Company in that certain warranty deed dated April 26, 1899 and recorded June 
15, 1899 in book 79 at page 624 of register of deeds records of Johnson County, Kansas; 
thence South 26° East along the Northeasterly line of said tract, 400 feet; thence South 26° 
West along the Southeasterly line of said tract, 195 feet to a point on said West line of the East 
½ of said Northwest ¼; thence South along said West line to the Southwest Corner of the East 
½ of said Northwest ¼ of Section 18; thence East along the South line of said East ½ to the 
Southeast corner of said Northwest ¼ of Section 18; thence South 904.4 feet along the West 
line of the Southeast Quarter of said Section 18 to the North right-of-way line of Interstate 35; 
thence Northeasterly along the North right-of-way line of said I-35 to a point on the North line of 
the Southeast Quarter of said Section 18, said point being 1017.6 feet West of the Northeast 
corner of the Southeast Quarter of said Section 18; thence Northeasterly along said right of way 
line of Interstate 35 approximately 1,325.7 feet to a point on said existing right of way line of 
Interstate 35 that is 100 feet West of and 879.9 feet North of  the Southeast corner of the 
Northeast ¼ of said Section 18; thence Northeasterly continuing along said right of way line of 
Interstate 35, 555.1 feet; thence East 25.0 feet to a point on the East line of said Northeast ¼, 
said point being 1429.9 feet North of the Southeast corner of said Northeast ¼; thence East 
25.00 feet to a point on the Northerly right-of-way of I-35, thence South 07°14’53” East along 
said right-of-way, 704.57 feet; thence South 85°51’43’ East along said right-of-way, 746.60 feet; 
thence North 78°07’04” East along said right-of-way, 401.10 feet; thence North 73°49’42” East 
along said right-of-way, 1,316.03 feet, to a point on the East line said Northwest ¼; thence 
North along said East line to the Northeast corner of said Northwest ¼; thence continuing North 
along the East line of the Southwest ¼ of Section 8, Township 15 South, Range 22 East 
1,320.38 feet to the South line of an existing cemetery; thence West along the South line of the 
existing cemetery to the Southwest corner of said cemetery; thence North along the West line of 
said cemetery to the Northwest corner of said cemetery; thence East along the North line of said 
cemetery to a point on the East line of said Southwest ¼; thence North along said East line to 
the Northeast corner of said Southwest ¼; thence West along the North line of said Southwest 
¼ to the Northwest corner of said Southwest ¼ and the Southeast corner of Lot 2 of County 
Clerk’s Subdivision of the Northeast ¼ of said Section 7; thence North along the East line of 
said Lot 2 to the North line of the South 775.50 feet of said Lot 2 of said County Clerk’s 
Subdivision; thence West along the North line of the South 775.50 feet of said Lot 2 to a 
Northwesterly line of said Lot 2; thence Northeasterly along the Northwesterly lines of said Lot 2 
to a point on the Southeasterly right-of-way line of the original right-of-way of the Kansas City 
and Santa Fe Railroad Company, now the Atchison, Topeka and Santa Fe Railway Company, 



3 
 
said point being 100.00 feet Southeasterly of and measured at right angles to the original center 
line of main track of said Railroad Company; thence Northeasterly along said right-of-way line, 
165.0 feet, more or less, to a point on the Northeasterly right-of-way line of the S.M. Crockett 
Road No. 61; thence Southeasterly along said road right-of-way to the Southeast corner of Lot 4 
of the County Clerk’s Subdivision of part of the Northeast ¼ of Section 7 and part of the 
Northwest ¼ of Section 8, said Southeast lot corner being a point on the East line of Section 7, 
1,152.3 feet, more or less, North of the Southeast corner of the Northeast ¼ of Section 7; 
thence Northerly along the East line of Section 7 to the Southwest corner of Lot 1 of County 
Clerk’s Subdivision of the Northwest ¼ of Section 8; thence Northeasterly along the Southeast 
line of said Lot 1 a distance of 1,110 feet, more or less; thence Northwest on a line that is 
perpendicular to the Southeast line of said Lot 1, a distance of 50.0 feet, more or less, to the 
South right-of-way line of the existing Atchison, Topeka, and Santa Fe Railroad Company 
tracks; thence Westerly along said South right-of-way line to a point on the Eastward extension 
of the North right-of-way line of Nelson Street; thence Westerly along said North right-of-way 
line, a distance 235.0 feet, more or less, to a point on the Westerly right-of-way line of the 
Atchison, Topeka, and Santa Fe Railroad Company; thence Northeasterly along said right-of-
way a distance of 175 feet, more or less, to a point on the West right-of-way line of Sixth Street; 
thence Northerly along the West right-of-way line of Sixth Street a distance of 180.0 feet, more 
or less; thence Easterly 60.0 feet to a point on the Northwesterly right-of-way line of the 
Atchison, Topeka, and Santa Fe Railroad Company, common to the Southeast corner of Lot 7 
of County Clerk’s Subdivision; thence Northeasterly along said right-of-way, a distance of 843.0 
feet to the Northeasterly corner of Lot 8; thence Westerly along the Northerly boundary of Lot 8 
to a point on the centerline of Sixth Street; thence Northerly 140 feet, more or less, to the North 
line of Section 7; thence Easterly long the North line of Section 7 to the Northwesterly right-of-
way of the Atchison, Topeka and Santa Fe Railroad Company; thence Northeasterly along said 
Northwesterly railroad right-of-way to the East line of Section 6, Township 15 South, Range 22 
East; thence North along said East line 90 feet to a point 2,026 feet South of the Northeast 
corner of the Southeast ¼ of said Section 6; thence Southwesterly along the Northerly right-of-
way line of U.S. Highway 56 and a curve to the right 670 feet, more or less; thence continuing 
along said Northerly right-of-way line North at right angles 30 feet, more or less; thence 
Southwesterly along said right-of-way 625 feet to a point on the centerline of Bull Creek, said 
point being 160 feet, more or less, North of the South line of said Section 6; thence continuing 
along said Northerly right-of-way line North and West along the centerline of said Bull Creek to a 
point 280 feet, more or less, North of the South line of said Section 6; thence continuing along 
said Northerly right-of-way line Northerly 60 feet; thence continuing along said Northerly right-of-
way line Westerly 95 feet; thence continuing along said Northerly right-of-way line Southerly 
perpendicular to the South line of said Section 6, a distance of 260 feet to a point 56 feet North 
of said South line of said Section 6; thence continuing along said Northerly right-of-way line 
Westerly 523 feet, more or less, to a point 54.6 feet North of the Southwest corner of the 
Southeast ¼ of said Section 6; thence continuing along said Northerly right-of-way line South 
along the West line of the Southeast ¼ of said Section 6, 10 feet; thence continuing along said 
Northerly right-of-way line Westerly to a point 40 feet East of and 40 feet North of the Southeast 
corner of the Southwest ¼ of said Section 6; thence continuing along said Northerly right-of-way 
line West parallel to and 40 North of the South line of said Section 6 to the West line of said 
Section 6; thence continuing along said Northerly right-of-way line West parallel to and 40 feet 
North of the South line of the Southeast ¼ of Section 1, Township 15 South, Range 21 East, 
261.4 feet; thence South 40 feet to a point on the South line of said Section 1 and the Point of 
Beginning. 
 



4 
 
ALSO: 
 
All of the Southwest Quarter and the Northwest Quarter of Section 17, Township 15 South, 
Range 22 East in Johnson County, Kansas, lying South and East of the Interstate 35 right-of-
way (see Annexation Ordinance No. 1083)(including the right-of-way for Sunflower Road). 
 
ALSO: 
 
All that part of the Northeast Quarter of Section 5, Township 15, Range 22, in Johnson County, 
Kansas, lying North and West of the North right of way line of U.S. Highway 56 as now 
established and West of the West bank of a small branch running North and South across the 
Northeast corner thereof and containing 70 acres more or less. 
 
NOTE:  The aforesaid legal description was contained in the original conveyance. However, 
said legal description now excepts Deeds filed in Book 1147, Page 195; Book 1263, Page 725; 
Book 1436, Page 879; Book 1450, Page 267; Book 1571, Page 304; Book 2667, Page 371; 
Book 3143, Page 314; Book 3568, Page 121; Book 4835, Page 632. 
 

AND 
 

Beginning at the Northeast Corner of the Northeast Quarter of Section 5, Township 15, Range 
22, Johnson County, Kansas; thence West along the North line of said Northeast Quarter a 
distance of 553.65 feet; thence S. 23 ° 10’ E. along the top bank of a Branch a distance of 
494.93 feet more or less to the Northerly Right-of-Way of K-56 Highway; thence N. 48° 11’13”E. 
along said Right-of-Way a distance of 480.01 feet more or less to the East line of said Northeast 
Quarter; thence N.0° 29’53”E. a distance of 135 feet more or less to the Point of Beginning, 
together with an easement described as:  Right of Ingress and Egress Easement; all of the 
Southeasterly 15 feet (being parallel to the Northerly Right-of-Way of K-56 Highway) of the 
above described tract and the East 15 the above described tract. 
 
NOTE:  The aforesaid legal description was contained on the original conveyance. However, 
said legal description now accepts a portion of Deeds filed in Book 3143, Page 314; and Book 
3568, Page 121. 
 
All that part of the Southwest Quarter of Section 5, Township 15, Range 22, lying Northwesterly 
of the West right of way line of Highway No. 50 (now known as Highway No. 56). 
 
The South Half of the Northwest Quarter of Section 5, Township 15, Range 22, except the 
following tract:  Beginning at the Southeast corner of said Northwest Quarter; thence West 193 
feet, more or less, to a point 175 feet North at right angles of the center line of the Atchison, 
Topeka and Santa Fe Railroad (now known as the Burlington Northern Santa Fe Railroad); 
thence in an Easterly direction parallel to said railroad 250 feet, more or less, to the East line of 
said Northwest Quarter; thence South along said line 158 feet, more or less, to the place of 
beginning. 
 

AND 
 

All that part of the Southwest Quarter of Section 5, Township 15, Range 22, lying Northwesterly 
of the West right of way line of Highway No. 50 (now known as Highway No. 56). 
 
 
 



5 
 
TRACT 2 
 
BEGINNING AT A POINT ON THE EAST LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF 

SECTION 33, TOWNSHIP 14 SOUTH, RANGE 22 EAST OF THE 6TH P.M. IN 
JOHNSON COUNTY, KANSAS, SAID POINT OF BEGINNING BEING THE POINT OF 
INTERSECTION OF THE EAST LINE OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST QUARTER WITH 
THE NORTHWESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF U.S. HIGHWAY NO. 56; THENCE 
ALONG THE NORTHWESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY OF SAID U.S. 56 

NORTHWESTERLY TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 
34; THENCE ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID 
SECTION 34 

EAST OF THE NORTHWESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF THE NORTH TRACK OF THE 
BURLINGTON NORTHERN AND SANTA FE RAILROAD; THENCE ALONG THE 
NORTHWESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF THE SAID B.N.S.F. RAILROAD 

NORTHEASTERLY TO THE EAST LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 27; 
THENCE ALONG THE EAST LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID 
SECTION 27 

SOUTH TO THE NORTHWEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE FOR THE SOUTH TRACKS OF THE 
B.N.S.F. RAILROAD; THENCE ALONG THE NORTHWEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE FOR 
THE SOUTH TRACKS OF THE B.N.S.F. RAILROAD 

NORTHEASTERLY TO THE EAST LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 26; 
THENCE ALONG THE EAST LINE AT THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID 
SECTION 26 

SOUTH TO THE SOUTH QUARTER CORNER OF SAID SECTION 26; THENCE ALONG THE 
EAST LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 35 

SOUTH TO THE CENTER OF SAID SECTION 35; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF 
THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 35 

WEST TO THE WEST QUARTER CORNER OF SAID SECTION 35; THENCE ALONG THE 
WEST LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 35 

SOUTH TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE SOUTH HALF OF THE SOUTHWEST 
QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 35; THENCE ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF THE 
SOUTH HALF OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 35 

EAST TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST 
QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 35; THENCE 
ALONG THE EAST LINE OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF 
THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 35 

SOUTH TO THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 35; 
THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID 
SECTION 35 

EAST TO THE NORTH QUARTER CORNER OF SECTION 2, TOWNSHIP 15 SOUTH, 
RANGE 22 EAST; THENCE ALONG THE EAST LINE OF THE NORTHWEST 
QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 2 

SOUTH TO THE CENTER OF SAID SECTION 2; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF 
THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 2 

WEST TO THE NORTHWESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF INTERSTATE 35; THENCE 
ALONG THE NORTHWESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID I-35 

SOUTHWESTERLY TO THE WEST LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID 
SECTION 2; THENCE ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF 
SAID SECTION 2 

NORTH TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE NORTH HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST 
QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 3; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THE 
NORTH HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 3 



6 
 
WEST TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE NORTH HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST 

QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 3; THENCE ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THE NORTH 
HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 3 

NORTH TO THE CENTER OF SAID SECTION 3; THENCE ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THE 
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 3 

NORTH TO THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF 191ST STREET, BEING 20.00 FOOT 
SOUTH OF THE NORTH LINE OF THE EAST HALF OF THE NORTHWEST 
QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 3; THENCE PARALLEL AND 20.00 FEET SOUTH OF 
(MEASURED PERPENDICULAR TO) THE NORTH LINE OF THE NORTHWEST 
QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 3 AND ALONG THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF 
SAID 191ST STREET 

WEST TO A POINT 1294.00 FOOT WEST AND 20.00 FOOT SOUTH OF THE NORTH 
QUARTER CORNER OF SAID SECTION 3, BEING ON THE EAST LINE OF 
ANNEXATION ORDINANCE NO. 961; 

SOUTH 335.00 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID ORDINANCE NO. 961; 
THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID ORDINATE NO. 961 

WEST TO THE EAST LINE OF THE WEST HALF OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID 
SECTION 3; THENCE 

SOUTH TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE WEST HALF OF THE NORTHWEST 
QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 3; THENCE AND ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THE 
WEST HALF OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 

WEST TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF ORDINANCE NO. 971, BEING 300.63 FEET 
N.88°26’03”E. FROM THE WEST QUARTER CORNER OF SAID SECTION 3; THENCE 
ALONG THE EAST AND SOUTHERLY LINES OF THE SAID ORDINANCE NO. 976 

S.1°49'33"E. 180.44 FEET; THENCE 
S.19°58'32"W. 53.85 FEET; THENCE 
S.1°49'33"E. 2200.00 FEET; THENCE 
S.42°48'23"E. 160.60 FEET; THENCE 
N.88°24'21"E. 585.00 FEET; THENCE 
S.60°09'53"E. 105.48 FEET TO THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF 199TH STREET; 

THENCE 
S.1°35'39"E. 25.00 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID 

SECTION 3; THENCE 
S.1°35'39"E. 25.00 FEET TO THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID 199TH STREET; 

THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID 199TH STREET 
BEING 25.00 FEET SOUTHERLY OF (MEASURED PERPENDICULAR TO) THE 
NORTH LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 10 

N.88°24'11"E. 1530.70 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID 
SECTION 10; THENCE ALONG THE EAST LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER 
OF SAID SECTION 10 

SOUTH TO THE CENTER OF SAID SECTION 10; THENCE ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF 
THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 10 

EAST TO THE EAST QUARTER CORNER OF SAID SECTION 10; THENCE ALONG THE 
NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 11 

EAST TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF A ONE SQUARE ACRE TRACT IN THE 
NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF 
SAID SECTION 11; THENCE ALONG THE EAST LINE OF THE ONE SQUARE ACRE 
TRACT 

SOUTH 25.00 FEET; THENCE PARALLEL TO AND 25.00 FEET SOUTHERLY OF THE 
SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 11 

N.88°21'42"E. 1137.68 FEET; THENCE 



7 
 
N.2°12'06"W. 25.00 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER 

OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 11 AND THE SOUTHEAST 
CORNER OF MERTZ ADDITION; THENCE ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THE 
SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 11 
AND THE EAST LINE OF SAID MERTZ ADDITION 

N.2°11'57"W. 655.62 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID MERTZ ADDITION; 
THENCE ALONG THE EASTERLY EXTENSION OF THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 
MERTZ ADDITION 

N.88°22'30" EAST 30.10 FEET; THENCE 
N.1°45'10"W. 660.93 FEET TO A POINT ON THE SOUTH LINE OF A TRACT RECORDED IN 

BOOK 200905 ON PAGE 001098 AND THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTHEAST 
QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 11; THENCE 
ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SAID TRACT AND THE SOUTH LINE OF THE 
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER 

N.88°21'07"E. 261.08 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE SAID TRACT; THENCE 
ALONG THE EAST LINE OF THE SAID TRACT 

N.2°05'12"W. 1316.60 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID TRACT AND THE 
NORTH LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 11; THENCE 
ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 11 

N.88°20'31"E. 60.12 FEET TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE EAST 30.00 ACRES OF 
THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 
11; THENCE ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THE SAID EAST 30.00 ACRES 

S.2°05'12"E. 1316.61 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE 
NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 11; THENCE ALONG THE NORTH LINE 
OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER 

N.88°21'07"E. 992.57 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE SOUTHEAST 
QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 11; THENCE 
ALONG THE EAST LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST 
QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 11 

S.2°05'12"E. 1316.78 FEET TO THE CENTER OF SAID SECTION 11; THENCE ALONG THE 
EAST LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 11 

S.2°06'36"W. 2643.11 FEET TO THE SOUTH QUARTER CORNER SAID SECTION 11; 
THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID 
SECTION 11 

S.88°29'09"W. 2684.47 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 11; 
THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 
10 

WEST TO THE SOUTH QUARTER CORNER OF SAID SECTION 10; THENCE ALONG THE 
SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 10 

S.89°52'30"W. TO A POINT 1442.00 FEET FROM THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 
15; THENCE 

S.1°35'59"E. 1194.55 FEET; THENCE PARALLEL TO THE WEST LINE OF THE 
NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 15 

SOUTH 1441.00 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID 
SECTION 15; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER 
OF SAID SECTION  

S.89°52'30"W. 492.00 FEET TO A POINT 984.00 FEET EAST OF THE WEST QUARTER 
CORNER OF SAID SECTION 15; THENCE  

NORTH 1441.00 FEET PARALLEL TO THE WEST LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER 
OF SAID SECTION 15; THENCE 



8 
 
S.89°52'30"W. 984.00 FEET TO THE WEST LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID 

SECTION 15; THENCE ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER 
OF SAID SECTION 15 

NORTH 1194.20 FEET TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 15; THENCE 
ALONG THE EAST LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 9 

N.2°16'42"W. TO A POINT 1844.67 FEET FROM THE EAST QUARTER CORNER OF SAID 
SECTION 9; THENCE 

S. 88°10'13"W. 825.00 FEET; THENCE 
S.2°16'42"E. 246.57 FEET; THENCE 
S.87°43'18"W. 460.00 FEET; THENCE 
S.2°10'15"W. 482.90 FEET TO A POINT 60.00 FEET NORTHERLY OF (MEASURED 

PERPENDICULAR TO) THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID 
SECTION 9; THENCE PARALLEL TO THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST 
QUARTER SAID SECTION 9 

S.88°10'10"W. 199.06 FEET; THENCE 
N.34°35'42"W. 829.21 FEET TO THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF INTERSTATE 35; 

THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID I-35 
S.56°06'51"W. 503.92 FEET TO THE WEST LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID 

SECTION 9; THENCE ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF 
SECTION 9 

N.2°08'59"W. 413.10 FEET TO THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID I-35 THENCE 
ALONG THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID I-35 THE FOLLOWING THREE 
COURSES  

(1) N.56°43'53"E. 1184.27 FEET 
(2) N.46°34'14"E. 500.22 FEET; THENCE 
(3) N.31°44'38"E. 303.33 FEET; THENCE 

S.88°22'28"W. 985.18 FEET; THENCE 
N.2°09'43"W. 288.57 FEET; THENCE 
N.61°23'59"E. 820.43 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID 

SECTION 9; THENCE ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER 
OF SAID SECTION 9 

N.88°26’35”E. TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE EAST ONE-THIRD OF THE 
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 9; THENCE ALONG THE WEST LINE OF 
THE SAID EAST ONE-THIRD 

NORTH TO THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY OFF 199TH STREET; THENCE ALONG THE 
SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID 199TH STREET BEING 20.00 FEET 
SOUTHERLY OF THE NORTH LINE OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID 
SECTION 9 

N.88°29’07”E. TO A POINT 656.98 FEET WEST AND 20.00 FEET SOUTH OF THE 
NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 9; THENCE 

N.1°30’53”W. 20.00 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF 
SECTION 4; THENCE 

N.1°30’53”W. 20.00 FEET TO THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID 199TH STREET; 
THENCE ALONG THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID 199TH STREET 

S.88°29’07”W. TO THE WEST LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST 
QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 4; THENCE ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THE 
SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 4 

SOUTH 20.00 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID 
SECTION 4; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE AT THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER 
OF SAID SECTION 4 

WEST TO THE SOUTH QUARTER CORNER OF SAID SECTION 4; THENCE ALONG THE 
WEST LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 4 



9 
 
NORTH TO THE CENTER OF SAID SECTION 4; THENCE ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THE 

NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 4 
NORTH TO THE NORTH QUARTER CORNER OF SAID SECTION 4; THENCE ALONG THE 

SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 33, TOWNSHIP 14 
SOUTH, RANGE 22 EAST 

WEST TO THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF U.S. HIGHWAY NO. 56; THENCE ALONG 
THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID U.S. 56 

NORTHEASTERLY TO A POINT OF 55.00 FEET NORTH OF THE SOUTH LINE OF THE 
SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 33 AND ON THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-
WAY LINE OF 191ST STREET; THEN PARALLEL TO THE SOUTH LINE OF THE 
SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 33 AND ALONG THE NORTH RIGHT-
OF-WAY LINE OF SAID 191ST STREET 

WEST TO A POINT ON THE EAST LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID 
SECTION 3, SAID POINT BEING 55.00 FEET NORTH OF THE SOUTHEAST 
CORNER OF SECTION 32; THENCE CONTINUING ALONG THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-
WAY LINE OF SAID 191ST STREET PARALLEL TO AND 55.00 FEET NORTHERLY 
OF (MEASURED PERPENDICULAR TO) THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST 
QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 32 

WEST 830.00 FEET; THENCE CONTINUING ALONG THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF 
SAID 191ST STREET 

SOUTH 35.00 FEET TO A POINT 20.00 FEET NORTHERLY OF THE SOUTH LINE OF THE 
SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 32; THENCE CONTINUING ALONG THE 
NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID 191ST STREET 

WEST TO THE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF DILLIE ROAD; THENCE ALONG THE WEST 
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID DILLIE ROAD BEING 20.00 FEET EAST OF THE 
WEST LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 32 

NORTH TO A POINT 455.50 FEET SOUTH AND 20.00 FEET EAST OF THE CENTER OF 
SAID SECTION 32; THENCE 

EAST 198.00 FEET; THENCE 
NORTH 48.00 FEET; THENCE 
EAST 4.00 FEET; THENCE 
NORTH 397.50 FEET TO A POINT ON THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER 

OF SAID SECTION 32, SAID POINT BEING 222.00 FEET EAST OF THE CENTER OF 
SAID SECTION 32; THENCE ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST 
QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 32 

EAST TO THE WEST QUARTER CORNER OF SECTION 33; THENCE ALONG THE NORTH 
LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 33 

EAST TO THE CENTER OF SAID SECTION 33; THENCE ALONG THE EAST LINE OF THE 
SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 33 

SOUTH TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING 
 
EXCEPT 
 
Commencing at the West Quarter corner of Section 33, Township 14, Range 22 East: Then 
South 00° 02’ 04” East, along the West line of the Northwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter 
of Section 33, a distance of 196.00 feet to the point of beginning.  Then following the existing 
fence line, the following fourteen courses: South 21° 51’ 03” East, 21.55 feet, South 85° 47’ 21” 
East 29.69 feet, South 15° 17’ 19” East 91.21 feet, South 06° 50’ 34” East 67.48 feet, South 00° 
46’ 13” West 71.41 feet, South 03° 34’ 03” East 48.69 feet, South 02° 48’ 19” West 20.02 feet, 
South 06° 33’ 37” West 26.17 feet, South 15° 54’ 27” West 14.55 feet, South 09° 33’ 34” West 
213.65 feet, South 00° 30’ 16” East 244.21 feet, South 00° 23’ 41” West 133.50 feet, South 00° 
45’ 37” West 159.01 feet, South 14° 08’ 19” West 28.61 feet, to the South line of the Northwest 



10 
 
Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of Section 33; Then North 89° 20’ 57” West, along that South 
line, a distance of 19.79 feet to the Southwest corner of the Northwest Quarter of the Southwest 
Quarter of Section 33; Then North 00° 02’ 04” West, along the West line of the Northwest 
Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of Section 33, a distance of 1132.06 feet to the point of 
beginning. Containing 1.082 acres M/L. Bearings are based on the West line of Section 32, 
Township 14 South, Range 22 East, being true North. 
 
EXCEPT 
 
A TRACT OF LAND IN THE WEST ONE QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF 
THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 35, TOWNSHIP 14 SOUTH, RANGE 22 EAST 
OF THE 6TH P.M. IN JOHNSON COUNTY, KANSAS, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS 
FOLLOWS: 
BEGINNING AT A POINT 606.25 FEET N.1°56’08”W. (BEING AN ASSUMED BEARING) AND 

60.00 FEET N.88°03’52”E. FROM THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 
35; THENCE PARALLEL TO AND 60.00 FEET EASTERLY OF (MEASURED 
PERPENDICULAR TO) THE WEST LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID 
SECTION 35 

N.1°56’08”W. 100.00 FEET; THENCE 
N.88°09’56”E. 54.77 FEET; THENCE 
S.1°50’04”E. 100.00 FEET; THENCE 
S.88°10’30”W. 9.55 FEET; THENCE 
S.43°09’40”W. 16.30 FEET; THENCE 
S.88°09’47”W. 15.00 FEET; THENCE 
N.1°50’13”W. 11.53 FEET; THENCE 
S.88°10’04”W. 18.52 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 0.131 ACRES. 
 
ALSO: ANNEXATION ORDINANCE 2034 
 

The Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of Section 7, Township 15, Range 22, 
EXCEPT that part lying West of the railroad right of way. ALSO EXCEPT The South 
40.00 feet of the East 404.09 feet of the Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of 
said Section 7; AND EXCEPT the South 70.00 feet of the Southeast Quarter of the 
Southwest Quarter of said Section 7, lying East of the Easterly right-of-way line of the 
Atchison, Topeka and Santa Fe Railroad, EXCEPT the East 404.09 feet. Subject to 
existing road, street or highway rights of way.  More commonly known as 36790 W. 
207th Street, Edgerton, KS 66021. 

 
ALSO: ANNEXATION ORDINANCE 2057 
 

Tract 1 
All that part of the North Half of the Northeast Quarter of Section 11, Township 
15 South, Range 22 East, Sixth Principal Meridian, Johnson County, Kansas 
described as follows: Commencing at the Northeast corner of the Northeast 
Quarter of said Section 11;  thence South 01 degree 52 minutes 04 seconds 
East along the East line of the Northeast Quarter of said Section 11, a distance 
of 1263.20 feet to the point of beginning;  thence South 88 degrees 17 minutes 
02 seconds West, a distance of 230.78 feet;  thence Northwesterly on a curve to 
the right having a radius of 300.00 feet, a central angle of 27degrees 54 minutes 
04 seconds, a distance of 146.09 feet;  thence North 63 degrees 48 minutes 54 
seconds West, a distance of 248.55 feet;  thence Northwesterly on a curve to 
the left having a radius of 300.00 feet, a central angle of 21 degrees 37 minutes 



11 
 

58 seconds, a distance of 113.27 feet;  thence Northwesterly on a reverse curve 
to the right having a radius of 300.00 feet, a central angle of 17 degrees 32 
minutes 57 seconds, a distance of 91.89 feet;  thence North 67 degrees 53 
minutes 55 seconds West, a distance of 364.15 feet;  thence Northwesterly on a 
curve to the right having a radius of 300.00 feet, a central angle of 66 degrees 
44 minutes 36 seconds, a distance of 349.47 feet;  thence North 01 degrees 09 
minutes 19 seconds West, a distance of 627.66 feet to a point on the North line 
of the Northeast Quarter of said Section 11;  thence South 88 degrees 08 
minutes 44 seconds West, along the North line of the Northeast Quarter of said 
Section 11, a distance of 1376.01 feet to the Northwest Corner of the Northeast 
Quarter of said Section 11;  thence South 02 degrees 04 minutes 52 seconds 
East along the West line of the Northeast Quarter of said Section 11, a distance 
of 1316.79 feet to the Southwest corner of the North Half of the Northeast 
Quarter of said Section 11;  thence North 88 degrees 17 minutes 02 seconds 
East along the South line of the North Half of the Northeast Quarter of said 
Section 11, a distance of 2660.45 feet to the Southeast corner of the North Half 
of the Northeast Quarter of said Section 11;  thence North 01 degrees 52 
minutes 04 seconds West, along the East line of the Northeast Quarter of said 
Section 11, a distance of 60.00 feet to the point of beginning containing 
2,109,003 square feet or 48.42 acres (gross), 2,047,099 sq.ft. or  47.00 acres 
(net)  more or less.  
 
Tract 2 
All of the South 330 feet of the North 1640 feet of the West 660 feet of the Northwest 
Quarter of Section 12, Township 15, Range 22, Johnson County, Kansas. 
 

ALSO: ANNEXATION ORDINANCE 2058 
 

Tract 1 (Parcel No. 2F221512-1001) 
All that part of the Northwest Quarter of Section 12, Township 15 South, Range 22 East, 
in Johnson County, Kansas, more particularly described as follows: 
 
Beginning at the Northeast corner of said Northwest Quarter; thence South 01°53'54" 
East, coincident with the East line of said Northwest Quarter, a distance of 2,650.78 feet 
to the Southeast corner thereof; thence South 88°31'08" West, coincident with the South 
line of said Northwest Quarter, a distance of 1,955.64 feet to a point 660 feet east of the 
West line of said Northwest Quarter as measured at right angles thereto; thence North 
01°52'10" West, parallel with the West line of said Northwest Quarter, a distance of 
317.42 feet to a point 2,330 feet south of the North line of said Northwest Quarter as 
measured at right angles thereto; thence South 88°25'18" West, parallel with said North 
line, a distance of 660.01 feet to a point on the West line of said Northwest Quarter; 
thence North 01°52'10" West, coincident with said West line, a distance of 30.00 feet to 
a point 2,300 feet south of the North line of said Northwest Quarter as measured at right 
angles thereto; thence North 88°25'18" East, parallel with said North line, a distance of 
660.01 feet to a point 660 feet east of the West line of said Northwest Quarter as 
measured at right angles thereto; thence North 01°52'10" West, parallel with said West 
line, a distance of 1,320.02 feet to a point 980 feet south of the North line of said 
Northwest Quarter as measured at right angles thereto; thence South 88°25'18" West, 
parallel with said North line, a distance of 50.00 feet to a point 610 feet east of the West 
line of said Northwest Quarter as measured at right angles thereto; thence North 
01°52'10" West, parallel with said West line, a distance of 350.00 feet to a point 630 feet 
south of the North line of said Northwest Quarter as measured at right angles thereto; 



12 
 

thence North 88°26'20" East, a distance of 990.17 feet; thence North 01°42'13" West a 
distance of 630.30 feet to a point on the North line of said Northwest Quarter; thence 
North 88°25'18" East, coincident with said North line, a distance of 1,012.30 feet to the 
Point of Beginning, containing 4,623,083 square feet, or 106.131 acres, more or less. 

 
 

Tract 2 (Parcel No. 2F221512-2009)  
All that part of the North half of the Southwest Quarter of Section 12, Township 15 
South, Range 22 East, in Johnson County, Kansas, more particularly described as 
follows: 
 
Commencing at the Northwest corner of said Southwest Quarter; thence North 88°31'08" 
East, coincident with the North line of said Southwest Quarter, a distance of 615.65 feet 
to the Point of Beginning; thence continuing North 88°31'08" East, coincident with said 
North line, a distance of 2,000.00 feet to the Northeast corner thereof; thence South 
02°13'38" East, coincident with the East line of said Southwest Quarter, a distance of 
1,322.65 feet to the Southeast corner of the North half of said Southwest Quarter; 
thence South 88°30'28" West, coincident with the South line of said North half, a 
distance of 1,964.56 feet; thence departing said South line, North 01°50'26" West a 
distance of 660.01 feet; thence South 88°30'28" West a distance of 39.89 feet; thence 
North 02°13'37" West a distance of 662.98 feet to the Point of Beginning, containing 
2,620,604 square feet, or 60.161 acres, more or less. 
 
 
Tract 3 (2F221512-2003) 
All that part the South Half of the Southwest Quarter of Section 12, Section 14, 
Township 15 South, Range 22 East of the Sixth Principal Meridian in Johnson County, 
Kansas, being more particularly described as follows:  
 
Beginning at the Southeast Corner of said Southwest Quarter; thence South 88°29’48” 
West, along the South line of said Southwest Quarter, a distance of 1,963.89 feet; 
thence North 01°50’26” West, a distance of 1,322.95 feet to a point on the North line of 
the South Half of said Southwest Quarter; thence North 88°30’28” East, along said North 
line, a distance of 1,954.97 feet to the Northeast Corner of said South Half; thence South 
02°13’38” East, along the East line of said Southwest Quarter, 1,322.65 feet to the Point 
of Beginning.  Containing 2,591,793 square feet or 59.499 acres, more or less. 
 
 
Tract 4A (2F221514-3005) 
All of the Northeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of Section 14, Township 15 South, 
Range 22 East of the Sixth Principal Meridian in Johnson County, Kansas, being more 
particularly described as follows:  
 
Beginning at the Northeast Corner of the Northeast Quarter of said Section 14; thence 
South 01°44’36” East, along the East line of said Northeast Quarter, a distance of 
1,323.29 feet to the Southeast Corner of the Northeast Quarter of said Northeast 
Quarter; thence South 88°14’18” West, along the South line of the Northeast Quarter of 
said Northeast Quarter, a distance of 1,321.62 feet to the Southwest Corner of the 
Northeast Quarter of said Northeast Quarter; thence North 01°43’56” West, along the 
West line of the Northeast Quarter of said Northeast Quarter, a distance of 1,329.09 feet 
to the Northwest Corner of the Northeast Quarter of said Northeast Quarter; thence 
North 88°29’24” East, along the North line of said Northeast Quarter, a distance of 



13 
 

1,321.38 feet to the Point of Beginning.  Containing 1,752,553 square feet or 40.233 
acres, more or less. 
 
 
Tract 4B (2F221514-3004) 
All of the Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of Section 14, Township 15 South, 
Range 22 East of the Sixth Principal Meridian in Johnson County, Kansas, being more 
particularly described as follows:  
 
Beginning at the Southeast Corner of the Northeast Quarter of said Section 14; thence 
South 87°59’13” West, along the South line of said Northeast Quarter, a distance of 
1,321.89 feet to the Southwest corner of the Southeast Quarter of said Northeast 
Quarter; thence North 01°43’56” West, along the West line of the Southeast Quarter of 
said Northeast Quarter, a distance of 1,329.09 feet to the Northwest Corner of the 
Southeast Quarter of said Northeast Quarter; thence North 88°14’18” East, along the 
North line of the Southeast Quarter of said Northeast Quarter, a distance of 1,321.62 
feet to the Northeast Corner of the Southeast Quarter of said Northeast Quarter; thence 
South 01°44’36” East, along the East line of said Northeast Quarter, a distance of 
1,323.29 feet to the Point of Beginning.  Containing 1,752,890 square feet or 40.241 
acres, more or less. 

 
 

Tract 5 (2F221513-1002) 
All that that part of Section 13, Township 15 South, Range 22 East of the Sixth Principal 
Meridian in Johnson County, Kansas, being more particularly described as follows:  
 
Beginning at the Northeast Corner of the Northwest Quarter of said Section 13; thence 
South 01°53’30” East, along the East line of said Northwest Quarter, a distance of 
2,642.81 feet to the Southeast Corner of said Northwest Quarter; thence South 
88°24’50” West, along the South line of said Northwest Quarter, a distance of 1,980.45 
feet; thence North 01°44’26” West, a distance of 2,645.63 feet to a point on the North 
line of said Northwest Quarter; thence North 88°29’48” East, along said North line, a 
distance of 1,973.49 feet to the Point of Beginning.  Containing 5,227,478 square feet or 
120.006 acres, more or less. 

 
 

Tract 6 (2F221513-2001) 
All that that part of Section 13, Township 15 South, Range 22 East of the Sixth Principal 
Meridian in Johnson County, Kansas, being more particularly described as follows:  
 
Beginning at the Northwest Corner of the Southwest Quarter of said Section 13; thence 
North 88°24’50” East, along the North line of said Southwest Quarter, a distance of 
2,640.46 feet to the Northeast Corner of said Southwest Quarter; thence South 
01°53’39” East, along the East line of said Southwest Quarter, a distance of 1,326.47 
feet to the Northwest Corner of the South Half of the Southeast Quarter of said Section 
13; thence North 88°21’04” East, along the North line of said South Half, a distance of 
2,645.10 feet to the Northeast corner of said South Half; thence South 02°01’08” East, 
along the East line of said Southeast Quarter, a distance of 1,323.59 feet to the 
Southeast Corner of said Southeast Quarter; thence South 88°17’18” West, along the 
South line of said Southeast Quarter, a distance of 2,647.97 feet to the Southeast 
Corner of the Southwest Quarter of said Section 13; thence South 88°33’08” West, along 
the South line of said Southwest Quarter, a distance of 1,327.57 feet to the Southeast 



14 
 

Corner of BUREAUCRACY ESTATES, a subdivision in said Johnson County, Kansas; 
thence North 01°44’28” West, along the East line of said BUREAUCRACY ESTATES, a 
distance of 660.01 feet to the Northeast Corner of said BUREAUCRACY ESTATES; 
thence South 88°33’08” West, along the North line of said BUREAUCRACY ESTATES, 
a distance of 1,320.00 feet to the Northwest Corner thereof, said point being on the West 
line of said Southwest Quarter; thence North 01°44’28” West, along said West line, 
1,986.51 feet to the Point of Beginning.  Containing 9,641,327 square feet or 221.334 
acres, more or less. 

 
 
ALSO: ANNEXATION ORDINANCE 2067 
 

BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF 
THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER SECTION 7, TOWNSHIP 15 SOUTH, RANGE 22 EAST 
OF THE SIXTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN JOHNSON COUNTY, KANSAS; THENCE 
NORTH 01°30'08" WEST, ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID QUARTER-QUARTER 
SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 30.00 FEET TO THE NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE 
OF 207TH STREET, AS NOW ESTABLISHED; THENCE CONTINUING NORTH 
01°30'08" WEST, ALONG SAID WEST LINE OF SAID QUARTER-QUARTER 
SECTION, A DISTANCE OF 666.07 FEET; THENCE DEPARTING SAID WEST LINE, 
SOUTH 89°29'37" EAST, ALONG AN EXISTING FENCE LINE, A DISTANCE OF 
681.57 FEET TO A POINT ON THE WESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF CO-OP 
ROAD, AS NOW ESTABLISHED; THENCE SOUTH 89°29'37" EAST TO THE EAST 
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID CO-OP ROAD; THENCE SOUTH 26°34'25" WEST, 
ALONG SAID EASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE TO A POINT ON THE SOUTH LINE 
OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 7; THENCE SOUTH 87°40'21" 
WEST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID 
SECTION 7 TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; 
 

 
ALSO: ANNEXATION ORDINANCE 2081 
 

Tract 1 (Parcel No. 2F221435-2002) 
All of the West Half of the East Half of the Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter 
of Section 35, Township 14, Range 22, Johnson County, Kansas. 

 
Tract 2 (Parcel No. 2F221435-2009) 
All of the East Half of the East Half of the Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter 
of Section 35, Township 14, Range 22, Johnson County, Kansas. 
 
 

ALSO: ANNEXATION ORDINANCE 2105 
 

Tract (Parcel No. 4F211513-3001) 
 
The North Half of the Northeast Quarter of Section 13, Township 15 South, Range 21 
East, Johnson County, Kansas, EXCEPT that part described as follows: 
 
All that part of the Northeast Quarter of Section 13, Township 15, Range 21, Johnson 
County, Kansas, more particularly described as follows: 
Beginning at a point on the East line of said Northeast 1/4 of said Section 13 and 376.40 
feet South of the Northeast comer thereof; thence West a distance of 35.00 feet; thence 



15 
 

South parallel to the East line of said Northeast 1/4 a distance of 200 feet; thence East a 
distance of 35.00 feet; thence North along the East line of said Northeast 1/4 a distance 
of 200.00 feet to the point of beginning, all subject to that part thereof dedicated for 
existing public road right-of-way containing 0.161 acres, including 0.092 acres, more or 
less, of existing public road right-of-way and 0.069 acres, more or less, of new right-of-
way. 
 
 

ALSO: ANNEXATION ORDINANCE 2110 
 

Tract (Parcel No. 4F221504-4003) 
THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 4, TOWNSHIP 15, 
RANGE 22, EDGERTON, JOHNSON COUNTY, KANSAS. 
 
EXCEPT,  
 
A TRACT OF LAND SITUATED IN THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE 
SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 4, TOWNSHIP 15 SOUTH, RANGE 22 EAST 
OF THE SIXTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN JOHNSON COUNTY, KANSAS, BEING 
MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE 
SOUTHEAST CORNER, OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 4; 
THENCE SOUTH 88°29'12" WEST (ALL BEARINGS DESCRIBED HEREIN ARE 
REFERENCED TO THE JOHNSON COUNTY HORIZONTAL CONTROL NETWORK 
AS PUBLISHED AUGUST 1998) ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST 
QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 4, A DISTANCE OF 662.04 FEET TO THE TRUE 
POINT OF BEGINNING, SAID POINT BEING THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF TIHE 
EAST 20 ACRES OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER 
OF SAID SECTION 4; THENCE CONTINUING SOUTH 88°29'12" WEST ALONG SAID 
SOUTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 655.67 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF 
THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 4; 
THENCE NORTH 02°11 '59" WEST ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST 
QUARTER, OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 4, A DISTANCE OF 
1,316.77 FEET TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER, 
OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 4; THENCE SOUTH 88°31'47" 
EAST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE 
SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 4, A DISTANCE OF 655.44 FEET TO 
THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE EAST 20 ACRES OF THE SOUTHEAST 
QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 4, THENCE SOUTH 
02°12'35" EAST ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID EAST 20 ACRES, A DISTANCE 
OF 1,316.28 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING, EXCEPT THAT PART IN 
ROAD. 
 
AND EXCEPT, 
 
A tract of land in the Southeast Quarter of Section 4, Township 15 South, Range 22 East 
of the 6th P.M., described as follows: BEGINNING at the Southeast corner of said 
Quarter Section; FIRST COURSE, thence on an assumed bearing of South 88 degrees 
29 minutes 07 seconds West, 656.98 feet along the South line of said Quarter Section; 
SECOND COURSE, thence North 01 degree 30 minutes 53 seconds West, 20.00 feet to 
the Northerly right of way line of existing 199th Street; THIRD COURSE, thence North 
61 degrees 55 minutes 13 seconds East, 111.80 feet; FOURTH COURSE, thence North 
88 degrees 29 minutes 07 seconds East, 350.00 feet; FIFTH COURSE, thence North 70 



16 
 

degrees 39 minutes 15 seconds East, 194.76 feet to the Westerly right of way line of 
existing Homestead Lane; SIXTH COURSE, thence North 02 degrees 12 minutes 32 
seconds West, 1186.18 feet along said Westerly right of way line to the North line of the 
Southeast Quarter of said Southeast Quarter Section; SEVENTH COURSE, thence 
North 88 degrees 31 minutes 39 seconds East, 20.00 feet along said North line to the 
Northeast corner of said Southeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter Section; EIGHTH 
COURSE, thence South 02 degrees 12 minutes 32 seconds East, 1315.81 feet along 
the East line of said Quarter Section to the POINT OF BEGINNING. 
 

 
NOTE: THIS (2022 YEAR END BOUNDARY) WAS PREPARED BY AL DIEBALL, PS 758, ON 
DECEMBER 5, 2022, FOR THE PURPOSE OF DEFINING THE BOUNDARY FOR THE CITY 
OF EDGERTON, KANSAS. NO FIELDWORK WAS PERFORMED AT THIS TIME AND THIS 
DESCRIPTION DOES NOT MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF K.S.A. 19-1434 THAT 
REQUIRES A SURVEY TO BE FILED WHEN CREATING A NEW PARCEL TO TRANSFER 
PROPERTY. 



 

Agenda Item:  Consider Letter of Understanding with Johnson County 
Human Services for 2023 Utility Assistance 

 
 

City Council Action Item 
 
 

Council Meeting Date:  December 8, 2022 
 
Department: Administration 

 
 
 
 
 
Background/Description of Item: 
 
Each year the City includes an amount in the budget for the Utility Assistance Program 
administered by Johnson County Human Services (JCHS).  Funds sent to JCHS are put in an 
account for Edgerton residents who meet the utility assistance program eligibility criteria.  
Only Edgerton residents receive assistance from the funds the City sends to JCHS.  Funds not 
used during the current year will rollover to the next. As of September 30, 2022, City of 
Edgerton has $1,830.72 funds remaining.   
 
Given the circumstances of the last couple years and the need for assistance in the 
community, qualifying residents are eligible for $450 of utility assistance ($300 county/$150 
city).  
 
City contributions for the last five years are listed below.   
2017   $0 
2018   $0 
2019   $3,000 
2020   $2,000 
2021   $2,000 
2022 $2,000 
 
The Adopted Budget includes $1,500 for utility assistance.  
 
A list of the utility assistance program eligibility criteria is attached. 
 
Related Ordinance(s) or Statue(s):  n/a 

 
 
 
Funding Source:  General Fund – Administration – Community Assistance Programs 
 
Budget Allocated:  $1,500 



Recommendation: Approve the 2023 Letter of Understanding with 
Johnson County Human Services for Utility Assistance  

Finance Director Approval:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Enclosed:   2022 Letter of Understanding with Johnson County Human Services 
   Utility Assistance Master Guidelines & Procedures 
 
Prepared by:  Alexandria Clower, City Clerk  
  
 





















 
 
 

City Council Action Item 
 

Council Meeting Date: December 8, 2022 
 

Department: Public Works 
 

 
Background/Description of Item: 
On May 13th, 2021 the Edgerton City Council approved a conditional use permit for CY 
Edgerton, LLC (Arrowhead Intermodal Services) for the purpose of cargo container storage, 
repair, or maintenance. 
  
A part of this project were the improvements to 191st Street, just East of Homestead Lane.  
An auxiliary lane on 191st Street was installed to assist truck traffic into the site.   
 
ARCO National Construction-KC started construction of the public street project with plans 
approved on May 5, 2022. The final punch list items were completed on November 2, 2022.  
BG Consultants was utilized to inspect the project, with all construction being performed per 
plans. 
 
Related Ordinance(s) or Statue(s): 

 
 

Funding Source:   N/A - Funded by CY Edgerton, LLC (Arrowhead Intermodal Services) 
 

Budget Allocated: N/A 

Finance Director Approval: 
 
 
 
 

 

Enclosed: BG Final Acceptance Email 
 

Prepared by: Dan Merkh, Public Works Director 

Agenda Item: Consider Final Acceptance of 191st Turn Lane Public 
Improvements Project 

Recommendation: Approve Final Acceptance of 191st Turn Lane Public 
Improvements Project 
 



1



From: Jon Carlson <jon.carlson@bgcons.com>
Sent: Friday, November 4, 2022 10:12 AM
To: Dan Merkh
Cc: David Hamby; Trey Whitaker; Bruggen, Alex; McCleary, Bill
Subject: Turn Lane West 191st Street

Dan, 
 
To the best of my knowledge ARCO National Construction-KC has completed all work in general conformance 
to the plans and specifications dated May 5, 2022 that were approved by the City of Edgerton, Kansas. Work 
was completed as of November 2, 2022. This project can be accepted by the City of Edgerton at your 
discretion.  
 
Respectfully submitted,       
 

 

 

 

 
 



 

Agenda Item: Consider an Agreement with the Johnson County Sheriff’s 
Department for the Provision of Law Enforcement Services for Fiscal Year 
2023 

 

City Council Action Item 
 
 

Council Meeting Date: December 8, 2022 
 
Department: Administration 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Background/Description of Item:  The City of Edgerton contracts with the Johnson 
County Sheriff’s Department (JCSO) to provide law enforcement services to the citizens of 
Edgerton. Generally the services as described in the agreement for 2023 are the same as 
services provided in 2022 including the “Power Shift”. The agreement includes providing law 
enforcement duties customarily rendered by the Sheriff under the statutes of this State and 
the ordinances of the City.  
 
The agreement states that generally the level of service shall be the same that is provided for 
the unincorporated area of the County by the Sheriff with the specific agreement that such 
service shall be provided within the Edgerton district on a full-time basis, twenty-four (24) 
hours a day. A fully-manned patrol car shall ordinarily be stationed in the Edgerton district and 
an additional fully-manned patrol car or patrol cars shall be available as needed from adjacent 
districts. The Edgerton district shall have the following boundaries: the Johnson County line on 
the west and south; 167th Street on the north; and Gardner Road/Center Street to the east. 
The 2023 Agreement also includes the same language from 2022 in Addendum Number 1 for 
the “Power Shift” which is a second patrol unit assigned to the residential area of Edgerton for 
40 hours each week.  
 
The 2023 Agreement includes Section 6 “Community Event Planning” related to public 
meetings that the City may need additional support from the Sheriff’s Office. The requirement 
remains the same to provide sufficient advance notice of these types of events that may result 
in attendance by large numbers of people, that may result in the blocking of roadways or in 
significant vehicular traffic or that may result in increased levels of law enforcement services 
to appropriately police the event. Additional costs for services shall be paid as allowed by the 
agreement.  
 
Same as 2022, the 2023 Agreement includes Section 8 “Responsibility of the County” to 
include items already been provided by JCSO such as bailiff at municipal court, enforcement of 
city ordinances, and hosting an annual town hall meeting. However, it also adds periodic 
reporting to both City Council and the City Administrator.  
 
The City shall provide (a) an attorney serving as municipal judge; (b) an attorney to prosecute 
all contested cases; and (c) a designated qualified court clerk to supervise the court docket 



Recommendation: Approve an Agreement with the Johnson County 
Board of Commissioners and the Johnson County Sheriff for the provision 
of law enforcement services for fiscal year 2023 

and take responsibility for all court records. If the City fails to meet the above-mentioned 
standards, it is agreed that City ordinances will not be enforced by the Sheriff. 
 
Same as 2022, the 2023 Agreement includes Section 12 “License Plate Reader Equipment” 
that if the City would acquire License Plate Readers that equipment would be transferred to 
JCSO as requested by the City. JCSO provides a similar service for Johnson County owned 
buildings providing the secure IT infrastructure needed for this type of equipment.  
 
The budget highlights of the agreement are listed below. The Cost for the Total Agreement 
was provided by the Sheriff’s Office during the preparation of the 2023 Annual Budget. 
Therefore, there is sufficient funding available.  
 
Term of Agreement:     January 1, 2023 – December 31, 2023 
Cost for Policing Services:  $ 341,024 
Cost for “Power Shift”:    $ 144,302 
Budgeted Overtime:   $    5,000   
Total Agreement Cost:    $ 490,326 
 
The agreement provides for a fuel surcharge should the Sheriff Department incur average fuel 
costs that exceed the average price per gallon of $2.00 used at the time of calculating the 
annual cost of the agreement. The fuel surcharge is calculated and billed to the City on a 
quarterly basis as an additional cost to the agreement. The amount billed is based on the 
average of actual fuel costs incurred for the most recent calendar quarter.  
 
The City Attorney will review the agreement prior to City Council meeting.   
 
Related Ordinance(s) or Statue(s): K.S.A. 12-2908, K.S.A. 12-2909 

 
 
Funding Source:  General Fund, Law Enforcement Department 
 
Budget Allocated: $490,326 
 
Finance Director Approval:  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Enclosed: Draft Agreement with the Johnson County Board of County 

Commissioners and the Johnson County Sheriff 
 
Prepared by:  Beth Linn, City Administrator 



1 

AGREEMENT FOR THE PROVISION OF LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICES 
FOR THE CITY OF EDGERTON, KANSAS 

PERFORMED BY THE SHERIFF OF JOHNSON COUNTY, KANSAS 
 
 

This Agreement is made and entered into this _______ day of ________________, 20____, 
by and among the Board of County Commissioners of Johnson County, Kansas, hereinafter 
referred to as the "County," and the City of Edgerton, Kansas, hereinafter referred to as the "City," 
and the Sheriff of Johnson County, Kansas, hereinafter referred to as "Sheriff."  
 

WITNESSETH: 
 

WHEREAS, the City desires to contract with the County for the provision of law 
enforcement services to be performed by the Sheriff; and  

 
WHEREAS, the parties hereto have determined that such contracts are authorized and 

provided for under the provisions of K.S.A. 12-2908 et seq., as amended; and  
 
WHEREAS, the governing body of the City did authorize its Mayor to execute this 

Agreement by official vote of said body on the _______ day of ________________, 20____; and  
 
WHEREAS, the governing body of the County did authorize its Chairman to execute this 

Agreement by official vote of said body on the _______ day of ________________, 20____; and  
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of K.S.A. 12-2909 the Sheriff has approved the 

making of this contract.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above and foregoing recitals, the mutual 

covenants and agreements herein contained, and for other good and valuable considerations, the 
parties hereto agree as follows:  

 
1. Police Protection. The County, through the Sheriff, agrees to provide police protection 

within the corporate limits of the City and the hereinafter described Edgerton district of which the 
City is encompassed to the extent and in the manner set forth in this Agreement.  

 
2. Scope of Services. Except as otherwise hereinafter specifically set forth, such services 

shall encompass duties and functions of the type being within the jurisdiction of and customarily 
rendered by the Sheriff under the statutes of this State and the ordinances of the City.  

 
3. Level and Area of Services. Except as otherwise herein provided, the level of service 

shall be that same basic level of service that is and shall be, during the term of this Agreement, 
provided for the unincorporated area of the County by the Sheriff with the specific agreement that 
such service shall be provided within the Edgerton district on a full-time basis, twenty-four (24) 
hours a day. It is understood and agreed that a fully-manned patrol car shall ordinarily be stationed 
in the Edgerton district and that an additional fully-manned patrol car or patrol cars shall be 



2 

available as needed from adjacent districts. The Edgerton district shall have the following 
boundaries:  

 
The Johnson County line on the  
west and south; 167th Street on 

the north; and Gardner Road/Center Street 
 on the east. 

 
4. Control of Services. The rendition of such services, the standards of performance, the 

discipline of officers, and other matters incident to the performance of such services and the control 
of personnel so employed, shall remain in the County. In the event of dispute between the City and 
County as to the extent of the duties and functions to be rendered hereunder, or the level or manner 
of performance of such services, the determination thereof made by the Sheriff shall be final and 
conclusive as between the City and County.  

 
5. Enforcement. Such services shall include the enforcement of State statutes and City 

ordinances, except as set forth in paragraph 7 of this Agreement.  
 
6. Community Event Planning. The City shall provide the Sheriff with sufficient advance 

notice of community events or public meetings that may result in attendance by large numbers of 
people, that may result in the blocking of roadways or in significant vehicular traffic, or that may 
result in increased levels of law enforcement services to appropriately police the event. Upon 
receiving such notice, the Sheriff or his designee shall confer with the City to determine what law 
enforcement services may be required for an event, shall assist the city in processing any special 
event permits for an event, and shall provide the agreed upon law enforcement services for an 
event. Additional costs for services shall be paid as allowed under Paragraph 18 of this Agreement.  

 
7. Responsibility of City. To facilitate the performance of the services and functions by 

the Sheriff under this Agreement, it is hereby agreed that the County shall have full cooperation 
and assistance from the City, its officials, agents, and employees. In addition, the City agrees to 
provide a municipal court system with the following standards: 

 
(a) An attorney serving as municipal judge;  
(b) An attorney to prosecute all contested cases; and  
(c) A designated, qualified court clerk to supervise the court docket and take 

responsibility for all court records.  
 

If the City fails to meet the above-mentioned standards, it is agreed that City ordinances will not 
be enforced by the Sheriff.  

 
8. Responsibility of County. To facilitate the performance of the services and functions 

by the Sheriff under this Agreement, the County shall furnish and supply all necessary labor, 
supervision, equipment, communication facilities, and supplies necessary to maintain the level of 
service to be rendered hereunder. In addition, the Sheriff agrees to: 

 
(a) Provide a bailiff for Municipal Court; 



3 

(b) Enforce City Ordinances; 
(c) Provide a presence at City Council Meetings; 
(d) Present quarterly reports to the City Council; 
(e) Provide monthly reports to the City Administrator; 
(f) Provide Annual Crime Index for the City of Edgerton; and 
(g) Host an Annual Town Hall for residents. 

 
9. Law Enforcement Headquarters. When and if both parties hereto concur as to the 

necessity of maintaining a law enforcement headquarters within the City that would not normally 
be provided by the Sheriff, the City shall furnish, at its own cost and expense, all necessary office 
space together with utilities. All furniture and furnishings, office supplies, and telephone services 
shall be furnished by the County. It is expressly further understood that, in the event such local 
office is maintained in the City, such quarters may be used by the Sheriff in connection with the 
performance of his or her duties in the territory outside of the City and adjacent thereto, provided, 
however, that the performance of such outside duties shall not be at any additional cost to the City.  

 
10. County Employees. All County personnel so employed in the performance of such 

services and functions for the City under this Agreement shall be County employees, and no such 
person so employed shall be entitled to receive any City pension or any status or right of City 
employment.  

 
11. Commissioned City Police Officers. Subject to the provisions of paragraph 10 and for 

the purpose of effectively performing such services and functions as are within the scope of this 
Agreement and for the purpose of giving official status to the performance thereof, every officer 
of the Sheriff's Office engaged in performing any such service and function within the scope of 
this Agreement shall be deemed to have the powers of municipal police officers of the City while 
performing such service for the City. Such officers of the Sheriff's Office shall be commissioned 
as City police officers for purposes of this Agreement.  

 
12. License Plate Reader Equipment. Should the City acquire License Place Readers and 

supporting equipment during the term of the contract, ownership of the equipment in a maximum 
value of $100,000 shall be transferred to the Sheriff’s Office if requested by the City. Upon transfer 
of ownership, all maintenance and repair of the equipment shall be the responsibility of the 
Sheriff’s Office 

 
13. Limitation of City’s Liability. The City shall not be called upon to assume any liability 

for the direct payment of any salaries, wages or other compensation to any County or Sheriff 
personnel performing services hereunder for the City, or any liability other than that provided for 
in this Agreement. Except as herein otherwise specified, the City shall not be liable for 
compensation or indemnity to any County or Sheriff’s officer or employee for injury or sickness 
arising out of his or her employment. The County shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the 
City from any claims or demands asserted against the City for acts or omissions by the Sheriff or 
County, or their officers or employees, in performing the services set forth herein.  

 



4 

14. Limitation of County's Liability. The Sheriff or County, their officers and employees, 
shall not be deemed to assume any liability for intentional or negligent acts of the City or of any 
official or any employee thereof.  

 
15. Effective Date. Unless terminated earlier as provided for herein, this Agreement shall 

be effective for the period of January 1, 2023 through December 31, 2023. At the option of the 
City, with the consent of the County and the Sheriff, this Agreement shall be renewed for 
successive periods of not to exceed one year each. In the event the Sheriff fails to approve in 
writing such renewal within thirty (30) days of its submission to the Sheriff, this Agreement shall 
be null and void.  

 
16. Renewal. In the event the City desires to renew this Agreement for any succeeding 

period, the mayor of the City, not later than two (2) months preceding the expiration date of this 
Agreement, shall notify the Sheriff that it wishes to renew the same, whereupon the Sheriff, not 
later than thirty (30) days prior to the expiration date of this Agreement, shall notify the City of its 
willingness to accept such renewal for an additional one-year period or such other term as may be 
deemed advisable; provided, that should the mayor of the City notify the Sheriff of the City's desire 
to renew this Agreement at a date later than two (2) months preceding the expiration date of this 
Agreement, the Sheriff, not later than thirty (30) days following receipt of the City's intent to 
renew, shall notify the City of its willingness to accept such renewal for an additional one-year 
period or such other term as may be deemed advisable, and this Agreement shall not otherwise 
terminate at the end of the Agreement period until the provisions of this section governing renewal 
have been satisfied or said Agreement is otherwise terminated in accordance with paragraph 16; 
provided further, that should for any reason the parties hereto fail to renew this Agreement in the 
manner set forth hereinabove, the Sheriff, unless otherwise notified to the contrary in writing by 
the City, shall have the authority to continue to provide such police protection consistent with the 
terms and provisions of this Agreement and to the extent and in the manner hereinbefore set forth 
for an extended period not to exceed sixty (60) days following termination date of this Agreement 
for purposes of allowing the parties to negotiate a new Agreement.  

 
17. Termination. Notwithstanding the provisions of the paragraph hereinbefore set forth, 

either the County or the City may terminate this Agreement as of the first day of any month of any 
year upon notice in writing to the other party if not less than one (1) calendar month prior to the 
date of such termination.  

 
18. Cost. The City agrees to pay the County, subject to the limitations of paragraph 20, the 

amount of Three Hundred Forty-One Thousand, and Twenty-Four Dollars ($341,024) as the costs 
of performing all services covered by this Agreement (excluding Addendum Number 1), and 
agrees to pay an additional One Hundred and Forty-Four Thousand, Three Hundred and Two 
Dollars ($144,302) for the services described in the attached Addendum Number 1 to this 
Agreement, for a total cost (including Addendum Number 1) of Four Hundred Eighty-Five 
Thousand, Three Hundred and Twenty-Six Dollars ($485,326);  provided, that if the cost of 
providing the service under this Agreement changes, the City shall be notified of each such change 
in writing; provided, further, that in the event the City alters or extends its boundaries and/or 
requests a second unit to provide service hereunder, then the cost of performing all services 
covered by this Agreement may be renegotiated and mutually agreed upon, by supplemental 



5 

writing, by and between the Sheriff and City. "Cost" as used herein shall not include items of 
expense attributable to service or facilities normally provided or made available to the entire 
County as part of the Sheriff's obligation to enforce State law. All monetary considerations paid 
by the City to the County pursuant to this Agreement shall be expended by the County solely for 
law enforcement purposes in accordance with K.S.A. 12-2909.  

 
19. Additional Expenses. To the extent that the Sheriff's Office incurs overtime expenses 

for the purpose of providing officers to appear as witnesses to testify in the City's Municipal Court 
or for special events, such overtime expenses shall be billed as an additional cost hereunder, 
provided, however, that overtime hereunder shall not exceed Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000) 
during the term of this Agreement.  Further, to the extent that the Sheriff’s Office incurs average 
fuel costs that exceed the average price per gallon of $2.00 used at the time of calculating the Cost 
stated in paragraph 17 above, a surcharge shall be billed to the City as an additional cost hereunder, 
which surcharge shall represent a variable quarterly fuel adjustment based on the average of actual 
fuel costs incurred for the most recent calendar quarter.   

 
20. Payment of Cost. The cost to the City shall be paid out of that portion of the general 

fund budgeted for police purposes and funded by the general levy of said City or other appropriate 
means of funding subject to the limitation of paragraph 20.  

 
21. Cash Basis Obligation. Any indebtedness or obligation of the City pursuant to this 

Agreement shall never exceed the amount of funds actually on hand in the treasury of the City for 
such purpose. In addition, this Agreement shall be construed to be in compliance with K.S.A. 10-
1101 et seq., and any construction contrary to the provisions of the above-mentioned statutes shall 
make this Agreement null and void. Pursuant to the above terms of this paragraph, the County 
shall render to the City at the close of each calendar quarter an itemized statement covering all 
services performed during said quarter, and the City shall pay to the County therefore within 
twenty (20) days after receipt of such statements.  

 
22. Ownership of Property. Any property acquired by the County for use in carrying out 

the terms of this Agreement shall be held as the sole and separate property of the County, and upon 
the termination of this Agreement may be disposed of at the sole discretion of the County.  

 
23. Notice. For the purpose of any notice in writing required herein, any such notice to the 

County shall be addressed to the Johnson County Sheriff, 27747 W. 159th Street, New Century, 
Kansas, 66031. Any notice to the City shall be addressed to the City Clerk, City Hall, Edgerton, 
Kansas 66021.  

 
24. Not Interlocal Agreement. This Agreement, made pursuant to K.S.A. 12-2908 et seq., 

as amended, shall not be regarded as an Interlocal Agreement under the provisions of K.S.A. 12-
2901 et seq. and amendments thereto.  

 
25. Renewal by Amendment. This Agreement may be renewed by reference to this 

original document, and any amendments thereto may make reference to this original document by 
paragraph or in total.  

 



6 

26. Agency. Pursuant to K.S.A. 12-2909, the Sheriff shall be assigned responsibility for 
the enforcement of the City's ordinances, and any officer of the Sheriff is eligible thereunder upon 
assignment by the Sheriff or his or her designated agent.  

 
27. Severability. It is the intent of the parties hereto in the preparation and execution of 

this Agreement to avoid a conflict with the applicable laws of the state of Kansas and if any 
provision herein is found to be in conflict with any state law or is deemed or held to be 
unconstitutional, invalid or unenforceable, it is the intent of the parties hereto that such provision 
shall have no force and effect and the remainder of the Agreement shall be valid as though such 
conflicting, unconstitutional, invalid or unenforceable provision were not contained herein.  

 
28. Entire Agreement. This Agreement represents the entire agreement among the City, 

County and Sheriff and supersedes all prior agreements, understandings or promises, whether oral 
or written, among the parties hereto.  

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto caused this Agreement to be executed in 

five (5) counterparts on the day and year first above written.  
 

 
 CITY OF EDGERTON, KANSAS  
 
 
    
 Donald Roberts, Mayor  
ATTEST:  
 
 
  
Alexandria Clower, City Clerk  
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:  
 
 
  
Lee W. Hendricks 
City Attorney  
  



7 

 
 BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS  
 OF JOHNSON COUNTY, KANSAS  

 
 
   
 Ed Eilert, Chairman  

ATTEST:  
 
 
  
Lynda Sader, Deputy County Clerk 
 
 
SHERIFF OF JOHNSON COUNTY, KANSAS: 
 
 
  
Calvin Hayden, Sheriff  
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:  
 
 
  
Nicholas Saldan  
Assistant County Counselor



8 

ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 
 
 

A second patrol unit will be assigned to the City of Edgerton for 40 hours per week, 52 
weeks per year.  This unit would work a power shift that would be scheduled for peak call load 
periods or to address specific concerns in particular neighborhoods or traffic ways.  This unit 
may be scheduled to overlap the shift change in the afternoon or late evening.   

 
This patrol unit shall have the following boundaries 
 

Morgan Street / W 199th Street on the north, 
Sunflower Road on the east, 

W 8th Street / Edgerton Road on the west, and 
Braun Street/ W 207th Street on the south 

 
A second Patrol unit as described above would cost $144,302.  That cost was calculated 

as follows: 
 
One (1) Deputy + Benefits $ 98,092 
Relief Deputy  $ 19,618  (20% of primary Deputy costs) 
Vehicle  $ 3,700 (10% Vehicle Cost) 
Vehicle Maint.  $ 2,420 (Average Vehicle Cost)  
Vehicle Fuel  $ 3,549 (Average Vehicle Fuel) 
Administrative  $ 16,923 (13.29% of Patrol Unit cost) 

 
Total  $ 144,302 
 



 

Agenda Item: Consider a Contract with ElevateEdgerton! For Economic 
Development Services for 2023 

 
 

City Council Action Item 
 
 

Council Meeting Date: December 8, 2022 
 
Department: Administration 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Background/Description of Item: 
 
ElevateEdgerton! was formed in early 2017 as a public-private entity dedicated to driving 
development to Edgerton. In summer 2022, James Oltman, President for ElevateEdgerton!, 
presented to the Edgerton City Council the request for 2023 funding allocation as part of the 
annual budget process. City Council approved the 2023 Budget request to include: $55,000 
membership plus $10,000 as special grant for targeted allocation to the Commercial 
Development Recruiting Fund which provides ability to leverage money from other partners for 
the purpose of commercial development recruitment activities. City Council also authorized 
$10,000 of in-kind contribution of time from the Marketing/Communications Manager. 
 
Similar to other partner entities, typically the City of Edgerton has done an annual agreement 
for this type of funding allocation. Please find enclosed a draft agreement for economic 
development services for 2023 with ElevateEdgerton!. The draft agreement requires 
ElevateEdgerton! to prepare a plan of work describing the specific deliverables for that year. 
Following the draft agreement is the proposed Deliverables as referenced in the agreement. 
The term of this agreement shall be for one year commencing on January 1, 2023 and 
terminating on December 31, 2023.  
 
Attracting businesses to the City is a time-consuming process that requires specialized 
knowledge and strong relationships with state agencies, utilities, businesses, developers and 
real estate professionals. Due to the significant importance of continued development and 
growth of the business sector within the City, staff recommends the City Council continue to 
secure these services from ElevateEdgerton!.  
 
The Agreement has been previously reviewed and approved by City Attorney. Any changes 
recommended for 2023 would be presented during the City Council meeting.  
 
Related Ordinance(s) or Statue(s): N/A 

 
 
  



Recommendation: Approve a Contract with ElevateEdgerton! For 
Economic Development Services for 2023 

Funding Source:  General Fund – Economic Development 
 
Budget Allocated: $65,000 
 
Finance Director Approval:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Enclosed:  Draft Agreement with ElevateEdgerton! 

2022 Year in Review 
 
Prepared by:  Beth Linn, City Administrator 
  
 



 

 

 
1 

 AGREEMENT 
 

THIS CONTRACT FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT SERVICES (“Renewal”) is made and 
entered into as of this 8th day of December, 2022, by and between the City of Edgerton, Kansas (the “City”) 
and ElevateEdgerton! ("EDC"), a Kansas not-for-profit corporation. 
 
EDC has been organized by representatives of the business community and certain government agencies 
in and around the City of Edgerton, Kansas for the purpose of promoting economic growth in the area, 
and 
 
The City of Edgerton desires to procure from EDC certain services in support of the City's plan for 
continued economic development and growth. 
 
Therefore, in consideration of the mutual covenants herein contained the parties agree as follows: 
 
1. SERVICES.  EDC agrees to provide, through its professional staff, the following services to the 
City: 
 

   a. MARKETING.  EDC shall provide support to the City and its staff in marketing the 
business advantages to potential corporate residents, which support shall include, but is not 
limited to, market research, accumulation of data concerning prospective tenants, development 
and distribution of marketing materials, attendance at trade shows, conventions and other events 
where appropriate market intelligence can be gained, and other activities deemed appropriate by 
the parties.  EDC shall initiate such activities as it deems appropriate to ensure that the City is 
well represented in the commercial and industrial real estate market both regionally and 
nationally. 

 
   b. EXISTING BUSINESS RELATIONS.  EDC, through its professional staff, shall assist 
the City and its staff in establishing and maintaining relationships with the existing businesses, to 
assist those businesses in developing and expanding their facilities at the City and to identify and 
pursue potential linkages with other businesses who may be candidates for locating to the City.  
EDC staff shall specifically and purposefully offer its services to each and every business in the 
City.  EDC shall develop a means of annually contacting the managers of these businesses 
informing them about the services available through EDC.  EDC staff shall annually survey these 
businesses to update information about expansion opportunities. 
 
   c. BUSINESS RECRUITMENT.  EDC shall initiate an aggressive program to identify and 
recruit new businesses to the City.  EDC shall undertake specific efforts to identify target 
businesses by industry and by name, to inform those businesses of the opportunities for locating 
to the City, and to follow-up with qualified prospects in order to prepare development proposals.  
EDC staff shall participate in joint efforts at the local, regional and state levels to recruit new 
businesses to the City. 
 
   d. DEVELOPMENT PROPOSALS.  EDC staff shall assist existing businesses and 
prospective new businesses in preparing development proposals for the consideration of the City.  



 

 

 
2 

EDC staff shall become familiar with every aspect of economic development as it applies to the 
City, and shall develop an understanding of the City's objectives in developing the commercial 
and industrial sectors of the City. EDC staff shall act as facilitator for prospective business 
development and shall assist in the presentation of the development proposal to the various 
jurisdictions having oversight on the development in the City. EDC staff shall strive to develop a 
"one-stop shopping" approach for development proposals so that a proponent of a project can get 
virtually all of his or her questions answered by or through EDC staff. 

 
2. PERFORMANCE STANDARDS.  EDC shall establish a plan of work in which the specific 
activities to be performed by EDC staff are delineated.  Such plan of work shall specifically address the 
nature and scope of services to be provided to the City and shall establish performance criteria by which 
EDC staff's individual performance will be measured.  Such plan of work shall be prepared annually and 
shall be subject to the approval of the City Administrator prior to adoption by the board of directors of 
EDC.   
 
3. COMPENSATION.  In consideration of the services to be provided by EDC, the City shall pay 
to EDC the sum of $55,000, payable on the first day of the month of February.  EDC shall prepare an 
invoice for the payment and submit such invoice to the City 30 days prior to the scheduled payment. The 
City shall also pay to EDC up to $10,000 as special grant to the Commercial Development Recruiting 
Fund for the purpose of commercial development recruitment activities. EDC shall prepare an invoice for 
the payment and submit such invoice to the City 30 days prior to the scheduled payment.  
 
4. TERM.  The term of this agreement shall be for one year commencing on January 1, 2022 and 
terminating on December 31, 2023. 
 
5. RENEWAL.  This agreement may be renewed annually by mutual agreement of the parties.  
 
6. NO AGENCY RELATIONSHIP.  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this 
Agreement, EDC and its employees shall not hold itself or themselves out as, and shall not be, an agent 
for the City.  Neither EDC nor its employees shall have authority to enter into agreements, leases, or other 
commitments on behalf of the City. 
 
7. INDEMNITY.  Each party to this agreement agrees to and shall defend and hold harmless the 
other for the negligent acts and omissions of such party and its agents, employees and contractors, 
provided, however, nothing herein shall be construed as a waiver by either party of any limitation of 
liability provided under the Kansas Tort Claims Act. 
 
8. INSURANCE.  EDC shall be solely responsible for obtaining all insurance coverages that it 
deems necessary or desirable in connection with its business and its obligations under this Agreement, 
including, but not limited to, general liability, workers compensation, and automobile liability coverage. 
Should it deem beneficial, the City may request copies of such insurance coverage from EDC. 
 
9. TERMINATION. In the event one party breaches this Agreement the other party may 
declare this Agreement in default.  The non-breaching party may terminate this Agreement upon thirty 
days notice to the breaching party and this Agreement shall thereafter terminate unless the default is cured 



 

 

 
3 

within such thirty days. 
 
10. DUTIES UPON EXPIRATION OR TERMINATION.  It is acknowledged and agreed that in 
the course of performing its obligations under this Agreement EDC will compile and prepare certain 
market information, client lists, data bases and other information relating to the City operations, 
businesses, prospective businesses, and other information, all of which shall become the property of the 
City upon the expiration or early termination of this Agreement.  EDC agrees to deliver to the City all 
such information not later than the fifth business day following the expiration or early termination of the 
Agreement.  All such information shall be kept confidential by EDC following the expiration or early 
termination of this Agreement and EDC agrees not to disclose such information to any third party except 
as required by law. 
 
11. FUNDING.  The parties acknowledge that EDC's ability to fulfill the terms of this Agreement is 
contingent upon continued funding by its members, and that such funding is currently primarily 
comprised of voluntary contributions.  EDC shall make reasonable efforts to gain continuing financial 
support through expanded membership and through other funding sources, such as grants-in-aid and 
service contracts with other agencies and organizations. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have set their hand this 8th day of December, 2022, at 
Johnson County, Kansas. 
 
 
ELEVATEEDGERTON!  CITY OF EDGERTON, KANSAS 
 
    
                                                                                                                          
James Oltman, President    Donald Roberts, Mayor 
 
    
 

ATTEST:  
 
 
____________________________________  
Alexandria Clower, City Clerk  
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:  
 
 
____________________________________  
Lee W. Hendricks, City Attorney 





 
 
 

City Council Action Item 
 

Council Meeting Date: December 8, 2022 
 

Department: Capital Improvements 
 

 
Background/Description of Item: 
In August 2021, Edgerton City Council approved an Agreement with incite Design Studio for 
Phase I Design Services for the Greenspace Project. Phase I includes the finalizing of public 
input, schematic design, delivery method assessment, and finalizing scope and construction 
estimates. Phase I is complete.  
 
In September 2022, Edgerton City Council approved an updated scope, budget and schedule 
for The Greenspace Project following an update from the City’s Project Team at a work 
session in August. The presentation included a summary of the project history, including the 
citizen priorities from the public engagement. Experts from Henderson Building Solutions 
(HBS), the City’s Owner Representative, discussed the current conditions of the construction 
market including the significant increases in Producer Price Index (PPI) and inflationary costs 
of non-residential construction inputs (such as steel and gypsum products). 
 
Following that approval, the City’s Project Team has been working to complete Design 
Development. The City is ready to move into Phase II of Design to finalize the design and 
prepare construction documents. Please find enclosed a draft Agreement with IDS for Phase 
II of Design services. A summary of services included in Phase II is included below. 
 

• Design Development (DD) Phase: Illustrate and describe the development of the 
of the approved Schematic Design Documents. Includes drawing and documents 
including plans, sections, elevations, typical construction details and diagrammatic 
layouts of building systems to fix and describe the character of the Project as to 
architectural, structural, mechanical and electrical systems. Includes major materials 
and systems to establish their general quality levels. Update the estimate of Cost of 
Work.  

 
• Construction Documents Phase: Prepare construction documents that illustrate 

and describe the approved DD and consists of Drawings and Specifications including 
details of the quality levels and performance criteria of materials and systems for 
construction of the Work. Includes Shop Drawings, Product Data, Samples and other 
similar submittals. Includes development and preparation of procurement information. 
Update the estimate of Cost of Work. 

 
• Procurement Phase/Competitive Bidding: Assist in competitive bid of the Project 

including preparing bid documents, conducting pre-bid conference confirming 
responsiveness of bidders and determining successful bidder.  

 

Agenda Item: Consider Agreement With incite Design Studio for 
Phase II Design Services for the Greenspace Project 



• Construction Phase: Provide administration of contract between Owner and 
Contractor. Architect will visit the site periodically during construction to understand 
the progress and quality of Work completed to ensure in accordance with the 
Contract Documents. Can reject Work not in compliance with the Contract 
Documents. Will review certificates of payment from the Contractor. Will review 
Contractors submittal schedule. Will review Contractor Shop Drawings, Product Data, 
and Samples for conformance with the Contract Documents. Will review and respond 
to Request for Information. Will prepare Change Orders and Construction Change 
Directives for the Owner’s Approval and execution. Will conduct inspections to 
determine Substantial Completion and final inspection.    

 
City Council previously approved $30,600 for Phase I Services. The Agreement for Phase II 
would approve an additional $584,593 For a total of $615,193 in total design-related 
services. This amount is within the budgeted amount for Design Services ($732,693) 
presented to City Council in August 2022. Additional details included below.  
 
Phase I Design Services (iDS):    $ 30,600  (previously approved by CC) 
Phase II Design Services (iDS):     $424,943    
Supplemental Fee (Civil, Landscape, Splash Pad) $154,750 
Extra Survey (414 E 4th St)    $    4,900    
        $615,193     
 
The above includes the following services:  

• Architecture and Interior Design 
• Structural Engineering 
• Mechanical, Electrical, and Plumbing Engineering 
• Construction Contract Negotiations 
• Construction Administration 
• Civil Engineering / Landscape Architecture 
• Surveying / Geotechnology Engineering 
• Food Service Design 
• Aquatics Design  

 
This Agreement does not include any of the following Supplement Services. If the City chose 
to use any of these services in the future, we would have to negotiate additional 
compensation or pay amount listed below prior to starting.  

• Third Party Cost Estimating 
• Third Party Special Inspections and Testing 
• Audio / Video Equipment Design 
• Technology Equipment Design 
• Low Voltage / Security Equipment Design 
• FFE Design 
• Cooperative Purchase Coordination (5% of PO) 

     
Staff anticipates bidding the Project in early Spring with construction to begin next summer.  

 
This Agreement has been reviewed and approved by the City Attorney.   

 
Related Ordinance(s) or Statue(s): N/A 

 
 

 
Funding Source: GO Bonds 



 
 

Budget Allocated: Design Services $732,693; Total Project $8,704,950 
 

 

Finance Director Approval: 
 
 
 
 

Enclosed: Draft Agreement with Exhibit A attached 

Prepared by: Beth Linn, City Administrator 

Recommendation: Approve Agreement With incite Design Studio for 
Phase II Design Services for the Greenspace Project 



������������	
�

�

����
�
����������������������������������� �����������!"#��!�

$%&'(

)

*$*+,-./01%'+23435+6+7438(+9:;<=>?@ABCBDEFGHBDEFIHBDEIFHBDEEFHBJKKFBLMNBJKDFBO<BP@QBRSQ=>TLMBUMVA>AWAQB:XBR=T@>AQTAVYBRZZB=>?@AVB=QVQ=[QNYBP@QB\RSQ=>TLMB
UMVA>AWAQB:XBR=T@>AQTAVH]B\RURH]BA@QBRURB̂:?:HBLMNB\RURB9:MA=LTAB_:TWSQMAV]BL=QB=Q?>VAQ=QNBA=LNQSL=̀VBLMNBSL<BM:ABOQBWVQNBa>A@:WAB;Q=S>VV>:MYBP@>VBN:TWSQMAB
aLVB;=:NWTQNBO<BRURBV:XAaL=QBLABDJbJEbGKB9PB:MBDJcKDcJKJJBWMNQ=Bd=NQ=Be:YJDDGfKDDJEBa@>T@BQg;>=QVB:MBKhcDfcJKJfHB>VBM:ABX:=B=QVLZQHB>VBZ>TQMVQNBX:=B:MQi
A>SQBWVQB:MZ<HBLMNBSL<B:MZ<BOQBWVQNB>MBLTT:=NLMTQBa>A@BA@QBRURB9:MA=LTAB_:TWSQMAVjBPQ=SVB:XBkQ=[>TQYBP:B=Q;:=ABT:;<=>?@AB[>:ZLA>:MVHBQiSL>ZB
T:;<=>?@AlL>LY:=?Y
mn1o+p-'1nqBB rfsER_RJIt

3

*,,$u$vpw+*p,+,xyxu$vpwq+

P@QBLWA@:=B:XBA@>VBN:TWSQMAB@LVB

LNNQNB>MX:=SLA>:MBMQQNQNBX:=B>AVB

T:S;ZQA>:MYBP@QBLWA@:=BSL<BLZV:B

@L[QB=Q[>VQNBA@QBAQgAB:XBA@QB:=>?>MLZB

RURBVALMNL=NBX:=SYBRMBz{{|}|~�����{�

����}|~������~�}�A@LABM:AQVBLNNQNB

>MX:=SLA>:MBLVBaQZZBLVB=Q[>V>:MVBA:B

A@QBVALMNL=NBX:=SBAQgAB>VBL[L>ZLOZQB

X=:SBA@QBLWA@:=BLMNBV@:WZNBOQB

=Q[>QaQNYBRB[Q=A>TLZBZ>MQB>MBA@QBZQXAB

SL=?>MB:XBA@>VBN:TWSQMAB>MN>TLAQVB

a@Q=QBA@QBLWA@:=B@LVBLNNQNB

MQTQVVL=<B>MX:=SLA>:MBLMNBa@Q=QB

A@QBLWA@:=B@LVBLNNQNBA:B:=BNQZQAQNB

X=:SBA@QB:=>?>MLZBRURBAQgAY

P@>VBN:TWSQMAB@LVB>S;:=ALMABZQ?LZB

T:MVQ�WQMTQVYB9:MVWZALA>:MBa>A@BLMB

LAA:=MQ<B>VBQMT:W=L?QNBa>A@B=QV;QTAB

A:B>AVBT:S;ZQA>:MB:=BS:N>X>TLA>:MY

����������������������������������������� ��¡�¢��£��������¢�¤¥��¤��¦��£��¤¥�£��§
¤¥�
©̈ª«¬®̄°±«²ª̄²³́µ¶«̄́ ·±«̧ªµ¹«́ª̄«·¶́®º»

	��¼��������½¢ ���� �¾�� ¿��£�����£��������������À¥£�¢Á
Â̈́ ¶̧±«Ã¶Ä́Ã«°µ́µÅ°±«́̄ ®̄¶°°«́ª̄«µ¹¶®«²ªÆ®̧ µ́²ª»

Ç�����������¢��£
ÈÉÈ���Ê�¿��£�Ë�������������¢��£Ì�ÍË�ÎÎÉÏÐ
¤�¿�Ñ��£��Ê¦�¡�¢Á�ÒÓÐÔÕ�ÖÓÔ§ÎÏÔÐ

�£������½¢ ���� �Á
Â̈́ ¶̧±«Ã¶Ä́Ã«°µ́µÅ°±«́̄ ®̄¶°°«́ª̄«µ¹¶®«²ªÆ®̧ µ́²ª»

�£ ���������£�Ë�¦���Ì�×�������×��¡�¿����Ç��Ñ�£�
ÐÐÉ�ØÙ�ÐÖ���Ë�¢�����������Í�£����Ç���Ì�ÚÀ�ÎÈÐÉÖ
¤�¿�Ñ��£��Ê¦�¡�¢Á�ÒÖÐÎÕ�ÓÛÓ§ÔÜÉÉ

��¢�������¿¿�¥�£��Ý¢�Þ� �Á
Â̈́ ¶̧±«Ã³́µ²ª«́ª̄«̄¶µ́²Ã¶̄«̄¶°³®²ßµ²ª»

à¢��£�Ñ� �
����¢��£Ì�ÍË
½�£�¥�¢� ¢�����£á��â��§¦��� ��Ñ¿�â���¢�����Ç�����������¢��£Ù

¤���À¥£�¢��£��½¢ ���� ����¢��������¿¿�¥�Ù



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��
=(2����*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� &>&!>#'��,��)� &?' ?&'&&�3)*-��@�*-��A�5&  #B'  &!�=��0��-C���-2��)�'D? B?&'&B$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-E
��/-�32-��)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2F�,-�/2��4�G-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-E/(�6�
0��������H(�(5���5
IJK�L	�JM�� NBO!.;.&%P

�

QRSTUVWXVRYQZ[TU\

]VVVVẐZQZRTVẐXWY_RQZŴ

V̀VVVRY[aZQU[Qb\VYU\cŴ\ZSZTZQZU\

dVVVV\[WcUVWXVRY[aZQU[Qb\VSR\Z[V\UYeZ[U\

fVVVV\gccTU_ÛQRTVR̂hVRhhZQZŴRTV\UYeZ[U\

iVVVVWĵ UYb\VYU\cŴ\ZSZTZQZU\

kVVVV[W\QVWXVQaUVjWYl

mVVVV[WcnYZoaQ\VR̂hVTZ[Û\U\

pVVVV[TRZ_\VR̂hVhZ\cgQU\

qVVVVQUY_ẐRQZŴVWYV\g\cÛ\ZŴ

]rVVV_Z\[UTTR̂UWg\VcYWeZ\ZŴ\

]]VVV[W_cÛ\RQZŴ

]̀VVV\cU[ZRTVQUY_\VR̂hV[ŴhZQZŴ\

]dVVV\[WcUVWXVQaUVRoYUU_ÛQ

RYQZ[TUV]VVVẐZQZRTVẐXWY_RQZŴ
sV]t]Vuvwxyz{|}}~}��ywxy��x}�y��y�v}y��w�w��y����|~��w��yx}�y��|�vyw�y�vwxy�}��w��y����
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ ��¡�������¢��£����������
����¤�������¥¡¦

sV]t]t]Vuv}y§̈ �}|©xyª|�{|�~y��|y�v}y«|�¬}��
�®����������̄£���°�����±������²�����³�²���������������������� �����������̄£���°�����±����������������������������
£������������±����£���� ��²�́�����²¥¦

�}}yµ¶vw�w�xy

sV]t]t̀Vuv}y«|�¬}��©xyªv·xw���y�v�|���}|wx�w�x
�®²�����³����²����� ������������������������� ��������̧��¹���°����³���������������������������������º�»���������»�
²���������»�±�������������������»������ ���²�����»�����±����������́�³�»�����������²�������³����²���»��́���� ����³����
�� ������²����́����������������²����́����»���±���²���������������������������¥¦

yy

sV]t]tdVuv}y§̈ �}|©xy�¼�{}�y��|y�v}y½�x�y��y�v}y¾�|¿Ày�xy�}�w�}�yw�y�}��w��yÁ��
�̧��́�²����������²�����¢��£��������������� ���¢²�£�¥¦

�}}yµ¶vw�w�xy

sV]t]tfVuv}y§̈ �}|©xy���w�wª��}�y�}xw{�y���y���x�|¼��w��y~w�}x���}y���}x

t]VVVVÂ}xw{�yªv�x}y~w�}x���}y���}xÀyw�y��·



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��
=(2����*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� &>&!>#'��,��)� &?' ?&'&&�3)*-��@�*-��A�5&  #B'  &!�=��0��-C���-2��)�'D? B?&'&B$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-E
��/-�32-��)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2F�,-�/2��4�G-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-E/(�6�
0��������H(�(5���5
IJK�L	�JM�� NBO!.;.&%P

Q

RSTU

VWXXXXYZ[\]̂_̀]aZ[ÙZbbc[̀cbc[]Ude]cf

RSTU
UUUUUUUU
VgXXXXh_i\]e[]aejUYZbkjc]aZ[Ude]cUẐUde]c\f

RSTU
UUU
VlXXXXm]nĉUbajc\]Z[cUde]c\f

RSTU

oXpVpVqXRncUmr[ĉUa[]c[d\U]ncUsZjjZra[tUk̂Z̀_̂cbc[]Ue[dUdcjauĉvUbc]nZdUsẐU]ncUŵZxc̀]f
yz{|}~�����|~��{�������������|~�~��|���{����}|��~��~|{���}~���~������|�������}���|����|�|}~���������|�|��~|{�������~�
~�����{|���}��}{���}�~���~��}�����~���|���{�������|����������|{���}�~���~��}��

�c[ĉejUYZ[]̂è]ẐU

oXpVpV�XRncUmr[ĉ�\Ue[]àake]cdUh_\]ea[eijcUmixc̀]aucUsẐU]ncUŵZxc̀]f
yz{|}~�����}{�{|�����|�~�|���}|�������~��}���|����|�~��|�����~�|�����|�~������}���

UU
U

oXpVpV�VpX�sU]ncUmr[ĉUadc[]asac\UeUh_\]ea[eijcUmixc̀]auc U]ncUmr[ĉUe[dU¡̂ ǹa]c̀]U\nejjÙZbkjc]cUe[dUa[̀ẐkẐe]cU
¡�¡UTZ̀_bc[]U¢£¤¥¦§£¤̈© Uh_\]ea[eijcUŵZxc̀]\U¢ªnaia] Ua[]ZU]na\U¡t̂ccbc[]U]ZUdcsa[cU]ncU]ĉb\ ÙZ[da]aZ[\Ue[dU
\ĉuàc\Ûcje]cdU]ZU]ncUmr[ĉ�\Uh_\]ea[eijcUmixc̀]auc«U�sU¢£¤¥§£¤̈©Ua\Ua[̀ẐkẐe]cdUa[]ZU]na\Uet̂ccbc[] U]ncUmr[ĉU
e[dU¡̂ ǹa]c̀]U\nejjUa[̀ẐkẐe]cU]ncÙZbkjc]cdU¢£¤¥§£¤̈©Ua[]ZU]ncUet̂ccbc[]\Ura]nU]ncÙZ[\_j]e[]\Ue[dÙZ[]̂è]Ẑ\U
kĉsẐba[tU\ĉuàc\UẐU¬ẐUa[Ue[vUrevUe\\Z̀ae]cdUra]nU]ncUh_\]ea[eijcUmixc̀]auc«

oXpVpV®URncUmr[ĉUadc[]asac\U]ncUsZjjZra[tÛck̂c\c[]e]aucUa[Uè Z̀̂de[̀cUra]nUhc̀]aZ[Ū«°f
y±��~�}��|���{{�|�����}{��~�|����}~��~��}�����~��}��

Sc]nU²a[[
¥¤¥U¢U³cj\Z[Uh]UUUUUUUU¢dtĉ]Z[ ÚhUµµ¤£̈

oXpVpV¶URncUkĉ\Z[\UẐUc[]a]ac\ Ua[Uedda]aZ[U]ZU]ncUmr[ĉ�\Ûck̂c\c[]e]auc UrnZUêcÛc·_âcdU]ZÛcuacrU]ncU¡̂ ǹa]c̀]�\U
\_iba]]ej\U]ZU]ncUmr[ĉUêcUe\UsZjjZr\f
y±��~�}��|���{{�|�����}{��~�|����}~��~��}�����~��}��

UU

oXpVpV̧XRncUmr[ĉU\nejjÛc]ea[U]ncUsZjjZra[tÙZ[\_j]e[]\Ue[dÙZ[]̂è]Ẑ\f
y±��~�}��|���|�����~�~�����{{�|�����}{��~�|����}~��~��}�����~��}��

VpXXXX�cZ]c̀n[àejU¢[ta[cĉf

UUUU
UU
UU
UU



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��
=(2����*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� &>&!>#'��,��)� &?' ?&'&&�3)*-��@�*-��A�5&  #B'  &!�=��0��-C���-2��)�'D? B?&'&B$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-E
��/-�32-��)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2F�,-�/2��4�G-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-E/(�6�
0��������H(�(5���5
IJK�L	�JM�� NBO!.;.&%P

Q

RR

STUUUUVWXWYRZ[\W[]]̂_

RRRR
RR
RR
RR
RR

S̀UUUUabc]̂dRWeRf[g_
hhhijklmhnophqmrsthuqolvwmnomlhnoxhuqomtnumqtlhtsmnkosxhyphmrshz{ost|}

RR

~U�S�S��R�c]R�̂�cWb]�bRW�][bWeW]�Rbc]Re�YY��W[\R̂]�̂]�][bfbWX]RW[Rf���̂�f[�]R�WbcR�]�bW�[R���_
ijklmhon�s�hnxxtsll�hnoxhqmrsthuqomnumhko�qt�nmkqo|}

�fb̂W��R��Wbc
���R��R��bcR�b̂]]bRRRRRRRR�f[�f�RVWbgdR�aR�����

~U�S�S��U�c]R�̂�cWb]�bR�cfYYR̂]bfW[Rbc]R��[��Ybf[b�RW�][bWeW]�RW[R�]�bW�[�R��������Rf[�R��������_
ijklmhon�s�hws�nwhlmnmvl�hnxxtsll�hnoxhqmrsthuqomnumhko�qt�nmkqo|}

~U�S�S��S�RV�[��Ybf[b�R̂]bfW[]�R�[�]̂R�f�W�R�]̂XW�]�_
S�UUUU�b̂��b�̂fYRZ[\W[]]̂_

���R�RVf���]YY
VĉW�R����
����R�]YY]XW]�RRRRRRRR�f[�f�RVWbgdR�aR�����
�]Y]�c�[]R ���]̂_R���¡¢��¡����

STUUUU�]�cf[W�fYRZ[\W[]]̂_

��WbcRf[�R����c]̂
£gf[R�W]�W�]̂
�¢¢��R¤fYY]gR�f̂��fgRRRRRRRR��Wb]R���RRRRRRRRaYfbc]dR��R�����
�]Y]�c�[]R ���]̂_R¥��¡��¢¡���¦

S̀UUUUZY]�b̂W�fYRZ[\W[]]̂_

��WbcRf[�R����c]̂
£gf[R�W]�W�]̂
�¢¢��R¤fYY]gR�f̂��fgRRRRRRRR��Wb]R���RRRRRRRRaYfbc]dR��R�����
�]Y]�c�[]R ���]̂_R¥��¡��¢¡���¦

~U�S�S��STUV�[��Ybf[b�R̂]bfW[]�R�[�]̂R����Y]�][bfYR�]̂XW�]�_

�]]RZ§cW�Wb�R



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��
=(2����*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� &>&!>#'��,��)� &?' ?&'&&�3)*-��@�*-��A�5&  #B'  &!�=��0��-C���-2��)�'D? B?&'&B$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-E
��/-�32-��)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2F�,-�/2��4�G-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-E/(�6�
0��������H(�(5���5
IJK�L	�JM�� NBO!.;.&%P

Q

RSTUTUTVSWXYZ[\]̂_X_̀a\]̂bc[d̀X_ĉ\ĉ\eY_fY\XYZ\gh[ZZdẐX\_i\j̀iZkl

\\

RSTUVSmYZ\WêZ[\̀̂k\g[fY_XZfX\d̀n\[Zan\ĉ\XYZ\]̂_X_̀a\]̂bc[d̀X_ĉo\pcXY\q̀[X_Zir\YceZsZ[r\[Zfcĥ_tZ\XỲX\XYZ\]̂_X_̀a\
]̂bc[d̀X_ĉ\d̀n\d̀XZ[_̀aan\fỲ ĥZ\̀̂kr\_̂\XỲX\ZsẐXr\XYZ\WêZ[\̀̂k\XYZ\g[fY_XZfX\iỲaa\̀qq[cq[_̀XZan\̀kuviX\XYZ\
g[fY_XZfXwi\iZ[s_fZir\ifYZkvaZ\bc[\XYZ\g[fY_XZfXwi\iZ[s_fZir\̀̂k\XYZ\g[fY_XZfXwi\fcdqẐìX_ĉo\mYZ\WêZ[\iỲaa\̀kuviX\
XYZ\WêZ[wi\jvkhZX\bc[\XYZ\xciX\cb\XYZ\yc[z\̀̂k\XYZ\WêZ[wi\̀̂X_f_q̀XZk\kZi_ĥ\̀̂k\fĉiX[vfX_ĉ\d_aZiXĉZir\̀i\
ẐfZiì[nr\Xc\̀ffcddck̀XZ\d̀XZ[_̀a\fỲ ĥZi\_̂\XYZ\]̂_X_̀a\]̂bc[d̀X_ĉo

RSTU{SmYZ\q̀[X_Zi\iỲaa\̀h[ZZ\vqĉ\q[cXcfcai\hcsZ[̂_̂h\XYZ\X[̀̂ id_ii_ĉ\̀̂k\viZ\cb\]̂iX[vdẐXi\cb\|Z[s_fZ\c[\̀̂n\
cXYZ[\_̂bc[d̀X_ĉ\c[\kcfvdẐX̀X_ĉ\_̂\k_h_X̀a\bc[do\mYZ\q̀[X_Zi\e_aa\viZ\g]g\}cfvdẐX\~���������r\pv_ak_̂h\
]̂bc[d̀X_ĉ\�ckZa_̂h\̀̂k\}_h_X̀a\}̀X̀\~�Y_j_Xr\Xc\ZiX̀ja_iY\XYZ\q[cXcfcai\bc[\XYZ\kZsZacqdẐXr\viZr\X[̀̂ id_ii_ĉr\
`̂k\Z�fỲ ĥZ\cb\k_h_X̀a\k̀X̀o

RSTU{UTSĝn\viZ\cbr\c[\[Za_̀̂fZ\ĉr\̀aa\c[\̀\qc[X_ĉ\cb\̀\jv_ak_̂h\_̂bc[d̀X_ĉ\dckZa\e_XYcvX\̀h[ZZdẐX\Xc\q[cXcfcai\
hcsZ[̂_̂h\XYZ\viZ\cbr\̀̂k\[Za_̀̂fZ\ĉr\XYZ\_̂bc[d̀X_ĉ\fĉX̀_̂Zk\_̂\XYZ\dckZa\̀̂k\e_XYcvX\Ỳs_̂h\XYciZ\q[cXcfcai\iZX\
bc[XY\_̂\g]g\}cfvdẐX\~���������r\pv_ak_̂h\]̂bc[d̀X_ĉ\�ckZa_̂h\̀̂k\}_h_X̀a\}̀X̀\~�Y_j_Xr\̀̂k\XYZ\[Z�v_i_XZ\
g]g\}cfvdẐX\����������r\�[cuZfX\pv_ak_̂h\]̂bc[d̀X_ĉ\�ckZa_̂h\�[cXcfca\�c[dr\iỲaa\jZ\̀X\XYZ\vi_̂h\c[\
[Zan_̂h\q̀[Xnwi\icaZ\[_iz\̀̂k\e_XYcvX\a_̀j_a_Xn\Xc\XYZ\cXYZ[\q̀[Xn\̀̂k\_Xi\fĉX[̀fXc[i\c[\fĉivaX̀̂Xir\XYZ\̀vXYc[i\cbr\c[\
fĉX[_jvXc[i\Xcr\XYZ\jv_ak_̂h\_̂bc[d̀X_ĉ\dckZar\̀̂k\Z̀fY\cb\XYZ_[\̀hẐXi\̀̂k\ZdqacnZZio

�������SVSSS�����������S����������������
RSVUTSmYZ\g[fY_XZfX\iỲaa\q[cs_kZ\q[cbZii_ĉ à\iZ[s_fZi\̀i\iZX\bc[XY\_̂\XY_i\gh[ZZdẐXo\mYZ\g[fY_XZfX\[Zq[ZiẐXi\XỲX\_X\
_i\q[cqZ[an\a_fẐiZk\_̂\XYZ\uv[_ik_fX_ĉ\eYZ[Z\XYZ\�[cuZfX\_i\acf̀XZk\Xc\q[cs_kZ\XYZ\iZ[s_fZi\[Z�v_[Zk\jn\XY_i\
gh[ZZdẐXr\c[\iỲaa\f̀viZ\ivfY\iZ[s_fZi\Xc\jZ\qZ[bc[dZk\jn\̀qq[cq[_̀XZan\a_fẐiZk\kZi_ĥ\q[cbZii_ĉ àio

RSVUVSmYZ\g[fY_XZfX\iỲaa\qZ[bc[d\_Xi\iZ[s_fZi\fĉi_iXẐX\e_XY\XYZ\q[cbZii_ĉ à\iz_aa\̀̂k\f̀[Z\c[k_̂̀[_an\q[cs_kZk\jn\
[̀fY_XZfXi\q[̀fX_f_̂h\_̂\XYZ\ìdZ\c[\i_d_à[\acf̀a_Xn\v̂kZ[\XYZ\ìdZ\c[\i_d_à[\f_[fvdiX̀̂fZio\mYZ\g[fY_XZfX\iỲaa\
qZ[bc[d\_Xi\iZ[s_fZi\̀i\Z�qZk_X_cvian\̀i\_i\fĉi_iXẐX\e_XY\ivfY\q[cbZii_ĉ à\iz_aa\̀̂k\f̀[Z\̀̂k\XYZ\c[kZ[an\q[ch[Zii\cb\
XYZ\�[cuZfXo

RSVU{SmYZ\g[fY_XZfX\iỲaa\_kẐX_bn\̀\[Zq[ZiẐX̀X_sZ\̀vXYc[_tZk\Xc\̀fX\ĉ\jZỲab\cb\XYZ\g[fY_XZfX\e_XY\[ZiqZfX\Xc\XYZ\
�[cuZfXo

RSVU�S~�fZqX\e_XY\XYZ\WêZ[wi\ẑceaZkhZ\̀̂k\fĉiẐXr\XYZ\g[fY_XZfX\iỲaa\̂cX\Ẑh̀hZ\_̂\̀̂n\̀fX_s_Xnr\c[\̀ffZqX\̀̂n\
ZdqacndẐXr\_̂XZ[ZiX\c[\fĉX[_jvX_ĉ\XỲX\ecvak\[Z̀iĉ j̀an\̀qqZ̀[\Xc\fcdq[cd_iZ\XYZ\g[fY_XZfXwi\q[cbZii_ĉ à\
uvkhdẐX\e_XY\[ZiqZfX\Xc\XY_i\�[cuZfXo

RSVU�SmYZ\g[fY_XZfX\iỲaa\d̀ _̂X̀_̂\XYZ\bcaace_̂h\_̂iv[̀̂ fZ\v̂X_a\XZ[d_̂̀X_ĉ\cb\XY_i\gh[ZZdẐXo\]b\̀̂n\cb\XYZ\
[Z�v_[ZdẐXi\iZX\bc[XY\jZace\̀[Z\_̂\̀kk_X_ĉ\Xc\XYZ\XnqZi\̀̂k\a_d_Xi\XYZ\g[fY_XZfX\̂c[d̀aan\d̀ _̂X̀_̂ir\XYZ\WêZ[\
iỲaa\q̀n\XYZ\g[fY_XZfX\̀i\iZX\bc[XY\_̂\|ZfX_ĉ\��o�o

RSVU�UTSxcddZ[f_̀a\�ẐZ[̀a\�_̀j_a_Xn\e_XY\qca_fn\a_d_Xi\cb\̂cX\aZii\XỲ \̂ŴZ\�_aa_ĉ\\}caà[i\̀̂k\�Z[c\xẐXi\��\
�������o��\ \bc[\Z̀fY\cffv[[ẐfZ\̀̂k\mec\�_aa_ĉ\\}caà[i\̀̂k\�Z[c\xẐXi\��\�������o��\ \_̂\XYZ\̀hh[Zh̀XZ\bc[\
jck_an\_̂uv[n\̀̂k\q[cqZ[Xn\k̀d̀hZo

S

¡¢£¤£¥¤£¦§̈©ª«ª¬ª®

RSVU�U{\mYZ\g[fY_XZfX\d̀n\̀fY_ZsZ\XYZ\[Z�v_[Zk\a_d_Xi\̀̂k\fcsZ[̀hZ\bc[\xcddZ[f_̀a\�ẐZ[̀a\�_̀j_a_Xn\̀̂k\
gvXcdcj_aZ\�_̀j_a_Xn\XY[cvhY\̀\fcdj_̂̀X_ĉ\cb\q[_d̀[n\̀̂k\Z�fZii\c[\vdj[Zaà\a_̀j_a_Xn\_̂iv[̀̂ fZr\q[cs_kZk\ivfY\
q[_d̀[n\̀̂k\Z�fZii\c[\vdj[Zaà\a_̀j_a_Xn\_̂iv[̀̂ fZ\qca_f_Zi\[ZivaX\_̂\XYZ\ìdZ\c[\h[Z̀XZ[\fcsZ[̀hZ\̀i\XYZ\fcsZ[̀hZi\
[Z�v_[Zk\v̂kZ[\|ZfX_ĉi\�ōo�\̀̂k\�ōo�r\̀̂k\_̂\̂c\ZsẐX\iỲaa\̀̂n\Z�fZii\c[\vdj[Zaà\a_̀j_a_Xn\_̂iv[̀̂ fZ\q[cs_kZ\
^̀[[ceZ[\fcsZ[̀hZ\XỲ \̂XYZ\q[_d̀[n\qca_fno\mYZ\Z�fZii\qca_fn\iỲaa\̂cX\[Z�v_[Z\XYZ\Z�ỲviX_ĉ\cb\XYZ\v̂kZ[an_̂h\
a_d_Xi\ĉan\XY[cvhY\XYZ\̀fXv̀a\q̀ndẐX\jn\XYZ\v̂kZ[an_̂h\_̂iv[Z[io



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��
=(2����*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� &>&!>#'��,��)� &?' ?&'&&�3)*-��@�*-��A�5&  #B'  &!�=��0��-C���-2��)�'D? B?&'&B$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-E
��/-�32-��)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2F�,-�/2��4�G-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-E/(�6�
0��������H(�(5���5
IJK�L	�JM�� NBO!.;.&%P

Q

RSTUVUWXYZ[\][̂_X̀Zab]ĉdefZcXdeX̂edegeZ[hXifafêj

RSTUVUVXkabiZh][̂_XlfdmfifehXnfeoXbZifphXifafêXcZeXi]̂̂XeodcXqc]XrfiifZcXXsZiid[̂XdctXu][ZX̀]cêXvwXxyyyyyyjyyXzX
]dpoXdppft]ce{Xqc]XrfiifZcXXsZiid[̂XdctXu][ZX̀]cêXvwXxyyyyyyjyyXzX]dpoX]abiZh]]{XdctXqc]XrfiifZcXXsZiid[̂XdctX
u][ZX̀]cêXvwXxyyyyyyjyyXzXbZifphXifafej

RSTUVU|S}[Z~]̂̂fZcdiXlfdmfifehXpZ�][fc�Xc]�if�]ceXdpê{X][[Z[̂XdctXZaf̂̂fZĉXfcXeo]Xb][~Z[adcp]XZ~Xb[Z~]̂̂fZcdiX
]̂[�fp]̂XnfeoXbZifphXifafêXZ~XcZeXi]̂̂XeodcX�nZXrfiifZcXXsZiid[̂XdctXu][ZX̀]cêXvwX�yyyyyyjyyXzXb][XpidfaXdctX�nZX
rfiifZcXXsZiid[̂XdctXu][ZX̀]cêXvwX�yyyyyyjyyXzXfcXeo]Xd��[]�de]j

RSTUVU�S����������S�������S�����������US�ZXeo]X~gii]̂eX]�e]ceXb][afee]tXmhXidn{Xeo]X�[pofe]peX̂odiiXpdĝ]Xeo]Xb[fad[hX
dctX]�p]̂̂XZ[Xgam[]iidXbZifp]̂X~Z[X̀Zaa][pfdiX�]c][diXlfdmfifehXdctX�geZaZmfi]XlfdmfifehXeZXfcpigt]Xeo]Xqnc][Xd̂X
dcXdttfefZcdiXfĉg[]tX~Z[XpidfâXpdĝ]tXfcXnoZi]XZ[XfcXbd[eXmhXeo]X�[pofe]pe_̂Xc]�if�]ceXdpêXZ[XZaf̂̂fZĉjX�o]X
dttfefZcdiXfĉg[]tXpZ�][d�]X̂odiiXm]Xb[fad[hXdctXcZc�pZce[fmgeZ[hXeZXdchXZ~Xeo]Xqnc][_̂Xfĉg[dcp]XbZifpf]̂XdctX̂odiiX
dbbihXeZXmZeoXZc�Zfc�XdctXpZabi]e]tXZb][defZĉj

RSTUVU�S�o]X�[pofe]peX̂odiiXb[Z�ft]Xp][ef~fpde]̂XZ~Xfĉg[dcp]XeZXeo]Xqnc][XeodeX]�ft]cp]XpZabifdcp]XnfeoXeo]X
[]�gf[]a]cêXfcXeof̂X�]pefZcX�j�j

������ S¡SSS¢��£ S�¤S���¥�� ��¦¢S§�¢��S¢ �̈�� ¢
RS¡U©X�o]X�[pofe]pe_̂Xªd̂fpX�][�fp]̂XpZĉf̂eXZ~XeoẐ]Xt]̂p[fm]tXfcXeof̂X�[efpi]X«XdctXfcpigt]XĝgdiXdctXpĝeZad[hX
ê[gpeg[di{Xa]podcfpdi{XdctX]i]pe[fpdiX]c�fc]][fc�X̂][�fp]̂jX�][�fp]̂XcZeX̂]eX~Z[eoXfcXeof̂X�[efpi]X«Xd[]X�gbbi]a]cediX
Z[X�ttfefZcdiX�][�fp]̂j

RS¡U©U©X�o]X�[pofe]peX̂odiiXadcd�]Xeo]X�[pofe]pe_̂X̂][�fp]̂{X[]̂]d[poXdbbifpdmi]Xt]̂f�cXp[fe][fd{Xdee]ctX}[Z¬]peX
a]]efc�̂{XpZaagcfpde]XnfeoXa]am][̂XZ~Xeo]X}[Z¬]peXe]da{XdctX[]bZ[eXb[Z�[]̂̂XeZXeo]Xqnc][j

RS¡U©UTX�o]X�[pofe]peX̂odiiXpZZ[tfcde]XfêX̂][�fp]̂XnfeoXeoẐ]X̂][�fp]̂Xb[Z�ft]tXmhXeo]Xqnc][XdctXeo]Xqnc][_̂X
pZĉgiedcêjX�o]X�[pofe]peX̂odiiXm]X]cefei]tXeZX[]ihXZc{XdctX̂odiiXcZeXm]X[]̂bZĉfmi]X~Z[{Xeo]Xdppg[dph{XpZabi]e]c]̂̂{X
dctXefa]ifc]̂̂XZ~{X̂][�fp]̂XdctXfc~Z[adefZcX~g[cf̂o]tXmhXeo]Xqnc][XdctXeo]Xqnc][_̂XpZĉgiedcêjX�o]X�[pofe]peX̂odiiX
b[Z�ft]Xb[ZabeXn[fee]cXcZefp]XeZXeo]Xqnc][Xf~Xeo]X�[pofe]peXm]pZa]̂Xdnd[]XZ~XdchX][[Z[{XZaf̂̂fZc{XZ[XfcpZĉf̂e]cphX
fcX̂gpoX̂][�fp]̂XZ[Xfc~Z[adefZcj

RS¡U©U¡X�̂X̂ZZcXd̂Xb[dpefpdmi]Xd~e][Xeo]Xtde]XZ~Xeof̂X��[]]a]ce{Xeo]X�[pofe]peX̂odiiX̂gmafeX~Z[Xeo]Xqnc][_̂Xdbb[Z�diXdX
p̂o]tgi]X~Z[Xeo]Xb][~Z[adcp]XZ~Xeo]X�[pofe]pe_̂X̂][�fp]̂jX�o]X̂po]tgi]XfcfefdiihX̂odiiXfcpigt]Xdcefpfbde]tXtde]̂X~Z[Xeo]X
pZaa]cp]a]ceXZ~XpZĉe[gpefZcXdctX~Z[X�gm̂edcefdiX̀Zabi]efZcXZ~Xeo]XYZ[\Xd̂X̂]eX~Z[eoXfcXeo]XcfefdiXc~Z[adefZcjX
�o]X̂po]tgi]X̂odiiXfcpigt]XdiiZndcp]̂X~Z[Xb][fZt̂XZ~Xefa]X[]�gf[]tX~Z[Xeo]Xqnc][_̂X[]�f]n{X~Z[Xeo]Xb][~Z[adcp]XZ~X
eo]Xqnc][_̂XpZĉgiedcê{XdctX~Z[Xdbb[Z�diXZ~X̂gmaf̂̂fZĉXmhXdgeoZ[fef]̂Xod�fc�X¬g[f̂tfpefZcXZ�][Xeo]X}[Z¬]pejXqcp]X
dbb[Z�]tXmhXeo]Xqnc][{Xefa]XifafêX]̂edmif̂o]tXmhXeo]X̂po]tgi]X̂odiiXcZe{X]�p]beX~Z[X[]d̂Zcdmi]Xpdĝ]{Xm]X]�p]]t]tX
mhXeo]X�[pofe]peXZ[Xqnc][jXYfeoXeo]Xqnc][_̂Xdbb[Z�di{Xeo]X�[pofe]peX̂odiiXdt¬ĝeXeo]X̂po]tgi]{Xf~Xc]p]̂̂d[h{Xd̂Xeo]X
}[Z¬]peXb[Zp]]t̂XgcefiXeo]XpZaa]cp]a]ceXZ~XpZĉe[gpefZcj

RS¡U©UWX�o]X�[pofe]peX̂odiiXcZeXm]X[]̂bZĉfmi]X~Z[XdcXqnc][_̂Xtf[]pef�]XZ[X̂gm̂efegefZc{XZ[X~Z[Xeo]Xqnc][_̂Xdpp]bedcp]X
Z~XcZc�pZc~Z[afc�XYZ[\{Xadt]XZ[X�f�]cXnfeoZgeXeo]X�[pofe]pe_̂Xn[fee]cXdbb[Z�dij

RS¡U©UVX�o]X�[pofe]peX̂odiiXpZcedpeX�Z�][ca]cediXdgeoZ[fef]̂X[]�gf[]tXeZXdbb[Z�]Xeo]X̀Zĉe[gpefZcXsZpga]cêXdctX
]cefef]̂Xb[Z�ftfc�XgefifehX̂][�fp]̂XeZXeo]X}[Z¬]pejX�o]X�[pofe]peX̂odiiX[]̂bZctXeZXdbbifpdmi]Xt]̂f�cX[]�gf[]a]cêX
fabẐ]tXmhXeoẐ]XdgeoZ[fef]̂XdctX]cefef]̂j

RS¡U©U|X�o]X�[pofe]peX̂odiiXd̂̂ f̂eXeo]Xqnc][XfcXpZcc]pefZcXnfeoXeo]Xqnc][_̂X[]̂bZĉfmfifehX~Z[X~fifc�XtZpga]cêX
[]�gf[]tX~Z[Xeo]Xdbb[Z�diXZ~X�Z�][ca]cediXdgeoZ[fef]̂Xod�fc�X¬g[f̂tfpefZcXZ�][Xeo]X}[Z¬]pej

RS¡UTS¢®̄�°���®S±�����S£̄���S¢��²�®��
RS¡UTU©X�o]X�[pofe]peX̂odiiX[]�f]nXeo]Xb[Z�[daXdctXZeo][Xfc~Z[adefZcX~g[cf̂o]tXmhXeo]Xqnc][{XdctX̂odiiX[]�f]nXidn̂{X
pZt]̂{XdctX[]�gidefZĉXdbbifpdmi]XeZXeo]X�[pofe]pe_̂X̂][�fp]̂j



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��
=(2����*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� &>&!>#'��,��)� &?' ?&'&&�3)*-��@�*-��A�5&  #B'  &!�=��0��-C���-2��)�'D? B?&'&B$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-E
��/-�32-��)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2F�,-�/2��4�G-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-E/(�6�
0��������H(�(5���5
IJK�L	�JM�� NBO!.;.&%P

�

QRSTUTUVWXYVZ[\X]̂Y\̂V_X̀aaVb[Yb̀[YV̀Vb[Ya]c]d̀[eVYf̀ag̀ ]̂hdVhiV̂XYVjkdY[l_Vb[hm[̀cnV_\XYogaYnVpgomŶVih[V̂XYVqh_̂V
hiV̂XYVrh[snVt[huY\̂V_]̂YnV̂XYVb[hbh_YoVb[h\g[YcYd̂V̀doVoYa]fY[eVcŶXhonV̀doVĥXY[Vvd]̂]̀aVvdih[c̀ ]̂hdnVỲ\XV]dV
Ŷ[c_VhiV̂XYVĥXY[nV̂hV̀_\Y[̂̀]dV̂XYV[Ywg][YcYd̂_VhiV̂XYVt[huY\̂xVWXYVZ[\X]̂Y\̂V_X̀aaVdĥ]ieV̂XYVjkdY[VhiVyz{V̀deV
]d\hd_]_̂Yd\]Y_Vo]_\hfY[YoV]dV̂XYV]dih[c̀ ]̂hdnV̀doVy|{VĥXY[V]dih[c̀ ]̂hdVh[V\hd_gâ]dmV_Y[f]\Y_V̂X̀ V̂c̀eVpYV
[Ỳ_hd̀paeVdYYoYoVih[V̂XYVt[huY\̂x

QRSTUTSVWXYVZ[\X]̂Y\̂V_X̀aaVb[Y_Yd̂V]̂_Vb[Ya]c]d̀[eVYf̀ag̀ ]̂hdV̂hV̂XYVjkdY[V̀doV_X̀aaVo]_\g__Vk]̂XV̂XYVjkdY[V
à̂Y[d̀ ]̂fYV̀bb[h̀\XY_V̂hVoY_]mdV̀doV\hd_̂[g\̂]hdVhiV̂XYVt[huY\̂xVWXYVZ[\X]̂Y\̂V_X̀aaV[Ỳ\XV̀dVgdoY[_̂̀do]dmVk]̂XV̂XYV
jkdY[V[Ym̀[o]dmV̂XYV[Ywg][YcYd̂_VhiV̂XYVt[huY\̂x

QRSTUT}V~̀_YoVhdV̂XYVt[huY\̂V[Ywg][YcYd̂_V̀m[YYoVgbhdVk]̂XV̂XYVjkdY[nV̂XYVZ[\X]̂Y\̂V_X̀aaVb[Yb̀[YV̀doVb[Y_Yd̂nVih[V
X̂YVjkdY[l_V̀bb[hf̀anV̀Vb[Ya]c]d̀[eVoY_]mdV]aag_̂[̀̂]dmV̂XYV_\̀aYV̀doV[Yà̂]hd_X]bVhiV̂XYVt[huY\̂V\hcbhdYd̂_x

QRSTUT�V~̀_YoVhdV̂XYVjkdY[l_V̀bb[hf̀aVhiV̂XYVb[Ya]c]d̀[eVoY_]mdnV̂XYVZ[\X]̂Y\̂V_X̀aaVb[Yb̀[YV�\XYc̀ ]̂\V�Y_]mdV
�h\gcYd̂_Vih[V̂XYVjkdY[l_V̀bb[hf̀axVWXYV�\XYc̀ ]̂\V�Y_]mdV�h\gcYd̂_V_X̀aaV\hd_]_̂VhiVo[̀k]dm_V̀doVĥXY[V
oh\gcYd̂_V]d\ago]dmV̀V_]̂YVbàdnV]iV̀bb[hb[]̀̂YnV̀doVb[Ya]c]d̀[eVpg]ao]dmVbàd_nV_Y\̂]hd_V̀doVYaYf̀ ]̂hd_�V̀doVc̀eV
]d\agoYV_hcYV\hcp]d̀ ]̂hdVhiV_̂goeVchoYa_nVbY[_bY\̂]fYV_sŶ\XY_nVh[Vo]m]̂̀aV[Yb[Y_Yd̂̀ ]̂hd_xVt[Ya]c]d̀[eV_YaY\̂]hd_V
hiVc̀uh[Vpg]ao]dmV_e_̂Yc_V̀doV\hd_̂[g\̂]hdVc̀ Ŷ[]̀a_V_X̀aaVpYVdĥYoVhdV̂XYVo[̀k]dm_Vh[VoY_\[]pYoV]dVk[]̂]dmx

QRSTUT�T�VWXYVZ[\X]̂Y\̂V_X̀aaV\hd_]oY[V_g_̂̀]d̀paYVoY_]mdV̀âY[d̀ ]̂fY_nV_g\XV̀_Vc̀ Ŷ[]̀aV\Xh]\Y_V̀doVpg]ao]dmV
h[]Yd̂̀ ]̂hdnV̂hmŶXY[Vk]̂XVĥXY[V\hd_]oY[̀̂]hd_Vp̀_YoVhdVb[hm[̀cV̀doV̀Y_̂XŶ]\_nV]dVoYfYahb]dmV̀VoY_]mdV̂X̀ V̂]_V
\hd_]_̂Yd̂Vk]̂XV̂XYVjkdY[l_Vb[hm[̀cnV_\XYogaYV̀doVpgomŶVih[V̂XYVqh_̂VhiV̂XYVrh[sxVWXYVjkdY[Vc̀eVhp̂̀]dVch[YV
òf̀d\YoV_g_̂̀]d̀paYVoY_]mdV_Y[f]\Y_V̀_V̀V�gbbaYcYd̂̀aV�Y[f]\YVgdoY[V�Y\̂]hdV�xzxzx

QRSTUT�TUVWXYVZ[\X]̂Y\̂V_X̀aaV\hd_]oY[V̂XYVf̀agYVhiV̀âY[d̀ ]̂fYVc̀ Ŷ[]̀a_nVpg]ao]dmV_e_̂Yc_V̀doVYwg]bcYd̂nV̂hmŶXY[V
k]̂XVĥXY[V\hd_]oY[̀̂]hd_Vp̀_YoVhdVb[hm[̀cV̀doV̀Y_̂XŶ]\_nV]dVoYfYahb]dmV̀VoY_]mdVih[V̂XYVt[huY\̂V̂X̀ V̂]_V\hd_]_̂Yd̂V
k]̂XV̂XYVjkdY[l_Vb[hm[̀cnV_\XYogaYnV̀doVpgomŶVih[V̂XYVqh_̂VhiV̂XYVrh[sx

QRSTUT�VWXYVZ[\X]̂Y\̂V_X̀aaV_gpc]̂V̂hV̂XYVjkdY[V̀dVY_̂]c̀ ŶVhiV̂XYVqh_̂VhiV̂XYVrh[sVb[Yb̀[YoV]dV̀\\h[òd\YVk]̂XV
�Y\̂]hdV�x�x

QRSTUT�VWXYVZ[\X]̂Y\̂V_X̀aaV_gpc]̂V̂XYV�\XYc̀ ]̂\V�Y_]mdV�h\gcYd̂_V̂hV̂XYVjkdY[nV̀doV[YwgY_̂V̂XYVjkdY[l_V
b̀b[hf̀ax

QRSTSR������R�����������R�����R��������
QRSTST�V~̀_YoVhdV̂XYVjkdY[l_V̀bb[hf̀aVhiV̂XYV�\XYc̀ ]̂\V�Y_]mdV�h\gcYd̂_nV̀doVhdV̂XYVjkdY[l_V̀ĝXh[]�̀]̂hdVhiV
d̀eV̀oug_̂cYd̂_V]dV̂XYVt[huY\̂V[Ywg][YcYd̂_V̀doV̂XYVpgomŶVih[V̂XYVqh_̂VhiV̂XYVrh[snV̂XYVZ[\X]̂Y\̂V_X̀aaVb[Yb̀[YV
�Y_]mdV�YfYahbcYd̂V�h\gcYd̂_Vih[V̂XYVjkdY[l_V̀bb[hf̀axVWXYV�Y_]mdV�YfYahbcYd̂V�h\gcYd̂_V_X̀aaV]aag_̂[̀̂YV̀doV
oY_\[]pYV̂XYVoYfYahbcYd̂VhiV̂XYV̀bb[hfYoV�\XYc̀ ]̂\V�Y_]mdV�h\gcYd̂_V̀doV_X̀aaV\hd_]_̂VhiVo[̀k]dm_V̀doVĥXY[V
oh\gcYd̂_V]d\ago]dmVbàd_nV_Y\̂]hd_nVYaYf̀ ]̂hd_nV̂eb]\̀aV\hd_̂[g\̂]hdVoŶ̀]a_nV̀doVo]̀m[̀cc̀ ]̂\Vàehĝ_VhiVpg]ao]dmV
_e_̂Yc_V̂hVi]�V̀doVoY_\[]pYV̂XYV_]�YV̀doV\X̀[̀\̂Y[VhiV̂XYVt[huY\̂V̀_V̂hV̀[\X]̂Y\̂g[̀anV_̂[g\̂g[̀anVcY\X̀d]\̀aV̀doV
YaY\̂[]\̀aV_e_̂Yc_nV̀doVĥXY[V̀bb[hb[]̀̂YVYaYcYd̂_xVWXYV�Y_]mdV�YfYahbcYd̂V�h\gcYd̂_V_X̀aaV̀a_hV]d\agoYVhĝa]dYV
_bY\]i]\̀]̂hd_V̂X̀ V̂]oYd̂]ieVc̀uh[Vc̀ Ŷ[]̀a_V̀doV_e_̂Yc_V̀doVY_̂̀pa]_XnV]dVmYdY[̀anV̂XY][Vwg̀a]̂eVaYfYa_x

QRSTSTUVWXYVZ[\X]̂Y\̂V_X̀aaVgbò ŶV̂XYVY_̂]c̀ ŶVhiV̂XYVqh_̂VhiV̂XYVrh[sVb[Yb̀[YoV]dV̀\\h[òd\YVk]̂XV�Y\̂]hdV�x�x

QRSTSTSRWXYVZ[\X]̂Y\̂V_X̀aaV_gpc]̂V̂XYV�Y_]mdV�YfYahbcYd̂V�h\gcYd̂_V̂hV̂XYVjkdY[nV̀of]_YV̂XYVjkdY[VhiV̀deV
òug_̂cYd̂_V̂hV̂XYVY_̂]c̀ ŶVhiV̂XYVqh_̂VhiV̂XYVrh[snV̀doV[YwgY_̂V̂XYVjkdY[l_V̀bb[hf̀ax

QRST}R������������R���������R�����R��������
QRST}T�V~̀_YoVhdV̂XYVjkdY[l_V̀bb[hf̀aVhiV̂XYV�Y_]mdV�YfYahbcYd̂V�h\gcYd̂_nV̀doVhdV̂XYVjkdY[l_V̀ĝXh[]�̀]̂hdVhiV
d̀eV̀oug_̂cYd̂_V]dV̂XYVt[huY\̂V[Ywg][YcYd̂_V̀doV̂XYVpgomŶVih[V̂XYVqh_̂VhiV̂XYVrh[snV̂XYVZ[\X]̂Y\̂V_X̀aaVb[Yb̀[YV
qhd_̂[g\̂]hdV�h\gcYd̂_Vih[V̂XYVjkdY[l_V̀bb[hf̀axVWXYVqhd_̂[g\̂]hdV�h\gcYd̂_V_X̀aaV]aag_̂[̀̂YV̀doVoY_\[]pYV̂XYV
ig[̂XY[VoYfYahbcYd̂VhiV̂XYV̀bb[hfYoV�Y_]mdV�YfYahbcYd̂V�h\gcYd̂_V̀doV_X̀aaV\hd_]_̂VhiV�[̀k]dm_V̀doV
�bY\]i]\̀]̂hd_V_Ŷ̂]dmVih[̂XV]dVoŶ̀]aV̂XYVwg̀a]̂eVaYfYa_V̀doVbY[ih[c̀d\YV\[]̂Y[]̀VhiVc̀ Ŷ[]̀a_V̀doV_e_̂Yc_V̀doVĥXY[V
[Ywg][YcYd̂_Vih[V̂XYV\hd_̂[g\̂]hdVhiV̂XYVrh[sxVWXYVjkdY[V̀doVZ[\X]̂Y\̂V̀\sdhkaYomYV̂X̀ n̂V]dVh[oY[V̂hVbY[ih[cV̂XYV



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��
=(2����*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� &>&!>#'��,��)� &?' ?&'&&�3)*-��@�*-��A�5&  #B'  &!�=��0��-C���-2��)�'D? B?&'&B$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-E
��/-�32-��)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2F�,-�/2��4�G-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-E/(�6�
0��������H(�(5���5
IJK�L	�JM�� NBO!.;.&%P

Q

RSTUVWXYZW[S\XT]̂XSTW_̀aaWbTSc̀dZW]dd̀X̀S\]aẀ\eSTf]X̀S\VẀ\̂agd̀\hWiYSbWjT]_̀\hkVWlTSdĝXWj]X]VWi]fbaZkW]\dW
SXYZTWk̀f̀a]TWkgmf̀XX]akVW_Ỳ̂YWXYZWnT̂ỲXẐXWkY]aaWTZc̀Z_Ẁ\W]̂ ŜTd]\̂ZW_̀XYWiẐX̀S\Wopqprp

stuvwvxWyYZWnT̂ỲXẐXWkY]aaẀ\̂STbST]XZWXYZWdZk̀h\WTZzg̀TZfZ\XkWSeWhScZT\fZ\X]aW]gXYST̀X̀ZkWY]c̀\hW{gT̀kd̀̂ X̀S\WScZTW
XYZWlTS{ẐXẀ\XSWXYZW[S\kXTĝX̀S\WjŜgfZ\Xkp

stuvwvuWjgT̀\hWXYZWdZcZaSbfZ\XWSeWXYZW[S\kXTĝX̀S\WjŜgfZ\XkVWXYZWnT̂ỲXẐXWkY]aaW]kk̀kXWXYZW|_\ZTẀ\WXYZW
dZcZaSbfZ\XW]\dWbTZb]T]X̀S\WSeW}~�WbTŜgTZfZ\XẀ\eSTf]X̀S\WXY]XWdZk̂T̀mZkWXYZWX̀fZVWba]̂ZVW]\dŴS\d̀X̀S\kWSeW
m̀dd̀\hVẀ\̂agd̀\hWm̀dd̀\hWSTWbTSbSk]aWeSTfk�W}��WXYZWeSTfWSeW]hTZZfZ\XWmZX_ZZ\WXYZW|_\ZTW]\dW[S\XT]̂XST�W]\dW}o�W
XYZW[S\d̀X̀S\kWSeWXYZW[S\XT]̂XWeSTW[S\kXTĝX̀S\W}�Z\ZT]aVWigbbaZfZ\X]T�W]\dWSXYZTW[S\d̀X̀S\k�pWyYZWnT̂ỲXẐXWkY]aaW
]akSŴSfb̀aZW]WbTS{ẐXWf]\g]aWXY]XẀ\̂agdZkWXYZW[S\d̀X̀S\kWSeWXYZW[S\XT]̂XWeSTW[S\kXTĝX̀S\W]\dWibẐ è̂̀]X̀S\kVW]\dW
f]�Ẁ\̂agdZWm̀dd̀\hWTZzg̀TZfZ\XkW]\dWk]fbaZWeSTfkp

stuvwvwWyYZWnT̂ỲXẐXWkY]aaWgbd]XZWXYZWZkX̀f]XZWeSTWXYZW[SkXWSeWXYZWRSTUWbTZb]TZdẀ\W]̂ ŜTd]\̂ZW_̀XYWiẐX̀S\Wqpop

stuvwv�WyYZWnT̂ỲXẐXWkY]aaWkgmf̀XWXYZW[S\kXTĝX̀S\WjŜgfZ\XkWXSWXYZW|_\ZTVW]dc̀kZWXYZW|_\ZTWSeW]\�W]d{gkXfZ\XkW
XSWXYZWZkX̀f]XZWSeWXYZW[SkXWSeWXYZWRSTUVWX]UZW]\�W]̂X̀S\WTZzg̀TZdWg\dZTWiẐX̀S\Wqp�VW]\dWTZzgZkXWXYZW|_\ZT�kW
]bbTSc]ap

stuv�t�����������t�����t��������
stuv�v�t�������
yYZWnT̂ỲXẐXWkY]aaW]kk̀kXWXYZW|_\ZTẀ\WZkX]màkỲ\hW]WàkXWSeWbTSkbẐX̀cZŴS\XT]̂XSTkpW�SaaS_̀\hWXYZW|_\ZT�kW
]bbTSc]aWSeWXYZW[S\kXTĝX̀S\WjŜgfZ\XkVWXYZWnT̂ỲXẐXWkY]aaW]kk̀kXWXYZW|_\ZTẀ\W}~�WSmX]̀\̀\hWZ̀XYZTŴSfbZX̀X̀cZW
m̀dkWSTW\ZhSX̀]XZdWbTSbSk]ak�W}��ŴS\èTf̀\hWTZkbS\k̀cZ\ZkkWSeWm̀dkWSTWbTSbSk]ak�W}o�WdZXZTf̀\̀\hWXYZWkĝ ẐkkegaWm̀dW
STWbTSbSk]aVẀeW]\��W]\dVW}r�W]_]Td̀\hW]\dWbTZb]T̀\hŴS\XT]̂XkWeSTŴS\kXTĝX̀S\p

stuv�vxt�����������t�������
stuv�vxv�W�̀dd̀\hWjŜgfZ\XkWkY]aaŴS\k̀kXWSeWm̀dd̀\hWTZzg̀TZfZ\XkW]\dWbTSbSkZdW[S\XT]̂XWjŜgfZ\Xkp

stuv�vxvxWyYZWnT̂ỲXẐXWkY]aaW]kk̀kXWXYZW|_\ZTẀ\Wm̀dd̀\hWXYZWlTS{ẐXWm� 
v�WWWWe]̂ à̀X]X̀\hWXYZWd̀kXT̀mgX̀S\WSeW�̀dd̀\hWjŜgfZ\XkWXSWbTSkbẐX̀cZWm̀ddZTk�
vxWWWWSTh]\̀¡̀\hW]\dŴS\dĝX̀\hW]WbTZ¢m̀dŴS\eZTZ\̂ZWeSTWbTSkbẐX̀cZWm̀ddZTk�
vuWWWWbTZb]T̀\hWTZkbS\kZkWXSWzgZkX̀S\kWeTSfWbTSkbẐX̀cZWm̀ddZTkW]\dWbTSc̀d̀\hŴa]T̀è̂]X̀S\kW]\dW

\̀XZTbTZX]X̀S\kWSeWXYZW�̀dd̀\hWjŜgfZ\XkWXSWXYZWbTSkbẐX̀cZWm̀ddZTkẀ\WXYZWeSTfWSeW]ddZ\d]�W]\dV
vwWWWWSTh]\̀¡̀\hW]\dŴS\dĝX̀\hWXYZWSbZ\̀\hWSeWXYZWm̀dkVW]\dWkgmkZzgZ\Xa�WdŜgfZ\X̀\hW]\dWd̀kXT̀mgX̀\hWXYZW

m̀dd̀\hWTZkgaXkVW]kWd̀TẐXZdWm�WXYZW|_\ZTp

stuv�vxvuW£eWXYZW�̀dd̀\hWjŜgfZ\XkWbZTf̀XWkgmkX̀XgX̀S\kVWgbS\WXYZW|_\ZT�kW_T̀XXZ\W]gXYST̀¡]X̀S\VWXYZWnT̂ỲXẐXWkY]aaVW
]kW]\Wndd̀X̀S\]aWiZTc̀̂ZVŴS\k̀dZTWTZzgZkXkWeSTWkgmkX̀XgX̀S\kW]\dWbTZb]TZW]\dWd̀kXT̀mgXZW]ddZ\d]ẀdZ\X̀e�̀\hW]bbTScZdW
kgmkX̀XgX̀S\kWXSW]aaWbTSkbẐX̀cZWm̀ddZTkp

stuv�vut¤���������t���������
stuv�vuv�WWWlTSbSk]aWjŜgfZ\XkWkY]aaŴS\k̀kXWSeWbTSbSk]aWTZzg̀TZfZ\XkW]\dWbTSbSkZdW[S\XT]̂XWjŜgfZ\Xkp

stuv�vuvxtyYZWnT̂ỲXẐXWkY]aaW]kk̀kXWXYZW|_\ZTẀ\WSmX]̀\̀\hWbTSbSk]akWm� 
v�WWWWe]̂ à̀X]X̀\hWXYZWd̀kXT̀mgX̀S\WSeWlTSbSk]aWjŜgfZ\XkWeSTWd̀kXT̀mgX̀S\WXSWbTSkbẐX̀cZŴS\XT]̂XSTkW]\dW

TZzgZkX̀\hWXYZ̀TWTZXgT\WgbS\ŴSfbaZX̀S\WSeWXYZW\ZhSX̀]X̀S\WbTŜZkk�
vxWWWWSTh]\̀¡̀\hW]\dWb]TX̀̂ b̀]X̀\hẀ\WkZaẐX̀S\Ẁ\XZTc̀Z_kW_̀XYWbTSkbẐX̀cZŴS\XT]̂XSTk�
vuWWWWbTZb]T̀\hWTZkbS\kZkWXSWzgZkX̀S\kWeTSfWbTSkbẐX̀cZŴS\XT]̂XSTkW]\dWbTSc̀d̀\hŴa]T̀è̂]X̀S\kW]\dW

\̀XZTbTZX]X̀S\kWSeWXYZWlTSbSk]aWjŜgfZ\XkWXSWXYZWbTSkbẐX̀cZŴS\XT]̂XSTkẀ\WXYZWeSTfWSeW]ddZ\d]�W]\dV
vwWWWWb]TX̀̂ b̀]X̀\hẀ\W\ZhSX̀]X̀S\kW_̀XYWbTSkbẐX̀cZŴS\XT]̂XSTkVW]\dWkgmkZzgZ\Xa�WbTZb]T̀\hW]Wkgff]T�W

TZbSTXWSeWXYZW\ZhSX̀]X̀S\WTZkgaXkVW]kWd̀TẐXZdWm�WXYZW|_\ZTp

stuv�vuvut£eWXYZWlTSbSk]aWjŜgfZ\XkWbZTf̀XWkgmkX̀XgX̀S\kVWgbS\WXYZW|_\ZT�kW_T̀XXZ\W]gXYST̀¡]X̀S\VWXYZWnT̂ỲXẐXWkY]aaVW
]kW]\Wndd̀X̀S\]aWiZTc̀̂ZVŴS\k̀dZTWTZzgZkXkWeSTWkgmkX̀XgX̀S\kW]\dWbTZb]TZW]\dWd̀kXT̀mgXZW]ddZ\d]ẀdZ\X̀e�̀\hW]bbTScZdW
kgmkX̀XgX̀S\kWXSW]aaWbTSkbẐX̀cZŴS\XT]̂XSTkp



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��
=(2����*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� &>&!>#'��,��)� &?' ?&'&&�3)*-��@�*-��A�5&  #B'  &!�=��0��-C���-2��)�'D? B?&'&B$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-E
��/-�32-��)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2F�,-�/2��4�G-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-E/(�6�
0��������H(�(5���5
IJK�L	�JM�� NBO!.;.&%P

Q

RSTUVSWXYZ[\]̂[_XYS̀abZcSdc\e_̂cZ
RSTUVUfSgcYc\bh
RSTUVUfUfijklimnokpqloqirksttiunvwpxlisxypzprqnsqpvziv{iqkli|vzqnsoqi}lq~llziqkli�~zlniszxiqkli|vzqnsoqvnisrirlqi
{vnqki}ltv~iszxipzim�mi�vo�ylzqim����������i�lzlnsti|vzxpqpvzriv{iqkli|vzqnsoqi{vni|vzrqn�oqpvz�i�{iqkli�~zlni
szxi|vzqnsoqvniyvxp{�im�mi�vo�ylzqim���������iqkvrliyvxp{posqpvzrirksttizvqis{{loqiqklimnokpqloq�rirlnwpolri
�zxlniqkprim�nllylzqi�ztlrriqkli�~zlniszxiqklimnokpqloqisylzxiqkprim�nllylzq�

RSTUVUfU�ijklimnokpqloqirksttisxwprliszxiovzr�tqi~pqkiqkli�~zlnix�npz�iqkli|vzrqn�oqpvzi�ksrli�lnwpolr�ijkli
mnokpqloqirksttikswlis�qkvnpq�iqvisoqivzi}lkst{iv{iqkli�~zlnivzt�iqviqklil�qlzqiunvwpxlxipziqkprim�nllylzq�ijkli
mnokpqloqirksttizvqikswliovzqnvtivwln�ioksn�liv{�ivninlruvzrp}ptpq�i{vniqkliovzrqn�oqpvziylszr�iylqkvxr�iqlokzp��lr�i
rl��lzolrivniunvolx�nlr�ivni{vnirs{lq�iunlos�qpvzriszxiunv�nsyripziovzzloqpvzi~pqkiqkli�vn��izvnirksttiqkli
mnokpqloqi}linlruvzrp}tli{vniqkli|vzqnsoqvn�ri{spt�nliqviuln{vnyiqkli�vn�ipzisoovnxszoli~pqkiqklinl��pnlylzqriv{iqkli
|vzqnsoqi�vo�ylzqr�ijklimnokpqloqirkstti}linlruvzrp}tli{vniqklimnokpqloq�rizl�tp�lzqisoqrivnivyprrpvzr�i}�qirksttizvqi
kswliovzqnvtivwlnivnioksn�liv{�iszxirksttizvqi}linlruvzrp}tli{vn�isoqrivnivyprrpvzriv{iqkli|vzqnsoqvnivniv{isz�ivqklni
ulnrvzrivnilzqpqplriuln{vnypz�iuvnqpvzriv{iqkli�vn��

RSTUVUfUTSS��}�loqiqvi�loqpvzi���iszxil�oluqisriunvwpxlxipzi�loqpvzi��������iqklimnokpqloq�rinlruvzrp}ptpq�iqviunvwpxli
|vzrqn�oqpvzi�ksrli�lnwpolriovyylzolri~pqkiqklis~snxiv{iqkli|vzqnsoqi{vni|vzrqn�oqpvziszxiqlnypzsqlrivziqklixsqli
qklimnokpqloqiprr�lriqkli{pzsti|lnqp{posqli{vni�s�ylzq�

RSTUVU�S�ebh]b[_XYZSX�S[acS�X\�
RSTUVU�UfSjklimnokpqloqirksttiwprpqiqklirpqlisqipzqlnwstrisuunvunpsqliqviqklirqs�liv{iovzrqn�oqpvz�ivnisrivqkln~prli
nl��pnlxipzi�loqpvzi������iqvi}lovyli�lzlnstt�i{syptpsni~pqkiqkliunv�nlrriszxi��stpq�iv{iqkliuvnqpvziv{iqkli�vn�i
ovyutlqlx�iszxiqvixlqlnypzl�ipzi�lzlnst�ip{iqkli�vn�iv}rlnwlxipri}lpz�iuln{vnylxipzisiyszzlnipzxposqpz�iqksqiqkli
�vn��i~klzi{�tt�iovyutlqlx�i~ptti}lipzisoovnxszoli~pqkiqkli|vzqnsoqi�vo�ylzqr�i�v~lwln�iqklimnokpqloqirksttizvqi
}linl��pnlxiqviys�lil�ks�rqpwlivniovzqpz�v�rivz rpqlipzruloqpvzriqvioklo�iqkli��stpq�ivni��szqpq�iv{iqkli�vn��i�zi
qkli}srpriv{iqklirpqliwprpqr�iqklimnokpqloqirkstti�lluiqkli�~zlninlsrvzs}t�ipz{vnylxis}v�qiqkliunv�nlrriszxi��stpq�iv{i
qkliuvnqpvziv{iqkli�vn�iovyutlqlx�iszxiunvyuqt�inluvnqiqviqkli�~zlni¡�¢i�zv~zixlwpsqpvzri{nvyiqkli|vzqnsoqi
�vo�ylzqr�i¡�¢i�zv~zixlwpsqpvzri{nvyiqkliyvrqinlolzqiovzrqn�oqpvziroklx�tlir�}ypqqlxi}�iqkli|vzqnsoqvn�iszxi¡�¢i
xl{loqriszxixl{poplzoplriv}rlnwlxipziqkli�vn��

RSTUVU�U�ijklimnokpqloqiksriqklis�qkvnpq�iqvinl�loqi�vn�iqksqixvlrizvqiovz{vnyiqviqkli|vzqnsoqi�vo�ylzqr�i�klzlwlni
qklimnokpqloqiovzrpxlnripqizlolrrsn�ivnisxwprs}tl�iqklimnokpqloqirksttikswliqklis�qkvnpq�iqvinl��pnlipzruloqpvzivni
qlrqpz�iv{iqkli�vn�ipzisoovnxszoli~pqkiqkliunvwprpvzriv{iqkli|vzqnsoqi�vo�ylzqr�i~klqklnivnizvqiqkli�vn�ipri
{s}nposqlx�ipzrqsttlxivniovyutlqlx�i�v~lwln�izlpqklniqkpris�qkvnpq�iv{iqklimnokpqloqizvnisixloprpvziysxlipzi�vvxi{spqki
lpqklniqvil�lnoprlivnizvqiqvil�lnoprlir�okis�qkvnpq�irkstti�pwlinprliqvisix�q�ivninlruvzrp}ptpq�iv{iqklimnokpqloqiqviqkli
|vzqnsoqvn�i��}ovzqnsoqvnr�ir�uutplnr�iqklpnis�lzqrivnilyutv�llr�ivnivqklniulnrvzrivnilzqpqplriuln{vnypz�iuvnqpvzriv{i
qkli�vn��

RSTUVU�UTijklimnokpqloqirksttipzqlnunlqiszxixlopxliysqqlnriovzolnzpz�iuln{vnyszoli�zxln�iszxinl��pnlylzqriv{�iqkli
|vzqnsoqi�vo�ylzqrivzi~npqqlzinl��lrqiv{ilpqklniqkli�~zlnivni|vzqnsoqvn�ijklimnokpqloq�rinlruvzrliqvir�okinl��lrqri
rkstti}liysxlipzi~npqpz�i~pqkpzisz�iqpylitpypqris�nllxi�uvzivnivqkln~prli~pqkinlsrvzs}tliunvyuqzlrr�

RSTUVU�U£Si�zqlnunlqsqpvzriszxixloprpvzriv{iqklimnokpqloqirkstti}liovzrprqlzqi~pqkiqklipzqlzqiv{�iszxinlsrvzs}t�ipz{lns}tli
{nvy�iqkli|vzqnsoqi�vo�ylzqriszxirkstti}lipzi~npqpz�ivnipziqkli{vnyiv{ixns~pz�r�i�klziys�pz�ir�okipzqlnunlqsqpvzri
szxixloprpvzr�iqklimnokpqloqirksttilzxlswvniqvirlo�nli{spqk{�tiuln{vnyszoli}�i}vqki�~zlniszxi|vzqnsoqvn�irksttizvqi
rkv~iusnqpstpq�iqvilpqkln�iszxirksttizvqi}litps}tli{vninlr�tqriv{ipzqlnunlqsqpvzrivnixloprpvzrinlzxlnlxipzi�vvxi{spqk�ijkli
mnokpqloq�rixloprpvzrivziysqqlnrinltsqpz�iqvislrqklqpoil{{loqirkstti}li{pzstip{iovzrprqlzqi~pqkiqklipzqlzqil�unlrrlxipziqkli
|vzqnsoqi�vo�ylzqr�

RSTUVU�U¤ii¥ztlrriqkli�~zlniszxi|vzqnsoqvnixlrp�zsqliszvqklniulnrvziqvirlnwlisriszi�zpqpsti�loprpvzi¦s�ln�isriqksqi
qlnyiprixl{pzlxipzim�mi�vo�ylzqim���������iqklimnokpqloqirksttinlzxlnipzpqpstixloprpvzrivzi|tspyri}lq~llziqkli
�~zlniszxi|vzqnsoqvnisriunvwpxlxipziqkli|vzqnsoqi�vo�ylzqr�

RSTUVUTSWc\[_�_̂b[cZS�X\S̀b§̈cY[S[XSWXY[\b̂[X\
RSTUVUTUfSjklimnokpqloqirksttinlwpl~iszxiolnqp{�iqklisyv�zqrix�liqkli|vzqnsoqvniszxirksttiprr�liolnqp{posqlripzir�oki
syv�zqr�ijklimnokpqloq�riolnqp{posqpvzi{vnius�ylzqirksttiovzrqpq�qlisinlunlrlzqsqpvziqviqkli�~zln�i}srlxivziqkli



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��
=(2����*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� &>&!>#'��,��)� &?' ?&'&&�3)*-��@�*-��A�5&  #B'  &!�=��0��-C���-2��)�'D? B?&'&B$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-E
��/-�32-��)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2F�,-�/2��4�G-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-E/(�6�
0��������H(�(5���5
IJK�L	�JM�� NBO!.;.&%P

��

QRSTUVWSVXYZW[\]̂\VU_̀Z_aZVTWZb_RcZ\YZdR_[UeWeZÙZfWSVU_̀ZghihjZ\̀eZ_̀ZVTWZe\V\ZS_kdRUYÙlZVTWZm_̀VR\SV_RXYZ
Qdd]US\VU_̀Za_RZn\okẀVpZVT\VpZV_ZVTWZqWYVZ_aZVTWZQRSTUVWSVXYZc̀_r]WelWpZÙa_Rk\VU_̀Z\̀eZqW]UWapZVTWZb_RcZT\YZ
dR_lRWYYWeZV_ZVTWZd_ÙVZÙeUS\VWepZVTWZŝ\]UVoZ_aZVTWZb_RcZUYZÙZ\SS_Re\̀SWZrUVTZVTWZm_̀VR\SVZt_ŜkẀVYpZ\̀eZVT\VZVTWZ
m_̀VR\SV_RZUYZẀVUV]WeZV_Zd\okẀVZÙZVTWZ\k_̂ V̀ZSWRVUaUWehZuTWZa_RWl_ÙlZRWdRWYẀV\VU_̀YZ\RWZŶqvWSVZV_ZwxyZ\̀Z
W[\]̂\VU_̀Z_aZVTWZb_RcZa_RZS_̀a_Rk\̀SWZrUVTZVTWZm_̀VR\SVZt_ŜkẀVYẐd_̀Zf̂qYV\̀VU\]Zm_kd]WVU_̀pZwjyZRWŶ]VYZ_aZ
ŶqYWŝẀVZVWYVYZ\̀eZÙYdWSVU_̀YpZwgyZS_RRWSVU_̀Z_aZkÙ_RZeW[U\VU_̀YZaR_kZVTWZm_̀VR\SVZt_ŜkẀVYZdRU_RZV_Z
S_kd]WVU_̀pZ\̀eZwzyZYdWSUaUSZŝ\]UaUS\VU_̀YZW{dRWYYWeZqoZVTWZQRSTUVWSVh

|}~���~��ZuTWZUYŶ\̀SWZ_aZ\ZmWRVUaUS\VWZa_RZn\okẀVZYT\]]Z̀_VZqWZ\ZRWdRWYẀV\VU_̀ZVT\VZVTWZQRSTUVWSVZT\YZwxyZk\eWZ
W{T\̂YVU[WZ_RZS_̀VÙ̂ _̂YZ_̀�YUVWZÙYdWSVU_̀YZV_ZSTWScZVTWZŝ\]UVoZ_RZŝ\̀VUVoZ_aZVTWZb_RcpZwjyZRW[UWrWeZS_̀YVR̂SVU_̀Z
kW\̀YpZkWVT_eYpZVWST̀UŝWYpZYWŝẀSWYZ_RZdR_SWêRWYpZwgyZRW[UWrWeZS_dUWYZ_aZRWŝUYUVU_̀YZRWSWU[WeZaR_kZ
f̂qS_̀VR\SV_RYZ\̀eZŶdd]UWRYZ\̀eZ_VTWRZe\V\ZRWŝWYVWeZqoZVTWZ�r̀WRZV_ZŶqYV\̀VU\VWZVTWZm_̀VR\SV_RXYZRUlTVZV_Z
d\okẀVpZ_RZwzyZ\YSWRV\ÙWeZT_rZ_RZa_RZrT\VZd̂Rd_YWZVTWZm_̀VR\SV_RZT\YẐYWeZk_̀WoZdRW[U_̂Y]oZd\UeZ_̀Z\SS_̂ V̀Z_aZ
VTWZm_̀VR\SVZf̂kh

|}~���~�~ZuTWZQRSTUVWSVZYT\]]Zk\ÙV\ÙZ\ZRWS_ReZ_aZVTWZQdd]US\VU_̀YZ\̀eZmWRVUaUS\VWYZa_RZn\okẀVh

|}~����}����������
|}~������}uTWZQRSTUVWSVZYT\]]ZRW[UWrZVTWZm_̀VR\SV_RXYZŶqkUVV\]ZYSTWê]WZ\̀eZYT\]]Z̀_VẐ̀ RW\Y_̀\q]oZeW]\oZ_RZrUVTT_]eZ
\ddR_[\]Z_aZVTWZYSTWê]WhZuTWZQRSTUVWSVXYZ\SVU_̀ZÙZRW[UWrÙlZŶqkUVV\]YZYT\]]ZqWZV\cẀZÙZ\SS_Re\̀SWZrUVTZVTWZ
\ddR_[WeZŶqkUVV\]ZYSTWê]WZ_RpZÙZVTWZ\qYẀSWZ_aZ\̀Z\ddR_[WeZŶqkUVV\]ZYSTWê]WpZrUVTZRW\Y_̀\q]WZdR_kdV̀WYYZrTU]WZ
\]]_rÙlZŶaaUSUẀVZVUkWpZÙZVTWZQRSTUVWSVXYZdR_aWYYU_̀\]Zv̂elkẀVpZV_ZdWRkUVZ\eWŝ\VWZRW[UWrh

|}~������ZuTWZQRSTUVWSVZYT\]]ZRW[UWrZ\̀eZ\ddR_[WpZ_RZV\cWZ_VTWRZ\ddR_dRU\VWZ\SVU_̀Ẑd_̀pZVTWZm_̀VR\SV_RXYZŶqkUVV\]YZ
ŶSTZ\YZfT_dZtR\rÙlYpZnR_êSVZt\V\Z\̀eZf\kd]WYpZq̂VZ_̀]oZa_RZVTWZ]UkUVWeZd̂Rd_YWZ_aZSTWScÙlZa_RZS_̀a_Rk\̀SWZ
rUVTZÙa_Rk\VU_̀ZlU[ẀZ\̀eZVTWZeWYUl̀ZS_̀SWdVZW{dRWYYWeZÙZVTWZm_̀VR\SVZt_ŜkẀVYhZ�W[UWrZ_aZŶSTZŶqkUVV\]YZUYZ
_̀VZa_RZVTWZd̂Rd_YWZ_aZeWVWRkÙÙlZVTWZ\SŜR\SoZ\̀eZS_kd]WVẀWYYZ_aZ_VTWRZÙa_Rk\VU_̀ZŶSTZ\YZeUkẀYU_̀YpZ
ŝ\̀VUVUWYpZ\̀eZÙYV\]]\VU_̀Z_RZdWRa_Rk\̀SWZ_aZWŝUdkẀVZ_RZYoYVWkYpZrTUSTZ\RWZVTWZm_̀VR\SV_RXYZRWYd_̀YUqU]UVohZuTWZ
QRSTUVWSVXYZRW[UWrZYT\]]Z̀_VZS_̀YVUV̂VWZ\ddR_[\]Z_aZY\aWVoZdRWS\̂VU_̀YZ_RZS_̀YVR̂SVU_̀ZkW\̀YpZkWVT_eYpZVWST̀UŝWYpZ
YWŝẀSWYZ_RZdR_SWêRWYhZuTWZQRSTUVWSVXYZ\ddR_[\]Z_aZ\ZYdWSUaUSZUVWkZYT\]]Z̀_VZÙeUS\VWZ\ddR_[\]Z_aZ\̀Z\YYWkq]oZ_aZ
rTUSTZVTWZUVWkZUYZ\ZS_kd_̀ẀVh

|}~�����~Z�aZVTWZm_̀VR\SVZt_ŜkẀVYZYdWSUaUS\]]oZRWŝURWZVTWZm_̀VR\SV_RZV_ZdR_[UeWZdR_aWYYU_̀\]ZeWYUl̀ZYWR[USWYZ_RZ
SWRVUaUS\VU_̀YZqoZ\ZeWYUl̀ZdR_aWYYU_̀\]ZRW]\VWeZV_ZYoYVWkYpZk\VWRU\]YpZ_RZWŝUdkẀVpZVTWZQRSTUVWSVZYT\]]ZYdWSUaoZVTWZ
\ddR_dRU\VWZdWRa_Rk\̀SWZ\̀eZeWYUl̀ZSRUVWRU\ZVT\VZŶSTZYWR[USWYZk̂ YVZY\VUYaohZuTWZQRSTUVWSVZYT\]]ZRW[UWrZ\̀eZV\cWZ
\ddR_dRU\VWZ\SVU_̀Z_̀ZfT_dZtR\rÙlYZ\̀eZ_VTWRZŶqkUVV\]YZRW]\VWeZV_ZVTWZb_RcZeWYUl̀WeZ_RZSWRVUaUWeZqoZVTWZ
m_̀VR\SV_RXYZeWYUl̀ZdR_aWYYU_̀\]pZdR_[UeWeZVTWZŶqkUVV\]YZqW\RZŶSTZdR_aWYYU_̀\]XYZYW\]Z\̀eZYUl̀\V̂RWZrTẀZ
ŶqkUVVWeZV_ZVTWZQRSTUVWSVhZuTWZQRSTUVWSVXYZRW[UWrZYT\]]ZqWZa_RZVTWZ]UkUVWeZd̂Rd_YWZ_aZSTWScÙlZa_RZS_̀a_Rk\̀SWZrUVTZ
Ùa_Rk\VU_̀ZlU[ẀZ\̀eZVTWZeWYUl̀ZS_̀SWdVZW{dRWYYWeZÙZVTWZm_̀VR\SVZt_ŜkẀVYhZuTWZQRSTUVWSVZYT\]]ZqWZẀVUV]WeZV_Z
RW]oẐd_̀pZ\̀eZYT\]]Z̀_VZqWZRWYd_̀YUq]WZa_RpZVTWZ\eWŝ\SoZ\̀eZ\SŜR\SoZ_aZVTWZYWR[USWYpZSWRVUaUS\VU_̀YpZ\̀eZ\ddR_[\]YZ
dWRa_RkWeZ_RZdR_[UeWeZqoZŶSTZeWYUl̀ZdR_aWYYU_̀\]Yh

|}~������Zf̂qvWSVZV_ZfWSVU_̀ZzhjpZVTWZQRSTUVWSVZYT\]]ZRW[UWrZ\̀eZRWYd_̀eZV_ZRWŝWYVYZa_RZÙa_Rk\VU_̀Z\q_̂VZVTWZm_̀VR\SVZ
t_ŜkẀVYhZuTWZQRSTUVWSVZYT\]]ZYWVZa_RVTpZÙZVTWZm_̀VR\SVZt_ŜkẀVYpZVTWZRWŝURWkẀVYZa_RZRWŝWYVYZa_RZÙa_Rk\VU_̀hZ
�WŝWYVYZa_RZÙa_Rk\VU_̀ZYT\]]ZÙS]̂eWpZ\VZ\ZkÙUk̂ kpZ\ZeWV\U]WeZrRUVVẀZYV\VWkẀVZVT\VZÙeUS\VWYZVTWZYdWSUaUSZ
tR\rÙlYZ_RZfdWSUaUS\VU_̀YZÙZ̀WWeZ_aZS]\RUaUS\VU_̀Z\̀eZVTWZ̀\V̂RWZ_aZVTWZS]\RUaUS\VU_̀ZRWŝWYVWehZuTWZQRSTUVWSVXYZ
RWYd_̀YWZV_ZŶSTZRWŝWYVYZYT\]]ZqWZk\eWZÙZrRUVÙlZrUVTÙZ\̀oZVUkWZ]UkUVYZ\lRWWeẐd_̀pZ_RZ_VTWRrUYWZrUVTZRW\Y_̀\q]WZ
dR_kdV̀WYYhZ�aZ\ddR_dRU\VWpZVTWZQRSTUVWSVZYT\]]ZdRWd\RWZ\̀eZUYŶWZŶdd]WkẀV\]ZtR\rÙlYZ\̀eZfdWSUaUS\VU_̀YZÙZ
RWYd_̀YWZV_ZVTWZRWŝWYVYZa_RZÙa_Rk\VU_̀h

|}~������ZuTWZQRSTUVWSVZYT\]]Zk\ÙV\ÙZ\ZRWS_ReZ_aZŶqkUVV\]YZ\̀eZS_dUWYZ_aZŶqkUVV\]YZŶdd]UWeZqoZVTWZm_̀VR\SV_RZÙZ
\SS_Re\̀SWZrUVTZVTWZRWŝURWkẀVYZ_aZVTWZm_̀VR\SVZt_ŜkẀVYh

|}~����}�������}��}���}����
|}~������ZuTWZQRSTUVWSVZk\oZ_ReWRZkÙ_RZST\̀lWYZÙZVTWZb_RcZVT\VZ\RWZS_̀YUYVẀVZrUVTZVTWZÙVẀVZ_aZVTWZm_̀VR\SVZ
t_ŜkẀVYZ\̀eZe_Z̀_VZÙ[_][WZ\̀Z\ev̂YVkẀVZÙZVTWZm_̀VR\SVZf̂kZ_RZ\̀ZW{VẀYU_̀Z_aZVTWZm_̀VR\SVZuUkWhZf̂qvWSVZV_Z



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��
=(2����*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� &>&!>#'��,��)� &?' ?&'&&�3)*-��@�*-��A�5&  #B'  &!�=��0��-C���-2��)�'D? B?&'&B$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-E
��/-�32-��)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2F�,-�/2��4�G-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-E/(�6�
0��������H(�(5���5
IJK�L	�JM�� NBO!.;.&%P

��

QRSTUVWXYZ[\XT]RX̂_S]UTRSTX̀]abbXc_Rca_RXd]aWeRXf_gR_̀XaWgXdVẀT_hSTUVWXd]aWeRXiU_RSTUjR̀XkV_XT]RXflWR_m̀X
acc_VjabXaWgXRnRShTUVWXUWXaSSV_gaWSRXlUT]XT]RXdVWT_aSTXiVShoRWT̀Z

pqrstsusvXw]RX̂_S]UTRSTX̀]abbXoaUWTaUWX_RSV_g̀X_RbaTUjRXTVXS]aWeR̀XUWXT]RXxV_yZ

pqrststqz{|}~��q�|���~��|�
pqrststs�Xw]RX̂_S]UTRSTX̀]abb�

s�qqqqSVWghSTXUẀcRSTUVẀXTVXgRTR_oUWRXT]RXgaTRXV_XgaTR̀XVkXQh�̀TaWTUabXdVocbRTUVWXaWgXT]RXgaTRXVkXkUWabX
SVocbRTUVW�

svqqqqÙ̀hRXdR_TUkUSaTR̀XVkXQh�̀TaWTUabXdVocbRTUVW�
srqqqqkV_la_gXTVXT]RXflWR_\XkV_XT]RXflWR_m̀X_RjURlXaWgX_RSV_g̀\Xl_UTTRWXla__aWTUR̀XaWgX_RbaTRgXgVShoRWT̀X

_R�hU_RgX��XT]RXdVWT_aSTXiVShoRWT̀XaWgX_RSRUjRgXk_VoXT]RXdVWT_aSTV_�XaWg\
s�qqqqÙ̀hRXaXkUWabXdR_TUkUSaTRXkV_X�a�oRWTX�àRgXhcVWXaXkUWabXUẀcRSTUVWXUWgUSaTUWeXT]aT\XTVXT]RX�R̀TXVkXT]RX

_̂S]UTRSTm̀XyWVlbRgeR\XUWkV_oaTUVW\XaWgX�RbURk\XT]RXxV_yXSVocbUR̀XlUT]XT]RX_R�hU_RoRWT̀XVkXT]RX
dVWT_aSTXiVShoRWT̀Z

pqrststsvXw]RX̂_S]UTRSTm̀XUẀcRSTUVẀX̀]abbX�RXSVWghSTRgXlUT]XT]RXflWR_XTVXS]RSyXSVWkV_oaWSRXVkXT]RXxV_yXlUT]XT]RX
_R�hU_RoRWT̀XVkXT]RXdVWT_aSTXiVShoRWT̀XaWgXTVXjR_Uk�XT]RXaSSh_aS�XaWgXSVocbRTRWR̀̀XVkXT]RXbÙTX̀h�oUTTRgX��XT]RX
dVWT_aSTV_XVkXxV_yXTVX�RXSVocbRTRgXV_XSV__RSTRgZ

pqrststsrqx]RWXQh�̀TaWTUabXdVocbRTUVWX]àX�RRWXaS]URjRg\XT]RX̂_S]UTRSTX̀]abbXUWkV_oXT]RXflWR_Xa�VhTXT]RX�abaWSRXVkX
T]RXdVWT_aSTXQhoX_RoaUWUWeXTVX�RXcaUgXT]RXdVWT_aSTV_\XUWSbhgUWeXT]RXaoVhWTXTVX�RX_RTaUWRgXk_VoXT]RXdVWT_aSTXQho\XUkX
aW�\XkV_XkUWabXSVocbRTUVWXV_XSV__RSTUVWXVkXT]RXxV_yZ

pqrststs�Xw]RX̂_S]UTRSTX̀]abbXkV_la_gXTVXT]RXflWR_XT]RXkVbbVlUWeXUWkV_oaTUVWX_RSRUjRgXk_VoXT]RXdVWT_aSTV_�X���X
SVẀRWTXVkX̀h_RT�XV_X̀h_RTUR̀\XUkXaW�\XTVX_RghSTUVWXUWXV_Xca_TUabX_RbRàRXVkX_RTaUWaeRXV_XT]RXoayUWeXVkXkUWabXca�oRWT�X�[�X
akkUgajUT̀\X_RSRUcT̀\X_RbRàR̀XaWgXlaUjR_̀XVkXbURẀ\XV_X�VWg̀XUWgRoWUk�UWeXT]RXflWR_XaeaUẀTXbURẀ�XaWgX���XaW�XVT]R_X
gVShoRWTaTUVWX_R�hU_RgXVkXT]RXdVWT_aSTV_XhWgR_XT]RXdVWT_aSTXiVShoRWT̀Z

pqrststsuq�cVWX_R�hR̀TXVkXT]RXflWR_\XaWgXc_UV_XTVXT]RXRncU_aTUVWXVkXVWRX�Ra_Xk_VoXT]RXgaTRXVkXQh�̀TaWTUabXdVocbRTUVW\X
T]RX̂_S]UTRSTX̀]abb\XlUT]VhTXaggUTUVWabXSVocRẀaTUVW\XSVWghSTXaXoRRTUWeXlUT]XT]RXflWR_XTVX_RjURlXT]RXkaSUbUT�X
VcR_aTUVẀXaWgXcR_kV_oaWSRZ

�������q�qqq��zz��������q���q����������q��� ����
pq�s�q�¡���~�~��¢�q�~{£��~¤
pq�s�s�qw]RX̀R_jUSR̀XbÙTRgX�RbVlXa_RXWVTXUWSbhgRgXUWX¥àUSXQR_jUSR̀X�hTXoa�X�RX_R�hU_RgXkV_XT]RX�_V¦RSTZXw]RX
_̂S]UTRSTX̀]abbXc_VjUgRXT]RXbÙTRgXQhccbRoRWTabXQR_jUSR̀XVWb�XUkX̀cRSUkUSabb�XgR̀UeWaTRgXUWXT]RXTa�bRX�RbVlXàXT]RX
_̂S]UTRSTm̀X_R̀cVẀU�UbUT�\XaWgXT]RXflWR_X̀]abbXSVocRẀaTRXT]RX̂_S]UTRSTXàXc_VjUgRgXUWXQRSTUVWX��Z[ZX�WbR̀̀X
VT]R_lÙRX̀cRSUkUSabb�Xagg_R̀̀RgXUWXT]ÙX̂e_RRoRWT\XUkXWRUT]R_XT]RXflWR_XWV_XT]RX̂_S]UTRSTXÙXgR̀UeWaTRg\XT]RXca_TUR̀X
ae_RRXT]aTXT]RXbÙTRgXQhccbRoRWTabXQR_jUSRXÙXWVTX�RUWeXc_VjUgRgXkV_XT]RX�_V¦RSTZ
§̈©ª«¬®̄©°̄±©°²³́±«̄©́ µ̄ª°¶·̧ ¹̧©º©̄®¹°¶©³»«́©ª°®¼°̄±©°½¾©³µª°¶·̧ ¹̧©º©̄®¹°¶©³»«́©ª°³©¿·«³©¼°ÀÁ³°̄±©°Â³ÁÃ©́°̄
ÄÅ°«¼«́®̄«¬°¾±©̄±©³°̄±©°²³́±«̄©́ °̄Á³°½¾©³°ª±®¹¹°Ä©°³©ª̧Áª«Ä¹©°ÀÁ³°̧³Á»«¼«¬°̄±©°«¼©̄«À«©¼°¶·̧ ¹̧©º©̄®¹°¶©³»«́©Æ°
Çª©³̄°®°¼©ª́³«̧̄«Á°ÁÀ°̄±©°¶·̧ ¹̧©º©̄®¹°¶©³»«́©ª°«°¶©́«̄Á°ÈÆÉÆÊ°Ä©¹Á¾°Á³°®̄̄®́±°̄±©°¼©ª́³«̧̄«Á°ÁÀ°ª©³»«́©ª°®ª°®°
©Ë±«Ä«̄°̄Á°̄±«ª°²¬³©©º©̄ÆÌ

�¡���~�~��¢�q�~{£��~¤ �~¤�|�¤�Í����Î
§²³́±«̄©́ Ï̄°½¾©³Ï°Á³°Á̄°̧³Á»«¼©¼Ì

pq�s�s�s�ÐÐÐÐ�_Ve_aooUWe _̂S]UTRSTX

pq�s�s�svÐÐÐÐÑhbTUcbRXc_RbUoUWa_�XgR̀UeẀ _̂S]UTRST

pq�s�s�srXXXXÑRàh_RgXg_alUWè _̂S]UTRST

pq�s�s�s�ÐÐÐÐÒnÙTUWeXkaSUbUTUR̀X̀h_jR�̀ ÓVTX�_VjUgRg

pq�s�s�suÐÐÐÐQUTRXRjabhaTUVWXaWgXcbaWWUWe _̂S]UTRST

pq�s�s�stÐÐÐÐ¥hUbgUWeXÔWkV_oaTUVWXÑVgRbXoaWaeRoRWTXXXXX
_R̀cVẀU�UbUTUR̀XXXX

_̂S]UTRST

pq�s�s�sÕÐÐÐÐiRjRbVcoRWTXVkX¥hUbgUWeXÔWkV_oaTUVWXÑVgRb̀XkV_XXXXX
cV̀TXSVẀT_hSTUVWXh̀R

ÓVTX�_VjUgRg



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��
=(2����*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� &>&!>#'��,��)� &?' ?&'&&�3)*-��@�*-��A�5&  #B'  &!�=��0��-C���-2��)�'D? B?&'&B$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-E
��/-�32-��)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2F�,-�/2��4�G-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-E/(�6�
0��������H(�(5���5
IJK�L	�JM�� NBO!.;.&%P

��

QRSTUTUTVWWWWXYZY[\]̂_Ŷ]]̀Ŷ_ àbcYd]bd\e\fghh[]i]̂dj[\f]̀ZYb]

QRSTUTUTkWWWWlĵmnbjh]\m]nY_̂ àbcYd]bd\e\fghh[]i]̂dj[\f]̀ZYb]

QRSTUTUTUoWWWWàbcYd]bdg̀j[\Ŷd]̀Yp̀\m]nY_̂ àbcYd]bd

QRSTUTUTUUWWWWqj[g]\ĵj[rnYn àbcYd]bd

QRSTUTUTUsWWWWt]djY[]m\bpnd\]ndYijdŶ_\u]rp̂m\dcjd\\\\\̀]vgỲ]m\
Ŷ\f]bdYp̂\wxy

àbcYd]bd

QRSTUTUTUzWWWW{̂enYd]\h̀p|]bd\̀]h̀]n]̂djdYp̂ àbcYd]bd\e\}]rp̂m\Xp̂d̀jbd

QRSTUTUTUSWWWWXp̂~p̀i]m\mpbgi]̂dn\~p̀\bp̂nd̀gbdYp̂ àbcYd]bd

QRSTUTUTU�WWWWanem]nY_̂]m\̀]bp̀m\m̀j�Ŷ_n àbcYd]bd

QRSTUTUTU�\\\\anebp̂nd̀gbd]m\̀]bp̀m\m̀j�Ŷ_n àbcYd]bd

QRSTUTUTU�WWWW�pndepbbghĵbr\]Zj[gjdYp̂ àbcYd]bd

QRSTUTUTUVWWWW�jbY[Ydr\nghhp̀d\n]̀ZYb]n �pd\�̀pZYm]m

QRSTUTUTUkWWWW�]̂ĵdè][jd]m\n]̀ZYb]n �pd\�̀pZYm]m

QRSTUTUTso\\\\àbcYd]bd�n\bpp̀mŶjdYp̂\p~\dc]\{�̂ ]̀�n\\\\\
bp̂ng[dĵdn

�pd\�̀pZYm]m

QRSTUTUTsU\\\\�][]bpiiĝYbjdYp̂n�mjdj\m]nY_̂ àbcYd]bd\e\fghh[]i]̂dj[\f]̀ZYb]

QRSTUTUTss\\\\f]bg̀Ydr\]Zj[gjdYp̂\ĵm\h[ĵ Ŷ̂_ àbcYd]bd\e\fghh[]i]̂dj[\f]̀ZYb]

QRSTUTUTsz\\\\XpiiYnnYp̂Ŷ_ àbcYd]bd\e\fghh[]i]̂dj[\f]̀ZYb]

QRSTUTUTsS\\\\fgndjŶju[]\�̀p|]bd\f]̀ZYb]n\hg̀ngĵd\dp\f]bdYp̂\\\\\
�x�xy

àbcYd]bd\e\fghh[]i]̂dj[\f]̀ZYb]

QRSTUTUTs�\\\\�jnded̀jb�\m]nY_̂\n]̀ZYb]n àbcYd]bd

QRSTUTUTs�\\\\�g[dYh[]\uYm\hjb�j_]n àbcYd]bd

QRSTUTUTs�\\\\�Yndp̀Yb\h̀]n]̀ZjdYp̂ �pd\�̀pZYm]m

QRSTUTUTsV\\\\�g̀̂ Ydg̀]�\~g̀̂ YncŶ_n�\ĵm\]vgYhi]̂d\m]nY_̂ àbcYd]bd\e\fghh[]i]̂dj[\f]̀ZYb]

QRSTUTUTsk\\\\{dc]̀\n]̀ZYb]n\h̀pZYm]m\ur\nh]bYj[dr\Xp̂ng[dĵdn àbcYd]bd\e\fghh[]i]̂dj[\f]̀ZYb]

QRSTUTUTzo\\\\{dc]̀\fghh[]i]̂dj[\f]̀ZYb]n \

\ \

QRSTUTsR�����������R��R������������R��������
QRSTUTsTURa\m]nb̀YhdYp̂\p~\]jbc\fghh[]i]̂dj[\f]̀ZYb]\Ym]̂dY~Y]m\Ŷ\f]bdYp̂\�x�x�\jn\dc]\àbcYd]bd�n\̀]nhp̂nYuY[Ydr\Yn\
h̀pZYm]m\u][p�x
 ¡¢£¤¥¦§¢̈¦©̈ª¢«¬¦̈«®¢̈̄ ¥¤®¦«¢¤«°£̈±²³³¢́¢©«¬̈±¢¥µ¦¤¢£̈¦ª¢©«¦¶¦¢ª̈¦©̈±¢¤«¦·©̧̈ ¹º¹º̈·¥»̈¦¶̈£¢«̈¶·¥«®̈¦©̈¬©̈¢¼®¦§¦«»̈
¦ª¢©«¦¶½̈«®¢̈¢¼®¦§¦«¹̈¾®¢̈̄ ¿̄ ³̈²§¦£®¢£̈¬̈©²́§¢¥̈·¶̈±«¬©ª¬¥ª̈À·¥́ ·̈¶̈̄¥¤®¦«¢¤«°£̈±¢¥µ¦¤¢£̈ª·¤²́¢©«£̈«®¬«̈¤¬©̈§¢̈
¦©¤²ª¢ª̈¬£̈¬©̈¢¼®¦§¦«̈«·̈ª¢£¤¥¦§¢̈«®¢̈̄ ¥¤®¦«¢¤«°£̈±²³³¢́¢©«¬̈±¢¥µ¦¤¢£¹Á

a[[\Yd]in\[Ynd]m\Ŷ\�x�\ĵm\̂pd\̂pd]m\Â�pd\�̀pZYm]mÂ\�Y[[\cjZ]\dc]\nbph]\m]~Ŷ]m\ĵm\~]]n\m]d]̀iŶ]m\p̂\ĵ\jn
\̂]]m]m\ujnYnx

QRSTUTsTsRa\m]nb̀YhdYp̂\p~\]jbc\fghh[]i]̂dj[\f]̀ZYb]\Ym]̂dY~Y]m\Ŷ\f]bdYp̂\�x�x�\jn\dc]\{�̂ ]̀�n\̀]nhp̂nYuY[Ydr\Yn\
h̀pZYm]m\u][p�x
 ¡¢£¤¥¦§¢̈¦©̈ª¢«¬¦̈«®¢̈ÃÄ©¢¥°£̈±²³³¢́¢©«¬̈±¢¥µ¦¤¢£̈¦ª¢©«¦¶¦¢ª̈¦©̈±¢¤«¦·©̧̈ ¹º¹º̈·¥»̈¦¶̈£¢«̈¶·¥«®̈¦©̈¬©̈¢¼®¦§¦«»̈
¦ª¢©«¦¶½̈«®¢̈¢¼®¦§¦«¹Á

f]]\ÅÆcYuYdn

QRSTUTz\Ç~\dc]\{�̂ ]̀\Ym]̂dY~Y]m\j\fgndjŶju[]\{u|]bdYZ]\Ŷ\àdYb[]\��\dc]\àbcYd]bd\ncj[[\h̀pZYm]�\jn\j\fghh[]i]̂dj[\
f]̀ZYb]�\dc]\fgndjŶjuY[Ydr\f]̀ZYb]n\̀]vgỲ]m\Ŷ\aÇa\tpbgi]̂d\ÅÈÉ�ÊËÈÉ�Ì�\fgndjŶju[]\�̀p|]bdn\ÅÆcYuYd�\jddjbc]m\
dp\dcYn\a_̀]]i]̂dx\�c]\{�̂ ]̀\ncj[[\bpih]̂njd]\dc]\àbcYd]bd\jn\h̀pZYm]m\Ŷ\f]bdYp̂\��xÈx

QRSTsRÍ��Î�����Ï�RÍÐÐ�������R��������
�c]\àbcYd]bd\ijr\h̀pZYm]\ammYdYp̂j[\f]̀ZYb]n\j~d]̀\]Æ]bgdYp̂\p~\dcYn\a_̀]]i]̂d\�Ydcpgd\ŶZj[YmjdŶ_\dc]\
a_̀]]i]̂dx\ÅÆb]hd\~p̀\n]̀ZYb]n\̀]vgỲ]m\mg]\dp\dc]\~jg[d\p~\dc]\àbcYd]bd�\ĵr\ammYdYp̂j[\f]̀ZYb]n\h̀pZYm]m\Ŷ\



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��
=(2����*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� &>&!>#'��,��)� &?' ?&'&&�3)*-��@�*-��A�5&  #B'  &!�=��0��-C���-2��)�'D? B?&'&B$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-E
��/-�32-��)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2F�,-�/2��4�G-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-E/(�6�
0��������H(�(5���5
IJK�L	�JM�� NBO!.;.&%P

�Q

RSSTUVRWSXYZ[\]Y\][̂Y_XS\[TWỲabŶ]RccYXW\[\cXY\]XYdUS][\XS\Y\TYSTefXŴR\[TWYfgÛgRW\Y\TY_XS\[TWYhhaiYRWVYRWY
RffUTfU[R\XYRVjĝ\eXW\Y[WY\]XYdUS][\XS\k̂ŶS]XVgcXa

lmnopoqYrfTWYUXSTsW[t[WsY\]XYWXXVY\TYfXUuTUeY\]XYuTccTZ[WsYdVV[\[TWRcY_XUv[SX̂wY\]XYdUS][\XS\Ŷ]RccYWT\[uxY\]XYyZWXUY
Z[\]YUXR̂TWRzcXYfUTef\WX̂̂YRWVYX{fcR[WY\]XYuRS\̂YRWVYS[USgê\RWSX̂Ys[v[WsYU[̂XY\TY\]XYWXXVaY|]XYdUS][\XS\Ŷ]RccYWT\Y
fUTSXXVY\TYfUTv[VXY\]XYuTccTZ[WsYdVV[\[TWRcY_XUv[SX̂YgW\[cY\]XYdUS][\XS\YUXSX[vX̂Y\]XYyZWXUk̂YZU[\\XWYRg\]TU[tR\[TW}

ahYYYY_XUv[SX̂YWXSX̂̂[\R\XVYzxYRYS]RWsXY[WY\]XY~W[\[RcY~WuTUeR\[TWwYfUXv[TĝY[Ŵ\UgS\[TŴYTUYRffUTvRĉYs[vXWY
zxY\]XYyZWXUwYTUYRYeR\XU[RcYS]RWsXY[WY\]XY�UTjXS\Y[WScgV[WsŶ[tXwY�gRc[\xwYSTefcX{[\xwY\]XYyZWXUk̂Y
Ŝ]XVgcXYTUYzgVsX\YuTUY�T̂\YTuY\]XY�TU�wYTUYfUTSgUXeXW\YTUYVXc[vXUxYeX\]TV�

abYYYY_XUv[SX̂YWXSX̂̂[\R\XVYzxY\]XYXWRS\eXW\YTUYUXv[̂[TWYTuYSTVX̂wYcRẐwYTUYUXsgcR\[TŴwY[WScgV[WsYS]RWs[WsYTUY
XV[\[WsYfUXv[TĝcxYfUXfRUXVY~Ŵ\UgeXW\̂YTuY_XUv[SX�

aiYYYY�]RWs[WsYTUYXV[\[WsYfUXv[TĝcxYfUXfRUXVY~Ŵ\UgeXW\̂YTuY_XUv[SXYWXSX̂̂[\R\XVYzxYTuu[S[RcY[W\XUfUX\R\[TŴY
TuYRffc[SRzcXYSTVX̂wYcRẐYTUYUXsgcR\[TŴY\]R\YRUXYX[\]XUY�R�YSTW\URUxY\TŶfXS[u[SY[W\XUfUX\R\[TŴYzxY\]XY
Rffc[SRzcXYRg\]TU[\[X̂Y]Rv[WsYjgU[̂V[S\[TWYeRVXYfU[TUY\TY\]XY[̂̂gRWSXYTuY\]XYzg[cV[WsYfXUe[\wYTUY�z�Y
STW\URUxY\TYUX�g[UXeXW\̂YTuY\]XY~Ŵ\UgeXW\̂YTuY_XUv[SXYZ]XWY\]T̂XY~Ŵ\UgeXW\̂YTuY_XUv[SXYZXUXY
fUXfRUXVY[WYRSSTUVRWSXYZ[\]Y\]XYRffc[SRzcXŶ\RWVRUVYTuYSRUX�

àYYYY_XUv[SX̂YWXSX̂̂[\R\XVYzxYVXS[̂[TŴYTuY\]XYyZWXUYWT\YUXWVXUXVY[WYRY\[eXcxYeRWWXUYTUYRWxYT\]XUYuR[cgUXYTuY
fXUuTUeRWSXYTWY\]XYfRU\YTuY\]XYyZWXUYTUY\]XYyZWXUk̂YSTŴgc\RW\̂YTUYSTW\URS\TÛ�

a�YYYY�UXfRU[WsYV[s[\RcYeTVXĉYTUYT\]XUYVX̂[sWYVTSgeXW\R\[TWYuTUY\URŴe[̂̂[TWY\TY\]XYyZWXUk̂YSTŴgc\RW\̂Y
RWVYSTW\URS\TÛwYTUY\TYT\]XUYyZWXU�Rg\]TU[tXVYUXS[f[XW\̂�

a�YYYY�UXfRUR\[TWYTuYVX̂[sWYRWVYVTSgeXW\R\[TWYuTUYRc\XUWR\XYz[VYTUYfUTfT̂RcYUX�gX̂\̂YfUTfT̂XVYzxY\]XYyZWXU�
a�YYYY�UXfRUR\[TWYuTUwYRWVYR\\XWVRWSXYR\wYRYfgzc[SYfUX̂XW\R\[TWwYeXX\[WsYTUY]XRU[Ws�
a�YYYY�UXfRUR\[TWYuTUwYRWVYR\\XWVRWSXYR\wYRYV[̂fg\XYUX̂Tcg\[TWYfUTSXXV[WsYTUYcXsRcYfUTSXXV[WswYX{SXf\YZ]XUXY

\]XYdUS][\XS\Y[̂YfRU\xY\]XUX\T�
a�YYYY�vRcgR\[TWYTuY\]XY�gRc[u[SR\[TŴYTuYXW\[\[X̂YfUTv[V[WsYz[V̂YTUYfUTfT̂Rĉ�
ah�YYYY�TŴgc\R\[TWYSTWSXUW[WsYUXfcRSXeXW\YTuY�TU�YUX̂gc\[WsYuUTeYu[UXYTUYT\]XUYSRĝXYVgU[WsYSTŴ\UgS\[TW�Y

TUw
ahhYYYYd̂ [̂̂\RWSXY\TY\]XY~W[\[RcY�XS[̂[TWY�R�XUwY[uYT\]XUY\]RWY\]XYdUS][\XS\�

lmnopopm|TYRvT[VYVXcRxY[WY\]XY�TŴ\UgS\[TWY�]R̂XwY\]XYdUS][\XS\Ŷ]RccYfUTv[VXY\]XYuTccTZ[WsYdVV[\[TWRcY_XUv[SX̂wY
WT\[uxY\]XYyZWXUYZ[\]YUXR̂TWRzcXYfUTef\WX̂̂wYRWVYX{fcR[WY\]XYuRS\̂YRWVYS[USgê\RWSX̂Ys[v[WsYU[̂XY\TY\]XYWXXVaY~uwY
gfTWYUXSX[f\YTuY\]XYdUS][\XS\k̂YWT\[SXwY\]XYyZWXUYVX\XUe[WX̂Y\]R\YRccYTUYfRU\̂YTuY\]XŶXUv[SX̂YRUXYWT\YUX�g[UXVwY\]XY
yZWXUŶ]RccYs[vXYfUTef\YZU[\\XWYWT\[SXY\TY\]XYdUS][\XS\YTuY\]XYyZWXUk̂YVX\XUe[WR\[TWaY|]XYyZWXUŶ]RccYSTefXŴR\XY
\]XYdUS][\XS\YuTUY\]XŶXUv[SX̂YfUTv[VXVYfU[TUY\TY\]XYdUS][\XS\k̂YUXSX[f\YTuY\]XYyZWXUk̂YWT\[SXa

ahYYYY�Xv[XZ[WsYRY�TW\URS\TUk̂Ŷgze[\\RcYTg\YTuŶX�gXWSXYuUTeY\]XŶgze[\\RcŶS]XVgcXYRffUTvXVYzxY\]XY
dUS][\XS\�

abYYYY�X̂fTWV[WsY\TY\]XY�TW\URS\TUk̂YUX�gX̂\̂YuTUY[WuTUeR\[TWY\]R\YRUXYWT\YfUXfRUXVY[WYRSSTUVRWSXYZ[\]Y\]XY
�TW\URS\Y�TSgeXW\̂YTUYZ]XUXŶgS]Y[WuTUeR\[TWY[̂YRvR[cRzcXY\TY\]XY�TW\URS\TUYuUTeYRYSRUXugcŶ\gVxY
RWVYSTefRU[̂TWYTuY\]XY�TW\URS\Y�TSgeXW\̂wYu[XcVYSTWV[\[TŴwYT\]XUYyZWXU�fUTv[VXVY[WuTUeR\[TWwY
�TW\URS\TU�fUXfRUXVYSTTUV[WR\[TWYVURZ[WŝwYTUYfU[TUY�UTjXS\YSTUUX̂fTWVXWSXYTUYVTSgeXW\R\[TW�

aiYYYY�UXfRU[WsY�]RWsXYyUVXÛYRWVY�TŴ\UgS\[TWY�]RWsXY�[UXS\[vX̂Y\]R\YUX�g[UXYXvRcgR\[TWYTuY�TW\URS\TUk̂Y
fUTfT̂RĉYRWVŶgffTU\[WsYVR\RwYTUY\]XYfUXfRUR\[TWYTUYUXv[̂[TWYTuY~Ŵ\UgeXW\̂YTuY_XUv[SX�

àYYYY�vRcgR\[WsYRWYX{\XŴ[vXYWgezXUYTuY�cR[êYR̂Y\]XY~W[\[RcY�XS[̂[TWY�R�XU�YTUw
a�YYYY�vRcgR\[WsŶgẑ\[\g\[TŴYfUTfT̂XVYzxY\]XYyZWXUYTUY�TW\URS\TUYRWVYeR�[WsŶgẑX�gXW\YUXv[̂[TŴY\TY

~Ŵ\UgeXW\̂YTuY_XUv[SXYUX̂gc\[WsY\]XUXuUTea

lmnopo�m|]XYdUS][\XS\Ŷ]RccYfUTv[VXY�TŴ\UgS\[TWY�]R̂XY_XUv[SX̂YX{SXXV[WsY\]XYc[e[\̂ŶX\YuTU\]YzXcTZYR̂YdVV[\[TWRcY
_XUv[SX̂aY�]XWY\]XYc[e[\̂YzXcTZYRUXYUXRS]XVwY\]XYdUS][\XS\Ŷ]RccYWT\[uxY\]XYyZWXU}

ahYYYY|ZTY�YbY�YUXv[XẐYTuYXRS]Y_]TfY�URZ[WswY�UTVgS\Y�R\RY[\XewŶRefcXYRWVŶ[e[cRUŶgze[\\RĉYTuY\]XY
�TW\URS\TU

abYYYY�XUTY�YY�Yv[̂[\̂Y\TY\]XŶ[\XYzxY\]XYdUS][\XS\YVgU[WsYSTŴ\UgS\[TW
aiYYYY|ZTY�YbY�Y[ŴfXS\[TŴYuTUYRWxYfTU\[TWYTuY\]XY�TU�Y\TYVX\XUe[WXYZ]X\]XUŶgS]YfTU\[TWYTuY\]XY�TU�Y[̂Y

ĝẑ\RW\[RccxYSTefcX\XY[WYRSSTUVRWSXYZ[\]Y\]XYUX�g[UXeXW\̂YTuY\]XY�TW\URS\Y�TSgeXW\̂
àYYYY|ZTY�YbY�Y[ŴfXS\[TŴYuTUYRWxYfTU\[TWYTuY\]XY�TU�Y\TYVX\XUe[WXYu[WRcYSTefcX\[TWa

lmnoponm�{SXf\YuTUŶXUv[SX̂YUX�g[UXVYgWVXUY_XS\[TWYia�a�a�YRWVY\]T̂XŶXUv[SX̂Y\]R\YVTYWT\YX{SXXVY\]XYc[e[\̂ŶX\YuTU\]Y[WY
_XS\[TWỲabaiwY�TŴ\UgS\[TWY�]R̂XY_XUv[SX̂YfUTv[VXVYeTUXY\]RWY��YVRx̂YRu\XUY�h�Y\]XYVR\XYTuY_gẑ\RW\[RcY�TefcX\[TWY



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��
=(2����*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� &>&!>#'��,��)� &?' ?&'&&�3)*-��@�*-��A�5&  #B'  &!�=��0��-C���-2��)�'D? B?&'&B$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-E
��/-�32-��)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2F�,-�/2��4�G-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-E/(�6�
0��������H(�(5���5
IJK�L	�JM�� NBO!.;.&%P

�Q

RSTUVWTXRYZTRYT[\]TUVWT̂_̂Û̀aTb̀UWTRSTcdefÙ_Û̀aTgRhiaWÛR_T̂bW_ÛŜWbT̂_TUVWT̀jYWWhW_UTeWUkWW_TUVWTlk_WYT̀_bT
gR_UỲmURYnTkV̂mVWoWYT̂fTẀYâWYnTfV̀aaTeWTmRhiW_f̀UWbT̀fTpbb̂ÛR_̀aTcWYômWfTURTUVWTWqUW_UTUVWTpYmV̂UWmUT̂_mdYfT
b̀b̂ÛR_̀aTmRfUT̂_TiYRôb̂_jTUVRfWTgR_fUYdmÛR_TrV̀fWTcWYômWfs

tuvwxwyTzSTUVWTfWYômWfTmRoWYWbTe{TUV̂fTpjYWWhW_UTV̀oWT_RUTeWW_TmRhiaWUWbTk̂UV̂_T|V̂YU{T[T}~T]ThR_UVfTRSTUVWTb̀UWTRST
UV̂fTpjYWWhW_UnTUVYRdjVT_RTS̀daUTRSTUVWTpYmV̂UWmUnTWqUW_f̂R_TRSTUVWTpYmV̂UWmU�fTfWYômWfTeW{R_bTUV̀UTÛhWTfV̀aaTeWT
mRhiW_f̀UWbT̀fTpbb̂ÛR_̀aTcWYômWfs

�������uyuuu�������u����������������
tuyw�T�_aWffTRUVWYk̂fWTiYRôbWbTSRYTd_bWYTUV̂fTpjYWWhW_UnTUVWTlk_WYTfV̀aaTiYRôbWT̂_SRYh̀ ÛR_T̂_T̀TÛhWa{Th̀__WYT
YWj̀Yb̂_jTYW�d̂YWhW_UfTSRYT̀_bTâĥÙÛR_fTR_TUVWTrYR�WmUnT̂_madb̂_jT̀TkŶUUW_TiYRjỲhnTkV̂mVTfV̀aaTfWUTSRYUVTUVWT
lk_WY�fTRe�WmÛoWf�TfmVWbdaW�TmR_fUỲ̂_UfT̀_bTmŶUWŶ̀nT̂_madb̂_jTfìmWTYW�d̂YWhW_UfT̀_bTYWàÛR_fV̂if�TSaWq̂êâU{�T
Wqì_b̀êâU{�TfiWm̂̀aTW�d̂ihW_U�Tf{fUWhf�T̀_bTf̂UWTYW�d̂YWhW_Ufs

tuywxT|VWTlk_WYTfV̀aaTWfÙeâfVTUVWTlk_WY�fTedbjWUTSRYTUVWTrYR�WmUnT̂_madb̂_jT[�]TUVWTedbjWUTSRYTUVWTgRfUTRSTUVWTXRYZT
f̀TbWŜ_WbT̂_TcWmÛR_T�s��T[\]TUVWTlk_WY�fTRUVWYTmRfUf�T̀_bnT[}]TYẀfR_̀eaWTmR_Û_jW_m̂WfTYWàUWbTURT̀aaTRSTUVWfWTmRfUfsT
|VWTlk_WYTfV̀aaTdib̀UWTUVWTlk_WY�fTedbjWUTSRYTUVWTrYR�WmUT̀fT_WmWff̀Y{TUVYRdjVRdUTUVWTbdỲÛR_TRSTUVWTrYR�WmUTd_ÛaT
Ŝ_̀aTmRhiaWÛR_sTzSTUVWTlk_WYTf̂j_̂Ŝm̀_Ua{T̂_mYẀfWfTRYTbWmYẀfWfTUVWTlk_WY�fTedbjWUTSRYTUVWTgRfUTRSTUVWTXRYZnTUVWT
lk_WYTfV̀aaT_RÛS{TUVWTpYmV̂UWmUsT|VWTlk_WYT̀_bTUVWTpYmV̂UWmUTfV̀aaTUVWYẀSUWYT̀jYWWTURT̀TmRYYWfiR_b̂_jTmV̀_jWT̂_T
UVWTrYR�WmU�fTfmRiWT̀_bT�d̀âU{s

tuyw�T|VWTlk_WYTfV̀aaT̂bW_ÛS{T̀TYWiYWfW_ÙÛoWT̀dUVRŶ�WbTURT̀mUTR_TUVWTlk_WY�fTeWV̀aSTk̂UVTYWfiWmUTURTUVWTrYR�WmUsT
|VWTlk_WYTfV̀aaTYW_bWYTbWm̂f̂R_fT̀_bT̀iiYRoWTUVWTpYmV̂UWmU�fTfdeĥUÙafT̂_T̀TÛhWa{Th̀__WYT̂_TRYbWYTURT̀oR̂bT
d_YẀfR_̀eaWTbWà{T̂_TUVWTRYbWYa{T̀_bTfW�dW_Û̀aTiYRjYWffTRSTUVWTpYmV̂UWmU�fTfWYômWfs

tuywvT|VWTlk_WYTfV̀aaTSdY_̂fVTfdYoW{fTURTbWfmŶeWTiV{f̂m̀aTmV̀ỲmUWŶfÛmfnTaWj̀aTâĥÙÛR_fT̀_bTdÛâU{TaRm̀ÛR_fTSRYT
UVWTf̂UWTRSTUVWTrYR�WmUnT̀_bT̀TkŶUUW_TaWj̀aTbWfmŶiÛR_TRSTUVWTf̂UWsT|VWTfdYoW{fT̀_bTaWj̀aT̂_SRYh̀ ÛR_TfV̀aaT̂_madbWnT̀fT
ìiâm̀eaWnTjỲbWfT̀_bTâ_WfTRSTfUYWWUfnT̀aaW{fnTìoWhW_UfT̀_bT̀b�R̂_̂_jTiYRiWYU{T̀_bTfUYdmUdYWf�TbWf̂j_̀UWbTkWUà_bf�T
b̀�̀mW_UTbỲ̂_̀jW�TŶjVUf�RS�k̀{nTYWfUŶmÛR_fnTẀfWhW_UfnTW_mYR̀mVhW_UfnT�R_̂_jnTbWWbTYWfUŶmÛR_fnTeRd_b̀ŶWfT̀_bT
mR_URdYfTRSTUVWTf̂UW�TaRm̀ÛR_fnTb̂hW_f̂R_fnT̀_bTRUVWYT_WmWff̀Y{Tb̀ÙTk̂UVTYWfiWmUTURTWq̂fÛ_jTed̂ab̂_jfnTRUVWYT
ĥiYRoWhW_UfT̀_bTUYWWf�T̀_bT̂_SRYh̀ ÛR_TmR_mWY_̂_jT̀ò ầeaWTdÛâU{TfWYômWfT̀_bTâ_WfnTeRUVTideâmT̀_bTiŶòUWnT
èRoWT̀_bTeWaRkTjỲbWnT̂_madb̂_jT̂_oWYUfT̀_bTbWiUVfsTpaaTUVWT̂_SRYh̀ ÛR_TR_TUVWTfdYoW{TfV̀aaTeWTYWSWYW_mWbTURT̀T
rYR�WmUTeW_mVh̀YZs

tuywyT|VWTlk_WYTfV̀aaTSdY_̂fVTfWYômWfTRSTjWRUWmV_̂m̀aTW_ĵ_WWYfnTkV̂mVTh̀{T̂_madbWTUWfUTeRŶ_jfnTUWfUTîUfnT
bWUWYĥ_̀ÛR_fTRSTfR̂aTeẀŶ_jTòadWfnTiWYmRàÛR_TUWfUfnTWòad̀ÛR_fTRSTV̀�̀YbRdfTh̀UWŶ̀afnTfŴfĥmTWòad̀ÛR_nT
jYRd_bTmRYYRf̂R_TUWfUfT̀_bTYWf̂fÛôU{TUWfUfnT̂_madb̂_jT_WmWff̀Y{TRiWỲÛR_fTSRYT̀_Ûm̂ìÛ_jTfdefR̂aTmR_b̂ÛR_fnTk̂UVT
kŶUUW_TYWiRYUfT̀_bT̀iiYRiŶ̀UWTYWmRhhW_b̀ÛR_fs

tuyw�u|VWTlk_WYTfV̀aaTiYRôbWTUVWTcdiiaWhW_ÙaTcWYômWfTbWf̂j_̀UWbT̀fTUVWTlk_WY�fTYWfiR_f̂êâU{T̂_TcWmÛR_T�s�s�s

tuyw�TzSTUVWTlk_WYT̂bW_ÛŜWbT̀TcdfÙ̂_̀eaWTle�WmÛoWT̂_TpYÛmaWT�nTUVWTlk_WYTfV̀aaTSdaŜaaT̂UfTYWfiR_f̂êâÛWfT̀fT
YW�d̂YWbT̂_TpzpT�RmdhW_UT�\~���\~��nTcdfÙ̂_̀eaWTrYR�WmUfT�qV̂êUnT̀UÙmVWbTURTUV̂fTpjYWWhW_Us

tuyw T|VWTlk_WYTfV̀aaTmRRYb̂_̀UWTUVWTfWYômWfTRST̂UfTRk_TmR_fdaÙ_UfTk̂UVTUVRfWTfWYômWfTiYRôbWbTe{TUVWTpYmV̂UWmUsT
�iR_TUVWTpYmV̂UWmU�fTYW�dWfUnTUVWTlk_WYTfV̀aaTSdY_̂fVTmRîWfTRSTUVWTfmRiWTRSTfWYômWfT̂_TUVWTmR_UỲmUfTeWUkWW_TUVWT
lk_WYT̀_bTUVWTlk_WY�fTmR_fdaÙ_UfsT|VWTlk_WYTfV̀aaTSdY_̂fVTUVWTfWYômWfTRSTmR_fdaÙ_UfTRUVWYTUV̀_TUVRfWTbWf̂j_̀UWbT
f̀TUVWTYWfiR_f̂êâU{TRSTUVWTpYmV̂UWmUT̂_TUV̂fTpjYWWhW_UnTRYT̀dUVRŶ�WTUVWTpYmV̂UWmUTURTSdY_̂fVTUVWhT̀fT̀_Tpbb̂ÛR_̀aT
cWYômWnTkVW_TUVWTpYmV̂UWmUTYW�dWfUfTfdmVTfWYômWfT̀_bTbWhR_fUỲUWfTUV̀UTUVW{T̀YWTYẀfR_̀ea{TYW�d̂YWbTe{TUVWTfmRiWT
RSTUVWTrYR�WmUsT|VWTlk_WYTfV̀aaTYW�d̂YWTUV̀UT̂UfTmR_fdaÙ_UfT̀_bTmR_UỲmURYfTh̀ _̂Ù̂_T̂_fdỲ_mWnT̂_madb̂_jT
iYRSWff̂R_̀aTầêâU{T̂_fdỲ_mWnT̀fT̀iiYRiŶ̀UWTURTUVWTfWYômWfTRYTkRYZTiYRôbWbs

tuyw¡T|VWTlk_WYTfV̀aaTSdY_̂fVTUWfUfnT̂_fiWmÛR_fT̀_bTYWiRYUfTYW�d̂YWbTe{TàkTRYTUVWTgR_UỲmUT�RmdhW_UfnTfdmVT̀fT
fUYdmUdỲanThWmV̀_̂m̀anT̀_bTmVWĥm̀aTUWfUfnTUWfUfTSRYT̀̂YT̀_bTk̀UWYTiRaadÛR_nT̀_bTUWfUfTSRYTV̀�̀YbRdfTh̀UWŶ̀afs

tuyw�¢T|VWTlk_WYTfV̀aaTSdY_̂fVT̀aaTaWj̀anT̂_fdỲ_mWT̀_bT̀mmRd_Û_jTfWYômWfnT̂_madb̂_jT̀db̂Û_jTfWYômWfnTUV̀UTh̀{TeWT
YẀfR_̀ea{T_WmWff̀Y{T̀UT̀_{TÛhWTSRYTUVWTrYR�WmUTURThWWUTUVWTlk_WY�fT_WWbfT̀_bT̂_UWYWfUfs



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��
=(2����*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� &>&!>#'��,��)� &?' ?&'&&�3)*-��@�*-��A�5&  #B'  &!�=��0��-C���-2��)�'D? B?&'&B$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-E
��/-�32-��)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2F�,-�/2��4�G-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-E/(�6�
0��������H(�(5���5
IJK�L	�JM�� NBO!.;.&%P

�Q

RSTUVVSWXYZ[\]ŶZ_X̀aaZb̂cdefYZb̂cgbhZ\̂ehhY]Z]cheiYZhcZhXYZĵiXehYihZekZhXYZ[\]ŶZlYicgY_Z̀\̀ ŶZckZ̀]mZk̀nahZĉZ
fYkYihZe]ZhXYZôcpYihqZe]ianfe]rZŶ̂ĉ_qZcge__ec]_ZĉZe]ic]_e_hY]ieY_Ze]ZhXYZĵiXehYihs_Zt]_ĥngY]h_ZckZuŶdeiYv

RSTUVwSWXYZ[\]ŶZ_X̀aaZe]ianfYZhXYZĵiXehYihZe]Z̀aaZicggn]eìhec]_Z\ehXZhXYZxc]ĥ̀ihĉZhX̀hẐYàhYZhcZĉZ̀kkYihZhXYZ
ĵiXehYihs_Z_ŶdeiY_ZĉZb̂ckY__ec]̀aẐY_bc]_eleaeheY_vZWXYZ[\]ŶZ_X̀aaZb̂cgbhamZ]chekmZhXYZĵiXehYihZckZhXYZ_nl_h̀]iYZ
ckZ̀]mZfêYihZicggn]eìhec]_ZlYh\YY]ZhXYZ[\]ŶZ̀]fZhXYZxc]ĥ̀ihĉZchXŶ\e_YẐYàhe]rZhcZhXYZôcpYihvZ
xcggn]eìhec]_ZlmZ̀]fZ\ehXZhXYZĵiXehYihs_Zic]_nah̀]h_Z_X̀aaZlYZhX̂cnrXZhXYZĵiXehYihv

RSTUVySzYkĉYZY{Yinhe]rZhXYZxc]ĥ̀ihZkĉZxc]_ĥnihec]qZhXYZ[\]ŶZ_X̀aaZicĉfe]̀hYZhXYZĵiXehYihs_ZfnheY_Z̀]fZ
Ŷ_bc]_eleaeheY_Z_YhZkĉhXZe]ZhXYZxc]ĥ̀ihZkĉZxc]_ĥnihec]Z\ehXZhXYZĵiXehYihs_Z_ŶdeiY_Z_YhZkĉhXZe]ZhXe_Zjr̂YYgY]hvZ
WXYZ[\]ŶZ_X̀aaZb̂cdefYZhXYZĵiXehYihZ̀ZicbmZckZhXYZY{YinhYfZ̀r̂YYgY]hZlYh\YY]ZhXYZ[\]ŶZ̀]fZxc]ĥ̀ihĉqZ
e]ianfe]rZhXYZ|Y]Ŷ̀aZxc]fehec]_ZckZhXYZxc]ĥ̀ihZkĉZxc]_ĥnihec]v

RSTUV}ZWXYZ[\]ŶZ_X̀aaZb̂cdefYZhXYZĵiXehYihZ̀iiY__ZhcZhXYZôcpYihZ_ehYZb̂eĉZhcZicggY]iYgY]hZckZhXYZ~ĉ�Z̀]fZ_X̀aaZ
claer̀hYZhXYZxc]ĥ̀ihĉZhcZb̂cdefYZhXYZĵiXehYihZ̀iiY__ZhcZhXYZ~ĉ�Z\XŶYdŶZehZe_Ze]Zb̂Yb̀^̀hec]ZĉZb̂cr̂Y__v

RSTUVTZ~ehXe]Z��Zf̀m_Z̀khŶẐYiYebhZckZ̀Z\̂ehhY]ẐY�nY_hZk̂cgZhXYZĵiXehYihqZhXYZ[\]ŶZ_X̀aaZkn̂]e_XZhXYẐY�nY_hYfZ
e]kĉg̀hec]Z̀_Z]YiY__̀̂mZ̀]fẐYaYd̀]hZkĉZhXYZĵiXehYihZhcZYd̀aǹhYqZredYZ]cheiYZckqZĉZY]kĉiYZaeY]ẐerXh_v

�������S�SSS����S��S���S����
RS�UVZ�ĉZbn̂bc_Y_ZckZhXe_Zjr̂YYgY]hqZhXYZxc_hZckZhXYZ~ĉ�Z_X̀aaZlYZhXYZhch̀aZic_hZhcZhXYZ[\]ŶZhcZic]_ĥnihZ̀aaZ
YaYgY]h_ZckZhXYZôcpYihZfY_er]YfZĉZ_bYiekeYfZlmZhXYZĵiXehYihZ̀]fZ_X̀aaZe]ianfYZic]ĥ̀ihĉ_sZrY]Ŷ̀aZic]fehec]_Zic_h_qZ
cdŶXỲfZ̀]fZb̂ckehvZWXYZxc_hZckZhXYZ~ĉ�Z̀a_cZe]ianfY_ZhXYẐỲ_c]̀laYZd̀anYZckZàlĉqZg̀hŶèa_qZ̀]fZY�nebgY]hqZ
fc]̀hYfZhcqZĉZchXŶ\e_YZkn̂]e_XYfZlmqZhXYZ[\]ŶvZWXYZxc_hZckZhXYZ~ĉ�ZfcY_Z]chZe]ianfYZhXYZicgbY]_̀hec]ZckZhXYZ
ĵiXehYih�ZhXYZic_h_ZckZhXYZà]fqẐerXh_�ck�\̀mqZke]̀]ie]rqZĉZic]he]rY]ieY_ZkĉZiX̀]rY_Ze]ZhXYZ~ĉ��ZĉZchXŶZic_h_Z
hX̀hZ̀̂YZhXYẐY_bc]_eleaehmZckZhXYZ[\]Ŷv

RS�UwZWXYZ[\]Ŷs_ZlnfrYhZkĉZhXYZxc_hZckZhXYZ~ĉ�Ze_Zb̂cdefYfZe]Zt]ehèaZt]kĉg̀hec]qZ̀]fZ_X̀aaZlYZ̀fpn_hYfZ
hX̂cnrXcnhZhXYZôcpYihZ̀_ẐY�nêYfZn]fŶZuYihec]_Z�v�qZ�v�Z̀]fZ�v�vZ�d̀aǹhec]_ZckZhXYZ[\]Ŷs_ZlnfrYhZkĉZhXYZxc_hZckZ
hXYZ~ĉ�qZ̀]fZhXYZb̂Yaege]̀ m̂ZY_heg̀hYZckZhXYZxc_hZckZhXYZ~ĉ�Z̀]fZnbf̀hYfZY_heg̀hY_ZckZhXYZxc_hZckZhXYZ~ĉ�qZ
b̂Yb̀ ŶfZlmZhXYZĵiXehYihqẐYb̂Y_Y]hZhXYZĵiXehYihs_ZpnfrgY]hZ̀_Z̀ZfY_er]Zb̂ckY__ec]̀avZthZe_ẐYicr]e�YfqZXc\YdŶqZ
hX̀hZ]YehXŶZhXYZĵiXehYihZ]ĉZhXYZ[\]ŶZX̀_Zic]ĥcaZcdŶZhXYZic_hZckZàlĉqZg̀hŶèa_qZĉZY�nebgY]h�ZhXYZxc]ĥ̀ihĉs_Z
gYhXcf_ZckZfYhŶge]e]rZlefZb̂eiY_�ZĉZicgbYhehedYZleffe]rqZg̀ �̂YhqZĉZ]Yrchèhe]rZic]fehec]_vZjiiĉfe]ramqZhXYZ
ĵiXehYihZì]]chZ̀]fZfcY_Z]chZ\̀ ^̂̀]hZĉẐYb̂Y_Y]hZhX̀hZlef_ZĉZ]YrchèhYfZb̂eiY_Z\eaaZ]chZd̀ m̂Zk̂cgZhXYZ[\]Ŷs_Z
lnfrYhZkĉZhXYZxc_hZckZhXYZ~ĉ�qZĉZk̂cgZ̀]mZY_heg̀hYZckZhXYZxc_hZckZhXYZ~ĉ�qZĉZYd̀aǹhec]qZb̂Yb̀ ŶfZĉZ̀r̂YYfZhcZ
lmZhXYZĵiXehYihv

RS�UyZt]Zb̂Yb̀ ê]rZY_heg̀hY_ZckZhXYZxc_hZckZ~ĉ�qZhXYZĵiXehYihZ_X̀aaZlYZbŶgehhYfZhcZe]ianfYZic]he]rY]ieY_ZkĉZ
fY_er]qZleffe]rqZ̀]fZb̂eiYZY_ìàhec]�ZhcZfYhŶge]YZ\X̀hZg̀hŶèa_qZY�nebgY]hqZicgbc]Y]hZ_m_hYg_qZ̀]fZhmbY_ZckZ
ic]_ĥnihec]Z̀̂YZhcZlYZe]ianfYfZe]ZhXYZxc]ĥ̀ihZ�cingY]h_�ZhcẐYicggY]fẐỲ_c]̀laYZ̀fpn_hgY]h_Ze]ZhXYZb̂cr̂̀ gZ
]̀fZ_icbYZckZhXYZôcpYih�Z̀]fZhcZe]ianfYZfY_er]Z̀ahŶ]̀hY_Z̀_Zg̀mZlYZ]YiY__̀̂mZhcZ̀fpn_hZhXYZY_heg̀hYfZxc_hZckZhXYZ
~ĉ�ZhcZgYYhZhXYZ[\]Ŷs_ZlnfrYhvZWXYZĵiXehYihs_ZY_heg̀hYZckZhXYZxc_hZckZhXYZ~ĉ�Z_X̀aaZlYZl̀_YfZc]Zin̂̂Y]hZ̀̂ỲqZ
dcangYZĉZ_egeà̂Zic]iYbhǹaZY_heg̀he]rZhYiX]e�nY_vZtkZhXYZ[\]ŶẐY�nêY_Z̀ZfYh̀eaYfZY_heg̀hYZckZhXYZxc_hZckZhXYZ
~ĉ�qZhXYZĵiXehYihZ_X̀aaZb̂cdefYZ_niXZ̀]ZY_heg̀hYqZekZefY]hekeYfZ̀_ZhXYZĵiXehYihs_ẐY_bc]_eleaehmZe]ZuYihec]Z�v�v�qZ̀_Z
Z̀unbbaYgY]h̀aZuŶdeiYv

RS�U}StkqZhX̂cnrXZ]cZk̀nahZckZhXYZĵiXehYihqZhXYZôcin̂YgY]hZoX̀_YZX̀_Z]chZicggY]iYfZ\ehXe]Z��Zf̀m_Z̀khŶZhXYZ
ĵiXehYihZ_nlgeh_ZhXYZxc]_ĥnihec]Z�cingY]h_ZhcZhXYZ[\]ŶqZhXYZ[\]Ŷs_ZlnfrYhZkĉZhXYZxc_hZckZhXYZ~ĉ�Z_X̀aaZlYZ
f̀pn_hYfZhcẐYkaYihZiX̀]rY_Ze]ZhXYZrY]Ŷ̀aZaYdYaZckZb̂eiY_Ze]ZhXYZ̀bbaeìlaYZic]_ĥnihec]Zg̀ �̂Yhv

RS�UTStkZ̀hZ̀]mZhegYZhXYZĵiXehYihs_ZY_heg̀hYZckZhXYZxc_hZckZhXYZ~ĉ�ZY{iYYf_ZhXYZ[\]Ŷs_ZlnfrYhZkĉZhXYZxc_hZckZhXYZ
~ĉ�qZhXYZĵiXehYihZ_X̀aaZg̀�YZ̀bb̂cb̂èhYẐYicggY]f̀hec]_ZhcZhXYZ[\]ŶZhcZ̀fpn_hZhXYZôcpYihs_Z_e�YqZ�ǹaehmqZĉZ
lnfrYhZkĉZhXYZxc_hZckZhXYZ~ĉ�qZ̀]fZhXYZ[\]ŶZ_X̀aaZiccbŶ̀hYZ\ehXZhXYZĵiXehYihZe]Zg̀�e]rZ_niXZ̀fpn_hgY]h_v

RS�U�StkZhXYZ[\]Ŷs_ZlnfrYhZkĉZhXYZxc_hZckZhXYZ~ĉ�Z̀hZhXYZic]ian_ec]ZckZhXYZxc]_ĥnihec]Z�cingY]h_ZoX̀_YZ
uŶdeiY_Ze_ZY{iYYfYfZlmZhXYZac\Y_hZlc]̀ZkefYZlefZĉZ]YrchèhYfZb̂cbc_̀aqZhXYZ[\]ŶZ_X̀aa



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��
=(2����*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� &>&!>#'��,��)� &?' ?&'&&�3)*-��@�*-��A�5&  #B'  &!�=��0��-C���-2��)�'D? B?&'&B$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-E
��/-�32-��)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2F�,-�/2��4�G-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-E/(�6�
0��������H(�(5���5
IJK�L	�JM�� NBO!.;.&%P

�Q

RSTTTTUVWXTYZV[[X\T]̂ Ẑ_W]̀T_aT]\TV\bZX]cXTV\T[dXTefgUX[Ta_ZT[dXTh_c[T_aT[dXTi_Zjk
RlTTTT]f[d_ZVmXTZXeVggV\UT_ZTZX\XU_[V][V\UT_aT[dXTnZ_oXb[TYV[dV\T]TZX]c_\]èXT[VpXk
RqTTTT[XZpV\][XTV\T]bb_Zg]\bXTYV[dTrXb[V_\TsRtk
RuTTTTV\Tb_\cf̀[][V_\TYV[dT[dXTvZbdV[Xb[wTZXWVcXT[dXTnZ_oXb[T̂Z_UZ]pwTcb_̂XwT_ZTxf]̀V[yT]cTZXxfVZXgT[_TZXgfbXT

[dXTh_c[T_aT[dXTi_ZjkT_Zw
RtTTTTVp̂ X̀pX\[T]\yT_[dXZTpf[f]̀̀yT]bbX̂[]èXT]̀[XZ\][VWXR

z{|}~{�aT[dXT�Y\XZTbd__cXcT[_T̂Z_bXXgTf\gXZTrXb[V_\T�R�RuwT[dXTvZbdV[Xb[Tcd]̀̀Tp_gVayT[dXTh_\c[Zfb[V_\T�_bfpX\[cT]cT
\XbXcc]ZyT[_Tb_p̂ ỳTYV[dT[dXT�Y\XZ�cTefgUX[Ta_ZT[dXTh_c[T_aT[dXTi_ZjT][T[dXTb_\b̀fcV_\T_aT[dXTh_\c[Zfb[V_\T
�_bfpX\[cTnd]cXTrXZWVbXcwT_ZT[dXTefgUX[T]cT]gofc[XgTf\gXZTrXb[V_\T�R�RSRT�aT[dXT�Y\XZTZXxfVZXcT[dXTvZbdV[Xb[T[_T
p_gVayT[dXTh_\c[Zfb[V_\T�_bfpX\[cTeXb]fcXT[dXT̀_YXc[Te_\]TaVgXTeVgT_ZT\XU_[V][XgT̂Z_̂_c]̀TX�bXXgcT[dXT�Y\XZ�cT
efgUX[Ta_ZT[dXTh_c[T_aT[dXTi_ZjTgfXT[_Tp]ZjX[Tb_\gV[V_\cT[dXTvZbdV[Xb[Tb_f̀gT\_[TZX]c_\]èyT]\[VbV̂][XwT[dXT�Y\XZT
cd]̀̀Tb_p̂ X\c][XT[dXTvZbdV[Xb[Ta_ZT[dXTp_gVaVb][V_\cT]cT]\TvggV[V_\]̀TrXZWVbXT̂fZcf]\[T[_TrXb[V_\TSSRqkT_[dXZYVcXT
[dXTvZbdV[Xb[�cTcXZWVbXcTa_ZTp_gVayV\UT[dXTh_\c[Zfb[V_\T�_bfpX\[cTcd]̀̀TeXTYV[d_f[T]ggV[V_\]̀Tb_p̂ X\c][V_\RT�\T]\yT
XWX\[wT[dXTvZbdV[Xb[�cTp_gVaVb][V_\T_aT[dXTh_\c[Zfb[V_\T�_bfpX\[cTcd]̀̀TeXT[dXT̀VpV[T_aT[dXTvZbdV[Xb[�cTZXĉ_\cVeV̀V[yT
f\gXZT[dVcTvZ[Vb̀XT�R

�������{~{{{����������{���{��������
z{~}�T�dXTvZbdV[Xb[T]\gT[dXT�Y\XZTY]ZZ]\[T[d][TV\T[Z]\cpV[[V\UT�\c[ZfpX\[cT_aTrXZWVbXwT_ZT]\yT_[dXZTV\a_Zp][V_\wT[dXT
[Z]\cpV[[V\UT̂]Z[yTVcT[dXTb_̂yZVUd[T_Y\XZT_aTcfbdTV\a_Zp][V_\T_ZTd]cT̂XZpVccV_\TaZ_pT[dXTb_̂yZVUd[T_Y\XZT[_T
[Z]\cpV[TcfbdTV\a_Zp][V_\Ta_ZTV[cTfcXT_\T[dXTnZ_oXb[R

z{~}�T�dXTvZbdV[Xb[T]\gT[dXTvZbdV[Xb[�cTb_\cf̀[]\[cTcd]̀̀TeXTgXXpXgT[dXT]f[d_ZcT]\gT_Y\XZcT_aT[dXVZTZXĉXb[VWXT
�\c[ZfpX\[cT_aTrXZWVbXwTV\b̀fgV\UT[dXT�Z]YV\UcT]\gTr̂XbVaVb][V_\cwT]\gTcd]̀̀TZX[]V\T]̀̀Tb_pp_\T̀]YwTc[][f[_ZyT]\gT
_[dXZTZXcXZWXgTZVUd[cwTV\b̀fgV\UTb_̂yZVUd[cRTrfepVccV_\T_ZTgVc[ZVef[V_\T_aT�\c[ZfpX\[cT_aTrXZWVbXT[_TpXX[T_aaVbV]̀T
ZXUf̀][_ZyTZXxfVZXpX\[cT_ZTa_ZTcVpV̀]ZT̂fẐ_cXcTV\Tb_\\Xb[V_\TYV[dT[dXTnZ_oXb[TVcT\_[T[_TeXTb_\c[ZfXgT]cT̂fèVb][V_\T
V\TgXZ_U][V_\T_aT[dXTZXcXZWXgTZVUd[cT_aT[dXTvZbdV[Xb[T]\gT[dXTvZbdV[Xb[�cTb_\cf̀[]\[cR

z{~}�T�dXTvZbdV[Xb[TUZ]\[cT[_T[dXT�Y\XZT]T\_\X�b̀fcVWXT̀VbX\cXT[_TfcXT[dXTvZbdV[Xb[�cT�\c[ZfpX\[cT_aTrXZWVbXTc_̀X̀yT
]\gTX�b̀fcVWX̀yTa_ZT̂fẐ_cXcT_aTb_\c[Zfb[V\UwTfcV\UwTp]V\[]V\V\UwT]̀[XZV\UT]\gT]ggV\UT[_T[dXTnZ_oXb[wT̂Z_WVgXgT[d][T[dXT
�Y\XZTcfec[]\[V]̀̀yT̂XZa_ZpcTV[cT_èVU][V_\cTf\gXZT[dVcTvUZXXpX\[wTV\b̀fgV\UT̂Z_p̂ [T̂]ypX\[T_aT]̀̀TcfpcTgfXT
f̂Zcf]\[T[_TvZ[Vb̀XTsT]\gTvZ[Vb̀XTSSRT�dXTvZbdV[Xb[Tcd]̀̀T_e[]V\TcVpV̀]ZT\_\X�b̀fcVWXT̀VbX\cXcTaZ_pT[dXTvZbdV[Xb[�cT
b_\cf̀[]\[cTb_\cVc[X\[TYV[dT[dVcTvUZXXpX\[RT�dXT̀VbX\cXTUZ]\[XgTf\gXZT[dVcTcXb[V_\T̂XZpV[cT[dXT�Y\XZT[_T]f[d_ZVmXT
[dXTh_\[Z]b[_ZwTrfeb_\[Z]b[_ZcwTrfe�cfeb_\[Z]b[_ZcwT]\gTcf̂^̀VXZcwT]cTYX̀̀T]cT[dXT�Y\XZ�cTb_\cf̀[]\[cT]\gTcX̂]Z][XT
b_\[Z]b[_ZcwT[_TZX̂Z_gfbXT]̂^̀Vb]èXT̂_Z[V_\cT_aT[dXT�\c[ZfpX\[cT_aTrXZWVbXwTcfeoXb[T[_T]\yT̂Z_[_b_̀cTXc[]èVcdXgT
f̂Zcf]\[T[_TrXb[V_\TSRqwTc_̀X̀yT]\gTX�b̀fcVWX̀yTa_ZTfcXTV\T̂XZa_ZpV\UTcXZWVbXcT_ZTb_\c[Zfb[V_\Ta_ZT[dXTnZ_oXb[RT�aT[dXT
vZbdV[Xb[TZVUd[af̀̀yT[XZpV\][XcT[dVcTvUZXXpX\[Ta_ZTb]fcXT]cT̂Z_WVgXgTV\TrXb[V_\TsRuwT[dXT̀VbX\cXTUZ]\[XgTV\T[dVcT
rXb[V_\T�RqTcd]̀̀T[XZpV\][XR

z{~}�}�{�\T[dXTXWX\[T[dXT�Y\XZTfcXcT[dXT�\c[ZfpX\[cT_aTrXZWVbXTYV[d_f[TZX[]V\V\UT[dXT]f[d_ZcT_aT[dXT�\c[ZfpX\[cT_aT
rXZWVbXwT[dXT�Y\XZTZX̀X]cXcT[dXTvZbdV[Xb[T]\gTvZbdV[Xb[�cTb_\cf̀[]\[�c�TaZ_pT]̀̀Tb̀]VpcT]\gTb]fcXcT_aT]b[V_\T]ZVcV\UT
aZ_pTcfbdTfcXcRT�dXT�Y\XZwT[_T[dXTX�[X\[T̂XZpV[[XgTeyT̀]YwTafZ[dXZT]UZXXcT[_TV\gXp\VayT]\gTd_̀gTd]Zp̀XccT[dXT
vZbdV[Xb[T]\gTV[cTb_\cf̀[]\[cTaZ_pT]̀̀Tb_c[cT]\gTX�̂X\cXcwTV\b̀fgV\UT[dXTb_c[T_aTgXaX\cXwTZX̀][XgT[_Tb̀]VpcT]\gTb]fcXcT
_aT]b[V_\T]ccXZ[XgTeyT]\yT[dVZgT̂XZc_\T_ZTX\[V[yT[_T[dXTX�[X\[TcfbdTb_c[cT]\gTX�̂X\cXcT]ZVcXTaZ_pT[dXT�Y\XZ�cTfcXT_aT
[dXT�\c[ZfpX\[cT_aTrXZWVbXTf\gXZT[dVcTrXb[V_\T�RqRSRT�dXT[XZpcT_aT[dVcTrXb[V_\T�RqRSTcd]̀̀T\_[T]̂^̀yTVaT[dXT�Y\XZT
ZVUd[af̀̀yT[XZpV\][XcT[dVcTvUZXXpX\[Ta_ZTb]fcXTf\gXZTrXb[V_\TsRuR

z{~}�T��bX̂[Ta_ZT[dXT̀VbX\cXcTUZ]\[XgTV\T[dVcTvZ[Vb̀XT�wT\_T_[dXZT̀VbX\cXT_ZTZVUd[Tcd]̀̀TeXTgXXpXgTUZ]\[XgT_ZTVp̂ V̀XgT
f\gXZT[dVcTvUZXXpX\[RT�dXT�Y\XZTcd]̀̀T\_[T]ccVU\wTgX̀XU][XwTcfèVbX\cXwT̂̀XgUXT_ZT_[dXZYVcXT[Z]\caXZT]\yT̀VbX\cXT
UZ]\[XgTdXZXV\T[_T]\_[dXZT̂]Z[yTYV[d_f[T[dXT̂ZV_ZTYZV[[X\T]UZXXpX\[T_aT[dXTvZbdV[Xb[RTv\yTf\]f[d_ZVmXgTfcXT_aT[dXT
�\c[ZfpX\[cT_aTrXZWVbXTcd]̀̀TeXT][T[dXT�Y\XZ�cTc_̀XTZVcjT]\gTYV[d_f[T̀V]eV̀V[yT[_T[dXTvZbdV[Xb[T]\gT[dXTvZbdV[Xb[�cT
b_\cf̀[]\[cR

z{~}�T��bX̂[T]cT_[dXZYVcXTc[][XgTV\TrXb[V_\T�RqwT[dXT̂Z_WVcV_\cT_aT[dVcTvZ[Vb̀XT�Tcd]̀̀TcfZWVWXT[dXT[XZpV\][V_\T_aT[dVcT
vUZXXpX\[R



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��
=(2����*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� &>&!>#'��,��)� &?' ?&'&&�3)*-��@�*-��A�5&  #B'  &!�=��0��-C���-2��)�'D? B?&'&B$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-E
��/-�32-��)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2F�,-�/2��4�G-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-E/(�6�
0��������H(�(5���5
IJK�L	�JM�� NBO!.;.&%P

��

QRSTUVWXYXXXUVQTZ[XQ\]X]T[̂_SW[
X̀YabXcdedfgh
X̀YababXijklmnokplqorlsptjuvktvlwjqxxltyzzkotklqxxltxquzwlqorltq{wkwly|lqtvuyolq}quowvlvjklyvjkplqorlqpuwuo}ly{vly|l
yplpkxqvkrlvylvjuwls}pkkzkov~lnjkvjkpluoltyovpqtv~lvypv~lyplyvjkpnuwk~luolqttyprqotklnuvjlvjklpk�{upkzkovwly|lvjkl
�uoruo}lruw�{vklpkwyx{vuyolzkvjyrlwkxktvkrluolvjuwls}pkkzkovlqorlnuvjuolvjkl�kpuyrlw�ktu|ukrl��lq��xutq�xklxqn~l�{vl
uolqo�ltqwkloyvlzypklvjqol��l�kqpwlq|vkplvjklrqvkly|l�{�wvqovuqxl�yz�xkvuyoly|lvjkl�yp��lijklmnokplqorlsptjuvktvl
nqu�klqxxltxquzwlqorltq{wkwly|lqtvuyoloyvltyzzkotkrluolqttyprqotklnuvjlvjuwl�ktvuyol������

X̀Yaba�Xiylvjklk�vkovlrqzq}kwlqpklty�kpkrl��l�py�kpv�luow{pqotk~lvjklmnokplqorlsptjuvktvlnqu�klqxxlpu}jvwlq}quowvl
kqtjlyvjkplqorlq}quowvlvjkltyovpqtvypw~ltyow{xvqovw~lq}kovw~lqorlkz�xy�kkwly|lvjklyvjkpl|yplrqzq}kw~lk�tk�vlw{tjl
pu}jvwlqwlvjk�lzq�ljq�klvylvjkl�pytkkrwly|lw{tjluow{pqotklqwlwkvl|ypvjluols�sl�yt{zkovls��������~l�kokpqxl
�yoruvuyowly|lvjkl�yovpqtvl|ypl�yowvp{tvuyo�lijklmnokplyplvjklsptjuvktv~lqwlq��py�puqvk~lwjqxxlpk�{upkly|lvjkl
tyovpqtvypw~ltyow{xvqovw~lq}kovw~lqorlkz�xy�kkwly|lqo�ly|lvjkz~lwuzuxqplnqu�kpwluol|q�yply|lvjklyvjkpl�qpvukwl
ko{zkpqvkrljkpkuo�

X̀Yaba�Xijklsptjuvktvlqorlmnokplnqu�kltyowk�{kovuqxlrqzq}kwl|ypltxquzw~lruw�{vkw~lyplyvjkplzqvvkpwluol�{kwvuyo~l
qpuwuo}ly{vly|lyplpkxqvuo}lvylvjuwls}pkkzkov�lijuwlz{v{qxlnqu�kpluwlq��xutq�xk~lnuvjy{vlxuzuvqvuyo~lvylqxxltyowk�{kovuqxl
rqzq}kwlr{klvylkuvjkpl�qpv��wlvkpzuoqvuyoly|lvjuwls}pkkzkov~lk�tk�vlqwlw�ktu|utqxx�l�py�urkrluol�ktvuyol����

X̀Ya�XZd��g���e
X̀Ya�abXso�ltxquz~lruw�{vklyplyvjkplzqvvkpluol�{kwvuyolqpuwuo}ly{vly|lyplpkxqvkrlvylvjuwls}pkkzkovlwjqxxl�klw{��ktvlvyl
zkruqvuyolqwlqltyoruvuyol�pktkrkovlvyl�uoruo}lruw�{vklpkwyx{vuyo�l�|lw{tjlzqvvkplpkxqvkwlvylypluwlvjklw{��ktvly|lqlxukol
qpuwuo}ly{vly|lvjklsptjuvktv�wlwkp�utkw~lvjklsptjuvktvlzq�l�pytkkrluolqttyprqotklnuvjlq��xutq�xklxqnlvyltyz�x�lnuvjl
vjklxukoloyvutklypl|uxuo}lrkqrxuokwl�puyplvylpkwyx{vuyoly|lvjklzqvvkpl��lzkruqvuyolypl��l�uoruo}lruw�{vklpkwyx{vuyo�

X̀Ya�a�lijklmnokplqorlsptjuvktvlwjqxxlkorkq�yplvylpkwyx�kltxquzw~lruw�{vkwlqorlyvjkplzqvvkpwluol�{kwvuyol�kvnkkol
vjkzl��lzkruqvuyo~lnjutj~l{oxkwwlvjkl�qpvukwlz{v{qxx�lq}pkklyvjkpnuwk~lwjqxxl�klqrzuouwvkpkrl��lvjklszkputqol
sp�uvpqvuyolswwytuqvuyoluolqttyprqotklnuvjluvwl�yowvp{tvuyol�or{wvp�l�kruqvuyol�pytkr{pkwluolk||ktvlyolvjklrqvkly|l
vjuwls}pkkzkov�lslpk�{kwvl|yplzkruqvuyolwjqxxl�klzqrkluolnpuvuo}~lrkxu�kpkrlvylvjklyvjkpl�qpv�lvylvjuwls}pkkzkov~lqorl
|uxkrlnuvjlvjkl�kpwyolyplkovuv�lqrzuouwvkpuo}lvjklzkruqvuyo�lijklpk�{kwvlzq�l�klzqrkltyot{ppkovx�lnuvjlvjkl|uxuo}ly|l
qltyz�xquovlyplyvjkplq��py�puqvklrkzqorl|ypl�uoruo}lruw�{vklpkwyx{vuyol�{v~luolw{tjlk�kov~lzkruqvuyolwjqxxl�pytkkrluol
qr�qotkly|l�uoruo}lruw�{vklpkwyx{vuyol�pytkkruo}w~lnjutjlwjqxxl�klwvq�krl�koruo}lzkruqvuyol|yplql�kpuyrly|l��lrq�wl
|pyzlvjklrqvkly|l|uxuo}~l{oxkwwlwvq�krl|yplqlxyo}kpl�kpuyrl��lq}pkkzkovly|lvjkl�qpvukwlyplty{pvlyprkp�l�|lqolqp�uvpqvuyol
�pytkkruo}luwlwvq�krl�{pw{qovlvylvjuwlwktvuyo~lvjkl�qpvukwlzq�loyokvjkxkwwl�pytkkrlvylvjklwkxktvuyoly|lvjklqp�uvpqvyp�w l
qorlq}pkkl{�yolqlwtjkr{xkl|yplxqvkpl�pytkkruo}w�

X̀Ya�a�lijkl�qpvukwlwjqxxlwjqpklvjklzkruqvyp�wl|kklqorlqo�l|uxuo}l|kkwlk�{qxx��lijklzkruqvuyolwjqxxl�kljkxrluolvjkl�xqtkl
njkpklvjkl�py�ktvluwlxytqvkr~l{oxkwwlqoyvjkplxytqvuyoluwlz{v{qxx�lq}pkkrl{�yo�ls}pkkzkovwlpkqtjkrluolzkruqvuyolwjqxxl
�klko|yptkq�xklqwlwkvvxkzkovlq}pkkzkovwluolqo�lty{pvljq�uo}l�{puwrutvuyolvjkpky|�

X̀Ya�a¡l�|lvjkl�qpvukwlryloyvlpkwyx�klqlruw�{vklvjpy{}jlzkruqvuyol�{pw{qovlvylvjuwl�ktvuyol���~lvjklzkvjyrly|l�uoruo}l
ruw�{vklpkwyx{vuyolwjqxxl�klvjkl|yxxynuo}¢
£¤¥¦§̈©ª¥¦©«¬¬®¬̄«ª¦©°®±²³

�́�µ����sp�uvpqvuyol�{pw{qovlvyl�ktvuyol��¶ly|lvjuwls}pkkzkov

�́·�µlllļuvu}qvuyoluoll
¹yjowyol�y{ov�~lº�l�uwvputvl�y{pv

�́�µllllmvjkp¢l£»¬¦§̄¼½³

�|lvjklmnokplqorlsptjuvktvlryloyvlwkxktvlqlzkvjyrly|l�uoruo}lruw�{vklpkwyx{vuyo~lyplryloyvlw{�wk�{kovx�lq}pkkluol
npuvuo}lvylql�uoruo}lruw�{vklpkwyx{vuyolzkvjyrlyvjkplvjqolxuvu}qvuyo~lvjklruw�{vklnuxxl�klpkwyx�krluolqlty{pvly|l
tyz�kvkovl�{puwrutvuyo�



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��
=(2����*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� &>&!>#'��,��)� &?' ?&'&&�3)*-��@�*-��A�5&  #B'  &!�=��0��-C���-2��)�'D? B?&'&B$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-E
��/-�32-��)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2F�,-�/2��4�G-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-E/(�6�
0��������H(�(5���5
IJK�L	�JM�� NBO!.;.&%P

�Q

RSTUVSWXYZ[X\[Z]̂
RSTUVU_S̀abcdebfghciejbdgkebjelemcenbghoichgcipqbgjbcdebrecdpnbaphboiqniqsbnijftcebhejpltcipqbiqbcdijbusheereqcvbgqwb
mlgirvbnijftcebphbpcdehbrgccehbiqbxtejcipqbghijiqsbptcbpabphbhelgcenbcpbcdijbusheereqcbjtoyemcbcpvbotcbqpcbhejplkenbowvb
renigcipqbjdgllboebjtoyemcbcpbghoichgcipqvbzdimdvbtqlejjbcdebfghciejbrtctgllwbgsheebpcdehzijevbjdgllboebgnriqijcehenbowb
cdeburehimgqbuhoichgcipqbujjpmigcipqbiqbgmmphngqmebzicdbicjb{pqjchtmcipqb̀qntjchwbuhoichgcipqb|tlejbiqbeaaemcbpqbcdeb
ngcebpabcdijbusheereqc}bubnergqnbaphbghoichgcipqbjdgllboebrgnebiqbzhiciqsvbnelikehenbcpbcdebpcdehbfghcwbcpbcdijb
usheereqcvbgqnbailenbzicdbcdebfehjpqbphbeqcicwbgnriqijcehiqsbcdebghoichgcipq}

RSTUVU_U_Subnergqnbaphbghoichgcipqbjdgllboebrgnebqpbeghliehbcdgqbmpqmthheqclwbzicdbcdebailiqsbpabgbhextejcbaphb
renigcipqvbotcbiqbqpbekeqcbjdgllbicboebrgnebgacehbcdebngcebzdeqbcdebiqjcictcipqbpablesglbphbexticgolebfhpmeeniqsjbogjenb
pqbcdebmlgirvbnijftcebphbpcdehbrgccehbiqbxtejcipqbzptlnboeboghhenbowbcdebgfflimgolebjcgctcebpabliricgcipqj}b~phbjcgctceb
pabliricgcipqjbfthfpjejvbhemeifcbpabgbzhicceqbnergqnbaphbghoichgcipqbowbcdebfehjpqbphbeqcicwbgnriqijcehiqsbcdeb
ghoichgcipqbjdgllbmpqjcictcebcdebiqjcictcipqbpablesglbphbexticgolebfhpmeeniqsjbogjenbpqbcdebmlgirvbnijftcebphbpcdehb
rgccehbiqbxtejcipq}

RSTUVU�b�debaphespiqsbgsheereqcbcpbghoichgcevbgqnbpcdehbgsheereqcjbcpbghoichgcebzicdbgqbgnnicipqglbfehjpqbphbeqcicwb
ntlwbmpqjeqcenbcpbowbfghciejbcpbcdijbusheereqcvbjdgllboebjfemiaimgllwbeqaphmegolebiqbgmmphngqmebzicdbgfflimgoleblgzb
iqbgqwbmpthcbdgkiqsbythijnimcipqbcdehepa}

RSTUVUVb�debgzghnbheqnehenbowbcdebghoichgcph�j�bjdgllboebaiqglvbgqnbytnsreqcbrgwboebeqcehenbtfpqbicbiqbgmmphngqmeb
zicdbgfflimgoleblgzbiqbgqwbmpthcbdgkiqsbythijnimcipqbcdehepa}

RSTUVU�S�]̂�]�Z�\[Z]̂S]XS�]Ẑ��X
RSTUVU�U_b�icdehbfghcwvbgcbicjbjplebnijmhecipqvbrgwbmpqjplingcebgqbghoichgcipqbmpqntmcenbtqnehbcdijbusheereqcbzicdbgqwb
pcdehbghoichgcipqbcpbzdimdbicbijbgbfghcwbfhpkinenbcdgcb���bcdebghoichgcipqbgsheereqcbspkehqiqsbcdebpcdehbghoichgcipqb
fehricjbmpqjplingcipq�b���bcdebghoichgcipqjbcpboebmpqjplingcenbjtojcgqcigllwbiqkplkebmprrpqbxtejcipqjbpablgzbphbagmc�b
gqnb���bcdebghoichgcipqjberflpwbrgcehigllwbjirilghbfhpmenthglbhtlejbgqnbrecdpnjbaphbjelemciqsbghoichgcph�j�}

RSTUVU�U�b�icdehbfghcwvbgcbicjbjplebnijmhecipqvbrgwbiqmltnebowbypiqnehbfehjpqjbphbeqciciejbjtojcgqcigllwbiqkplkenbiqbgb
mprrpqbxtejcipqbpablgzbphbagmcbzdpjebfhejeqmebijbhextihenbiabmprflecebhelieabijbcpboebgmmphnenbiqbghoichgcipqvb
fhpkinenbcdgcbcdebfghcwbjptsdcbcpboebypiqenbmpqjeqcjbiqbzhiciqsbcpbjtmdbypiqneh}b{pqjeqcbcpbghoichgcipqbiqkplkiqsbgqb
gnnicipqglbfehjpqbphbeqcicwbjdgllbqpcbmpqjcictcebmpqjeqcbcpbghoichgcipqbpabgqwbmlgirvbnijftcebphbpcdehbrgccehbiqbxtejcipqb
qpcbnejmhioenbiqbcdebzhicceqbmpqjeqc}

RSTUVU�UVb�deb�zqehbgqnbuhmdicemcbshgqcbcpbgqwbfehjpqbphbeqcicwbrgnebgbfghcwbcpbgqbghoichgcipqbmpqntmcenbtqnehbcdijb
�emcipqb�}�vbzdecdehbowbypiqnehbphbmpqjplingcipqvbcdebjgrebhisdcjbpabypiqnehbgqnbmpqjplingcipqbgjbcdeb�zqehbgqnb
uhmdicemcbtqnehbcdijbusheereqc}
������������������� ¡����¢�¡�££�¤�¥¢¦§�̈�¦̈�©�¡¡���������������£�ª��§�¢�¡�££�«©��¢¬��̈£� ���¦�¢£¬��¡�¦̈���
 ���¦��¡£¬�� ��̈��� ���¦��¡£¬�£�¢ª��̈£¬�������¡ ���£��¢ �������®���£̈�����®�£¬�¦ £̈£¬��̄��£�£¬�����
¢��£ ��°¡���̈̈ ¢�������£�̈ �̈§���̄ �̈�̈�¢�£±¡̈��®��¢ �²�³����©�¡¡�±¡� ¢���®¡�®��̈��¦̈� ¢� ��££� �� ��̈§��¥¢¦§�̈�¦̈¬�
�̈£� ���¦�¢£¬��®��̈£¬�£�¢ª��̈£�������¡ ���£����̈§���¢� ¢���¦�� ��̈§�£�¦ �̈¢�¦̈́�¢ ª����¬�§ ©�ª�¢¬�̈§�̈�̈§��
¥¢¦§�̈�¦̈�£§�¡¡�� ̈�°��¡��°¡��� ¢�����£±�̈£¬��¦̈� �£¬�¡�®�¡�¢ ¦�����®£¬�¦¡���£¬�������£¬�����®�£¬�¦ £̈£¬�
�̄��£�£������̈̈ ¢���£¬����£��¢�£��®� ±̈� ��̈§���©�¢�� ��̈§�£�¦ �̈¢�¦̈�� ¢���©�¡¡�±¡� ¢���®¡�®��̈��¦̈� ¢� ��££� ��
 ��̈§��«©��¢¬��̈£� ���¦�¢£¬��®��̈£¬�£�¢ª��̈£�������¡ ���̈£��µ��������¡��� ¢��̄��£��¢�£±¡̈��®��¢ ������
¡�̈�®�̈� ����¡����®���£̈�̈§��¥¢¦§�̈�¦̈�°���������°�¢� ¢�£§�¢�§ ¡��¢� ��̈§��¥¢¦§�̈�¦̈¬�����¢ £�¦̈�ª����ª�£̈ ¢¬�
¢ £�¦̈�ª���¢̈��¢� ¢�¶ ��̈�ª��̈±¢���¢̈��¢¬�¡����¢¬�¦ ¤¢  £�¢¬�¦ ����¬�¦ �£±¡̈��̈� ¢� ̈§�¢�ª��� ¢�

S
R���·b�debfhpkijipqjbpabcdijbuhcimleb�bjdgllbjthkikebcdebcehriqgcipqbpabcdijbusheereqc}

W̧¹º�»¼S½SSS¹¼̧¾º¿W¹ºÀ¿SÀ̧SÁÂÁÃ¼¿ÁºÀ¿
RS½U_b̀abcdeb�zqehbagiljbcpbrgÄebfgwreqcjbcpbcdebuhmdicemcbiqbgmmphngqmebzicdbcdijbusheereqcvbjtmdbagilthebjdgllboeb
mpqjinehenbjtojcgqciglbqpqfehaphrgqmebgqnbmgtjebaphbcehriqgcipqbphvbgcbcdebuhmdicemcÅjbpfcipqvbmgtjebaphbjtjfeqjipqb
pabfehaphrgqmebpabjehkimejbtqnehbcdijbusheereqc}b̀abcdebuhmdicemcbelemcjbcpbjtjfeqnbjehkimejvbcdebuhmdicemcbjdgllbsikeb
jekeqbngwjÅbzhicceqbqpcimebcpbcdeb�zqehboeaphebjtjfeqniqsbjehkimej}b̀qbcdebekeqcbpabgbjtjfeqjipqbpabjehkimejvbcdeb
uhmdicemcbjdgllbdgkebqpbligoilicwbcpbcdeb�zqehbaphbnelgwbphbngrgsebmgtjenbcdeb�zqehboemgtjebpabjtmdbjtjfeqjipqbpab
jehkimej}bÆeaphebhejtriqsbjehkimejvbcdeb�zqehbjdgllbfgwbcdebuhmdicemcbgllbjtrjbntebfhiphbcpbjtjfeqjipqbgqnbgqwb



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��
=(2����*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� &>&!>#'��,��)� &?' ?&'&&�3)*-��@�*-��A�5&  #B'  &!�=��0��-C���-2��)�'D? B?&'&B$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-E
��/-�32-��)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2F�,-�/2��4�G-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-E/(�6�
0��������H(�(5���5
IJK�L	�JM�� NBO!.;.&%P

�Q

RSTRUVRVWXUYZ[[R\WXUW]̂RWXU]R[[ZT]X_UẀU\W[RVZaT]X_UW_bW]̂RWc[ŶX]RY]dVWVR[eXYRVfWĝRWc[ŶX]RY]dVWbRRVWb_[W]̂RW
[RàXUXUhWVR[eXYRVẀU\W]̂RW]XaRWVŶR\ZiRVWV̂ ìiWjRWRkZX]̀jilẀ\mZV]R\f

nopqrWsbW]̂RWtuUR[WVZVTRU\VW]̂RWv[_mRY]wW]̂RWc[ŶX]RY]WV̂ ìiWjRWY_aTRUV̀]R\Wb_[WVR[eXYRVWTR[b_[aR\WT[X_[W]_WU_]XYRW_bW
VZŶWVZVTRUVX_UfWx R̂UW]̂RWv[_mRY]WXVW[RVZaR\wW]̂RWc[ŶX]RY]WV̂ ìiWjRWY_aTRUV̀]R\Wb_[W[R̀V_ÙjiRWRSTRUVRVWXUYZ[[R\W
XUW]̂RWXU]R[[ZT]X_UẀU\W[RVZaT]X_UW_bW]̂RWc[ŶX]RY]dVWVR[eXYRVWûXŶWuR[RW\X[RY]ilW[Rì]R\W]_W]̂RWv[_mRY]fWĝRW
c[ŶX]RY]dVWbRRVWb_[W]̂RW[RàXUXUhWVR[eXYRVẀU\W]̂RW]XaRWVŶR\ZiRVWV̂ ìiWjRWRkZX]̀jilẀ\mZV]R\f

nopqyWsbW]̂RWtuUR[WVZVTRU\VW]̂RWv[_mRY]Wb_[Wa_[RW]̂̀UWz{WYZaZì]XeRW\̀lVWb_[W[R̀V_UVW_]̂R[W]̂̀UW]̂RWb̀Zi]W_bW]̂RW
c[ŶX]RY]wW]̂RWc[ŶX]RY]WàlW]R[aXÙ]RW]̂XVWch[RRaRU]WjlWhXeXUhWU_]WiRVVW]̂̀UWVReRUW\̀lVdWu[X]]RUWU_]XYRfW

nopq|W}X]̂R[WT̀[]lWàlW]R[aXÙ]RW]̂XVWch[RRaRU]WZT_UWU_]WiRVVW]̂̀UWVReRUW\̀lVdWu[X]]RUWU_]XYRWV̂_Zi\W]̂RW_]̂R[WT̀[]lW
b̀XiWVZjV]̀U]X̀iilW]_WTR[b_[aWXUẀYY_[\̀UYRWuX]̂W]̂RW]R[aVW_bW]̂XVWch[RRaRU]W]̂[_ZĥWU_Wb̀Zi]W_bW]̂RWT̀[]lWXUX]X̀]XUhW
]̂RW]R[aXÙ]X_Uf

nopq~WĝRWtuUR[WàlW]R[aXÙ]RW]̂XVWch[RRaRU]WZT_UWU_]WiRVVW]̂̀UWVReRUW\̀lVdWu[X]]RUWU_]XYRW]_W]̂RWc[ŶX]RY]Wb_[W]̂RW
tuUR[dVWY_UeRUXRUYRẀU\WuX]̂_Z]WỲZVRf

nopq�WsbW]̂RWtuUR[W]R[aXÙ]RVW]̂XVWch[RRaRU]Wb_[WX]VWY_UeRUXRUYRWTZ[VZ̀U]W]_W�RY]X_UWzf�wW_[W]̂RWc[ŶX]RY]W]R[aXÙ]RVW
]̂XVWch[RRaRU]WTZ[VZ̀U]W]_W�RY]X_UWzf�wW]̂RWtuUR[WV̂ ìiWY_aTRUV̀]RW]̂RWc[ŶX]RY]Wb_[WVR[eXYRVWTR[b_[aR\WT[X_[W]_W
]R[aXÙ]X_UwW�RXajZ[V̀jiRW}STRUVRVWXUYZ[[R\wẀU\WY_V]VẀ]][XjZ]̀jiRW]_W]R[aXÙ]X_UwWXUYiZ\XUhW]̂RWY_V]VẀ]][XjZ]̀jiRW
]_W]̂RWc[ŶX]RY]dVW]R[aXÙ]X_UW_bWY_UVZi]̀U]Ẁh[RRaRU]Vf

n����WsUẀ\\X]X_UW]_ẀUlẀa_ZU]VWT̀X\WZU\R[W�RY]X_UWzf�wWXbW]̂RWtuUR[W]R[aXÙ]RVW]̂XVWch[RRaRU]Wb_[WX]VWY_UeRUXRUYRW
TZ[VZ̀U]W]_W�RY]X_UWzf�wW_[W]̂RWc[ŶX]RY]W]R[aXÙ]RVW]̂XVWch[RRaRU]WTZ[VZ̀U]W]_W�RY]X_UWzf�wW]̂RWtuUR[WV̂ ìiWT̀lW]_W
]̂RWc[ŶX]RY]W]̂RWb_ii_uXUhWbRRV�
����������������������������������������������������������������������������� ����� ������������������������������
�������������¡¢

f£WWWWgR[aXÙ]X_UW¤RR�

¥_UR

qroooo¦XYRUVXUhW¤RRWXbW]̂RWtuUR[WXU]RU\VW]_WY_U]XUZRWZVXUhW]̂RWc[ŶX]RY]dVWsUV][ZaRU]VW_bW�R[eXYR�

¥_UR

nopq§o}SYRT]ẀVW_]̂R[uXVRWRST[RVVilWT[_eX\R\ŴR[RXUwW]̂XVWch[RRaRU]WV̂ ìiW]R[aXÙ]RW_URWlR̀[Wb[_aW]̂RW\̀]RW_bW
�ZjV]̀U]X̀iẄ_aTiR]X_Uf

nopqpoĝRWtuUR[dVW[Xĥ]VW]_WZVRW]̂RWc[ŶX]RY]dVWsUV][ZaRU]VW_bW�R[eXYRWXUW]̂RWReRU]W_bẀW]R[aXÙ]X_UW_bW]̂XVW
ch[RRaRU]Ẁ[RWVR]Wb_[]̂WXUWc[]XYiRW©ẀU\W�RY]X_UWzf©f

ª«¬®̄°o±²ooo³́®°̄ ª̄µ°¶·́o̧«¶¹́¶µ́
no±²q±WĝXVWch[RRaRU]WV̂ ìiWjRWh_eR[UR\WjlW]̂RWìuW_bW]̂RWTìYRWûR[RW]̂RWv[_mRY]WXVWi_Ỳ]R\wWRSYiZ\XUhW]̂̀]W
mZ[XV\XY]X_UdVWŶ_XYRW_bWìuW[ZiRVfWsbW]̂RWT̀[]XRVŴ̀eRWVRiRY]R\Ẁ[jX][̀]X_UẀVW]̂RWaR]̂_\W_bWjXU\XUhW\XVTZ]RW[RV_iZ]X_UwW
]̂RW¤R\R[̀iWc[jX][̀]X_UWcY]WV̂ ìiWh_eR[UW�RY]X_UWºf�f

no±²qrWgR[aVWXUW]̂XVWch[RRaRU]WV̂ ìiŴ̀eRW]̂RWV̀aRWaR̀UXUhẀVW]̂_VRWXUWcscW»_YZaRU]Wc¼{£½¼{£©wW¾RUR[̀iW
_̈U\X]X_UVW_bW]̂RẄ_U][̀Y]Wb_[Ẅ_UV][ZY]X_Uf

no±²qyWĝRWtuUR[ẀU\Wc[ŶX]RY]wW[RVTRY]XeRilwWjXU\W]̂RaVRieRVwW]̂RX[ẀhRU]VwWVZYYRVV_[VwẀVVXhUVwẀU\WiRh̀iW
[RT[RVRU]̀]XeRVW]_W]̂XVWch[RRaRU]fW¥RX]̂R[W]̂RWtuUR[WU_[W]̂RWc[ŶX]RY]WV̂ ìiẀVVXhUW]̂XVWch[RRaRU]WuX]̂_Z]W]̂RW
u[X]]RUWY_UVRU]W_bW]̂RW_]̂R[wWRSYRT]W]̂̀]W]̂RWtuUR[WàlẀVVXhUW]̂XVWch[RRaRU]W]_ẀWiRU\R[WT[_eX\XUhWbXÙUYXUhWb_[W
]̂RWv[_mRY]WXbW]̂RWiRU\R[Ẁh[RRVW]_ẀVVZaRW]̂RWtuUR[dVW[Xĥ]VẀU\W_jiXh̀]X_UVWZU\R[W]̂XVWch[RRaRU]wWXUYiZ\XUhẀUlW
T̀laRU]VW\ZRW]_W]̂RWc[ŶX]RY]WjlW]̂RWtuUR[WT[X_[W]_W]̂RẀVVXhUaRU]f



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��
=(2����*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� &>&!>#'��,��)� &?' ?&'&&�3)*-��@�*-��A�5&  #B'  &!�=��0��-C���-2��)�'D? B?&'&B$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-E
��/-�32-��)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2F�,-�/2��4�G-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-E/(�6�
0��������H(�(5���5
IJK�L	�JM�� NBO!.;.&%P

��

QRSTUVWXYWZ[\W]̂ _\̀Ẁ\ab\cZcWZ[\Wd̀e[fZ\eZWZgW\h\ebZ\We\̀ZfYfeiZ\cjWZ[\Wk̀gkgc\lWmi_nbin\WgYWcbe[We\̀ZfYfeiZ\cWc[immWo\W
cbopfZZ\lWZgWZ[\Wd̀e[fZ\eZWYg̀Ẁ\qf\̂WiZWm\icZWrsWlitcWk̀fg̀WZgWZ[\Ẁ\ab\cZ\lWliZ\cWgYW\h\ebZfg_uWXYWZ[\W]̂ _\̀Ẁ\ab\cZcW
Z[\Wd̀e[fZ\eZWZgW\h\ebZ\Weg_c\_ZcẀ\icg_iomtẀ\abf̀\lWZgWYiefmfZiZ\Wiccfn_p\_ZWZgWiWm\_l\̀jWZ[\Wd̀e[fZ\eZWc[immW\h\ebZ\W
immWcbe[Weg_c\_ZcWZ[iZWì\Weg_cfcZ\_ZŴfZ[WZ[fcWdǹ\\p\_ZjWk̀gqfl\lWZ[\Wk̀gkgc\lWeg_c\_ZWfcWcbopfZZ\lWZgWZ[\W
d̀e[fZ\eZWYg̀Ẁ\qf\̂WiZWm\icZWrsWlitcWk̀fg̀WZgW\h\ebZfg_uWv[\Wd̀e[fZ\eZWc[immW_gZWo\Ẁ\abf̀\lWZgW\h\ebZ\We\̀ZfYfeiZ\cWg̀W
eg_c\_ZcWZ[iZŴgbmlẀ\abf̀\Ww_ĝm\ln\jWc\̀qfe\cjWg̀Ẁ\ckg_cfofmfZf\cWo\tg_lWZ[\Wcegk\WgYWZ[fcWdǹ\\p\_Zu

QRSTUxWygZ[f_nWeg_Zif_\lWf_WZ[fcWdǹ\\p\_ZWc[immWè\iZ\WiWeg_Z̀ieZbimẀ\miZfg_c[fkŴfZ[jWg̀WiWeibc\WgYWieZfg_Wf_WYiqg̀W
gYjWiWZ[f̀lWkìZtWinif_cZW\fZ[\̀WZ[\W]̂ _\̀Wg̀Wd̀e[fZ\eZu

QRSTUzW{_m\ccWgZ[\̀̂ fc\Ẁ\abf̀\lWf_WZ[fcWdǹ\\p\_ZjWZ[\Wd̀e[fZ\eZWc[immW[iq\W_gẀ\ckg_cfofmfZtWYg̀WZ[\Wlfcegq\̀tjW
k̀\c\_e\jW[i_lmf_njẀ\pgqimWg̀WlfckgcimWgYjWg̀W\hkgcb̀\WgYWk\̀cg_cWZgjW[i|ìlgbcWpiZ\̀fimcWg̀WZghfeWcbocZi_e\cWf_Wi_tW
Yg̀pWiZWZ[\W}̀g~\eZWcfZ\u

QRSTU�Wv[\Wd̀e[fZ\eZWc[immW[iq\WZ[\Ẁfn[ZWZgWf_embl\Wk[gZgǹik[feWg̀WìZfcZfeẀ\k̀\c\_ZiZfg_cWgYWZ[\Wl\cfn_WgYWZ[\W
}̀g~\eZWipg_nWZ[\Wd̀e[fZ\eZ�cWk̀gpgZfg_imWi_lWk̀gY\ccfg_imWpiZ\̀fimcuWv[\Wd̀e[fZ\eZWc[immWo\Wnfq\_Ẁ\icg_iom\W
iee\ccWZgWZ[\Wegpkm\Z\lW}̀g~\eZWZgWpiw\Wcbe[Ẁ\k̀\c\_ZiZfg_cuW�ĝ\q\̀jWZ[\Wd̀e[fZ\eZ�cWpiZ\̀fimcWc[immW_gZWf_embl\W
Z[\W]̂ _\̀�cWeg_Yfl\_ZfimWg̀Wk̀gk̀f\ZìtWf_Yg̀piZfg_WfYWZ[\W]̂ _\̀W[icWk̀\qfgbcmtWilqfc\lWZ[\Wd̀e[fZ\eZWf_Ŵ f̀Zf_nWgYW
Z[\Wck\efYfeWf_Yg̀piZfg_Weg_cfl\̀\lWotWZ[\W]̂ _\̀WZgWo\Weg_Yfl\_ZfimWg̀Wk̀gk̀f\ZìtuWv[\W]̂ _\̀Wc[immWk̀gqfl\W
k̀gY\ccfg_imWè\lfZWYg̀WZ[\Wd̀e[fZ\eZWf_WZ[\W]̂ _\̀�cWk̀gpgZfg_imWpiZ\̀fimcWYg̀WZ[\W}̀g~\eZu�v[fcW�\eZfg_Wr�u�Wc[immW
cb̀qfq\WZ[\WZ\̀pf_iZfg_WgYWZ[fcWdǹ\\p\_ZWb_m\ccWZ[\W]̂ _\̀WZ\̀pf_iZ\cWZ[fcWdǹ\\p\_ZWYg̀Weibc\Wkb̀cbi_ZWZgW�\eZfg_W
�usu

QRSTU�WXYWZ[\Wd̀e[fZ\eZWg̀W]̂ _\̀Ẁ\e\fq\cWf_Yg̀piZfg_Wck\efYfeimmtWl\cfn_iZ\lWicW�eg_Yfl\_Zfim�Wg̀W�obcf_\ccW
k̀gk̀f\Zìtj�WZ[\Ẁ\e\fqf_nWkìZtWc[immWw\\kWcbe[Wf_Yg̀piZfg_WcZ̀feZmtWeg_Yfl\_ZfimWi_lWc[immW_gZWlfcemgc\WfZWZgWi_tW
gZ[\̀Wk\̀cg_W\he\kZWicWc\ZWYg̀Z[Wf_W�\eZfg_Wr�u�uruWv[fcW�\eZfg_Wr�u�Wc[immWcb̀qfq\WZ[\WZ\̀pf_iZfg_WgYWZ[fcWdǹ\\p\_Zu

QRSTU�USWv[\Ẁ\e\fqf_nWkìZtWpitWlfcemgc\W�eg_Yfl\_Zfim�Wg̀W�obcf_\ccWk̀gk̀f\Zìt�Wf_Yg̀piZfg_WiYZ\̀W�Wlitc�W_gZfe\WZgW
Z[\WgZ[\̀WkìZtjŴ[\_Ẁ\abf̀\lWotWmîjWìofZ̀iZg̀�cWg̀l\̀jWg̀Wegb̀ZWg̀l\̀jWf_emblf_nWiWcbokg\_iWg̀WgZ[\̀WYg̀pWgYW
egpkbmcg̀tWm\nimWk̀ge\ccWfccb\lWotWiWegb̀ZWg̀Wngq\̀_p\_ZimW\_ZfZtjWg̀WZgWZ[\W\hZ\_ZWcbe[Wf_Yg̀piZfg_WfcẀ\icg_iomtW
_\e\ccìtWYg̀WZ[\Ẁ\e\fqf_nWkìZtWZgWl\Y\_lWfZc\mYWf_Wi_tWlfckbZ\uWv[\Ẁ\e\fqf_nWkìZtWpitWimcgWlfcemgc\Wcbe[W
f_Yg̀piZfg_WZgWfZcW\pkmgt\\cjWeg_cbmZi_ZcjWg̀Weg_Z̀ieZg̀cWf_Wg̀l\̀WZgWk\̀Yg̀pWc\̀qfe\cWg̀Ŵg̀wWcgm\mtWi_lW\hembcfq\mtW
Yg̀WZ[\W}̀g~\eZjWk̀gqfl\lWZ[gc\W\pkmgt\\cjWeg_cbmZi_ZcWi_lWeg_Z̀ieZg̀cWì\Wcbo~\eZWZgWZ[\Ẁ\cZ̀feZfg_cWg_WZ[\W
lfcemgcb̀\Wi_lWbc\WgYWcbe[Wf_Yg̀piZfg_WicWc\ZWYg̀Z[Wf_WZ[fcW�\eZfg_Wr�u�u

QRSTU�Wv[\Wf_qimflfZtWgYWi_tWk̀gqfcfg_WgYWZ[\Wdǹ\\p\_ZWc[immW_gZWf_qimfliZ\WZ[\Wdǹ\\p\_ZWg̀WfZcẀ\pif_f_nW
k̀gqfcfg_cuWXYWfZWfcWl\Z\̀pf_\lWZ[iZWi_tWk̀gqfcfg_WgYWZ[\Wdǹ\\p\_ZWqfgmiZ\cWi_tWmîjWg̀WfcWgZ[\̀̂ fc\Wf_qimflWg̀W
b_\_Yg̀e\iom\jWZ[\_WZ[iZWk̀gqfcfg_Wc[immWo\Ẁ\qfc\lWZgWZ[\W\hZ\_ZW_\e\ccìtWZgWpiw\WZ[iZWk̀gqfcfg_Wm\nimWi_lW
\_Yg̀e\iom\uWX_Wcbe[Weic\WZ[\Wdǹ\\p\_ZWc[immWo\Weg_cZ̀b\ljWZgWZ[\WYbmm\cZW\hZ\_ZWk\̀pfZZ\lWotWmîjWZgWnfq\W\YY\eZWZgW
Z[\WkìZf\c�Wf_Z\_Zfg_cWi_lWkb̀kgc\cWf_W\h\ebZf_nWZ[\Wdǹ\\p\_Zu

�������RSSRRR������������
QRSSUSR�g̀WZ[\Wd̀e[fZ\eZ�cW�icfeW�\̀qfe\cWl\cèfo\lWb_l\̀Wd̀Zfem\W�jWZ[\W]̂ _\̀Wc[immWegpk\_ciZ\WZ[\Wd̀e[fZ\eZWicW
Ygmmĝc�

urWWWW�ZfkbmiZ\lW�bp
������� ¡¢�£¤¥¦�¢§

WW

üWWWW}\̀e\_Zin\W�icfc
������� ¡¢�© ¡ª �¢£« �¬£¦ §

WWWWWW®WWW̄W°WgYWZ[\W]̂ _\̀�cWobln\ZWYg̀WZ[\W±gcZWgYWZ[\W²g̀wjWic�eimebmiZ\lWf_Wieeg̀li_e\ŴfZ[W�\eZfg_Wrru³u

u�WWWW]Z[\̀
����́ �ª¡µ¶ �¢· �¤ ¢·¥̧�¥¹�ª¥¤© ��£¢µ¥�§



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��
=(2����*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� &>&!>#'��,��)� &?' ?&'&&�3)*-��@�*-��A�5&  #B'  &!�=��0��-C���-2��)�'D? B?&'&B$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-E
��/-�32-��)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2F�,-�/2��4�G-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-E/(�6�
0��������H(�(5���5
IJK�L	�JM�� NBO!.;.&%P

��

QRSTUVWRXYZQU[Z\ZQXXZ]̂_S̀SRaZbcdZ̀dXWeYcfgh

ijkklmjncdZR_XZodp_SRXpRqaZQUTTVX[XgRWVZQXdrSpXaZYXaSsgWRXYZSgZQXpRScgZthuhuZWgYZbcdZWgvZQUaRWSgẀSVSRvZQXdrSpXaZ
dXwUSdXYZTUdaUWgRZRcZQXpRScgZthuhxyZR_XZzfgXdZa_WVVZpc[TXgaWRXZR_XZodp_SRXpRZWaZbcVVcfa{
|}~���������~�������������������������~�����~��}��~����������������������������������������������������������������
�����~�����~��������

�_XZapcTXZfSVVZ̀XZYXbSgXYZWgYZbXXaZYXRXd[SgXYZcgZWgZWaZgXXYXYZ̀WaSah

ijkkl�jncdZoYYSRScgWVZQXdrSpXaZR_WRZ[WvZWdSaXZYUdSgsZR_XZpcUdaXZcbZR_XZ�dc�XpRyZSgpVUYSgsZR_caXZUgYXdZQXpRScgZth�yZR_XZ
zfgXdZa_WVVZpc[TXgaWRXZR_XZodp_SRXpRZWaZbcVVcfa{
|}~���������~�������������������������~�����~��

�_XZapcTXZfSVVZ̀XZYXbSgXYZWgYZbXXaZYXRXd[SgXYZcgZWgZWaZgXXYXYZ̀WaSah

ijkkl�j�c[TXgaWRScgZbcdZQUTTVX[XgRWVZWgYZoYYSRScgWVZQXdrSpXaZcbZR_XZodp_SRXpRqaZpcgaUVRWgRaZf_XgZgcRZSgpVUYXYZSgZ
QXpRScgZuuh�ZcdZuuhxyZa_WVVZ̀XZR_XZW[cUgRZSgrcSpXYZRcZR_XZodp_SRXpRZTVUaZnSrXZTXdpXgRZ�Z�h�� ¡yZcdZWaZbcVVcfa{
|}~���������~��������������������������~¢��£��������¤����~�����~��¤������~�����~�����¥�������~�������£������~���
¥���������

ijkkl¦j§_XgZpc[TXgaWRScgZbcdZ̈WaSpZQXdrSpXaZSaZ̀WaXYZcgZWZaRSTUVWRXYZaU[ZcdZWZTXdpXgRWsXZ̀WaSayZR_XZTdcTcdRScgZcbZ
pc[TXgaWRScgZbcdZXWp_ZT_WaXZcbZaXdrSpXaZa_WVVZ̀XZWaZbcVVcfa{

Qp_X[WRSpZ©XaSsgZ�_WaX �fXgRv TXdpXgRZZ� ��  ¡
©XaSsgZ©XrXVcT[XgRZ�_WaX �fXgRv TXdpXgRZZ� ��  ¡
�cgaRdUpRScgZ©cpU[XgRaZ
�_WaX

ncdRv TXdpXgRZZ� t�  ¡

�dcpUdX[XgRZ�_WaX ªXdc TXdpXgRZZ� �ZZ  ¡
�cgaRdUpRScgZ�_WaX �fXgRv TXdpXgRZZ� ��  ¡
ZZ Z Z Z Z
�cRWVZ̈WaSpZ�c[TXgaWRScgZ cgXZ_UgYdXYZ TXdpXgRZZ� u��Z  ¡

ijkkl«j§_XgZpc[TXgaWRScgZSYXgRSbSXYZSgZQXpRScgZuuhuZSaZcgZWZTXdpXgRWsXZ̀WaSayZTdcsdXaaZTWv[XgRaZbcdZXWp_ZT_WaXZcbZ
ẄaSpZQXdrSpXaZa_WVVZ̀XZpWVpUVWRXYZ̀vZ[UVRSTVvSgsZR_XZTXdpXgRWsXaZSYXgRSbSXYZSgZR_SaZodRSpVXZ̀vZR_XZzfgXdqaZ[caRZ
dXpXgRZ̀UYsXRZbcdZR_XZ�caRZcbZR_XZ§cdehZ�c[TXgaWRScgZTWSYZSgZTdXrScUaZTdcsdXaaZTWv[XgRaZa_WVVZgcRZ̀XZWY�UaRXYZ
ẀaXYZcgZaÙaXwUXgRZUTYWRXaZRcZR_XZzfgXdqaZ̀UYsXRZbcdZR_XZ�caRZcbZR_XZ§cdeh

ijkkl«lkj§_XgZpc[TXgaWRScgZSaZcgZWZTXdpXgRWsXZ̀WaSaZWgYZWgvZTcdRScgaZcbZR_XZ�dc�XpRZWdXZYXVXRXYZcdZcR_XdfSaXZgcRZ
pcgaRdUpRXYyZpc[TXgaWRScgZbcdZR_caXZTcdRScgaZcbZR_XZ�dc�XpRZa_WVVZ̀XZTWvẀVXZRcZR_XZX̂RXgRZaXdrSpXaZWdXZTXdbcd[XYZcgZ
R_caXZTcdRScgahZ�_XZodp_SRXpRZa_WVVZ̀XZXgRSRVXYZRcZpc[TXgaWRScgZSgZWppcdYWgpXZfSR_ZR_SaZosdXX[XgRZbcdZWVVZaXdrSpXaZ
TXdbcd[XYZf_XR_XdZcdZgcRZR_XZ�cgaRdUpRScgZ�_WaXZSaZpc[[XgpXYh

ijkkl¬j�_XZ_cUdVvZ̀SVVSgsZdWRXaZbcdZaXdrSpXaZcbZR_XZodp_SRXpRZWgYZR_XZodp_SRXpRqaZpcgaUVRWgRaZWdXZaXRZbcdR_Z̀XVcfhZ�_XZ
dWRXaZa_WVVZ̀XZWY�UaRXYZSgZWppcdYWgpXZfSR_ZR_XZodp_SRXpRqaZWgYZodp_SRXpRqaZpcgaUVRWgRaqZgcd[WVZdXrSXfZTdWpRSpXah
|}����������������������~�����������������������~¢�����������~�����������������

QXXZ]̂_S̀SRa

®̄ °±²³́ j́²µj¶·̧́¹²µ³ º·̧́j»¼½l½½¾
ZZ Z

ijkkl¿j¶²̄ °́ÀÁ·̧Â²ÀjÃ²µjº́Â̄ÄÅµÁ·Ä±́j®Æ°́ÀÁ́Á
ijkkl¿lkjÇXS[̀ UdaẀVXZ]̂TXgaXaZWdXZSgZWYYSRScgZRcZpc[TXgaWRScgZbcdZ̈WaSpyZQUTTVX[XgRWVyZWgYZoYYSRScgWVZQXdrSpXaZ
WgYZSgpVUYXZX̂TXgaXaZSgpUddXYZ̀vZR_XZodp_SRXpRZWgYZR_XZodp_SRXpRqaZpcgaUVRWgRaZYSdXpRVvZdXVWRXYZRcZR_XZ�dc�XpRyZWaZ



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��
=(2����*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� &>&!>#'��,��)� &?' ?&'&&�3)*-��@�*-��A�5&  #B'  &!�=��0��-C���-2��)�'D? B?&'&B$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-E
��/-�32-��)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2F�,-�/2��4�G-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-E/(�6�
0��������H(�(5���5
IJK�L	�JM�� NBO!.;.&%P

��

QRSSRTUV
WXYYYYZ[\]ÛR[_\_̀R]Y\]aY\b_cR[̀deaYRb_fRQf_RT]Y_[\geSY\]aYUbhÙU_e]iej
WkYYYYlR]mYàU_\]ieYUe[g̀ieUnYaeài\_eaYa\_\Y\]aYiRoob]̀i\_̀R]YUe[g̀ieUnY_eSeiR]Qe[e]ieUnYp[Rqei_YTehYÙ_eUnY

\]aYer_[\]e_Uj
WsYYYYpe[ò__̀]mY\]aYR_ce[YQeeUY[etb̀[eaYhuY\b_cR[̀_̀eUYc\g̀]mYqb[̀Uài_̀R]YRge[Y_ceYp[Rqei_j
WvYYYYp[̀]_̀]mnY[ê[Rabi_̀R]UnŶSR_UnY\]aYU_\]a\[aYQR[oYaRiboe]_Uj
WwYYYYpRU_\menYc\]aS̀]mnY\]aYaeS̀ge[uj
WxYYYYyr̂e]UeYRQYRge[_̀oeYTR[zY[etb̀[̀]mYc̀mce[Y_c\]Y[embS\[Y[\_eUnỲQY\b_cR[̀deaỲ]Y\ag\]ieYhuY_ceY{T]e[j
W|YYYY}e]ae[̀]mUnŶcuÙi\SYoRaeSUnYoRizfb̂UnŶ[RQeUÙR]\SŶcR_Rm[\̂cunY\]aŶ[eUe]_\_̀R]Yo\_e[̀\SUY

[etbeU_eaYhuY_ceY{T]e[YR[Y[etb̀[eaYQR[Y_ceYp[Rqei_j
~

�������������������

W�YYYY�SSY_\reUYSeg̀eaYR]Ŷ[RQeUÙR]\SYUe[g̀ieUY\]aYR]Y[èohb[U\hSeYer̂e]UeUj
WX�YYYY�̀_eYRQQ̀ieYer̂e]UeUj
WXXYYYY}em̀U_[\_̀R]YQeeUY\]aY\]uYR_ce[YQeeUYic\[meaYhuY_ceY�e[_̀Qù]mY�b_cR[̀_uYR[YhuYR_ce[Ye]_̀_̀eUY\UY

]eieUU\[uY_RY\ic̀egeY_ceY�bU_\̀]\hSeY{hqei_̀gejY\]an
WXkYYYY{_ce[YÙòS\[Yp[Rqei_f[eS\_eaYer̂e]à_b[eU�

�~XXW�Wk~�R[Y}èohb[U\hSeYyr̂e]UeUY_ceYiRô e]U\_̀R]YUc\SSYheY_ceYer̂e]UeUỲ]ib[[eaYhuY_ceY�[ic̀_ei_Y\]aY_ceY
�[ic̀_ei_�UYiR]UbS_\]_UŶSbUY�e[RŶe[ie]_Y�Y����Y��YRQY_ceYer̂e]UeUỲ]ib[[ea�

�~XXW�~���� ¡¢�¡£¤~¥¦¤§�̈¦�¢WY©QY_ceY_ûeUY\]aYS̀ò_UYRQYiRge[\meY[etb̀[eaỲ]Y�ei_̀R]Yª�«Y\[eỲ]Y\aà_̀R]Y_RY_ceY_ûeUY
\]aYS̀ò_UY_ceY�[ic̀_ei_Y]R[o\SSuYo\̀]_\̀]UnY_ceY{T]e[YUc\SSŶ\uY_ceY�[ic̀_ei_YQR[Y_ceY\aà_̀R]\SYiRU_UỲ]ib[[eaYhuY
_ceY�[ic̀_ei_YQR[Y_ceY\aà_̀R]\SYiRge[\meUY\UYUe_YQR[_cYheSRTV
�¬®�����������̄�̄°���±°²�����®�����³�±�̄��±��̄®���́µ̄�����°�°¶��̄�̄�°������°�®��̄®·̧�������́µ̄��¹��®�®���·°����̄�
º�±�̄°�»¼½¾����·°��¿�̄±������À¿���®�������̄¹¶µ�®������³�±�̄��±�¼�

�[ic̀_ei_YUc\SSYheY[eÛR]ÙhSeYQR[Y_ceYiRge[\menY[em\[aSeUUYRQY_ceYS̀ò_UY_ceuY]R[o\SSuY[e_\̀]�

�~XXWX�~Á̈ÂÃ¢¦¡¤~¡Ä~¡�¢~���� ¡¢�¡
�~XXWX�WX~¥¦ ¡ ̈Å~Á̈ÂÃ¢¦¡¤
�~XXWX�WXWX~�]Ỳ]̀_̀\SŶ\uoe]_YRQY�e[RYÆRSS\[UY\]aY�e[RY�e]_UY�ÇY����Y�YUc\SSYheYo\aeYb̂R]Yereib_̀R]YRQY_c̀UY
�m[eeoe]_Y\]aỲUY_ceYò]̀oboŶ\uoe]_Yb]ae[Y_c̀UY�m[eeoe]_�Y©_YUc\SSYheYi[eà_eaY_RY_ceY{T]e[�UY\iiRb]_Ỳ]Y_ceY
Q̀]\SỲ]gR̀ie�

�~XXWX�WXWkY©QY\Y�bU_\̀]\h̀S̀_uY�e[_̀Q̀i\_̀R]ỲUŶ\[_YRQY_ceY�bU_\̀]\hSeY{hqei_̀genY\]Ỳ]̀_̀\SŶ\uoe]_Y_RY_ceY�[ic̀_ei_YRQYYYY
�ÇYYYY�YUc\SSYheYo\aeYb̂R]Yereib_̀R]YRQY_c̀UY�m[eeoe]_YQR[Y[em̀U_[\_̀R]YQeeUY\]aYR_ce[YQeeUŶ\u\hSeY_RY_ceY�e[_̀Qù]mY
�b_cR[̀_uY\]aY]eieUU\[uY_RY\ic̀egeY_ceY�bU_\̀]\h̀S̀_uY�e[_̀Q̀i\_̀R]�YZceY�[ic̀_ei_�UŶ\uoe]_UY_RY_ceY�e[_̀Qù]mY
�b_cR[̀_uYUc\SSYheYi[eà_eaY_RY_ceY{T]e[�UY\iiRb]_Y\_Y_ceY_̀oeY_ceYer̂e]UeỲUỲ]ib[[ea�

�~XXWX�Wk~Á�ÄÈ�¢¤¤~Á̈ÂÃ¢¦¡¤
�~XXWX�WkWX~É]SeUUYR_ce[T̀UeY\m[eeanŶ\uoe]_UYQR[YUe[g̀ieUYUc\SSYheYo\aeYoR]_cSuỲ]Ŷ[R̂R[_̀R]Y_RYUe[g̀ieUY
ê[QR[oea�Yp\uoe]_UY\[eYabeY\]aŶ\u\hSeYb̂R]Ŷ[eUe]_\_̀R]YRQY_ceY�[ic̀_ei_�UỲ]gR̀ie�Y�oRb]_UYb]̂\̀aY�̀r_uY�YÊ�Y�Y
a\uUY\Q_e[Y_ceỲ]gR̀ieYa\_eYUc\SSYhe\[Ỳ]_e[eU_Y\_Y_ceY[\_eYe]_e[eaYheSRTnYR[Ỳ]Y_ceY\hUe]ieY_ce[eRQY\_Y_ceYSem\SY[\_eY
[̂eg\̀S̀]mYQ[RoY_̀oeY_RY_̀oeY\_Y_ceŶ[̀]ì̂\SŶS\ieYRQYhbÙ]eUUYRQY_ceY�[ic̀_ei_�
�¬®���������°·�¹°���̧�°���µ���̄����®���������µ�°¼�

ËY�Ŷe[Y\]]bo

�~XXWX�WkWk~ZceY{T]e[YUc\SSY]R_YT̀_ccRSaY\oRb]_UYQ[RoY_ceY�[ic̀_ei_�UYiRô e]U\_̀R]Y_RỲô RUeY\Ŷe]\S_uYR[Y
S̀tb̀a\_eaYa\o\meUYR]Y_ceY�[ic̀_ei_nYR[Y_RYRQQUe_YUboUY[etbeU_eaYhuYR[Ŷ\̀aY_RYiR]_[\i_R[UYQR[Y_ceYiRU_YRQYic\]meUỲ]Y
_ceYÌR[znYb]SeUUY_ceY�[ic̀_ei_Y\m[eeUYR[Yc\UYhee]YQRb]aYS̀\hSeYQR[Y_ceY\oRb]_UỲ]Y\Yh̀]à]mYàÛb_eY[eURSb_̀R]Y
[̂Rieeà]m�

�~XXWX�WkWs~}eiR[aUYRQY}èohb[U\hSeYyr̂e]UeUnYer̂e]UeUŶe[_\̀]̀]mY_RY�b̂ Ŝeoe]_\SY\]aY�aà_̀R]\SY�e[g̀ieUnY\]aY
Ue[g̀ieUŶe[QR[oeaYR]Y_ceYh\ÙUYRQYcRb[SuY[\_eUYUc\SSYheY\g\̀S\hSeY_RY_ceY{T]e[Y\_Yob_b\SSuYiR]ge]̀e]_Y_̀oeU�



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��
=(2����*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� &>&!>#'��,��)� &?' ?&'&&�3)*-��@�*-��A�5&  #B'  &!�=��0��-C���-2��)�'D? B?&'&B$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-E
��/-�32-��)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2F�,-�/2��4�G-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-E/(�6�
0��������H(�(5���5
IJK�L	�JM�� NBO!.;.&%P

�Q

RSTUVWXYZ[YYY\]XVURWYTXŜ \YR_̀YVa_̀UTUa_\
bcdefghijdklmignoiepnofjfpnmijqgjilpofrsijqfmitukddldnjigkdigmirphhpvmw
xyz{|}~���������������z~�{�z~����z�����|�{��|�����������������z���

ii

RSTUVWXYZ�YYY\Va]XYa�YT�XYR�SXX̂X_T
�YZ��Zi�qfmitukddldnjikdckdmdnjmijqdidnjfkdignoifnjdukgjdoigukddldnji�djvddnijqdi�vndkignoijqditkeqfjdejignoi
m�cdkmdodmighhickfpkindupjfgjfpnm�ikdckdmdnjgjfpnmipkigukddldnjm�idfjqdkivkfjjdnipkipkgh�i�qfmitukddldnjilgsi�di
gldnodoipnhsi�sivkfjjdnifnmjk�ldnjimfundoi�si�pjqijqdi�vndkignoitkeqfjdej�

�YZ��[Y�qfmitukddldnjifmieplckfmdoiprijqdirphhpvfnuiope�ldnjmifodnjfrfdoi�dhpvw
�Ziiiit�ti�pe�ldnji���� ¡¢��£�ibjgnogkoi¤pklitukddldnji�djvddni�vndkignoitkeqfjdej
�[iiiit�ti�pe�ldnji¥¢�¦ ¡¢��¦�i��fhofnui�nrpklgjfpni§podhfnuignoi�fufjghi�gjgi¥̈qf�fj�iogjdoigmi

fnofegjdoi�dhpvw
���xyz���������~�����©�����ª«¬®«¬̄��z{��������~��z���������������z���

ii
iii
��iiii¥̈qf�fjmw

x°��{±�������������������²�©����z³��²��������z{��������~��z���������������z���

�́ii�µiiiit�ti�pe�ldnji¥¢�¶ ¡¢��£�ib�mjgfng�hdi·kp̧dejmi¥̈qf�fj�iogjdoigmifnofegjdoi�dhpvw
¹�nmdkjijqdiogjdiprijqdi¥¢�¶º¢��£ifnepkcpkgjdoifnjpijqfmigukddldnj�»

iiiii

�́¼�µiiii�jqdki¥̈qf�fjmifnepkcpkgjdoifnjpijqfmitukddldnjw
x°|���|³��~�z��©³��z³��������²��������z{��������~��z���������������z�½��z{|}~�z���z³��²��������z~��{������©����¾�{���
�~�z��©��~�����²��������z�¿�{���z�À�̄�«��

iiibddi¥̈qf�fjm

�Áiiii�jqdkiope�ldnjmw
iiixÂ����������~�{}��z��½��©��z³½�©����z��������©������������z���

ii

�qfmitukddldnjidnjdkdoifnjpigmiprijqdiogsignoisdgkirfkmjivkfjjdnig�pÃd�

ii i ii
aÄ_XSY¹bfungj�kd» i RSV�UTXVTY¹bfungj�kd»

�djqiÅfnn�iÆfjsitolfnfmjkgjpk i ·gjkfeÇiblfjq�i�rrfedi�fkdejpk
xÈ��z��~�z�����z~����|�� � xÈ��z��~�z���½����|�½��z~�|�{�z���z}����½��©���É}���~�



 

Kansas City • St. Louis • Overland Park                                                   Page 1 of 1 

EXHIBIT “A” 

City of Edgerton - The Greenspace 

December 8th, 2022 

 

incite Design Studio (iDS) is pleased to submit this proposal to provide Architecture / Engineering Services for the above-

referenced project. This proposal summarizes understanding of the project and presents anticipated scope of Work. Also 

included are Typical Fees, an estimated cost for Services, and Notice to Proceed. Please provide your authorization to 

proceed with the Services by returning a signed and dated copy of this agreement. 

 

Scope of Work: 

 

Scope includes design services for a new gathering space/recreational complex for the City of Edgerton. 

 

General Conditions: 

 

Additional Services: 

Should the scope of work or project change appreciably, or should the Owner request additional services, additional time 

and compensation would be required. The fees for the additional services shall be negotiated prior to work 

commencement. iDS will notify the Owner if this occurs & will not proceed without approval.  

 

Reimbursables: 

The following items will be reimbursed by the owner at cost with no markup:  

• Printing  • Courier Service (if needed) 

 

Fee for “The Greenspace” 

 

iDS and the City of Edgerton have agreed to enter into a lump sum agreement for compensation. The amount is specified as 

follows: 

a. Phase I Basic Design Services                 $30,600 

b. Phase II Basic Design/CA Services         $424,943 ($455,543 minus Phase I) 

c. Addt’l Basic Services           $154,750 

d. Survey and Geotech                                Included above 

e. Extra Survey SE only                       $4,900 

Total Fee                                          $615,193 

 

Services Provided: 

 

Basic Services (included in fees): 

• Architecture and Interior Design 

• Structural Engineering 

• Mechanical, Electrical, and Plumbing Engineering 

• Construction Contract Negotiations 

• Construction Administration 

• Civil Engineering / Landscape Architecture 

• Surveying / Geotechnology Engineering 

• Food Service Design 

• Aquatics Design 

 

 

 

 

Supplemental Services (if required): 

• Third Party Cost Estimating 

• Third Party Special Inspections and Testing 

• Audio / Video Equipment Design 

• Technology Equipment Design 

• Low Voltage / Security Equipment Design 

• FFE Design 

• Cooperative Purchase Coordination (5% of PO) 

o Including, but not limited to: 

 Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment (FFE) 

 AV Equipment 

 Low Voltage / Security Equipment 

 Playground Equipment 

 Roofing Materials 

 



 

Agenda Item: Consider Agreement With Henderson Building Solutions 
for Greenspace Project to Provide Owners Representative Services 
During the Construction Phase 

 
 

City Council Action Item 
 
 

Council Meeting Date: December 8, 2022 
 
Department: Capital Improvements 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Background/Description of Item: 
In November 2021, Edgerton City Council approved an Agreement with Henderson Building 
Solutions (HBS) for Owner Representative Services for the Greenspace Project. That 
Agreement included Owners Representative Services only for Pre-Construction Phase in 
support of the Phase I Design Services Agreement with incite Design Studio.  
 
As the Project prepares for the Construction Phase, staff would recommend entering into an 
Agreement with HBS to provide Owners Representative Services for the Construction Phase of 
the Project. HBS brings significant experience in vertical construction and is crucial to the 
successful completion of the project, staying within the budget and schedule. 
 
The Agreement includes the following Owner’s Representative services: 

• Represent Client at Owner/Architect/Contractor progress meetings 
• Visit construction site weekly to assess and document progress and quality of work. 
• Advise Client on the need for, and appropriateness of, scope involved in all proposed 

change orders. Architect shall maintain responsible for advising Client on the 
appropriateness of add/deduct costs presented to the Client. 

• Present updates to staff/city council, in writing or in-person, on status of project 
progression relative to current construction schedule. Client to define type/frequency 
of updates. 

• Advise Client on responses to questions from the design team or contractor during the 
course of construction, whether informal or formalized via RFI, etc. 

• Assist Owner in preparing correspondence requesting Client initiated change orders 
that may impact cost or duration of the project. 

• Represent the Client as the Architect prepares punch-list(s) and assist Client in 
verifying all punch list items have been appropriately resolved. 

• Other items as requested by the Client 
 
This agreement structures payment for Owner’s Representative services similar to City 
Engineer services where City pays only for hours provided. HBS has agreed to a Not-to-Exceed 
amount for the Agreement of $140,000 based on projected hours needed for estimated 



Recommendation: Approve Agreement With Henderson Building 
Solutions for Greenspace Project to Provide Owners Representative 
Services During the Construction Phase with a Not-to-Exceed Amount of 
$140,000 

construction schedule. This amount is within the budgeted amount for Construction 
Administration and Inspection Services ($239,558) presented to City Council in August 2022.  
 
In addition to this Agreement, staff anticipates bringing to a future council meeting an 
additional Agreement for Construction Phase Services with HBS for Testing and Balancing 
(TAB) and Commissioning (Cx) of equipment for the building. 
 
The Agreement is still pending review by City Attorney. 
 
Related Ordinance(s) or Statue(s): N/A 

 
 
 
Funding Source: GO Bonds 
 
 
Budget Allocated:  Construction Administration and Inspection $236,558;  

Total Project $8,704,950 
 
 
Finance Director Approval:      
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Enclosed:   Draft Agreement for Professional Services 
    
Prepared by:    Beth Linn, City Administrator 
  
 



 

 

 

PROFESSIONAL 

SERVICES 

AGREEMENT 

CONSULTANT-CLIENT 

THIS PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) is made and entered into as of 

the  day   ,  (the “Effective Date”) by 
and between Henderson Building Solutions LLC., party of the first part, (the CONSULTANT), and CITY OF 

EDGERTON, KANSAS, party of the second part, (the CLIENT). 

 

WHEREAS, the CLIENT is authorized and empowered to contract with the CONSULTANT for the purpose 

of obtaining Professional Services for the following improvement/services (hereinafter referred to as the 
“Project”): 

 

Consulting services for design phase of the new Greenspace facility charged per the response to the 

Clients request for Letter of Interest included as part of this Agreement within Exhibit 1 

 

 

WHEREAS, the CONSULTANT is licensed in accordance with the laws of the State of Kansas and is qualified 

to perform the Professional Services desired by the CLIENT now therefore: 

 
IT IS AGREED by and between the two parties aforesaid as follows: 

 

Exhibits 1 through 4 

Professional (Owners Representation) Services for the construction of The Greenspace
project on an hourly basis with scope and rates as defined in Exhibit 1 and Exhibit 3
respectively.



 
 

 

SECTION 1 – DEFINITIONS 

 

As used in this Agreement, the following terms shall have the meanings ascribed herein unless otherwise 

stated or reasonably required by this contract, and other forms of any defined words shall have a meaning 
parallel thereto. 

 
1.1 “Additional Services” means any Services requested by the CLIENT which are not covered by 

Exhibit 1 of this Agreement. 

 

1.2 “Agreement” means this contract and includes change orders issued in writing. 
 

1.3 “CLIENT” or “Client” means the City of Edgerton. 
 

1.4 “CONSULTANT” or “Consultant” means the company identified on page 1 and any additional parties 
they might employ (upon the approval of CLIENT) to perform pursuant to this contract. 

 

1.5 “Contract Documents” means those documents so identified in the Agreement for this Project.. 
Terms defined in General Conditions shall have the same meaning when used in this Agreement 

unless otherwise specifically stated or in the case of a conflict in which case the definition used in 
this Agreement shall prevail in the interpretation of this Agreement. 

 

1.6 “Engineering Documents” or “Architectural Documents” or “Survey Documents” means plans, 
specifications, reports, drawings, tracings, designs, calculations, computer models, sketches, notes, 

memorandums or correspondence related to the work described in Exhibit 1 attached hereto. 

 
1.7 “Consulting Services” or “Engineering Services” or “Architectural Services” or “Survey Services” 

means the professional services, labor, materials, supplies, testing and other acts or duties required 

of the CONSULTANT under this Agreement, together with Additional Services as CLIENT may 
request and evidenced by a supplemental agreement pursuant to the terms of this Agreement. 

1.8 “Services” is a description of the required work as shown in Exhibit 1. 

 

SECTION 2 – RESPONSIBILITIES OF CONSULTANT 

 

2.1 SCOPE OF SERVICES: The CONSULTANT shall furnish and perform the various Professional Services 
of the Project to which this Agreement applies, as specifically provided in Exhibit 1 for the 

completion of the Project. 

 

2.2 GENERAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 

 

2.2.1. Personnel: The CONSULTANT shall assign qualified personnel to perform professional 
Services concerning the Project. At the time of execution of this Agreement, the parties 

anticipate that the following individual will perform as the principal point of contact on this 

Project. 
 

 

Name:  Joseph Chick 

Address:  10901 West 84th Terrace, Suite 300 

  Lenexa, KS  66214 

 Phone:  913.742.5159  



2.2.2. Standard of Care: In the performance of professional Services, CONSULTANT will use 

that level of care and skill ordinarily exercised by reputable members of CONSULTANT’s 
profession currently practicing in the same locality under similar conditions. 

2.2.3. Independent Contractor: The CONSULTANT is an independent contractor and as such 

is not an employee of the Client. 

 

2.2.4. Insurance: CONSULTANT will maintain insurance for this Agreement, as specifically 
provided in Exhibit 2. 

 

2.2.5. Subcontracting of Service: The CONSULTANT shall not subcontract or assign any of the 
Services to be performed under this Agreement without first obtaining the approval of the 

Client regarding the Services to be subcontracted or assigned and the firm or person 
proposed to perform the Services. Neither the CLIENT nor the CONSULTANT shall assign 

any rights or duties under this Agreement without the prior consent of the other party. 

 
2.2.6. Endorsement: When applicable, the CONSULTANT shall sign and seal final plans, 

specifications, estimates and data furnished by the CONSULTANT according to Kansas 

Statutes and Rules and Regulations. 

 
2.2.7. Force Majeure: Should performance of Services by CONSULTANT be affected by causes 

beyond its reasonable control, Force Majeure results. Force Majeure includes, but is not 
restricted to, acts of God; acts of a legislative, administrative or judicial entity; fires; floods; 

labor disturbances; epidemics; and unusually severe weather. CONSULTANT will be 

granted a reasonable time extension and the parties will negotiate an equitable adjustment 
to the price of any affected Work Order, where appropriate, based upon the effect of the 

Force Majeure on performance by CONSULTANT. 

 

2.2.8. Inspection of Documents: The CONSULTANT shall maintain Project records for 

inspection by the CLIENT during the contract period and for five (5) years from the date 
of final payment. 

 
 

SECTION 3 – CLIENT RESPONSIBILITIES 

 
3.1 GENERAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 

 

3.1.1. Communication: The CLIENT shall provide to the Consultant information and criteria 

regarding the CLIENT’s requirement for the Project; examine and respond in a timely 
manner to the Consultant’s submissions and give notice to the Consultant whenever the 

CLIENT observes or otherwise becomes aware of any defect in the Services. The CLIENT 
represents that all information they provide is accurate. CONSULTANT’S review and use of 

the information will be to the standard of care and any delays or additional costs due to 
inaccurate information will be the responsibility of the CLIENT. 

 

3.1.2. Access: The CLIENT will provide access agreements for the Consultant to enter public and 

private property when necessary. 

 

3.1.3. Duties: The CLIENT shall furnish and perform the various duties and Services in all phases 
of the Project which are outlined and designated in Exhibit 1 as the CLIENT’s responsibility. 

 

3.1.4. Program and Budget: The CLIENT shall provide full information stating the CLIENT’s 

objectives, schedule, budget with reasonable contingencies and necessary design criteria 
so that CONSULTANT is able to fully understand the project requirements. 



3.1.5. Testing: Any additional tests required to supplement the Scope of Services or tests 

required by law shall be furnished by the CLIENT. 

 

3.1.6. Legal, Insurance, Audit: The CLIENT shall furnish all legal, accounting and insurance 

counseling Services as may be necessary at any time for the Project. The CLIENT shall 
furnish all bond forms required for the Project. 

3.1.7. Project Representative: The CLIENT will assign the person indicated below to represent 

the CLIENT in coordinating this Project with the CONSULTANT, with authority to transmit 
instructions and define policies and decisions of the CLIENT. 

 
Name:  Scott Crain, PE 

Address:  10901 West 84th Terrace, Suite 300 

  Lenexa, KS  66214 

 Phone:  913.314.2830  

 

SECTION 4 – PAYMENT 

 
4.1 COMPENSATION 

 

4.1.1. Fee and Expense: The CLIENT agrees to pay the CONSULTANT a fee based on the actual 

hours expended on the Project at the rates indicated in the attached Fee Schedule; Exhibit 
3 and the actual reimbursable expenses permitted under this Agreement and incurred on 

the Project. This fee is based on the scope of Services outlined in Exhibit 1 of this 
Agreement. Payment is due within thirty (30) days of billing by the CONSULTANT and any 

late payment will incur an interest charge of one (1) percent per month. 

 

4.1.2. Hourly Rate: Any Additional Services which are not set forth in this Agreement will be 

charged on the basis of the hourly rate schedule attached hereto as Exhibit 3. No Additional 
Services or costs shall be incurred without proper written authorization of the CLIENT. 

 

4.1.3. Reimbursable Expenses: Reimbursable expenses shall be charged following approval 

by CLIENT. Reimbursable expenses include, but are not limited to, expenses of 
transportation in connection with the Project; expenses in connection with authorized out- 

of-town travel; expenses of printing and reproductions; postage; expenses of renderings 
and models requested by the CLIENT and other costs as authorized by the CLIENT. 

 

4.1.4. Billing: CONSULTANT shall bill the CLIENT monthly for services and reimbursable 

expenses according to Exhibit 3. The bill submitted by CONSULTANT shall itemize the 
services and reimbursable expenses for which payment is requested, notwithstanding any 

claim for interest or penalty claimed in a CONSULTANT’s invoice. The CLIENT agrees to 
pay within thirty (30) days of billing by the CONSULTANT and any late payment will incur 

an interest charge of one and (1) percent per month. 

 

4.1.5. Change in Scope: For modifications in authorized scope of services or project scope 
and/or modifications of drawings and/or specifications previously accepted by the CLIENT, 

when requested by the CLIENT and through no fault of the CONSULTANT, the 

CONSULTANT shall be compensated for time and expense required to incorporate such 
modifications at CONSULTANT’s standard hourly rates per Exhibit 3. CONSULTANT shall 

correct or revise errors or deficiencies in its designs, drawings or specifications without 
additional compensation when due to CONSULTANT’s negligence, error or omission. 



4.1.6. Supplemental Agreement: This Agreement may be amended to provide for additions, 

deletions and revisions in the Services or to modify the terms and conditions thereof by 
written amendment signed by both parties. The contract price and contract time may only 

be changed by a written supplemental agreement approved by the CLIENT, unless it is the 
result of an emergency situation, in which case the CLIENT may give verbal, e-mail or 

facsimile approval which shall be the same as written and approved supplemental 

agreement. 

 

SECTION 5 – MUTUAL PROVISIONS 

 

5.1 TERMINATION 

 

5.1.1. Notice: The CLIENT reserves the right to terminate this Agreement for either cause or for 
its convenience and without cause or default on the part of the CONSULTANT, by providing 

written notice of such termination to the CONSULTANT. Such notice will be with Twenty 
Four (24) hours' notice. 

 

The CONSULTANT reserves the right to terminate this Agreement based on any material 
breach by the CLIENT, but only upon giving notice to CLIENT of the alleged breach and 

providing CLIENT thirty (30) days to cure such alleged breach. 

 

Upon receipt of such notice from CLIENT, the CONSULTANT shall, at CLIENT’s option as 
contained in the notice; Immediately cease all Services and meet with CLIENT to determine 

what Services shall be required of the CONSULTANT in order to bring the Project to a 
reasonable termination in accordance with the request of the CLIENT. The CONSULTANT 

shall also provide to the CLIENT digital and/or mylar copies of drawings and documents 

completed or partially completed at the date of termination. The CONSULTANT is entitled 
to terminate this agreement by providing thirty (30) days written notice. 

5.1.2. Compensation for Convenience Termination: If CLIENT shall terminate for its 

convenience, as herein provided, CLIENT shall compensate CONSULTANT for all Services 
completed to date prior to receipt of the termination notice. 

 
5.1.3. Compensation for Default Termination: If the CLIENT shall terminate for cause or 

default on the part of the CONSULTANT, the CLIENT shall compensate the CONSULTANT 

for the reasonable cost of Services completed to date of its receipt of the termination 
notice. Compensation shall not include anticipatory profit or consequential damages, 

neither of which will be allowed. 

 

5.1.4. Incomplete Documents: Neither the CONSULTANT, nor its subconsultant, shall be 
responsible for errors or omissions in documents which are incomplete as a result of an 

early termination under this section, the CONSULTANT having been deprived of the 
opportunity to complete such documents and certify them as ready for construction and/or 

complete. 

 
5.2 DISPUTE RESOLUTION 

 

5.2.1. If a claim, dispute or controversy arises out of or relates to the interpretation, application, 
enforcement or performance of Services under this Agreement, CONSULTANT and CLIENT 

agree first to try in good faith to settle the dispute by negotiations between senior 

management of CONSULTANT and CLIENT. If such negotiations are unsuccessful, 
CONSULTANT and CLIENT agree to attempt to settle the dispute by good faith mediation. 

If the dispute cannot be settled through mediation, and unless otherwise mutually agreed, 
the dispute shall be settled by litigation in an appropriate court in Kansas. Except as 



otherwise provided herein, each party shall be responsible for its own legal costs and 

attorneys’ fees. 

 

5.3 OWNERSHIP OF INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE 

 
5.3.1. Reports, drawings, plans or other documents (or copies) furnished to CONSULTANT by the 

CLIENT shall, at CLIENT’s written request, be returned upon completion of the Services 
hereunder.Reports, drawings, plans, documents, software, field notes and work product 

(or copies thereof) in any form prepared or furnished by CONSULTANT under this 

Agreement are instruments of service. Exclusive ownership, copyright and title to all 
instruments of service remain with CONSULTANT. CLIENT is hereby granted a License to 

Use instruments of service with use limited to use on this project. The instruments of 
service are not intended or represented to be suitable for reuse by CLIENT or others on 

extensions of the work or on any other project. 

 

5.4 INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS 

 
5.4.1. CLIENT shall indemnify and hold CONSULTANT, its officers and employees harmless from 

and against any claim, judgment, demand or cause of action to the extent caused by: (i) 

CLIENT’s breach of this Agreement; (ii) the negligent acts or omissions of CLIENT or its 
employees, contractors or agents. 

 
5.4.2. CONSULTANT shall indemnify and hold CLIENT and its employees and officials from loss 

to the extent caused by: (i) CONSULTANT’S breach of this Agreement; (ii) incurred as a 
result of the negligence, errors or omissions of the CONSULTANT, its officers or employees 

in performance of Services pursuant to this Agreement. 

 

5.5 ENTIRE AGREEMENT 

 

5.5.1. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties and supersedes all 

prior agreements, whether oral or written, covering the same subject matter. This 
Agreement may not be modified or amended except in writing mutually agreed to and 

accepted by both parties to this Agreement. 

 

5.6 APPLICABLE LAW 

 

5.6.1. This Agreement is entered into under and pursuant to, and is to be construed and 

enforceable in accordance with laws of the State of Kansas. 

 

5.7 ASSIGNMENT OF AGREEMENT 

 
5.7.1. This Agreement shall not be assigned or transferred by either the CONSULTANT or the 

CLIENT without the written consent of the other. 

 

5.8 NO THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES 

 

5.8.1. Nothing contained herein shall create a contractual relationship with, or any rights in favor 
of, any third party. 

 

5.9 COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS 

 
5.10.1 CONSULTANT shall abide by known applicable federal, state and local laws, ordinances and 

regulations applicable to this Project until the Consulting Services required by this 
Agreement are completed consistent with the Professional Standard of Care. CONSULTANT 



shall secure occupational and professional licenses, permits, etc., from public and private 

sources necessary for the fulfillment of its obligations under this Agreement. 

 

5.10 TITLES, SUBHEADS AND CAPITALIZATION 

5.11.1 Titles and subheadings as used herein are provided only as a matter of convenience and 

shall have no legal bearing on the interpretation of any provision of the Agreement. Some 

terms are capitalized throughout the Agreement but the use of or failure to use capitals 
shall have no legal bearing on the interpretation of such terms. 

 
5.11 SEVERABILITY CLAUSE 

 

5.11.1. Should any provision of this Agreement be determined to be void, invalid or unenforceable 

or illegal for whatever reason, such provisions shall be null and void; provided, however 
that the remaining provisions of this Agreement shall be unaffected hereby and shall 

continue to be valid and enforceable. 

 

5.12 FIELD REPRESENTATION 

 

5.12.1. Unless otherwise expressly agreed to in writing, CONSULTANT shall not be responsible for 
the safety or direction of the means and methods at the contractor’s project site or their 

employees or agents, and the presence of CONSULTANT at the project site will not relieve 
the contractor of its responsibilities for performing the work in accordance with applicable 

regulations, or in accordance with project plans and specifications. If necessary, CLIENT 

will advise any contractors that Consultant’s Services are so limited. CONSULTANT will not 
assume the role of “prime contractor”, “constructor”, “controlling employer”, “supervisor” 

or their equivalents, unless the scope of such Services are expressly agreed to in writing. 

 
5.13 HAZARDOUS MATERIALS 

 

5.13.1. The CONSULTANT and the CONSULTANT’s subconsultants shall have no responsibility for 
the discovery, presence, handling, removal or disposal or exposure of persons to hazardous 

materials in any form at the Project site. 

 

5.14 AFFIRMATIVE ACTION 

 

5.14.1. The CONSULTANT agrees to comply with the provisions of K.S.A. 44-1030 in the Kansas 
Acts Against Discrimination. 

 

5.15 SPECIAL PROVISIONS 

 

5.15.1. Special Provisions may be attached and become a part of this agreement as Exhibit 4. 



 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement in duplicate this  day of 
  , 20 . 

 

 
CONSULTANT: CLIENT: 

 
Henderson Building Solutions, LLC 

(Firm Name) 
City of Edgerton, Kansas 

 
 

By:   By:    

Printed Name: Stephen E. Hancock   Printed Name:      

Title:  Managing Director | Principal  Title: 

 

END OF CONSULTANT-CLIENT AGREEMENT 

President



EXHIBIT 1 
SCOPE OF SERVICES 

 
 

Scope of Services 
 

The Consultant will provide hourly preconstruction Owners Representative support, as may be 

requested by the Client, in the following areas… 
 

1. Land development 
2. Utility coordination 

3. A/E design coordination and review 
4. Space adjacencies 

5. Building materials/product selection 

6. Fixtures, furnishings and equipment selection and procurement 
7. Material lead times 

8. Constructability 
9. Overall project budget management 

10. Scheduling 
11. Building systems selection 

12. Updates to staff/city council/public 

13. Selection of construction delivery method 
14. Other items as requested by the Client 

 
Excluded services 

 
1. Construction cost estimating 

 
Response to the Clients request for Letter of Interest on the following pages…

1. Represent Client at Owner/Architect/Contractor progress meetings.
2. Visit construction site weekly to assess and document progress and quality
of work.
3. Advise Client on the need for, and appropriateness of, scope involved in all
proposed change orders.  Architect shall maintain responsible for advising
Client on the appropriateness of add/deduct costs presented to the Client.
4. Present updates to staff/city council, in writing or in-person, on status of
project progression relative to current construction schedule.  Client to define
type/frequency of updates.
5. Advise Client on responses to questions from the design team or contractor
during the course of construction, whether informal or formalized via RFI, etc.
6. Assist Owner in preparing correspondence requesting Client initiated
change orders that may impact cost or duration of the project.
7. Represent the Client as the Architect prepares punch-list(s) and assist
Client in verifying all punch list items have been appropriately resolved.
8. Other items as requested by the Client.

1. Validation of construction cost appropriateness related to post-bid scope changes.
2. All responsibilities of the Architect as defined in their agreement with the Client.
3. All responsibilities of the Contractor as defined in their agreement with the Client.



EXHIBIT 2 

 
CITY OF EDGERTON, KS 

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS FOR DESIGN & CONSULTING SERVICES - 2020 

 

Consultant shall procure and maintain at its sole cost and expense, the following insurance coverage for 

the duration of the project and for a period of at least two (2) years (five years for professional liability 
insurance) following termination of this agreement, with minimum acceptable limits as follows: 

 
(1) COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY 

$1,000,000 Per Occurrence 

$2,000,000 Aggregate 
 

Coverage shall be written on ISO occurrence form CG 0001 or equivalent. Endorsements or policy 
provisions that limit contractual liability are not acceptable. It shall also name City, it’s officers, 

officials, employees, and agents as additional insureds on a primary basis, not contributing with 

any insurance maintained by the additional insured, using ISO additional insured endorsement CG 
2010, or its equivalent, copies of which are required to be attached to the certificate of insurance. 

 
(2) WORKERS COMPENSATION - STATUTORY & EMPLOYERS LIABILITY 

$100,000 Each Accident 
$500,000 Policy Limit - Disease 

$100,000 Each Employee – Disease 

 
Coverage shall apply to all workers and employees related to the work, including sole proprietors, 

partners, members of an LLC, and officers of a corporation, regardless of whether or not such 
persons come under the statutory requirements to carry this coverage. Firms domiciled outside 

the state of Kansas must have “other states” coverage in effect. 

 
(3) PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY / ERRORS & OMISSIONS 

$1,000,000 Per Claim 
$2,000,000 Aggregate 

 
This coverage, shall apply to actual or alleged negligent wrongful acts, errors or omissions 

resulting in claim(s) for damages related to the work involving the operations of Consultant, 

and/or its sub-Consultant(s) if any are utilized in the completion of the work. If such policy is 
“claims-made” form, the retroactive date must be shown and must be before the date of the 

Agreement or the beginning of work set forth in the Agreement. This insurance must be 
maintained and evidence of insurance must be provided for at least Five (5) years after 

termination of this Agreement. If coverage is canceled or non-renewed and not replaced with 

another “claims-made” policy form with a Retroactive Date prior to the Agreement effective date, 
Consultant must purchase “extended reporting period” (tail) coverage for a minimum period 

representing at least Five (5) years after termination of this agreement. 



CITY OF EDGERTON, KS 

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS FOR DESIGN & CONSULTING SERVICES – 2020, CONT’D 

 

(4) WAIVER OF SUBROGATION 
 

Consultant, and in addition, its insurers, through policy endorsement, and to the fullest extent 
permitted by law, waives all rights against City, it’s officers, officials, employees, and agents for 

recovery of damages to the extent that these damages are covered by commercial general liability, 
commercial umbrella liability, business auto liability or workers compensation and employers 

liability insurance maintained per the requirements stated above. 

 
(5) CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE 

 
Prior to commencing the work, Consultant shall furnish an acceptable certificate(s) of insurance, 

identifying insurers that write Consultant’s coverages, with minimum Best’s Guide Rating of A- 

and Class VIII or better, and authorized to do business in the state of Kansas. Certificate will 
evidence the required coverage and endorsements stated above. Should any of the above-

described policies be cancelled or non-renewed, the City shall first be provided 30 days prior 
written notice, except 10 days for non-payment of premium. This cancellation provision shall be 

indicated on the certificate of insurance. City also reserves the right to obtain copies of 

Consultant’s policies to validate coverage in effect if certificates are ambiguous. Annually, 
Consultant agrees to provide a new/replacement formal certificate of insurance five (5) days prior 

to the expiration date. If any portion of the work is to be subcontracted, Consultant shall require 
that the subcontracted Consultant(s) shall comply with the same indemnification agreement terms 

and be required to provide and maintain all insurance coverages and provisions as stated above, 
with a formal certificate of insurance acceptable to City evidencing same. Self-Insured retentions 

must be declared to and approved by City. If consultant is self-insured for any of the above 

coverages, such self-insurance must be approved by City, which may require written guarantees 
for payment of self-insured losses and related investigation, administration, and defense costs. 

And it must provide claims handling procedures acceptable to the City. Acceptance of any 
certificate that does not comply with the above requirements shall not operate as a waiver of 

Consultant’s obligations hereunder. And the fact that insurance is obtained by Consultant shall not 

be deemed to release or diminish the liability of Consultant including, without limitation, liability 
under the indemnity provisions of this contract. Damages recoverable by City shall not be limited 

by the amount of the required insurance coverage. Consultant shall notify City in writing as soon 
as possible after any occurrence that could potentially lead to any lawsuit and/or after it receives 

notice or knowledge of any demand, claim, cause of action, lawsuit, or action arising out of the 
work performed under this contract. 



EXHIBIT 3 

COST AND SCHEDULE 

 

Cost:  Services will be billed at the following hourly rates… 

 

Mileage will be billed at $0.56/mile. 

Expenses will be billed at 1.0 multiplier. 

 

Schedule:  Since a construction delivery method has not yet been selected by the Client, the Owners 

Representative preconstruction consulting services under this Agreement will terminate when the Client has 

entered into an agreement for construction services.  If at that time it is mutually agreeable to both parties, an 

agreement pertaining to Owners Representative consulting services for construction and close out of the project 

may be executed.

Anticipated services include a senior construction manager @ 8 hours per week for 68 weeks + $5,000
reimbursable expenses.  Services will be billed based on actual services requested/provided.

Mileage will be billed at the rate the CONSULTANT is utilizing consistent with the time of travel.

Expenses will be billed at a 1.0 multiplier.



EXHIBIT 4 

SPECIAL PROVISIONS 

 

Not Used 



 

Agenda Item: Consider Professional Services Agreement Between City of 
Edgerton and Olsson Inc. for Streetlight Study and Inventory 

 
 

City Council Action Item 
 
 

Council Meeting Date: December 08, 2022 
 
Department: Public Works 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Background/Description of Item: 
On September 29, 2022 the City of Edgerton issued a Request for Qualifications  seeking 
engineering teams for the analysis of the Streetlight Study and Inventory. The project includes 
the analysis of the current inventory and condition of streetlights within Edgerton City limits 
and the LPKC area as well.  
 
Responses for the Request for Qualifications were due on November 03, 2022. The City 
received only one response to the RFQ from Olsson Inc. After reviewing the response and 
meeting with the team, the selection committee (Public Works Director and CIP Project 
Manager) recommends Olsson Inc. as the best, most qualified team for the project. Olsson 
has significant experience with this type of work with other municipalities of similar size and 
municipalities of larger populations.   
 
The Scope of Work includes (1) existing street lighting assessment and recommendations; (2) 
recommendations for street lighting standards/design criteria; and (3) analysis of existing 
system practice and buy-out of Evergy lighting equipment. The existing street lighting 
assessment includes a field inventory of street lighting with information on street light pole 
type, luminaire type, power supply and general condition. The recommendations for street 
lighting standards includes working with the city to develop design criteria and specifications. 
These design criteria and specifications will be used to identify deficient street lighting 
locations and gaps within the City. Finally, Olsson will investigate the potential costs, rate of 
return and capital investment comparison for purchasing currently leased street lighting 
fixtures from Evergy. At the conclusion, Olsson will prepare a report that includes CIP plan, 
maps and implementation plan for all recommendations. That report will also include a 
summary of the buy-back review.  
 
Enclosed is the draft Professional Services Agreement between the City of Edgerton and 
Olsson Inc. for the Project. The Professional Services Agreement is still under review by both 
Olsson and the City. All revisions are pending approval from City Engineer, City’s Insurance 
Representative, and City Attorney. 
 



Recommendation: Approve Professional Services Agreement Between 
City of Edgerton and Olsson Inc. for Streetlight Study and Inventory 
pending changes from City Attorney and Authorize the Mayor to execute 
the agreement. 

The Project budget included in the 2023-2027 Adopted CIP is $66,500, with 100% funding 
from the General Fund. Staff has reviewed the proposed scope, initially making adjustments to 
end up with a scope that balances good stewardship of funds while having a bill of work that 
still provides a reliable analysis of our inventory and tools to use in the future. After 
negotiation scope and fee with the consultant the price for services is $42,385.  
 
Upon City Attorney approval, City Staff recommends entering into a contract with Olsson Inc. 
to inventory the City’s current streetlight assets and study the system, including overall 
coverage of existing lights, as well as buy-out procedures that would need to occur with 
Evergy. 
 
Related Ordinance(s) or Statue(s): N/A 

 
 
 
Funding Source:  General Fund 
 
 
Budget Allocated:  $66,500 
 

Finance Director Approval:  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Enclosed:  Draft Professional Services Agreement including Exhibit A (Scope of 

Services) and Exhibit B (Fee Schedule) 
 
Prepared by:  Brian Stanley, CIP Project Manager 
  
 



 
 
 

PROFESSIONAL 
SERVICES 

AGREEMENT 
CONSULTANT-CLIENT 

THIS PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) is made and entered into as of 
the    day   ,  (the “Effective Date”) by 
and between  Olsson Inc. ., party of the first part, (the CONSULTANT), 
and ___City of Edgerton________________________________, party of the second part, (the CLIENT). 

 
WHEREAS, the CLIENT is authorized and empowered to contract with the CONSULTANT for the purpose 
of obtaining Professional Services for the following improvement/services (hereinafter referred to as the 
“Project”): 

 
 Olsson Inc. 
 
 
 

WHEREAS, the CONSULTANT is licensed in accordance with the laws of the State of Kansas and is qualified 
to perform the Professional Services desired by the CLIENT now therefore: 

 
IT IS AGREED by and between the two parties aforesaid as follows: 



 
 
 

SECTION 1 – DEFINITIONS 
 

As used in this Agreement, the following terms shall have the meanings ascribed herein unless otherwise 
stated or reasonably required by this contract, and other forms of any defined words shall have a meaning 
parallel thereto. 

 
1.1 “Additional Services” means any Services requested by the CLIENT which are not covered by 

Exhibit 1 of this Agreement. 
 

1.2 “Agreement” means this contract and includes change orders issued in writing. 
 

1.3 “CLIENT” or “Client” means the City of Edgerton. 
 

1.4 “CONSULTANT” or “Consultant” means the company identified on page 1 and any additional parties 
they might employ (upon the approval of CLIENT) to perform pursuant to this contract. 

 
1.5 “Contract Documents” means those documents so identified in the Agreement for this Project.. 

Terms defined in General Conditions shall have the same meaning when used in this Agreement 
unless otherwise specifically stated or in the case of a conflict in which case the definition used in 
this Agreement shall prevail in the interpretation of this Agreement. 

 
1.6 “Engineering Documents” or “Architectural Documents” or “Survey Documents” means plans, 

specifications, reports, drawings, tracings, designs, calculations, computer models, sketches, notes, 
memorandums or correspondence related to the work described in Exhibit 1 attached hereto. 

 
1.7 “Consulting Services” or “Engineering Services” or “Architectural Services” or “Survey Services” 

means the professional services, labor, materials, supplies, testing and other acts or duties required 
of the CONSULTANT under this Agreement, together with Additional Services as CLIENT may 
request and evidenced by a supplemental agreement pursuant to the terms of this Agreement. 

1.8 “Services” is a description of the required work as shown in Exhibit 1. 
 

SECTION 2 – RESPONSIBILITIES OF CONSULTANT 
 

2.1 SCOPE OF SERVICES: The CONSULTANT shall furnish and perform the various Professional Services 
of the Project to which this Agreement applies, as specifically provided in Exhibit 1 for the 
completion of the Project. 

 
2.2 GENERAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 

 
2.2.1. Personnel: The CONSULTANT shall assign qualified personnel to perform professional 

Services concerning the Project. At the time of execution of this Agreement, the parties 
anticipate that the following individual will perform as the principal point of contact on this 
Project. 

 
Name: 

Address: 
 

 
Phone: 

 



2.2.2. Standard of Care: In the performance of professional Services, CONSULTANT will use 
that level of care and skill ordinarily exercised by reputable members of CONSULTANT’s 
profession currently practicing in the same locality under similar conditions. 

2.2.3. Independent Contractor: The CONSULTANT is an independent contractor and as such 
is not an employee of the Client. 

 
2.2.4. Insurance: CONSULTANT will maintain insurance for this Agreement, as specifically 

provided in Exhibit 2. 
 

2.2.5. Subcontracting of Service: The CONSULTANT shall not subcontract or assign any of the 
Services to be performed under this Agreement without first obtaining the approval of the 
Client regarding the Services to be subcontracted or assigned and the firm or person 
proposed to perform the Services. Neither the CLIENT nor the CONSULTANT shall assign 
any rights or duties under this Agreement without the prior consent of the other party. 

 
2.2.6. Endorsement: When applicable, the CONSULTANT shall sign and seal final plans, 

specifications, estimates and data furnished by the CONSULTANT according to Kansas 
Statutes and Rules and Regulations. 

 
2.2.7. Force Majeure: Should performance of Services by CONSULTANT be affected by causes 

beyond its reasonable control, Force Majeure results. Force Majeure includes, but is not 
restricted to, acts of God; acts of a legislative, administrative or judicial entity; fires; floods; 
labor disturbances; epidemics; and unusually severe weather. CONSULTANT will be 
granted a reasonable time extension and the parties will negotiate an equitable adjustment 
to the price of any affected Work Order, where appropriate, based upon the effect of the 
Force Majeure on performance by CONSULTANT. 

 
2.2.8. Inspection of Documents: The CONSULTANT shall maintain Project records for 

inspection by the CLIENT during the contract period and for five (5) years from the date 
of final payment. 

 
 

SECTION 3 – CLIENT RESPONSIBILITIES 
 

3.1 GENERAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 
 

3.1.1. Communication: The CLIENT shall provide to the Consultant information and criteria 
regarding the CLIENT’s requirement for the Project; examine and respond in a timely 
manner to the Consultant’s submissions and give notice to the Consultant whenever the 
CLIENT observes or otherwise becomes aware of any defect in the Services. The CLIENT 
represents that all information they provide is accurate. CONSULTANT’S review and use of 
the information will be to the standard of care and any delays or additional costs due to 
inaccurate information will be the responsibility of the CLIENT. 

 
3.1.2. Access: The CLIENT will provide access agreements for the Consultant to enter public and 

private property when necessary. 
 

3.1.3. Duties: The CLIENT shall furnish and perform the various duties and Services in all phases 
of the Project which are outlined and designated in Exhibit 1 as the CLIENT’s responsibility. 

 
3.1.4. Program and Budget: The CLIENT shall provide full information stating the CLIENT’s 

objectives, schedule, budget with reasonable contingencies and necessary design criteria 
so that CONSULTANT is able to fully understand the project requirements. 



3.1.5. Testing: Any additional tests required to supplement the Scope of Services or tests 
required by law shall be furnished by the CLIENT. 

 
3.1.6. Legal, Insurance, Audit: The CLIENT shall furnish all legal, accounting and insurance 

counseling Services as may be necessary at any time for the Project. The CLIENT shall 
furnish all bond forms required for the Project. 

3.1.7. Project Representative: The CLIENT will assign the person indicated below to represent 
the CLIENT in coordinating this Project with the CONSULTANT, with authority to transmit 
instructions and define policies and decisions of the CLIENT. 

 
 

Name:  
Address: 

 

Phone: 
 

 
 

SECTION 4 – PAYMENT 
 

4.1 COMPENSATION 
 

4.1.1. Fee and Expense: The CLIENT agrees to pay the CONSULTANT a fee based on the actual 
hours expended on the Project at the rates indicated in the attached Fee Schedule; Exhibit 
3 and the actual reimbursable expenses permitted under this Agreement and incurred on 
the Project. This fee is based on the scope of Services outlined in Exhibit 1 of this 
Agreement. Payment is due within thirty (30) days of billing by the CONSULTANT and any 
late payment will incur an interest charge of one (1) percent per month. 

 
4.1.2. Hourly Rate: Any Additional Services which are not set forth in this Agreement will be 

charged on the basis of the hourly rate schedule attached hereto as Exhibit 3. No Additional 
Services or costs shall be incurred without proper written authorization of the CLIENT. 

 
4.1.3. Reimbursable Expenses: Reimbursable expenses shall be charged following approval 

by CLIENT. Reimbursable expenses include, but are not limited to, expenses of 
transportation in connection with the Project; expenses in connection with authorized out- 
of-town travel; expenses of printing and reproductions; postage; expenses of renderings 
and models requested by the CLIENT and other costs as authorized by the CLIENT. 

 
4.1.4. Billing: CONSULTANT shall bill the CLIENT monthly for services and reimbursable 

expenses according to Exhibit 3. The bill submitted by CONSULTANT shall itemize the 
services and reimbursable expenses for which payment is requested, notwithstanding any 
claim for interest or penalty claimed in a CONSULTANT’s invoice. The CLIENT agrees to 
pay within thirty (30) days of billing by the CONSULTANT and any late payment will incur 
an interest charge of one and (1) percent per month. 

 
4.1.5. Change in Scope: For modifications in authorized scope of services or project scope 

and/or modifications of drawings and/or specifications previously accepted by the CLIENT, 
when requested by the CLIENT and through no fault of the CONSULTANT, the 
CONSULTANT shall be compensated for time and expense required to incorporate such 
modifications at CONSULTANT’s standard hourly rates per Exhibit 3. CONSULTANT shall 
correct or revise errors or deficiencies in its designs, drawings or specifications without 
additional compensation when due to CONSULTANT’s negligence, error or omission. 



4.1.6. Supplemental Agreement: This Agreement may be amended to provide for additions, 
deletions and revisions in the Services or to modify the terms and conditions thereof by 
written amendment signed by both parties. The contract price and contract time may only 
be changed by a written supplemental agreement approved by the CLIENT, unless it is the 
result of an emergency situation, in which case the CLIENT may give verbal, e-mail or 
facsimile approval which shall be the same as written and approved supplemental 
agreement. 

 

SECTION 5 – MUTUAL PROVISIONS 
 

5.1 TERMINATION 
 

5.1.1. Notice: The CLIENT reserves the right to terminate this Agreement for either cause or for 
its convenience and without cause or default on the part of the CONSULTANT, by providing 
written notice of such termination to the CONSULTANT. Such notice will be with Twenty 
Four (24) hours' notice. 

 
The CONSULTANT reserves the right to terminate this Agreement based on any material 
breach by the CLIENT, but only upon giving notice to CLIENT of the alleged breach and 
providing CLIENT thirty (30) days to cure such alleged breach. 

 
Upon receipt of such notice from CLIENT, the CONSULTANT shall, at CLIENT’s option as 
contained in the notice; Immediately cease all Services and meet with CLIENT to determine 
what Services shall be required of the CONSULTANT in order to bring the Project to a 
reasonable termination in accordance with the request of the CLIENT. The CONSULTANT 
shall also provide to the CLIENT digital and/or mylar copies of drawings and documents 
completed or partially completed at the date of termination. The CONSULTANT is entitled 
to terminate this agreement by providing thirty (30) days written notice. 

5.1.2. Compensation for Convenience Termination: If CLIENT shall terminate for its 
convenience, as herein provided, CLIENT shall compensate CONSULTANT for all Services 
completed to date prior to receipt of the termination notice. 

 
5.1.3. Compensation for Default Termination: If the CLIENT shall terminate for cause or 

default on the part of the CONSULTANT, the CLIENT shall compensate the CONSULTANT 
for the reasonable cost of Services completed to date of its receipt of the termination 
notice. Compensation shall not include anticipatory profit or consequential damages, 
neither of which will be allowed. 

 
5.1.4. Incomplete Documents: Neither the CONSULTANT, nor its subconsultant, shall be 

responsible for errors or omissions in documents which are incomplete as a result of an 
early termination under this section, the CONSULTANT having been deprived of the 
opportunity to complete such documents and certify them as ready for construction and/or 
complete. 

 
5.2 DISPUTE RESOLUTION 

 
5.2.1. If a claim, dispute or controversy arises out of or relates to the interpretation, application, 

enforcement or performance of Services under this Agreement, CONSULTANT and CLIENT 
agree first to try in good faith to settle the dispute by negotiations between senior 
management of CONSULTANT and CLIENT. If such negotiations are unsuccessful, 
CONSULTANT and CLIENT agree to attempt to settle the dispute by good faith mediation. 
If the dispute cannot be settled through mediation, and unless otherwise mutually agreed, 
the dispute shall be settled by litigation in an appropriate court in Kansas. Except as 



otherwise provided herein, each party shall be responsible for its own legal costs and 
attorneys’ fees. 

 
5.3 OWNERSHIP OF INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE 

 
5.3.1. Reports, drawings, plans or other documents (or copies) furnished to CONSULTANT by the 

CLIENT shall, at CLIENT’s written request, be returned upon completion of the Services 
hereunder.Reports, drawings, plans, documents, software, field notes and work product 
(or copies thereof) in any form prepared or furnished by CONSULTANT under this 
Agreement are instruments of service. Exclusive ownership, copyright and title to all 
instruments of service remain with CONSULTANT. CLIENT is hereby granted a License to 
Use instruments of service with use limited to use on this project. The instruments of 
service are not intended or represented to be suitable for reuse by CLIENT or others on 
extensions of the work or on any other project. 

 
5.4 INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS 

 
5.4.1. CLIENT shall indemnify and hold CONSULTANT, its officers and employees harmless from 

and against any claim, judgment, demand or cause of action to the extent caused by: (i) 
CLIENT’s breach of this Agreement; (ii) the negligent acts or omissions of CLIENT or its 
employees, contractors or agents. 

 
5.4.2. CONSULTANT shall indemnify and hold CLIENT and its employees and officials from loss 

to the extent caused by: (i) CONSULTANT’S breach of this Agreement; (ii) incurred as a 
result of the negligence, errors or omissions of the CONSULTANT, its officers or employees 
in performance of Services pursuant to this Agreement. 

 
5.5 ENTIRE AGREEMENT 

 
5.5.1. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties and supersedes all 

prior agreements, whether oral or written, covering the same subject matter. This 
Agreement may not be modified or amended except in writing mutually agreed to and 
accepted by both parties to this Agreement. 

 
5.6 APPLICABLE LAW 

 
5.6.1. This Agreement is entered into under and pursuant to, and is to be construed and 

enforceable in accordance with laws of the State of Kansas. 
 

5.7 ASSIGNMENT OF AGREEMENT 
 

5.7.1. This Agreement shall not be assigned or transferred by either the CONSULTANT or the 
CLIENT without the written consent of the other. 

 
5.8 NO THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES 

 
5.8.1. Nothing contained herein shall create a contractual relationship with, or any rights in favor 

of, any third party. 
 

5.9 COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS 
 

5.10.1 CONSULTANT shall abide by known applicable federal, state and local laws, ordinances and 
regulations applicable to this Project until the Consulting Services required by this 
Agreement are completed consistent with the Professional Standard of Care. CONSULTANT 



shall secure occupational and professional licenses, permits, etc., from public and private 
sources necessary for the fulfillment of its obligations under this Agreement. 

 
5.10 TITLES, SUBHEADS AND CAPITALIZATION 

5.11.1 Titles and subheadings as used herein are provided only as a matter of convenience and 
shall have no legal bearing on the interpretation of any provision of the Agreement. Some 
terms are capitalized throughout the Agreement but the use of or failure to use capitals 
shall have no legal bearing on the interpretation of such terms. 

 
5.11 SEVERABILITY CLAUSE 

 
5.11.1. Should any provision of this Agreement be determined to be void, invalid or unenforceable 

or illegal for whatever reason, such provisions shall be null and void; provided, however 
that the remaining provisions of this Agreement shall be unaffected hereby and shall 
continue to be valid and enforceable. 

 
5.12 FIELD REPRESENTATION 

 
5.12.1. Unless otherwise expressly agreed to in writing, CONSULTANT shall not be responsible for 

the safety or direction of the means and methods at the contractor’s project site or their 
employees or agents, and the presence of CONSULTANT at the project site will not relieve 
the contractor of its responsibilities for performing the work in accordance with applicable 
regulations, or in accordance with project plans and specifications. If necessary, CLIENT 
will advise any contractors that Consultant’s Services are so limited. CONSULTANT will not 
assume the role of “prime contractor”, “constructor”, “controlling employer”, “supervisor” 
or their equivalents, unless the scope of such Services are expressly agreed to in writing. 

 
5.13 HAZARDOUS MATERIALS 

 
5.13.1. The CONSULTANT and the CONSULTANT’s subconsultants shall have no responsibility for 

the discovery, presence, handling, removal or disposal or exposure of persons to hazardous 
materials in any form at the Project site. 

 
5.14 AFFIRMATIVE ACTION 

 
5.14.1. The CONSULTANT agrees to comply with the provisions of K.S.A. 44-1030 in the Kansas 

Acts Against Discrimination. 
 

5.15 SPECIAL PROVISIONS 
 

5.15.1. Special Provisions may be attached and become a part of this agreement as Exhibit 4. 



 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement  in duplicate this  day of 
  , 20 . 

 
 

CONSULTANT: CLIENT: 
 
 

(Firm Name) 
City of Edgerton, 
Kansas 

 
 

By:    By:    

Printed Name:    Printed Name:      

Title:    Title: 
 

END OF CONSULTANT-CLIENT AGREEMENT 



EXHIBIT 1 
SCOPE OF SERVICES 

 
 

City of Edgerton Street Lighting Masterplan 
 
This exhibit is hereby attached to and made a part of the Agreement for Professional Services dated X of X, 2022, 
between City of Edgerton, Kansas (“City”) and Olsson, Inc. (“Olsson”) providing for professional services. Olsson’s 
Scope of Services for the Agreement is as indicated below. 
 
GENERAL 
 
Olsson has acquainted itself with the information provided by Client relative to the project and based upon such 
information offers to provide the services described below for the project.  Client warrants that it is either the 
legal owner of the property to be improved by this Project or that Client is acting as the duly authorized agent of 
the legal owner of such property.    
 
SCOPE OF SERVICES – Complete a full assessment of the City of Edgerton’s current lighting systems 
and provide the following: 
 Recommendations for Street Lighting Standards / Design Criteria 
 Existing Street Lighting Assessment & Recommendations 
 Analysis of Existing System Practice and Buy-out of Evergy Lighting Equipment 
 
Phase 100 – Project Management  

 
Project Management 
Project management is responsible for coordination of the various people that are involved in the 
project, tracking of work completion, and project management. 
 
Quality Assurance / Quality Control (QA/QC) 
Quality control will be conducted throughout the project and prior to submittal of all project 
deliverables.  
 

Monthly Progress Meetings 
Olsson will lead monthly progress meetings with the city and any stakeholders to provide regular updates 

and resolve any outstanding questions. (Assume 10 meetings.) These meetings are in addition to 
item specific meetings listed below.  
 

Phase 200 – Project Kick-Off and Initial Data Collection 
 

Review Existing Data and Plans 
Upon notice to proceed, we will conduct a comprehensive review of any existing data and plans provided 

prior to the kickoff meeting. Information to be provided by the city includes but is not limited to: 
 

• Existing GIS information  
• Existing and proposed street lighting network  
• As-built drawings  
• Known traffic street lighting deficiencies 

  



Kick-Off Meeting 
Once notice to proceed has been received, Olsson will schedule, coordinate and attend an in-person kick-

off meeting with city staff. At this meeting Olsson will collect all existing traffic systems information 
and interview existing staff to obtain historical knowledge. The data collection checklist will also 
be discussed and finalized. 

 
Phase 300 – Data Collection 

 
ArcGIS Field Maps App Customization 
Olsson will customize the ArcGIS Field Maps mobile app for this project to automatically populate GIS with 

information and pictures collected in the field. The approved checklist will be in the app to ensure 
that all information is collected at every intersection. 

 
Olsson will coordinate with city GIS staff to ensure the output files will easily integrate with the city’s AIMS 

software. 
 
Non-Structural Data Collection 
Olsson will review existing data provided by the city prior to in-field data collection. Having this background 

knowledge prior to the field work will assist with understanding what is in the field and to avoid 
any surprises.  

 
Olsson will perform field inventory activities to collect/confirm the following information at all street 

lighting locations, including any signalized intersections (Assumed 200 total locations): 
 

• Street Light Pole Type 
• Luminaire Type 
• Power Supply / Feed Location & Type 
• Condition (General) 

 
All data will be collected utilizing the customized ArcGIS Field Maps mobile app. 
 

Phase 400 – Standards and Specifications Review 
 
Standards and Specifications Review 
Olsson will work with the city to update existing street lighting standards and design criteria. 
Olsson will review the existing documents, develop recommendations and ideas, then meet with 
the city to make decisions on technology, standards, and desires. Recommendations and ideas 
will be from experience with similar municipalities and the desires and needs of the city.  
 
Olsson will update the existing design criteria and specifications (referencing KDOT standards and 
specifications as baseline) and submit PDFs of the draft documents. 
 
Olsson will address any comments and resubmit final design criteria in both PDF and .doc format. 
and specifications in both PDF and .doc formats. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Phase 500 – Recommendation Development & Documentation 
 

Capital Improvement Plan and Street Lighting System Upgrades 
Based on data collected in Phase 300 and existing information provided by the city, Olsson will 
identify deficient street lighting locations and gaps within the City based on standard criteria 
developed in Phase 400.  



 
Olsson will work with the city to develop short and long-term recommendations to improve the 
street lighting system. Recommendations for improvements to the system and future 
opportunities for data management solutions will be reviewed. With any recommendations, cost 
estimates will be developed. These will be based on recent bid tabs. A spreadsheet will be created 
to increase anticipated costs based on inflation for future years. These costs will be applied to the 
anticipated year of needed replacement to determine financial needs in today and future dollars. 
Maintenance costs will be included. Priorities can be aligned with city needs to maximize the use 
of identified funding.  

 
Street Lighting Buy-Back Review 
Olsson will investigate the potential costs, rate of return, and capital investment comparisons for 
purchasing currently leased street lighting fixtures from Evergy as determined through Phase 300 
and data provided by the City.  Estimates will include capital costs for maintenance, 
equipment/materials, staff, energy consumption, replacement, inventory counts, etc. in 
comparison to current lease rates.  
 
Olsson will prepare a report summarizing the recommendations of this task. This report will 
summarize tasks at an appropriate level of detail based on discussion with city staff. The report 
will include the CIP plan, maps, and an implementation plan for all recommendations. The report 
will also include summary of the buy-back review; including formatted tables showing statistical 
data, tabled costs, rate of return based upon options discussed, summary, and other various 
options (LED head replacement, anticipated expenditure increases).  We will formalize all data 
and calculations such that based upon estimated expenses costs, it will give varying ROI based 
upon options selected for equipment buy-out.   
 
A draft of the report will be prepared for review by City staff. Based on comments received, Olsson 
will prepare a final version of the report.  
 

 
 
EXCLUSIONS 
 
The following tasks may be required but have been excluded. Olsson can provide budgetary numbers or include 
these in the proposal if requested: 
 

• Traffic studies not specifically detailed in the scope of services. 
• Topographical survey 
• Utility coordination 
• Review of electrical power feed equipment and condition (power supply-side) 
• Review or assessment of street lighting components not specifically noted above. 
• Design plans and standard details of any sort; including but not limited to, street lighting, 

communications, geometrics, etc. 
 

Should Client request work in addition to the Scope of Services, Olsson shall invoice Client for such additional 
services (Optional Additional Services) at the standard hourly billing labor rate charged for those employees 
actually performing the work, plus reimbursable expenses if any.  Olsson shall not commence work on Optional 
Additional Services without Client’s prior written approval. 
 
Olsson agrees to provide all of its services in a timely, competent and professional manner, in accordance with 
applicable standards of care, for projects of similar geographic location, quality and scope. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SCHEDULE FOR OLSSON’S SERVICES  
 
Unless otherwise agreed, Olsson expects to perform its services under the Agreement as follows: 
 
Anticipated Completion  
 

• Notice to Proceed   December 2022 
• Data Collection    January 2023 to February 2023 
• Standards Review &                                                                                           

Recommendation Development March 2023 to May 2023 
• Draft Reports    June 2023 
• Final Reports    July 2023 

 
Olsson will endeavor to complete its services on the Anticipated Completion Date. However, the Anticipated Start 
Date, the Anticipated Completion Date, and any milestone dates are approximate only, and Olsson reserves the 
right to adjust its schedule and any or all of those dates at its sole discretion, for any reason, including, but not 
limited to, delays caused by Client or delays caused by third parties. 
 
  



COMPENSATION 
 
Client shall pay to Olsson for the performance of the Scope of Services a fixed fee of Fourty-Two Thousand, Three 

Hundred Eighty-Five Dollars ($42,385). An estimated breakdown per task is in the table below. Olsson’s 

reimbursable expenses for this Project are included in the fixed fee. Olsson shall submit invoices on a monthly 

basis and payment is due within 30 calendar days of invoice date. 

 

Phase        Fee 

100 - Project Management $6,882 

200 - Project Kick-Off and Initial Data Collection $3,507 

300 – Data Collection $7,086 

400 – Standards and Specifications Review $13,585 

500 – Recommendation Document $11,220 

Expenses $105 

Total  $42,385 

 

 
TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SERVICE 
 
We have discussed with you the risks, rewards and benefits of the Project, the Scope of Services, and our fees 
for such services and the Agreement represents the entire understanding between Client and Olsson with respect 
to the Project.  The Agreement may only be modified in writing signed by both parties.   

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



EXHIBIT 2 
 

CITY OF EDGERTON, KS 
INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS FOR DESIGN & CONSULTING SERVICES -  

 

Consultant shall procure and maintain at its sole cost and expense, the following insurance coverage for 
the duration of the project and for a period of at least two (2) years (five years for professional liability 
insurance) following termination of this agreement, with minimum acceptable limits as follows: 

 
(1) COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY 

$1,000,000 Per Occurrence 
$2,000,000 Aggregate 

 
Coverage shall be written on ISO occurrence form CG 0001 or equivalent. Endorsements or policy 
provisions that limit contractual liability are not acceptable. It shall also name City, it’s officers, 
officials, employees, and agents as additional insureds on a primary basis, not contributing with 
any insurance maintained by the additional insured, using ISO additional insured endorsement CG 
2010, or its equivalent, copies of which are required to be attached to the certificate of insurance. 

 
(2) WORKERS COMPENSATION - STATUTORY & EMPLOYERS LIABILITY 

$100,000 Each Accident 
$500,000 Policy Limit - Disease 
$100,000 Each Employee – Disease 

 
Coverage shall apply to all workers and employees related to the work, including sole proprietors, 
partners, members of an LLC, and officers of a corporation, regardless of whether or not such 
persons come under the statutory requirements to carry this coverage. Firms domiciled outside 
the state of Kansas must have “other states” coverage in effect. 

 
(3) PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY / ERRORS & OMISSIONS 

$1,000,000 Per Claim 
$2,000,000 Aggregate 

 
This coverage, shall apply to actual or alleged negligent wrongful acts, errors or omissions 
resulting in claim(s) for damages related to the work involving the operations of Consultant, 
and/or its sub-Consultant(s) if any are utilized in the completion of the work. If such policy is 
“claims-made” form, the retroactive date must be shown and must be before the date of the 
Agreement or the beginning of work set forth in the Agreement. This insurance must be 
maintained and evidence of insurance must be provided for at least Five (5) years after 
termination of this Agreement. If coverage is canceled or non-renewed and not replaced with 
another “claims-made” policy form with a Retroactive Date prior to the Agreement effective date, 
Consultant must purchase “extended reporting period” (tail) coverage for a minimum period 
representing at least Five (5) years after termination of this agreement. 



CITY OF EDGERTON, KS 
INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS FOR DESIGN & CONSULTING SERVICES – , CONT’D 

 

(4) WAIVER OF SUBROGATION 
 

Consultant, and in addition, its insurers, through policy endorsement, and to the fullest extent 
permitted by law, waives all rights against City, it’s officers, officials, employees, and agents for 
recovery of damages to the extent that these damages are covered by commercial general liability, 
commercial umbrella liability, business auto liability or workers compensation and employers 
liability insurance maintained per the requirements stated above. 

 
(5) CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE 

 
Prior to commencing the work, Consultant shall furnish an acceptable certificate(s) of insurance, 
identifying insurers that write Consultant’s coverages, with minimum Best’s Guide Rating of A- 
and Class VIII or better, and authorized to do business in the state of Kansas. Certificate will 
evidence the required coverage and endorsements stated above. Should any of the above 
described policies be cancelled or non-renewed, the City shall first be provided 30 days prior 
written notice, except 10 days for non-payment of premium. This cancellation provision shall be 
indicated on the certificate of insurance. City also reserves the right to obtain copies of 
Consultant’s policies to validate coverage in effect if certificates are ambiguous. Annually, 
Consultant agrees to provide a new/replacement formal certificate of insurance five (5) days prior 
to the expiration date. If any portion of the work is to be subcontracted, Consultant shall require 
that the subcontracted Consultant(s) shall comply with the same indemnification agreement terms 
and be required to provide and maintain all insurance coverages and provisions as stated above, 
with a formal certificate of insurance acceptable to City evidencing same. Self-Insured retentions 
must be declared to and approved by City. If consultant is self-insured for any of the above 
coverages, such self-insurance must be approved by City, which may require written guarantees 
for payment of self insured 
losses and related investigation, administration, and defense costs. And it must provide claims 
handling procedures acceptable to the City. Acceptance of any certificate that does not comply 
with the above requirements shall not operate as a waiver of Consultant’s obligations hereunder. 
And the fact that insurance is obtained by Consultant shall not be deemed to release or diminish 
the liability of Consultant including, without limitation, liability under the indemnity provisions of 
this contract. Damages recoverable by City shall not be limited by the amount of the required 
insurance coverage. Consultant shall notify City in writing as soon as possible after any occurrence 
that could potentially lead to any lawsuit and/or after it receives notice or knowledge of any 
demand, claim, cause of action, lawsuit, or action arising out of the work performed under this 
contract. 



EXHIBIT 3 

COST AND SCHEDULE 
 
 

PROJECT: Street Lighting Masterplan 
CLIENT: City of Edgerton 

DATE: 12/2/2022 
 

Labor 
 
 
 

Rates 

Team 
Leader 

 
Principal Technical 

Leader 
Senior 

Engineer 
Associate 
Engineer 

Assistant 
Engineer 

GIS 
Specialist 

 
Admin 

 

$235.40 $278.17 $231.00 $203.50 $138.60 $117.70 $146.30 $89.10 
Task Description

 
Total 

100 - Project Management 4 0 0 18 10 0 0 10 $6,882 
Project Management    8    8 $2,341 
Quality Assurance / Quality Control (QA/QC) 4        $942 
Monthly Progress Meetings (assume 10 virtually)    10 10   2 $3,599 

          

200 - Project Kick-Off and Initial Data Collection 0 0 0 6 8 10 0 0 $3,507 
Review Existing Data and Plans    2 4 10   $2,138 
Kick-Off Meeting (In person)    4 4    $1,368 

          

300 – Data Collection 0 0 0 2 10 40 4 0 $7,086 
ArcGIS Field Maps Customization & Data Collection (In-
Field) 

   2 10 40 4  $7,086 

          

400 – Standards and Specifications Review 4 0 0 10 40 40 0 4 $13,585 
Standards and Specifications Review 4   10 40 40  4 $13,585 

          

500 – Recommendation Development & 
Documentation 

4 0 0 12 20 40 0 4 $11,220 

Capital Improvement and Street Lighting System Updates 2   6 10 20  2 $5,610 
Street Lighting Buy-Back Review 2   6 10 20  2 $5,610 

          

Total Hours / Subtotal Labor Cost 12 0 0 48 88 130 4 
 Total 

 

Mileage 180 (2 In-Person Meetings, 4 Field Visits) Miles
 $0.585 $105 

 

$105 
 

Total Project
 

$42,385 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



EXHIBIT 4 

SPECIAL PROVISIONS 



 

EXHIBIT A 
SCOPE OF SERVICES 

 
City of Edgerton Street Lighting Masterplan 

 
This exhibit is hereby attached to and made a part of the Agreement for Professional Services 
dated X of X, 2022, between City of Edgerton, Kansas (“City”) and Olsson, Inc. (“Olsson”) 
providing for professional services. Olsson’s Scope of Services for the Agreement is as 
indicated below. 
 
GENERAL 
 
Olsson has acquainted itself with the information provided by Client relative to the project and 
based upon such information offers to provide the services described below for the project.  
Client warrants that it is either the legal owner of the property to be improved by this Project or 
that Client is acting as the duly authorized agent of the legal owner of such property.    
 
SCOPE OF SERVICES – Complete a full assessment of the City of Edgerton’s current 
lighting systems and provide the following: 
 Recommendations for Street Lighting Standards / Design Criteria 
 Existing Street Lighting Assessment & Recommendations 
 Analysis of Existing System Practice and Buy-out of Evergy Lighting Equipment 
 
Phase 100 – Project Management  

 
Project Management 
Project management is responsible for coordination of the various people that 
are involved in the project, tracking of work completion, and project management. 
 
Quality Assurance / Quality Control (QA/QC) 
Quality control will be conducted throughout the project and prior to submittal of 
all project deliverables.  
 
Monthly Progress Meetings 
Olsson will lead monthly progress meetings with the city and any stakeholders to 
provide regular updates and resolve any outstanding questions. (Assume 10 
meetings.) These meetings are in addition to item specific meetings listed below.  
 

Phase 200 – Project Kick-Off and Initial Data Collection 
 

Review Existing Data and Plans 
Upon notice to proceed, we will conduct a comprehensive review of any existing 
data and plans provided prior to the kickoff meeting. Information to be provided 
by the city includes but is not limited to: 
 
• Existing GIS information  
• Existing and proposed street lighting network  
• As-built drawings  
• Known traffic street lighting deficiencies 

  



  EXHIBIT A 

Page 2 of 5 

Kick-Off Meeting 
Once notice to proceed has been received, Olsson will schedule, coordinate and 
attend an in-person kick-off meeting with city staff. At this meeting Olsson will 
collect all existing traffic systems information and interview existing staff to obtain 
historical knowledge. The data collection checklist will also be discussed and 
finalized. 
 

Phase 300 – Data Collection 
 
ArcGIS Field Maps App Customization 
Olsson will customize the ArcGIS Field Maps mobile app for this project to 
automatically populate GIS with information and pictures collected in the field. 
The approved checklist will be in the app to ensure that all information is 
collected at every intersection. 
 
Olsson will coordinate with city GIS staff to ensure the output files will easily 
integrate with the city’s AIMS software. 
 
Non-Structural Data Collection 
Olsson will review existing data provided by the city prior to in-field data 
collection. Having this background knowledge prior to the field work will assist 
with understanding what is in the field and to avoid any surprises.  
 
Olsson will perform field inventory activities to collect/confirm the following 
information at all street lighting locations, including any signalized intersections 
(Assumed 200 total locations): 
 
• Street Light Pole Type 
• Luminaire Type 
• Power Supply / Feed Location & Type 
• Condition (General) 

 
All data will be collected utilizing the customized ArcGIS Field Maps mobile app. 
 

Phase 400 – Standards and Specifications Review 
 
Standards and Specifications Review 
Olsson will work with the city to update existing street lighting standards and 
design criteria. Olsson will review the existing documents, develop 
recommendations and ideas, then meet with the city to make decisions on 
technology, standards, and desires. Recommendations and ideas will be from 
experience with similar municipalities and the desires and needs of the city.  
 
Olsson will update the existing design criteria and specifications (referencing 
KDOT standards and specifications as baseline) and submit PDFs of the draft 
documents. 
 
Olsson will address any comments and resubmit final design criteria in both PDF 
and .doc format. and specifications in both PDF and .doc formats. 

 



  EXHIBIT A 

Page 3 of 5 

 
 

 
Phase 500 – Recommendation Development & Documentation 
 

Capital Improvement Plan and Street Lighting System Upgrades 
Based on data collected in Phase 300 and existing information provided by the 
city, Olsson will identify deficient street lighting locations and gaps within the City 
based on standard criteria developed in Phase 400.  
 
Olsson will work with the city to develop short and long-term recommendations to 
improve the street lighting system. Recommendations for improvements to the 
system and future opportunities for data management solutions will be reviewed. 
With any recommendations, cost estimates will be developed. These will be 
based on recent bid tabs. A spreadsheet will be created to increase anticipated 
costs based on inflation for future years. These costs will be applied to the 
anticipated year of needed replacement to determine financial needs in today 
and future dollars. Maintenance costs will be included. Priorities can be aligned 
with city needs to maximize the use of identified funding.  

 
Street Lighting Buy-Back Review 
Olsson will investigate the potential costs, rate of return, and capital investment 
comparisons for purchasing currently leased street lighting fixtures from Evergy 
as determined through Phase 300 and data provided by the City.  Estimates will 
include capital costs for maintenance, equipment/materials, staff, energy 
consumption, replacement, inventory counts, etc. in comparison to current lease 
rates.  
 
Olsson will prepare a report summarizing the recommendations of this task. This 
report will summarize tasks at an appropriate level of detail based on discussion 
with city staff. The report will include the CIP plan, maps, and an implementation 
plan for all recommendations. The report will also include summary of the buy-
back review; including formatted tables showing statistical data, tabled costs, rate 
of return based upon options discussed, summary, and other various options 
(LED head replacement, anticipated expenditure increases).  We will formalize all 
data and calculations such that based upon estimated expenses costs, it will give 
varying ROI based upon options selected for equipment buy-out.   
 
A draft of the report will be prepared for review by City staff. Based on comments 
received, Olsson will prepare a final version of the report.  
 

 
  



  EXHIBIT A 

Page 4 of 5 

EXCLUSIONS 
 
The following tasks may be required but have been excluded. Olsson can provide budgetary 
numbers or include these in the proposal if requested: 
 

• Traffic studies not specifically detailed in the scope of services. 
• Topographical survey 
• Utility coordination 
• Review of electrical power feed equipment and condition (power supply-side) 
• Review or assessment of street lighting components not specifically noted above. 
• Design plans and standard details of any sort; including but not limited to, street 

lighting, communications, geometrics, etc. 
 

Should Client request work in addition to the Scope of Services, Olsson shall invoice Client for 
such additional services (Optional Additional Services) at the standard hourly billing labor rate 
charged for those employees actually performing the work, plus reimbursable expenses if any.  
Olsson shall not commence work on Optional Additional Services without Client’s prior written 
approval. 
 
Olsson agrees to provide all of its services in a timely, competent and professional manner, in 
accordance with applicable standards of care, for projects of similar geographic location, quality 
and scope. 
 
SCHEDULE FOR OLSSON’S SERVICES  
 
Unless otherwise agreed, Olsson expects to perform its services under the Agreement as 
follows: 
 
Anticipated Completion  
 

• Notice to Proceed   December 2022 
• Data Collection    January 2023 to February 2023 
• Standards Review &                                                                                           

Recommendation Development March 2023 to May 2023 
• Draft Reports    June 2023 
• Final Reports    July 2023 

 
Olsson will endeavor to complete its services on the Anticipated Completion Date. However, the 
Anticipated Start Date, the Anticipated Completion Date, and any milestone dates are 
approximate only, and Olsson reserves the right to adjust its schedule and any or all of those 
dates at its sole discretion, for any reason, including, but not limited to, delays caused by Client 
or delays caused by third parties. 
 
  



  EXHIBIT A 

Page 5 of 5 

COMPENSATION 
 
Client shall pay to Olsson for the performance of the Scope of Services a fixed fee of Fourty-
Two Thousand, Three Hundred Eighty-Five Dollars ($42,385). An estimated breakdown per task 
is in the table below. Olsson’s reimbursable expenses for this Project are included in the fixed 
fee. Olsson shall submit invoices on a monthly basis and payment is due within 30 calendar 
days of invoice date. 
 

Phase        Fee 
100 - Project Management $6,882 
200 - Project Kick-Off and Initial Data Collection $3,507 
300 – Data Collection $7,086 
400 – Standards and Specifications Review $13,585 
500 – Recommendation Document $11,220 
Expenses $105 
Total  $42,385 

 
 
TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SERVICE 
 
We have discussed with you the risks, rewards and benefits of the Project, the Scope of 
Services, and our fees for such services and the Agreement represents the entire 
understanding between Client and Olsson with respect to the Project.  The Agreement may only 
be modified in writing signed by both parties.   
 



PROJECT: Street Lighting Masterplan

CLIENT: City of Edgerton

DATE:

Team 

Leader
Principal

Technical 

Leader

Senior 

Engineer

Associate

Engineer

Assistant

Engineer

GIS 

Specialist
Admin

Rates $235.40 $278.17 $231.00 $203.50 $138.60 $117.70 $146.30 $89.10

Task Description Total

100 - Project Management 4 0 0 18 10 0 0 10 $6,882

Project Management 8 8 $2,341

Quality Assurance / Quality Control (QA/QC) 4 $942

Monthly Progress Meetings (assume 10 virtually) 10 10 2 $3,599

200 - Project Kick-Off and Initial Data Collection 0 0 0 6 8 10 0 0 $3,507

Review Existing Data and Plans 2 4 10 $2,138

Kick-Off Meeting (In person) 4 4 $1,368

300 – Data Collection 0 0 0 2 10 40 4 0 $7,086

ArcGIS Field Maps Customization & Data Collection (In-Field) 2 10 40 4 $7,086

400 – Standards and Specifications Review 4 0 0 10 40 40 0 4 $13,585

Standards and Specifications Review 4 10 40 40 4 $13,585

500 – Recommendation Development & Documentation 4 0 0 12 20 40 0 4 $11,220

Capital Improvement and Street Lighting System Updates 2 6 10 20 2 $5,610

Street Lighting Buy-Back Review 2 6 10 20 2 $5,610

Total Hours / Subtotal Labor Cost 12 0 0 48 88 130 4 18 $42,280

Description Quantity Unit Unit Cost Total

Mileage 180 (2 In-Person Meetings, 4 Field Visits) Miles $0.585 $105

$105

Total Project $42,385

Expenses

12/2/2022

FEE SCHEDULE

Labor

EXHIBIT B

1



 

Agenda Item: Consider Facility Use and Maintenance Agreement with 
Edgerton Historic Society for Edgerton Community Museum 

Recommendation: Approve Facility Use and Maintenance Agreement with 
Edgerton Historic Society for Edgerton Community Museum 

 

City Council Action Item 
 
 

Council Meeting Date: December 8, 2022 
 
Department: Administration 

 
 
 
 
 
Background/Description of Item: In 2013, the Edgerton Historic Society opened the 
Edgerton Community Museum at 406 East Nelson adjacent to City Hall. In December 2013 and 
annually since, Edgerton City Council has approved a Facility Use and Maintenance Agreement 
with the Historic Society for the use of the museum building similar to the Agreement with 
Johnson County Library, since it is housed in a building owned by the City.  
 
The enclosed draft agreement continues that arrangement for this next year. The agreement 
contemplates that EHS would agree to pay the city a monthly Usage and Maintenance Fee. In 
the past years, City Council set the fee at $1 for the entirety of that agreement year. For 
2023, the City Council may determine an appropriate amount and insert it into the agreement.  
 
The agreement has been reviewed and approved by the City Attorney. Additionally, the 
agreement was provided to the Edgerton Historic Society for review of questions or changes 
they may have. The agreement is valid for one year beginning January 1, 2023, through 
December 31, 2023. Either party may elect not to renew the agreement with two months prior 
notice.  
 
Related Ordinance(s) or Statue(s): N/A 

 
 
Funding Source: N/A 
 
Budget Allocated: N/A 
 
Finance Director Approval: N/A 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Enclosed: Draft Facility Use and Maintenance Agreement 
 
Prepared by: Alexandria Clower, City Clerk     



 

FACILITY USE AND MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 

 
 THIS FACILITY USE AND MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT (the Agreement) is made this 8th 
day of December, 2022, by and between the City of Edgerton (hereinafter the “City”) and the Board of 
Directors of the Edgerton Historic Society (hereinafter “EHS”).  The parties agree as follows: 
 
SECTION ONE:  City’s Agreement to Make a Facility Available for the Edgerton Community Museum. 
City owns a former home located at 406 East Nelson (hereinafter “the Facility”) and desires to enter into a 
Use and Maintenance Agreement (hereinafter “the Agreement”) authorizing EHS to use an agreed area of 
the Facility (hereinafter the “Museum”) for the purposes of establishing and maintaining the Edgerton 
Community Museum. 
 
SECTION TWO:  EHS’s Agreement to Maintain a Museum at the Facility. EHS has approved the 
establishment and maintenance of the Edgerton Community Museum at the Facility, and EHS desires to 
establish and maintain a public museum at the Facility. 
 
SECTION THREE:  CITY’S RESPONSIBILTIES 
 

1. Making the Facility Ready for Use; Compliance with Codes and Laws. The City agrees that it shall, 
at its sole expense, prepare the Facility and the Museum Site for use by EHS. The City warrants 
that the Facility and the Museum Site will be completed in a manner that assures that the Facility 
and the Museum Site will be in compliance with all federal, state, county, and city laws and building 
and zoning codes (necessary ADA improvements to the second floor excepted), and that the City 
will, at its sole expense, bring the Facility or Museum Site into compliance with such laws or codes, 
in the event that the parties are advised of a violation of any one of such laws or codes. 
 

2. Signage. The City agrees that EHS shall be permitted to place appropriate signs on the exterior of 
the Facility or on the property identifying the museum, subject to City zoning and building codes. 
 

3. Maintenance of the Facility. The City agrees that it will, at its sole expense, maintain the grounds 
and sidewalk surrounding the Facility; mow the grass; remove snow and ice from the parking lot, 
ADA ramp and sidewalk areas around the Facility (not including the porch); maintain all electrical, 
plumbing, mechanical, heating, ventilation, and air condition systems in good repair; maintain the 
floors, roof, walls, windows, entry areas and common areas of the Facility in a manner that makes 
the Facility safe and free of hazards for use by EHS patrons; arrange for pest and insect control; 
and arrange for capital improvements of the Facility that are needed to assure that the Facility is in 
good condition for use by EHS patrons and the citizens of Edgerton. EHS may perform capital 
improvements to the museum but only with the written consent and approval of the City. The City 
may enter the Museum at any time to inspect and/or verify building structure and/or systems are 
functioning properly. 
 

4. Utilities. The City will be responsible to make all payments due for utilities used at the Museum 
Site. 



 

SECTION FOUR:  EHS’S RESPONSIBILITIES 
 

1. Agreement to Use the Museum Site. EHS agrees to establish and maintain a public community 
museum at the Museum Site of the Facility. The parties agree that museum services and selection 
of materials are the sole prerogative of EHS. 
 

2. Museum Operations. During the term of this Agreement, EHS shall operate the hours of the 
museum as determined by EHS so long as those hours of operation are within those that the 
Edgerton Library is open to the public. The Edgerton Library provides public restroom facilities to 
the patrons of the museum. Exhibits within the museum open to the public shall only operate on 
the first floor of the museum until such time as accommodations for ADA accessibility 
requirements are made to the second floor. The second floor of the museum shall be used for storage 
purposes only with access to that storage limited to members of the EHS.  
 

3. Usage of Facilities for City Functions.  EHS agrees to allow the City to use the Facility for City 
functions following reasonable notice if the Facility is not otherwise reserved for use by another 
party. 
 

4. Usage and Maintenance Fee. EHS agrees to pay the City a Usage and Maintenance Fee (hereinafter 
the “Fee”) in the sum of $____ per year. The Fee shall be paid annually by the first day of the year. 
 

5. Security. EHS shall be solely responsible for securing the Museum Site and safeguarding EHS 
materials used in the operation of the public community museum at the Museum Site. The City 
agrees all such security measures are the sole prerogative of EHS. The City will control the locks 
for entrance into the building including providing a key for use by EHS and changing the locks as 
necessary.   
 

6. Maintenance of Museum Site and Payment of Utilities. EHS agrees to maintain and keep in good 
repair the Museum Site (excluding capital improvements to the common areas, walls, floors, or 
ceiling) and agrees, at its sole expense, to contract for custodial services for the Museum Site.  
 

7. Use of Exterior of Property. EHS may place historical artifacts on the surrounding grounds with 
permission from the City.  

 
SECTION FIVE:  FAILURE TO MAKE REPAIRS 
 
The City agrees to respond promptly when advised pursuant to Section Three of this Agreement of needed 
repairs or service to the Facility, the surrounding grounds, sidewalks, and parking. In the event that the City 
does not, within a reasonable period of time, respond to the call for repair or services, EHS may undertake 
such repair or service on its own, and the City agrees to reimburse EHS for the reasonable cost of any such 
repair or service. 
 
 
  



 

SECTION SIX:  TERM 
 
The term of this Agreement shall be one year beginning January 1, 2023 through December 31, 2023. In 
the event that one of the parties elects not to renew this Agreement, it shall give the other party two months 
prior written notice of its intent not to renew. 
 
SECTION SEVEN:  INSURANCE AND HOLD HARMLESS 
 

1. City’s Insurance. The City agrees to maintain insurance for the structure.  
2. EHS’s Insurance. EHS agrees to maintain throughout the term of this lease (and provide The City 

with a formal Accord 25 certificate of insurance documenting such coverage is in force), the 
following minimum coverages: 
a. Commercial General Liability on an occurrence basis, with a limit of not less than $1,000,000 

each occurrence and $2,000,000 aggregate.  The City shall be included as an additional insured, 
on a primary basis, non-contributory with any other insurance carried by The City.   

b.  Commercial Property insurance covering all items of EHS property on the premises and tenant 
improvements and alterations.  The City and EHS hereby waive and request that their insurers 
waive any right of recovery/subrogation against each other on account of any loss or damage 
to property, to the extent covered by the commercial property insurance required above. 

c. Workers Compensation insurance providing statutory benefits to EHS employees and 
employers liability insurance with limits of not less than $500,000. 

d. Directors & Officers and Employment Practices Liability insurance with a per claim limit of 
not less than $500,000, and with defense costs provided in addition to such limit of liability.  
EPL coverage is also to extend to third party claimants. 

 
3. Hold Harmless. Each party agrees to protect, defend, indemnify and hold the party and their 

officers, employees, and agents free and harmless from and against any and all losses, penalties, 
damages, settlements, costs, charges, professional fees, or other expenses or liabilities of every kind 
and character arising out of or relating to any and all claims, liens, demands, obligations, actions, 
proceedings or causes of action of every kind and character in connection with or arising directly 
out of its error, omission or negligent act. 
 

4. Waiver of Subrogation. Each of the parties releases the other party from all liability for damage 
due to any act or neglect of the other party (except as hereinafter provided) occasioned to property 
owned by the parties which is or might be incident to or the result of a fire or any other casualty 
against loss for which either of the parties is now carrying or hereafter may carry insurance; 
provided, however, that these releases shall not apply to any loss or damage occasioned by the 
willful, wanton, or premeditated negligence of either of the parties, and the parties hereto further 
covenant that any insurance that they obtain on their respective properties shall contain an 
appropriate provision whereby the insurance company, or companies, consent to the mutual release 
of liability contained in this paragraph. 
 

5. Kansas Tort Claims Act. Northing herein shall be construed as the City waiving its immunities and 
liability limitations afforded to the City by the Kansas Tort Claims Act.   



 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands this 12th day of November, 2020. 
 
 
CITY OF EDGERTON, KANSAS BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 

EDGERTON HISTORIC SOCIETY 
        
_____________________________________  _____________________________________ 
Donald Roberts, Mayor     President in lieu of Chair 
 
 
 
ATTEST:      ATTEST:      
 
____________________________________  ____________________________________ 
Alexandria Clower, City Clerk    Secretary 
 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:    APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
____________________________________  ____________________________________ 
Lee W. Hendricks, City Attorney   Attorney 
 
 



 

Agenda Item: Consider an Agreement Renewing an Existing Facility Use 
and Maintenance Agreement for the Bank of Knowledge and Authorizing 
Its Use by the Board of Directors of the Johnson County Library as a 
Library Facility 

 
 

City Council Action Item 
 
 

Council Meeting Date: December 8, 2022 
 
Department: Administration 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Background/Description of Item: 
On December 12, 2009, the City of Edgerton first approved an agreement with the Board of 
Directors for the Johnson County Library (JCL) for the use of the Bank of Knowledge as a 
library facility for the citizens of Edgerton. Since then, the City has been annually approving an 
Agreement in compliance with Kansas Cash Basis Law.  
 
For 2023, staff work with to update several sections of the Agreement to be more proactive 
related to maintenance of the building. A summary of those changes is below.  
 

• Communication: JCL designated separate contact people for any building repairs or 
maintenance needs vs. scheduling or events.   

• Capital Improvements: JCL and City agreed to meeting at least annually to discuss 
capital improvement projects. We also agreed to define “significant capital 
improvements” as described on Exhibit A of the Agreement. This is a Five-Year Capital 
Improvement Program specific to the Library. This will be a great tool for us to jointly 
prioritize projects and plan for related expenses. The Agreement as indicates JCL and 
City will split one-time expenditures related to the two approved CIP projects (roof 
replacement and brick repair). A separate MOU is included on the council agenda for 
terms of that cost-share.  

• Maintenance Items: The City agreed to respond promptly when advised of needed 
repairs or service for the Facility, the surrounding grounds, sidewalks, and parking. If 
the City does not, within a reasonable period of time, respond to the call for repair or 
services, JCL may undertake such repair or service on its own. The City agreed to 
reimburse JCL for the reasonable cost of any such repair or service. NOTE: This 
Section applies to everyday maintenance items and does not apply to significant capital 
improvements as described in Section Five. 

• Rent: JCL agreed to pay an increased rent of $1500 per month. The rent was 
previously $500 per month and had not been raised since the first Agreement.  

 
The Agreement has been reviewed and approved by City Attorney 



Recommendation: Approve Agreement Renewing an Existing Facility Use 
and Maintenance Agreement for the Bank of Knowledge and Authorizing 
Its Use by the Board of Directors of the Johnson County Library as a 
Library Facility 

 
Related Ordinance(s) or Statue(s): N/A 

 
 
 
Funding Source: N/A 
 
Budget Allocated: N/A 
 
Finance Director Approval: N/A 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Enclosed:   Facility Use and Maintenance Agreement for the Bank of Knowledge  
 
Prepared by:    Beth Linn, City Administrator 



 

FACILITY USE AND MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT  

 THIS FACILITY USE AND MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT (the Agreement) is made this 
______ day of December, 2022, by and between the City of Edgerton (the City) and the Board of Directors 
of the Johnson County Library (JCL).  The parties agree as follows: 
 
SECTION ONE:  City’s Agreement to Make a Facility Available for a Branch Library. The City owns the 
former Edgerton Bank building located at 319 E. Nelson, Edgerton, KS, 66021 (hereinafter “the Facility”) 
and desires to authorize JCL to use an agreed area of the Facility (hereinafter the “Library Site”) for the 
purposes of establishing and maintaining a public library. 
 
SECTION TWO:  JCL’s Agreement to Maintain a Branch Library at the Facility.  JCL and the Board of 
County Commissioners of Johnson County, Kansas, previously approved the establishment and 
maintenance of a branch facility of the Johnson County Library at the Facility and JCL desires to continue 
maintaining a public library at the Library Site. 
 
SECTION THREE:  CITY’S RESPONSIBILTIES 
 

1. Making the Facility Ready for Use; Compliance with Codes and Laws. The City agrees that it shall, 
at its sole expense, maintain the Facility and the Library Site for use by JCL. The City warrants 
that the Facility and the Library Site will be maintained in a manner that assures that the Facility 
and the Library Site will be in compliance with all federal, state, county, and city laws and building 
and zoning codes, and that the City will, at its sole expense, bring the Facility or Library Site into 
compliance with such laws or codes, in the event that the parties are advised of a violation of any 
one of such laws or codes. 
 

2. Signage. The City agrees that JCL shall continue to be permitted to place appropriate signs on the 
exterior of the Facility identifying the library, subject to City zoning and building codes. 
 

3. Maintenance of the Facility. The City agrees that it will, at its sole expense, maintain the grounds 
and sidewalk surrounding the Facility; mow the grass; remove snow and ice from parking and 
sidewalk areas around the Facility; maintain all electrical, plumbing, mechanical, heating, 
ventilation, and air condition systems in good repair; maintain the floors, roof, walls, windows, 
entry areas and common areas of the Facility in a manner that makes the Facility safe and free of 
hazards for use by JCL patrons; arrange for pest and insect control; and, subject to the terms of 
section 5.3 below on significant capital improvements, arrange for capital improvements of the 
Facility that are needed to assure that the Facility is in good condition for use by JCL patrons and 
the citizens of Edgerton. 

 
SECTION FOUR:  JCL’S RESPONSIBILITIES 
 

1. Agreement to Use the Library Site. JCL agrees to continue to maintain a public library at the Library 
Site of the Facility. The parties agree that library services, selection of materials, and establishment 
of hours of service are the sole prerogative of JCL. 
 



 

2. Library Operations. During the term of this Agreement, JCL shall operate the hours of the library 
as determined by JCL with no prior approval from the City. The City, however, may recommend 
changes to the operational hours of the library, and JCL agrees to reasonably consider such 
recommendations. 
 

3. Usage of Facilities for City Functions.  JCL agrees to allow the City to use the Facility for City 
functions upon reasonable notice, and in the event the Facility is not otherwise reserved for use by 
another party during regular library hours of service. 
 

4. Usage and Maintenance Fee. JCL agrees to pay the City a Usage and Maintenance Fee (hereinafter 
the “Fee”) in the sum of $1,500.00 per month. The Fee shall be paid monthly by the first day of 
each month. 
 

5. Security.  JCL shall be solely responsible for securing the Library Site and safeguarding JCL 
materials used in the operation of the public library at the Library Site. The City agrees all such 
security measures are the sole prerogative of JCL. JCL will provide the City with appropriate keys 
should locks or automated access be changed. 
 

6. Maintenance of Library Site and Payment of Utilities. JCL agrees to maintain and keep in good 
repair the Library Site (excluding capital improvements to the common areas, walls, floors, or 
ceiling) and agrees, at its sole expense, to contract for custodial services for the Library Site and to 
make all payments due for utilities used for the Library Site in a timely manner. 

 
SECTION FIVE: COMMUNICATION; SHARING OF EXPENSE FOR SIGNIFICANT CAPITAL  
       IMPROVEMENTS 
 

1. The Library designates the Building Maintenance Engineer to be the contact for the City to 
discuss repairs or building maintenance needs. Requests for repairs will come from this designee. 
 

2. The Library designates the Branch Manager of Gardner, Edgerton, and Spring Hill Libraries to be 
the contact for events, requests to use the Facility, or other non-maintenance related issues. 

 
3. The Library and the City agree that they will undertake certain significant capital  improvements 

that must be made to the Facility to keep it in good repair. For purposes of this Agreement, the 
Library and the City agree that “significant capital improvements” are defined to be those capital 
improvement projects identified in the Library Capital Improvement Program attached to this 
Agreement in Exhibit A. The Library and the City agree to (a) a one-time cost-share of the 
expenses in order to make significant capital improvements for items listed at Funded Projects on 
Exhibit A and (b) meet and confer regularly to reach agreement on the timetable for making the 
significant capital improvements listed as Unfunded Project on Exhibit A.   

 
4. The Library and the City agree to meet once per year (in the spring) to discuss the condition of 

the building, plans for capital expenses, and the overall agreement. 

  



 

SECTION SIX:  FAILURE TO MAKE REPAIRS 
 
The City agrees to respond promptly when advised of needed repairs or service for the Facility, the 
surrounding grounds, sidewalks, and parking. In the event that the City does not, within a reasonable period 
of time, respond to the call for repair or services, JCL may undertake such repair or service on its own, and 
the City agrees to reimburse JCL for the reasonable cost of any such repair or service. This Section applies 
to everyday maintenance items and does not apply to significant capital improvements as described in 
Section Five.  
 
SECTION SEVEN:  TERM 
 
The term of this Agreement shall be one year beginning January 1, 2023 through December 31, 2023, upon 
execution by the parties of a Resolution renewing the Agreement. In the event that one of the parties elects 
not to renew this Agreement, it shall give the other party six months prior written notice of its intent not to 
renew. 
 
SECTION EIGHT:  INSURANCE AND HOLD HARMLESS 
 

1. City’s Insurance.  The City shall maintain commercial general liability insurance for the Facility in 
the amount of at least $500,000 per occurrence. Such insurance shall include provisions providing 
for the City to indemnify, defend, and hold JCL harmless for all loss that may occur or be claimed 
on or about The Facility resulting from the City’s acts or omissions, or of its agents or employees. 
The City also agrees to carry Workers Compensation insurance for its employees, and maintain 
adequate insurance on any personal property used, stored, or kept at The Facility by the City. The 
City agrees to furnish JCL with certificates of insurance reflecting the above requirements. 
 

2. JCL’s Insurance.  JCL shall maintain commercial general liability insurance for such premises and 
its operations at the Facility in the amount of at least $500,000 per occurrence, and shall name City 
as an additional insured. Such insurance shall also include provisions providing for JCL to 
indemnify, defend, and hold City harmless for all loss that may occur or be claimed on or about 
The Facility resulting from JCL’s acts or omissions, or the acts or omissions of its agents, 
employees, or invitees. JCL also agrees to carry Workers Compensation insurance for its 
employees, and maintain adequate insurance on its personal property used, stored, or kept at The 
Facility.  JCL agrees to furnish City with certificates of insurance reflecting the above requirements, 
or to provide certification that all such requirements are being met through insurance provided on 
behalf of JCL by Johnson County Risk Management. 
 

3. Waiver of Subrogation. Each of the parties releases the other party from all liability for damage 
due to any act or neglect of the other party (except as hereinafter provided) occasioned to property 
owned by the parties which is or might be incident to or the result of a fire or any other casualty 
against loss for which either of the parties is now carrying or hereafter may carry insurance; 
provided, however, that these releases shall not apply to any loss or damage occasioned by the 
willful, wanton, or premeditated negligence of either of the parties, and the parties hereto further 
covenant that any insurance that they obtain on their respective properties shall contain an 



 

appropriate provision whereby the insurance company, or companies, consent to the mutual release 
of liability contained in this paragraph. 
 

4. Kansas Tort Claims Act. Nothing herein shall be construed as either the City or JCL waiving the 
immunities and liability limitations afforded to them by the Kansas Tort Claims Act. Additionally, 
the parties specifically agree that the terms of this section, and the terms of this agreement, shall be 
subject to and limited by the Kansas Cash Basis Law (K.S.A. 10-1101 et seq.) and the Kansas 
Budget Law (K.S.A. 79-2935 et seq.), and amendments thereto. 

 
 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands this _______ day of ___________, 20____. 
 
CITY OF EDGERTON, KANSAS BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE JOHNSON 

COUNTY LIBRARY 
        
_____________________________________  _____________________________________ 
Donald Roberts, Mayor     Bethany Griffith, Chair 
 
ATTEST:      ATTEST:      
 
____________________________________  ____________________________________ 
 Alexandria K. Clower, City Clerk   David Sims, Vice Chair 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:    APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
____________________________________  ____________________________________ 
Lee W. Hendricks, City Attorney   Fred J. Logan, Jr., Attorney 
 
 

 

 

 



Exhibit A

City of Edgerton
Library Capital Improvement Program
2022-2026

Funded Projects
JCL 

Priority 
Rating Project Name Project Description CIP Budget

City
Funding

JCL
Funding

Anticipated
Start

Anticipated
Complete

1 Library Brick Repairs Repair/replace the deteriorated brick on the 
Library building, primarily on the West wall, East 
wall adjacent to the patio and the patio walls/stair 
end walls.

63,500$      31,750$  31,750$  Apr-22 Dec-22

2 Library Roof Replacement Replace the Library roof. The existing roof is at 
the end of its useful life.

75,600$      37,800$  37,800$  Apr-22 Dec-22

139,100$     69,550$  69,550$  

Unfunded Projects
JCL 

Priority 
Rating Project Name Project Description

Estimated
Cost

3 Patio stair end walls Repair/replace patio stair end walls due to 
significant structural deterioration 

unknown

4 South Patio Repar problem ares where there were some 
high/low settlements.

unknown

5 Sidewalk Repair Repair and/or grind sidewalk at bottom of SW 
entrance stair to eliminate trip hazard

unknown

7 Downspouts at South façade Install collector boots/fittings on the downspouts 
along the South/SW side of the building to ensure 
all roof water is directed through the sub-grade 

unknown

9 Repair drain pipe from SE patio Repair or replace the PVC pipe drain coming out 
of the patio on the South side to prevent water 
leak down the foundation wall 

unknown



 

Agenda Item: Consider an Agreement between Johnson County Library 
and the City of Edgerton, Kansas, for the Improvement of the Edgerton 
Bank of Knowledge Building 

 
 

City Council Action Item 
 
 

Council Meeting Date: December 8, 2022 
 
Department: Administration 

 
 
  
 
 
 
Background/Description of Item: 
In October 2021, the Edgerton City Council approved two capital improvement projects in the 
2022-2026 CIP for the Bank of Knowledge building. The Library Roof Replacement will replace 
the Library roof as it is at the end of its useful life. The Library Brick Repairs Project will 
repair/replace the deteriorated brick on the Library building, primarily on the West wall, East 
wall adjacent to the patio and the patio walls/stair end walls.  
 
In October 2022, Edgerton City Council awarded construction contracts for both the Library 
Brick Repairs and the Library Roof Replacement projects. These projects will be funded by the 
City of Edgerton with fifty percent (50%) reimbursement by Johnson County Library (JCL). At 
the time of award, staff indicated that we had been coordinating with the JCL staff with the 
project and would bring a and agreement to a future council meeting with details of project 
administration and cost reimbursement.  
 

• Project Description: The Project include the Library Brick Repairs and Library Roof 
Replacement as described on Exhibit A “Library Capital Improvement Program” under 
Funded Projects. This is the same Exhibit A included in the annual Agreement for JCL 
using the Bank of Knowledge building.  

• Estimated Cost and Funding of Projects: The estimated total cost of the Projects 
(“Projects Costs”), are described on Exhibit A. The Projects Costs will be split equally 
between the City and JCL. Projects Costs include necessary costs and expenses of 
labor and material used in the construction of the Projects. 

• Administration of Projects: The Projects shall be administered by the City, with its 
designated representative designated as Project Administrator. The Project 
Administrator shall assume and perform the following duties: 

o Execute all contracts for retaining consulting engineers to design and estimate 
the Project Costs. 

o Bid the projects as required by applicable laws/regulations.  
o Execute all construction contracts. 
o Submit to JCL a payment request with actual costs and expenses on or before 

the tenth day of each month following the month in which costs and expenses 



Recommendation: Approve Agreement between Johnson County Library 
and the City of Edgerton, Kansas, for the Improvement of the Edgerton 
Bank of Knowledge Building 

have been paid. JCL will review the payment request and make payment within 
30 days to City for JCL’s portion of the Projects Costs.  

o At completion of the Projects, submit to JCL a final accounting of all Projects 
Costs incurred in the Projects no later than sixty (60) days following the 
completion. 

• Duration and Termination of Agreement: Agreement shall remain in full force and 
effect until the completion of the Projects and payment in full by both parties.  

 
The CIP budget for Library Roof Project is $75,600 and for the Library Brick Project is 
$63,500, for a total of $139,100 for both projects. The current project estimate for the Library 
Roof Project is less than budgeted amount. In October 2022, Edgerton City Council authorized 
re-allocating any unused budgeted dollars from the Library Roof Project to the Library Brick 
Project to maximize the improvement to the facility itself. JCL agreed to this approach as well.  
 
The Agreement has been reviewed and approved by City Attorney 
 
Related Ordinance(s) or Statue(s): N/A 

 
 
 
Funding Source: General Fund, Reimbursement from JCL 
 
Budget Allocated:  Total Budget for Both Projects: $139,100  
 

Finance Director Approval:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Enclosed:  Agreement between Johnson County Library and the City of Edgerton, 

Kansas, for the Improvement of the Edgerton Bank of Knowledge 
Building 

 
Prepared by:    Beth Linn, City Administrator 



1  

Agreement between Johnson County Library 
and the City of Edgerton, Kansas, for the Improvement 

of the Edgerton Bank of Knowledge Building 
 

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this  day of December, 2022 by and 
between the Board of Directors of the Johnson County Library ("JCL") and the City of Edgerton, 
Kansas, ("City"). 

 
WITNESSETH: 

 
 

WHEREAS, the Edgerton Bank of Knowledge building located at 319 East Nelson serves as 
a branch of the Johnson County Library (the "Facility"); and 

WHEREAS, the parties have determined that it is in the best interests of the general public to 
make certain public improvements to the Facility (the "Projects"); and 

WHEREAS, the laws of the State of Kansas authorize the parties to this Agreement to 
cooperate in undertaking the Projects; and 

WHEREAS, the governing bodies of each of the parties have determined to enter into this 
Agreement for the purpose of undertaking the Projects, pursuant to K.S.A. 12-2908, and amendments 
thereto; and 

WHEREAS, the Projects has been approved, authorized, and budgeted by the City and 
JCL; and 

WHEREAS, the Board has authorized its Chairman to execute any and all Agreements for 
JCL participation in the Projects which has been approved and authorized pursuant to the Policies 
and Guidelines adopted by the Board and for which funding has been authorized and budgeted 
therefore; and 

WHEREAS, the governing body of the City did approve and authorize its Mayor to execute 
this Agreement by official vote on the __ day of December, 2022. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements hereinafter 
contained, and for other good and valuable consideration, the parties agree as follows: 

 
1. Purpose of Agreement. The parties enter into this Agreement for the purpose of 

undertaking the Projects to assure a more adequate and safe Facility. 
  



2  

1. Description of the Projects. The Projects include the Library Brick Repairs and Library 
Roof Replacement as more specifically described on Exhibit A “Library Capital Improvement 
Program” under Funded Projects. 

2. Estimated Cost and Funding of Projects 

a. The estimated total cost of the Projects (“Projects Costs”), are described 
on Exhibit A. 

b. The Projects Costs will be split equally between the City and JCL.  
c. Projects Costs include necessary costs and expenses of labor and material 

used in the construction of the Projects. 
3. Administration of Projects. The Projects shall be administered by the City, acting by 

and through its designated representative who shall be the City public official designated 
as Project Administrator. The Project Administrator shall assume and perform the 
following duties: 

a. Cause the making of all contracts, duly authorized and approved, for retaining 
consulting engineers to design and estimate the Project Costs. 

b. If required by applicable state or federal statutes, solicit bids for the 
construction of the Projects by publication in the official newspaper of the City. 
In the solicitation of bids, the appropriate combination of best bids shall be 
determined by the City. 

c. Cause the making of all contracts and appropriate change orders, duly 
authorized and approved, for the construction of the Projects. 

d. Submit to JCL a statement of actual costs and expenses in the form of a 
payment request, with attached copies of all invoices and supporting 
materials, on or before the tenth day of each month following the month in 
which costs and expenses have been paid. JCL shall review the statement 
or payment request to determine whether the statement or payment request 
is properly submitted and documented and, upon concurrence with the 
Finance Director of JCL, (“Finance Director”) cause payment to be made to 
the City of JCL’s portion of the Projects Costs within thirty (30) days after 
receipt of such payment request.  

 
Upon completion of the construction of the Projects, the Projects Administrator shall submit 
to JCL a final accounting of all Projects Costs incurred in the Projects for the purpose of 
apportioning the same among the parties as provided in this Agreement. The final 
accounting of Projects Costs shall be submitted by the Projects Administrator no later than 



3  

sixty (60) days following the completion of the Projects construction. 
 
4. Duration and Termination of Agreement 

a. The parties agree that this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect until 
the completion of the Projects and payment in full by both parties. The 
Projects shall be deemed completed and this Agreement shall be deemed 
terminated upon written certification to each of the parties by the Projects 
Administrator that the Projects has been accepted as constructed. The City 
shall provide a copy of the Projects Administrator’s certification to both JCL 
within thirty (30) days of the Projects Administrator's determination that the 
Projects is complete. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the above and foregoing Agreement has been executed by each of the 
parties hereto and made effective on the day and year first above written. 

 
 

Board of Directors of the Johnson 
County Library 

 City of Edgerton, Kansas 

Bethany Griffith 
Chair 

 Donald Roberts 
Mayor 

Attest:  Attest: 

David Sims 
Vice Chair 

 Alexandria Clower 
City Clerk 

Approved as to form:  Approved as to form: 

Fred J. Logan, Jr. 
Attorney 

 Lee Hendricks 
City Attorney 

 



Exhibit A

City of Edgerton
Library Capital Improvement Program
2022-2026

Funded Projects
JCL 

Priority 
Rating Project Name Project Description CIP Budget

City
Funding

JCL
Funding

Anticipated
Start

Anticipated
Complete

1 Library Brick Repairs Repair/replace the deteriorated brick on the 
Library building, primarily on the West wall, East 
wall adjacent to the patio and the patio walls/stair 
end walls.

63,500$      31,750$  31,750$  Apr-22 Dec-22

2 Library Roof Replacement Replace the Library roof. The existing roof is at 
the end of its useful life.

75,600$      37,800$  37,800$  Apr-22 Dec-22

139,100$     69,550$  69,550$  

Unfunded Projects
JCL 

Priority 
Rating Project Name Project Description

Estimated
Cost

3 Patio stair end walls Repair/replace patio stair end walls due to 
significant structural deterioration 

unknown

4 South Patio Repar problem ares where there were some 
high/low settlements.

unknown

5 Sidewalk Repair Repair and/or grind sidewalk at bottom of SW 
entrance stair to eliminate trip hazard

unknown

7 Downspouts at South façade Install collector boots/fittings on the downspouts 
along the South/SW side of the building to ensure 
all roof water is directed through the sub-grade 

unknown

9 Repair drain pipe from SE patio Repair or replace the PVC pipe drain coming out 
of the patio on the South side to prevent water 
leak down the foundation wall 

unknown


	Agenda 12-08-2022
	04_Minutes 11-10-2022_Draft
	05_Minutes Special Council 12-01-2022
	06_Large Animal Permit_Suete
	07_CMB Renewal
	08_Boundary Resolution No. 12-08-22A
	09_LOU Joco Utility Asst
	10_Final Acceptance 191st Turn Lane
	13_JCSO Agreement
	14_Contract w ElevateEdgerton!
	15_Phase II Greenspace Incite Design
	16_Phase II Greenspace Henderson
	17_PSA Olsson Inc. Sreetlights
	18_EHS Agreement
	19_Library Agreement
	20_MOU Library Roof & Brick



